The University of Texas / Texas Tribune Poll Cross Tabulations

The Texas Politics Project at The University of Texas at Austin in Conjunction with the Texas Tribune

November 4, 2013

Contents

Political Habits	4
Q2. Political Interest \ldots	4
Q3. Voting Habit	15
Texas Political Mood	27
Q4. MIP Country	27
Q5. MIP State	61
Q6. Obama Approval	98
Q7. Congress Approval	110
Q8. Texas Legislature Approval	122
Q9. Rick Perry Approval	134
Q10. Right Direction/Wrong Track, Country	146
Q11. National Economy: Better off/Worse Off	158
Q12. Right Direction/Wrong Track, Texas	170
Q13. Personal Economy: Better off/Worse off	179
Elections	191
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213 223
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213 223 234
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213 223 234 244
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213 223 234 244 255
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference . Q15. 2014 Republican Gubernatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q16. 2014 Republican Senatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q16. 2014 Republican LieUTCTenant Governor Primary Vote Choice . Q17. 2014 Republican LieUTCTenant Governor Primary Vote Choice . Q18. 2014 Republican Attorney General Primary Vote Choice . Q19. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice . Q19. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis, Glass . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis, Glass .	191 201 213 223 234 244 255 264
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference . Q15. 2014 Republican Gubernatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q15. 2014 Republican Senatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q16. 2014 Republican Senatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q17. 2014 Republican LieUTCTenant Governor Primary Vote Choice . Q17. 2014 Republican Attorney General Primary Vote Choice . Q18. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice . Q19. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis, Glass . Q21. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Davis, Paulken . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Davis, Paulken .	191 201 213 223 234 244 255 264 274
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 223 234 244 255 264 274 283
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference . Q15. 2014 Republican Gubernatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q16. 2014 Republican Senatorial Primary Vote Choice . Q17. 2014 Republican LieUTCTenant Governor Primary Vote Choice . Q18. 2014 Republican Attorney General Primary Vote Choice . Q19. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice . Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis . Q20A. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis, Glass . Q21. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Davis, Paulken . Q21A. 2014 Gubernatorial Election TVote Choice: Davis, Paulken . Q22. 2016 Republican Presidential Primary Vote Choice .	191 201 213 223 234 244 255 264 274 283 293
Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference	191 201 213 223 234 244 255 264 274 283 293 311

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Political Figure Favorability Ratings

Political Figure Favorability Ratings	346
Q26. Ted Cruz Favorability	346
Q27. John Cornyn Favorability	358
	370
Q29. Greg Abbott Favorability	
Q30. Wendy Davis Favorability	394
Policy Questions	406
Q31. Abortion Attitude	406
Q34. Death Penalty Support	417
Q35. Death Penalty Application	428
Affordable Care Act	439
Q32. Affordable Care Act Favorability	439
Q33A. Medicaid Expansion	
Q33B. Tax credits for small businesses that provide health insurance	462
Q33C. Fines for large businesses that don't provide health insurance	
Q33D. Subsidies for low-income uninsured Americans	
Q33E. Allowing Children to stay on parents plan until 25	495
	506
Q33H. Prohibition against denial of coverage due to medical history	
Q33I. Increase in Medicare payroll tax for those with high incomes	539
Immigration Reform	550
Q33. Comprehensive Immigration Reform Support	
Q32A. Citizenship after waiting period, fine, taxes, criminal background check, and English proficiency	
Q32B. Increased border security and patrol	
	583
	594
	605
	616
• 1000	627
	638
	649
Q36E. Citizenship for working as a fire fighter	660

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Likelihood to violate privacy rights

ikelihood to violate privacy rights	671
Q37A. The President	
Q37B. The Congress	
Q37C. The Supreme Court	693
Q37D. The Internal Revenue Service	704
Q37E. The National Security Agency	
Q37F. The Federal Bureau of Investigations	726
Q37G. The Central Intelligence Agency	737
Q37H. Your Bank	
Q37I. Your Cell Phone Provider	
Q37J. Your Internet Provider	
Q37K. Texas State Government	
Q37L. Your Local Police	792

Political Habits

Q2. Political Interest

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

=======================================			===========	===========	=================			
	LIBCON7							
Q	Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Extremely interested	22	46	46	136	97	125	64	 536
·	64.71	48.42	36.80	33.42	46.19	54.82	66.67	
Somewhat interested	5	39	 52	 194	91	 95	27	503

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

		14.71	41.05	41.60	47.67	43.33	41.67	28.12	
Not very interested		4 11.76	8 8.42				5 2.19	3 3.12	105
Not at all interested		2 5.88	2 2.11				3 1.32	2 2.08	49
Don't know		—	0 0.00	-	_	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Total		34 2.85	95 7.95					96 8.03	1195
Cell Contents Cou Column Perce 	int ent								
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
Extremely interested		136 33.42	286 53.56	536					
Somewhat interested		194 47.67	214 40.07	504					

27

7

5.06

1.31

106

48

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Not very interested

Not at all interested

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

37

7

2.75

14.51

42

34

8.35

10.32

Don't know	0.39	L 9 0	1 .25	0.00	_			
Total		5 2 34	407 .03	534 44.65				
Cell Contents Cou Cou Column Perce	nt nt							
Q					_	WeakRep	_	
	114 49.35	30 19.35	65	46 38.66	73		132	
Somewhat interested	93	85	48	51		87 48.33		
Not very interested	8.23	10.32	7.32	10.92	4.96	9.44	8.68	101
Not at all interested	4	24	1	8	0		1	46
Don't know						0 0.00		2
	19.73	13.24	10.50	10.16	10.33	180 15.37	20.67	1171

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	Count
	Column Percent

Q		Independents	-	Total		
Extremely interested	209 41.06		274 50.55			
Somewhat interested	225 44.20	51 42.86	216 39.85			
Not very interested	45	13 10.92	43	101		
Not at all interested	5.70	8 6.72	1.66			
Don't know	1	1 0.84	0			
Total		119 10.17		1170		
Cell Contents						
Coum Column Percer						
	Q24				 Don't know	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Extremely interested		105 40.70	217 48.01			142 .39 20	71 6.79	535
Somewhat interested		120 46.51	189 41.81				122 6.04	506
Not very interested		27 10.47	33 7.30		2	6 .68 1		107
Not at all interested		6 2.33	13 2.88		0	1 .45 10	29 0.94	49
Don't know		0 0.00	0 0.00			0.00	2 0.75	2
Total		258 21.52	452 37.70			224 .68 2:	265 2.10	1199
Cell Contents	int ent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Extremely interested	29 29.00	100 31.85	142 43.43				536	
Somewhat interested	51 51.00	 161 51.27	40.67	41.12		34.82	507	
Not very interested	7 7.00	38 12.10	36 11.01	8	17	1	107	

Not at all interested	13.00		4.78		4.28	2 1.87	2.07	0.89	 50		
Don't know	0 0.00		0 0.00		2 0.61	0 0.00	0 0.00		2		
Total	100 8.32		314 26.12		327 27.20	107 8.90	242 20.13	112 9.32	1202		
Cell Contents Cou Cou Column Perce	 nt nt								2		
Q	attend More tha	n once a week	Once a	week	A few	times a mo	enth 0	nce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Extremely interested				103 44.78		39	60 0.22		141 42.86		536
Somewhat interested		69 39.88		98 42.61		46	71 5.41		139 42.25		503
Not very interested		10 5.78		18 7.83			15 0.80		30 9.12	33 10.61	106
Not at all interested		6		11 4.78		4	7 4.58		18 5.47	7 2.25	49
Don't know		0 0.00		0 0.00		c	0 0.00		1 0.30	1 0.32	2
Total		173		230			153		329	311	1196

		14.46	19.2		12.79	27.51	26.00			
Cell Contents Coun Column Percen 	 t t									
 Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian		Americano indÃČÂ∎gen				
Extremely interested	365 50.48		87 31.87				2 66.67	10 62.50	9 75.00	537
Somewhat interested	283	73	135 49.45	5			1 33.33	6 37.50	3	506
Not very interested	8.16	8.50	32 11.72				0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	106
Not at all interested	14 1.94	15 9.80	19 6.96	1 5.00			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	49
)on't know	2 0.28	0 0.00	0 0.00	0			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Fotal	723 60.25	153 12.75	22.75	20 1.67			3 0.25	16 1.33	12 1.00	1200
Cell Contents Coun Coun Column Percen	 t									

| Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced		Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Extremely interested		8 34.78		26	102	24 38.10	537
Somewhat interested	40.22	47.83	41.73	33.96	46.71	46.03	505
	40	3 13.04	15	5	36	7 11.11	106
Not at all interested		1 4.35				3 4.76	49
Don't know	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00			0 0.00	2
Total		23 1.92				63 5.25	1199
Cell Contents Cour Column Percer 	nt						
Q	gender Male	Female Tota	= 1 -				

Extremely interested 312 224 536 55.61 35.05 Somewhat interested 203 303 506

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	36.19	47.42		
Not very interested	6.06	73 11.42	107	
Not at all interested	10 1.78	39 6.10		
Don't know	2	0 0.00	2	
Total		639 53.25	1200	
Cou Cou Column Perce	unt ent			
	locate		=======	
	I I ash a m		D	Tatal
Q 	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
•	159	Suburban	101	 535
Extremely interested Somewhat interested	159 45.43 145	Suburban 275 45.68 250 41.53	101 42.44 105 44.12	535 500
Extremely interested Somewhat interested	159 45.43 145 41.43 28	Suburban 275 45.68 250 41.53	101 42.44 105 44.12 25	535 500

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know	0 0.00	2 0.33		2				
Total	350 29.41	50.59	238 20.00	1190				
Cell Contents								
Cou Cou Column Perce	unt ent							
 ດຸ	METRO Houston Ar	rea Da	======================================	; Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
5	1 47.	78		162 47.09	40.32		42.99	536
Somewhat interested	1 38.	103		148 43.02		68 50.00	136 42.37	502
Not very interested	10.	.37			11.29		10.28	
Not at all interested	3.	10 .70		9 2.62	13 10.48	3 2.21	13 4.05	48
Don't know		0.00		1	0	0 0.00	1 0.31	2
Total	2 22.	270 . 59		344 28.79		136 11.38	321 26.86	1195

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

I	Count
I	Column Percent

	========	========		========	
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Extremely interested	58				536
	29.74	36.12	50.54	58.96	
Somewhat interested	 95	167	175	 60	506
Somewhat interested			38.13		500
	48.72	49.85	38.13	32.55	
Not very interested	31	31	37	8	107
,	15 90	9 25	8.06	3 77	
Not at all interested	9	16	15	10	50
	4.62	4.78	3.27	4.72	
Don't know	2	0	0	0	2
	1.03	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Total	195	335	459	212	1201
	16.24	27.89	38.22	17.65	
=======================================					

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Q3. Voting Habit

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Every election	13 38.24	19 20.00	22 17.46	95 23.23	69 33.01	88 38.43	53 54.64	359
Almost every election	10 29.41	41 43.16	54 42.86	143 34.96	69 33.01	100 43.67	20 20.62	437

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

About half		2 5.88	14 14.74			47 22.49	19 8.30	6 6.19	163
One or two			16	22	59	17	15 6.55	16	149
None		11.76		7.14	10.76	1.91	3.06	2.06	 74
Don't know		1	1 1.05	2	10	3	0	0	17
Total			95 7.92	10.51	34.11	17.43	19.10	97 8.09	1199
Cou Column Perce 	nt nt								
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
	54	95	209 39.14	358					
	40.94	34.96	35.39	436					
About half		58	 72 13.48	164					

	13.39	14.18	13.48	
One or two	41 16.14	59 14.43	48 8.99	148

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

None	17 6.69) 10		13 2.43	 3 74 3			
Don't know	-	2	10 .44	0.56	 3 17 6			
Total	21.22	2 34	. 17	44.63				
Cell Contents								
Cou Column Perce 								
Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
, ,	66 28.57	18.18	25.00	27.35	36.36	31.84	41.15	
Almost every election		47	49 39.52	39 33.33	49 40.50	54	98 40.33	
About half	12.99	14.29	15 12.10	16 13.68	11 9.09	35 19.55	27 11.11	156
One or two	27 11.69	32 20.78	16 12.90	19 16.24	13 10.74	24	14	145
None	11	16	12 9.68	11	4	9 5.03	2 0.82	65
Don't know	2	9	 1	0	0	0	2	 14

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	0.87	5.84	0.81	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.82	
Total	19.76	13.17	10.61	117 10.01	10.35	15.31		1169
Cell Contents		======	======	===========	========	========	========	
Cou Cou Column Perce	nt nt							
	PID3							
Q 		-		Republicans				
Every election	125 24.56		32 27.35	201 37.08	358			
	191		39					
About half				13.47				
One or two	14.54		19 16.24	51 9.41	144			
None	39 7.66		11	15 2.77	65			
Don't know				0.37				
Total	509 43.58		117 10.02	542 46.40	1168			

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Every election		126	98	49	 359
	33.33	27.88	43.95	18.42	
Almost every election	86	175	86	89	436
	33.33	38.72	38.57		
About half	43	64		34	 164
	16.67	14.16	10.31	12.78	
One or two	30	59	12	49	 150
	11.63	13.05	5.38	18.42	
None	11	18	4	40	 73
	4.26	3.98	1.79	15.04	
Don't know	2	10	0	5	 17
	0.78	2.21		1.88	
Total	258	452		266	 1199
	21.52	37.70	18.60	22.19	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Every election	17 17.35	61 19.37	109 33.44			44 39.29	360
Almost every election		34.29	110 33.74	40 38.10	102 42.15	47 41.96	436
About half	9 9.18	57 18.10	47 14.42	11 10.48	25 10.33	15	
One or two	24 24.49	56 17.78	29	12	22	6	149
None	14 14.29		24 7.36				73
Don't know	5 5.10		7 2.15	0 0.00			16
[otal	98 8.18		326 27.21				1198
Cell Contents Con Column Perce 	int ent						
 0	attend		a week A few	times a m	======== onth Оп		=======

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Every election		78 45.09	82 35.50		40 25.97	86 26.30	73 23.47	359		
Almost every election		54 31.21	76 32.90		64 41.56	120	120 38.59	434		
About half		18 10.40	41 17.75		19 12.34	57	29 9.32	164		
One or two		15 8.67	23 9.96		20 12.99	38 11.62	53 17.04	149		
None		6 3.47	6 2.60		11 7.14	24 7.34	26 8.36	73		
Don't know		2	3 1.30		0 0.00	2 0.61	10 3.22	17		
Total		173 14.46	231 19.31		154 12.88	327 27.34	311 26.00	1196		
Cell Contents Coun Coun Column Percen	t t									
Q			-			/ Americano indÃČÂ∎ge	-			r Total
Every election	251 34.76	39 25.83	57 20.96	5 25.00			0 0.00	4 25.00	4 30.77	360
Almost every election	289 40.03		86 31.62	9			1 33.33	6	3	435

About half		77 10.66			58 3 32 15.00				-	2 12.50	-	165
One or two				1 3 5 12.5					33.33	12.50		148
None		4.43	7.28		93 5.00				0 0.00	2 12.50	0 0.00	73
Don't know		5 0.69	1 0.66	L : 3 3.0	LO 0 58 0.00				0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	16
Total		722 60.32	151 12.61	22.7 1 22.7	72 20 72 1.67				3 0.25	16 1.34	13 1.09	1197
Cell Contents Cou Column Perce 	int ent											
							Domestic Partnership					
Every election	234 36.22	26.	6 .09	24 18.75	16 30.19	69 23.96		360				
Almost every election	227 35.14	47.	11 .83	60 46.88	24 45.28	90 31.25	25 39.68	437				
About half			1	15	1	31	16	163				
One or two	57		3	19	9	56	6	150				

	8.82	13.04	14.84	16.98	19.44	9.52	
None	27 4.18	2 8.70	9 7.03	3 5.66	29 10.07	4 6.35	74
Don't know	2 0.31	0 0.00	1 0.78	0 0.00	13 4.51	1 1.59	17
 Total	646 53.79	23 1.92	128 10.66	53 4.41	288 23.98	63 12 5.25	201

C ~ 1 1	Contents
Cett	Concents

		I
1	Count	I
1	Column Percent	I
		L

	========	=========	
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Every election	199 35.41	161 25.24	360
Almost every election	213 37.90	223 34.95	436
About half	69 12.28	95 14.89	164
One or two	49 8.72	101 15.83	150
None	23 4.09	50 7.84	73

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	9 1.60	8 1.25	17	
Total	46.83	638 53.17		
Cell Contents				
Cou Column Perce	int ent			
Q		Suburban		Total
Every election	95 27.14	179 29.73	86 36.13	
Almost every election	124 35.43	235 39.04	76 31.93	
About half	57 16.29	72 11.96	35	
One or two	52	75 12.46	22	
None	20		18 7.56	71
Don't know	2 0.57	8 1.33		11
Total	350 29.41	602 50.59	238 20.00	1190

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Every election	95 35.06	80 23.26	37 29.84	36 26.28	109 33.85	357
Almost every election	102 37.64	145 42.15	32 25.81	57 41.61	101 31.37	437
About half	26 9.59	52 15.12	30 24.19	14 10.22	41 12.73	163
One or two	34 12.55	45 13.08	21 16.94	19 13.87	31 9.63	150
None	12 4.43	19 5.52	2 1.61	9 6.57	31 9.63	73
Don't know	2 0.74	3 0.87	2 1.61	2 1.46	9 2.80	18
Total	271 22.62	344 28.71	124 10.35	137 11.44	322 26.88	1198

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========				
Q	AGEG 18-29			65+	Total
Every election	28		148	96 45.50	359
Almost every election	31.28	119 35.74	39.08	36.02	435
About half	38		58	17	164
One or two	22.05	40 12.01	10.70	8.53	150
None	20	27 8.11	22	3	72
Don't know	2.56	9 2.70	0.44		17
 Total	195	333 27.82	458	211 17.63	1197

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters

Texas Political Mood

Q4. MIP Country

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

	Count
Colu	mn Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
The economy	4 12.12	14 14.89	24 19.51	91 22.25	36 17.31	 31 13.66	12 12.24	212
Federal spending/national debt	2	4	7	42	58	90	30	233

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	6.06	4.26	5.69	10.27	27.88	39.65	30.61	
Unemployment/jobs	3 9.09	13 13.83	8 6.50	46 11.25	10 4.81	7 3.08	8 8.16	95
Political corruption/leadershi	5 15.15	13 13.83	10 8.13	59 14.43	36 17.31	35 15.42	15 15.31	173
Health care	2 6.06	6 6.38	14 11.38	24 5.87	12 5.77	19 8.37	6 6.12	83
Moral decline	0 0.00	2 2.13	1 0.81	8 1.96	5 2.40	11 4.85	8 8.16	35
Partisan gridlock	3 9.09	14 14.89	21 17.07	17 4.16	11 5.29	2 0.88	0 0.00	68
Income inequality	8 24.24	13 13.83	10 8.13	14 3.42	4 1.92	0 0.00	0 0.00	49
Gas prices	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 0.98	2 0.96	2 0.88	0 0.00	8
Education	0 0.00	3 3.19	10 8.13	14 3.42	7 3.37	1 0.44	2 2.04	37
Social welfare programs	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.63	11 2.69	2 0.96	7 3.08	2 2.04	24
Immigration	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 2.44	14 3.42	9 4.33	6 2.64	5 5.10	37
Taxes	1 3.03	0 0.00	6 4.88	12 2.93	3 1.44	6 2.64	0 0.00	28
Energy	0	1	0	2	1	0	1	5

	0.00	1.06	0.00	0.49	0.48	0.00	1.02	
Gay marriage	1 3.03	1 1.06	0 0.00	1 0.24	1 0.48	1 0.44	1 1.02	6
Environment	1 3.03	3 3.19	1 0.81	5 1.22	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	10
The media	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.24	1 0.48	1 0.44	0 0.00	3
Border security	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 0.73	1 0.48	1 0.44	3 3.06	8
National security/terrorism	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.81	10 2.44	5 2.40	2 0.88	2 2.04	20
Abortion	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.81	1 0.24	3 1.44	4 1.76	1 1.02	10
Crime and drugs	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	14 3.42	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.49	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Syria	1 3.03	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 2.44	1 0.24	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Voting system	1 3.03	5 5.32	1 0.81	3 0.73	0 0.00	1 0.44	0 0.00	11
Gun control/gun violence	1	2	0	10	1	0	2	16

	3.03	2.13	0.00	2.44	0.48	0.00	2.04	
Total	33	94	123	409	208	227	98	1192
	2.77	7.89	10.32	34.31	17.45	19.04	8.22	
		================		=============	=================	=======================================		=====

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

42 16.47	91 22.25	78 14.66	211
14 5.49	42 10.27	178 33.46	234
25	46	26	97
			174
8.24	5.87		82
4 1.57	8 1.96	24 4.51	36
38	17		68
	Liberals 42 16.47 14 5.49 25 9.80 29 11.37 21 8.24 4 1.57 38	Liberals Moderates 42 91 16.47 22.25 14 42 5.49 10.27 25 46 9.80 11.25 29 59 11.37 14.43 21 24 8.24 5.87 4 8 1.57 1.96	LiberalsModeratesConservatives 42 9178 16.47 22.25 14.66 14 42 178 5.49 10.27 33.46 25 46 26 9.80 11.25 4.89 29 59 86 11.37 14.43 16.17 21 24 37 8.24 5.87 6.95 4 8 24 1.57 1.96 4.51 38 17 13

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Income inequality	31 12.16	14 3.42	4 0.75	49
Gas prices	0 0.00	4 0.98	3 0.56	7
Education	13 5.10	14 3.42	10 1.88	37
Social welfare programs	2 0.78	11 2.69	11 2.07	24
Immigration	4 1.57	14 3.42	20 3.76	38
Taxes	8 3.14	12 2.93	9 1.69	29
Energy	1 0.39	2 0.49	2 0.38	5
Gay marriage	1 0.39	1 0.24	4 0.75	6
Environment	6 2.35	5 1.22	0 0.00	11
The media	0 0.00	1 0.24	2 0.38	3
Border security	0 0.00	3 0.73	5 0.94	8
National security/terrorism	1 0.39	10 2.44	8 1.50	19

Abortion	1 0.39		1 .24	8 1.50				
Crime and drugs	0.00	3	.42	0 0.00				
Afghanistan/Pakistan	0 0.00	0	2	0 0.00	2			
Syria	1 0.39	0						
Foreign trade	3 1.18	0	1 .24	0 0.00	4			
Voting system	7 2.75	0		1				
Gun control/gun violence	3		10 .44	3 3 0.56				
Total	21.32	34	409 . 20	44.48				
Cell Contents Count Column Percent								
Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
The economy			17 13.93		13 10.83	34 18.68	46 18.93	206

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Federal spending/national debt	15 6.49	14 9.15	6 4.92	22 18.64	44 36.67	46 25.27	84 34.57	231
Unemployment/jobs	32 13.85	15 9.80	12 9.84	7 5.93	4 3.33	9 4.95	12 4.94	91
Political corruption/leadership	22 9.52	18 11.76	17 13.93	28 23.73	20 16.67	29 15.93	36 14.81	170
Health care	22 9.52	13 8.50	8 6.56	5 4.24	9 7.50	5 2.75	18 7.41	80
Moral decline	2 0.87	5 3.27	2 1.64	4 3.39	5 4.17	9 4.95	9 3.70	36
Partisan gridlock	22 9.52	9 5.88	18 14.75	6 5.08	2 1.67	8 4.40	2 0.82	67
Income inequality	25 10.82	5 3.27	13 10.66	1 0.85	0 0.00	3 1.65	0 0.00	47
Gas prices	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.69	0 0.00	5 2.75	0 0.00	7
Education	12 5.19	6 3.92	9 7.38	6 5.08	0 0.00	3 1.65	2 0.82	38
Social welfare programs	4 1.73	0 0.00	5 4.10	2 1.69	7 5.83	0 0.00	5 2.06	23
Immigration	4 1.73	6 3.92	1 0.82	2 1.69	6 5.00	10 5.49	6 2.47	35
Taxes	11 4.76	0 0.00	3 2.46	3 2.54	2 1.67	5 2.75	5 2.06	29

Energy	1 0.43	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	2 0.82	4
Gay marriage	2 0.87	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.83	0 0.00	1 0.41	5
Environment	4 1.73	4 2.61	1 0.82	1 0.85	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	10
The media	0 0.00	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	3
Border security	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.69	1 0.83	1 0.55	4 1.65	9
National security/terrorism	4 1.73	0 0.00	3 2.46	2 1.69	1 0.83	3 1.65	5 2.06	18
Abortion	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.67	5 2.75	2 0.82	10
Crime and drugs	3 1.30	6 3.92	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 2.20	1 0.41	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	1 0.43	2 1.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3
Syria	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	3 1.30	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.00	4
Voting system	3 1.30	1 0.65	4 3.28	1 0.85	1 0.83	0.00	2 0.82	12

Gun control/gun violence	7 3.03	1 0.65	3 2.46	1 0.85	0 0.00	3 1.65	1 0.41	16
Total	231 19.76	153 13.09	122 10.44	118 10.09	120 10.27	182 15.57	243 20.79	1169

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
The economy	90 17.75	23 19.49	92 17.04	205
Federal spending/national debt	35 6.90	22 18.64	174 32.22	231
Unemployment/jobs	60 11.83	7 5.93	25 4.63	92
Political corruption/leadership	57 11.24	28 23.73	85 15.74	170
Health care	43 8.48	5 4.24	32 5.93	80
Moral decline	9 1.78	4 3.39	23 4.26	36
Partisan gridlock	49	6	11	66

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
	9.66	5.08	2.04	
Income inequality	43 8.48	1 0.85	3 0.56	47
Gas prices	0 0.00	2 1.69	5 0.93	7
Education	26 5.13	6 5.08	4 0.74	36
Social welfare programs	9 1.78	2 1.69	12 2.22	23
Immigration	11 2.17	2 1.69	22 4.07	35
Taxes	15 2.96	3 2.54	11 2.04	29
Energy	2 0.39	0 0.00	2 0.37	4
Gay marriage	3 0.59	0 0.00	2 0.37	5
Environment	9 1.78	1 0.85	0 0.00	10
The media	1 0.20	0 0.00	2 0.37	3
Border security	1 0.20	2 1.69	6 1.11	9
National security/terrorism	8	2	9	19

	1.58	1.69	1.67	
Abortion		0 0.00	9 1.67	10
Crime and drugs	9 1.78		5 0.93	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	2 0.39	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Syria	1 0.20	0	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	4 0.79	0 0.00	-	4
Voting system	8 1.58		0.37	11
Gun control/gun violence	11	1 0.85	4	16
Total	507 43.52		46.35	1165
Cell Contents				
 Count Column Percent 				

N=1200 Registered Voters

The economy	51	74	30	59	214
	19.77	16.37	13.64	22.18	
Federal spending/national debt	69	26	91	50	236
	26.74	5.75	41.36	18.80	
Unemployment/jobs	20	55	5	16	96
	7.75	12.17	2.27	6.02	
Political corruption/leadership	28	54	41	49	172
	10.85	11.95	18.64	18.42	
Health care	12	42	8	19	81
	4.65	9.29	3.64	7.14	
Moral decline	8	5	12	10	35
	3.10	1.11	5.45	3.76	
Partisan gridlock	6	53	2	6	67
	2.33	11.73	0.91	2.26	
Income inequality	1	42	1	5	49
	0.39	9.29	0.45	1.88	
Gas prices	5	1	0	2	8
	1.94	0.22	0.00	0.75	
Education	9	20	2	5	36
	3.49	4.42	0.91	1.88	
Social welfare programs	7	11	5	2	25
	2.71	2.43	2.27	0.75	
Immigration	8	7	7	15	 37
-	3.10	1.55	3.18	5.64	

Taxes	7	12	4	6	29
	2.71	2.65	1.82	2.26	
Energy	2	1	1	1	5
	0.78	0.22	0.45	0.38	
Gay marriage	1	4	1	0	6
	0.39	0.88	0.45	0.00	
Environment	0	9	0	2	11
	0.00	1.99	0.00	0.75	
The media	1	0	1	1	3
	0.39	0.00	0.45	0.38	
Border security	3	1	3	1	8
-	1.16	0.22	1.36	0.38	
ational security/terrorism	7	9	2	2	20
	2.71	1.99	0.91	0.75	
Abortion	6	1	0	3	10
	2.33	0.22	0.00	1.13	
Crime and drugs	0	3	1	10	14
-	0.00	0.66	0.45	3.76	
Afghanistan/Pakistan	0	1	0	1	2
	0.00	0.22	0.00	0.38	
Syria	0	1	0	0	
-	0.00	0.22	0.00	0.00	
Foreign trade	3	1	0	0	
5	1.16	0.22	0.00	0.00	

Voting system		0 0.00	8 1.77			2 .91	0 0.00	10
Gun control/gun violence		4 1.55	11 2.43			1 .45	1 0.38	
Total		258 21.57	452 37.79			 220 .39 2	266 2.24	1196
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent 								
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
The economy	18 18.18	64 20.13	56 17.23	17 16.04	41 16.94	17 15.18	213	
Federal spending/national debt	14 14.14	50 15.72	68 20.92		51 21.07	29 25.89	235	
Unemployment/jobs	6 6.06	36 11.32	 18 5.54		20 8.26	10 8.93	96	
Political corruption/leadership	15 15.15	53 16.67	44 13.54	15 14.15	32 13.22	14 12.50	173	
Health care	9 9.09	30 9.43	29 8.92	4 3.77	÷	6 5.36	83	
Moral decline	0 0.00	15 4.72	11 3.38			2 1.79	36	

N=1200 Registered Voters

Partisan gridlock	0 0.00	7 2.20	16 4.92	6 5.66	30 12.40	9 8.04	68
Income inequality	7 7.07	2 0.63	16 4.92	3 2.83	11 4.55	9 8.04	48
Gas prices	2 2.02	0 0.00	4 1.23	2 1.89	0 0.00	0 0.00	8
Education	0 0.00	6 1.89	13 4.00	3 2.83	13 5.37	3 2.68	38
Social welfare programs	3 3.03	11 3.46	5 1.54	1 0.94	2 0.83	3 2.68	25
Immigration	5 5.05	6 1.89	17 5.23	7 6.60	3 1.24	0 0.00	38
Taxes	4 4.04	12 3.77	3 0.92	1 0.94	8 3.31	1 0.89	29
Energy	0 0.00	1 0.31	0 0.00	3 2.83	1 0.41	0 0.00	5
Gay marriage	0 0.00	1 0.31	3 0.92	1 0.94	1 0.41	0 0.00	6
Environment	2 2.02	1 0.31	3 0.92	1 0.94	3 1.24	1 0.89	11
The media	0 0.00	1 0.31	2 0.62	0 0.00	1 0.41	0 0.00	4
Border security	0 0.00	2 0.63	2 0.62	1 0.94	2 0.83	1 0.89	8

National security/terrorism	0 0.00	6 1.89	7 2.15	3 2.83	2 0.83	2 1.79	20
Abortion	0 0.00	2 0.63	1 0.31	0 0.00	3 1.24	4 3.57	10
Crime and drugs	10 10.10	2 0.63	2 0.62	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	0 0.00	1 0.31	0 0.00	1 0.94	1 0.41	0 0.00	3
Syria	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.41	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	0 0.00	3 0.94	0 0.00	1 0.94	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Voting system	3 3.03	3 0.94	0 0.00	1 0.94	2 0.83	1 0.89	10
Gun control/gun violence	1 1.01	3 0.94	5 1.54	3 2.83	4 1.65	0 0.00	16
Total	99 8.24	318 26.46	325 27.04	106 8.82	242 20.13	112 9.32	1202
Cell Contents							=====
 Count Column Percent							

attend

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	More than once a week	Once a week	A few times a month	Once or twice a year	Never	Total
The economy	27 15.70	34 14.66	33 21.57	 64 19.51	54 17.42	212
Federal spending/national debt	41 23.84	49 21.12	25 16.34	72 21.95	48 15.48	235
Unemployment/jobs	14 8.14	19 8.19	12 7.84	22 6.71	28 9.03	95
Political corruption/leadership	29 16.86	33 14.22	18 11.76	60 18.29	34 10.97	174
Health care	9 5.23	16 6.90	12 7.84	24 7.32	21 6.77	82
Moral decline	9 5.23	13 5.60	3 1.96	8 2.44	2 0.65	35
Partisan gridlock	6 3.49	10 4.31	5 3.27	14 4.27	34 10.97	69
Income inequality	4 2.33	4 1.72	5 3.27	 11 3.35	25 8.06	49
Gas prices	2 1.16	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.30	5 1.61	8
Education	5 2.91	7 3.02	6 3.92	 11 3.35	7 2.26	36
Social welfare programs	0 0.00	7 3.02	4 2.61	6 1.83	8 2.58	25
Immigration	10	2	7		8	38

	5.81	0.86	4.58	3.35	2.58	
Taxes	2 1.16	5 2.16	12 7.84	3 0.91	8 2.58	30
Energy	0 0.00	2 0.86	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.65	4
Gay marriage	1 0.58	3 1.29	0 0.00	1 0.30	1 0.32	6
Environment	0 0.00	1 0.43	3 1.96	1 0.30	4 1.29	9
The media	0 0.00	2 0.86	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.32	3
Border security	1 0.58	4 1.72	0 0.00	2 0.61	1 0.32	8
National security/terrorism	7 4.07	1 0.43	3 1.96	7 2.13	1 0.32	19
Abortion	1 0.58	8 3.45	0 0.00	1 0.30	0 0.00	10
Crime and drugs	0 0.00	2 0.86	1 0.65	7 2.13	4 1.29	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	0 0.00	2 0.86	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Syria	0 0.00	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	0	3	0	0	1	4

		0.00	1.2	9	0.00	0.00	0.32		
Voting system		2 1.16	0.4	-	0 0.00	2 0.61	6 1.94	11	
Gun control/gun violence		2 1.16	1.2		4 2.61	0 0.00	7 2.26	16	
Total		172 14.39	23: 19.4	2 1	153 12.80	328 27.45	310 25.94	1195	
Cell Contents Count Count Column Percent									
Q						Americano indÃČÂ∎gena		Other	===== Tota
The economy	107 14.82	26 16.88	77 27.90	3 15.00		0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	214
Federal spending/national debt	173 23.96	7 4.55	42 15.22	4 20.00		2 66.67	5 31.25	2 18.18	235
Unemployment/jobs	46	 27	20	3		0	0	·	96
	6.37	17.53	7.25	15.00		0.00	0.00	0 0.00	90
Political corruption/leadership	6.37 116 16.07	17.53 12 7.79	7.25 40 14.49	15.00 0 0.00		0.00 0 0.00	0.00 1 6.25	0.00 3 27.27	 172

N=1200 Registered Voters

Moral decline	28 3.88	1 0.65	6 2.17	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	36
Partisan gridlock	45 6.23	8 5.19	10 3.62	2 10.00	0 0.00	1 6.25	2 18.18	68
Income inequality	29 4.02	11 7.14	8 2.90	1 5.00	0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	50
Gas prices	3 0.42	1 0.65	3 1.09	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	7
Education	21 2.91	6 3.90	7 2.54	1 5.00	0 0.00	2 12.50	0 0.00	37
Social welfare programs	12 1.66	4 2.60	9 3.26	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 9.09	26
Immigration	27 3.74	3 1.95	6 2.17	1 5.00	1 33.33	0 0.00	0 0.00	38
Taxes	15 2.08	8 5.19	3 1.09	2 10.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 9.09	29
Energy	3 0.42	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	4
Gay marriage	2 0.28	2 1.30	2 0.72	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	6
Environment	9 1.25	0 0.00	1 0.36	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	10
The media	1 0.14	0 0.00	2 0.72	0 0.00	0 0.00	0	0.00	3

Border security	6 0.83	1 0.65	1 0.36	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	8
National security/terrorism	7 0.97	7 4.55	4 1.45	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 9.09	19
Abortion	8 1.11	0 0.00	2 0.72	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	10
Crime and drugs	5 0.69	9 5.84	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	2 0.28	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3
Syria	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.36	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	0 0.00	4 2.60	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Voting system	10 1.39	0 0.00	1 0.36	1 5.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	12
Gun control/gun violence	5 0.69	3 1.95	8 2.90	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	17
Total	 722 60.07	 154 12.81	276 22.96	20 1.66	3 0.25	16 1.33	11 0.92	1202

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
The economy	109 16.93	4 18.18	15 11.54	7 12.96	65 22.65	14 22.58	214
Federal spending/national debt	152 23.60	2 9.09	25 19.23	9 16.67	37 12.89	11 17.74	236
Unemployment/jobs	40 6.21	1 4.55	12 9.23	3 5.56	35 12.20	6 9.68	97
Political corruption/leadership	108 16.77	1 4.55	15 11.54	13 24.07	29 10.10	7 11.29	173
Health care	37 5.75	4 18.18	14 10.77	6 11.11	17 5.92	4 6.45	82
Moral decline	23 3.57	2 9.09	4 3.08	2 3.70	5 1.74	0 0.00	36
Partisan gridlock	38 5.90	0 0.00	7 5.38	1 1.85	20 6.97	2 3.23	68
Income inequality	18 2.80	2 9.09	9 6.92	2 3.70	14 4.88	4 6.45	49
Gas prices	4 0.62	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 1.05	0 0.00	7
Education	18 2.80	2 9.09	3 2.31	1 1.85	9 3.14	3 4.84	36
Social welfare programs	12 1.86	0 0.00	3 2.31	2 3.70	5 1.74	4 6.45	26

Immigration	20 3.11	1 4.55	3 2.31	4 7.41	8 2.79	0 0.00	36
Taxes	8 1.24	2 9.09	6 4.62	0 0.00	13 4.53	0 0.00	29
Energy	1 0.16	0 0.00	2 1.54	0 0.00	2 0.70	0 0.00	5
Gay marriage	1 0.16	1 4.55	1 0.77	0 0.00	2 0.70	1 1.61	6
Environment	5 0.78	0 0.00	1 0.77	0 0.00	3 1.05	2 3.23	11
The media	2 0.31	0 0.00	1 0.77	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3
Border security	4 0.62	0 0.00	1 0.77	0 0.00	3 1.05	0 0.00	8
National security/terrorism	10 1.55	0 0.00	2 1.54	1 1.85	5 1.74	2 3.23	20
Abortion	8 1.24	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	9
Crime and drugs	14 2.17	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	2 0.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	3
Syria	1 0.16	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1

Foreign trade	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.77	0 0.00	3 1.05	0 0.00	4
Voting system	5 0.78	0	 3 2.31	0.00	2 0.70	0 0.00	10
Gun control/gun violence	4 0.62	0.00	2 1.54	3 5.56	5 1.74	2 3.23	16
Total	 644 53.71	22 1.83	130 10.84	54 4.50	 287 23.94	62 5.17	1199

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

		==========	
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
The economy	105 18.68	109 17.14	214
Federal spending/national debt	129 22.95	107 16.82	236
Unemployment/jobs	43 7.65	54 8.49	97
Political corruption/leadership	64 11.39	109 17.14	173
Health care	27	 54	81

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	4.80	8.49	
Moral decline	16 2.85	20 3.14	36
Partisan gridlock	40 7.12	28 4.40	68
Income inequality	26 4.63	23 3.62	49
Gas prices	5 0.89	3 0.47	8
Education	17 3.02	20 3.14	37
Social welfare programs	11 1.96	14 2.20	25
Immigration	15 2.67	22 3.46	37
Taxes	16 2.85	13 2.04	29
Energy	3 0.53	2 0.31	5
Gay marriage	2 0.36	3 0.47	5
Environment	4 0.71	6 0.94	10
The media	2	1	3

	0.36	0.16	
Border security	4 0.71	4 0.63	8
National security/terrorism	9 1.60	11 1.73	20
Abortion	1 0.18	9 1.42	10
Crime and drugs	4 0.71	10 1.57	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	1 0.18	1 0.16	2
Syria	1 0.18	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	4 0.71	0 0.00	4
Voting system	8 1.42	2 0.31	10
Gun control/gun violence	5 0.89	11 1.73	16
Total	562 46.91	636 53.09	1198
Cell Contents			=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	
FO			Total
58	103	48	209
16.57	17.11	20.17	
53	133	50	236
15.14	22.09	21.01	
29 8.29			97
46	86	41	173
13.14	14.29	17.23	
31 8.86			82
11	16	7	34
3.14	2.66	2.94	
19	41	7	67
5.43	6.81	2.94	
26	15	8	49
7.43	2.49	3.36	
1	5	2	8
0.29	0.83	0.84	
14	20	3	37
4.00	3.32	1.26	
	53 15.14 29 8.29 46 13.14 31 8.86 11 3.14 19 5.43 26 7.43 26 7.43 1 0.29 14	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Social welfare programs	10 2.86	6 1.00	9 3.78	25
Immigration	11 3.14	18 2.99	8 3.36	37
Taxes	3 0.86	17 2.82	6 2.52	26
Energy	3 0.86	2 0.33		5
Gay marriage	3 0.86	2 0.33	0 0.00	5
Environment	5 1.43	3 0.50	2 0.84	10
The media	0 0.00	2 0.33		3
Border security	2 0.57	6 1.00	1 0.42	9
National security/terrorism	4 1.14	11 1.83	4 1.68	19
Abortion	7 2.00	2 0.33	1 0.42	10
Crime and drugs	2 0.57	8 1.33	4 1.68	14
Afghanistan/Pakistan	1 0.29	2 0.33	0 0.00	3

N=1200 Registered Voters

Syria	1 0.29	0 0.00	0 0.00	1				
 Foreign trade	1 0.29	 3 0.50		4				
Voting system	2 0.57	 7 1.16		11				
Gun control/gun violence				16				
Total	350 29.41	602 50.59	238 20.00	1190				
Cell Contents				======				
 Count Column Percent 								
Q	METRO Houston Are	====== ea Da	allas-Fort	t Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
The economy	13.			54 54 15.74		24 17.65	75 23.51	214
Federal spending/national debt	26.4	72 47		59 17.20	17.74	22 16.18	60 18.81	235
Unemployment/jobs		26		28 8.16	12	11 8.09	18 5.64	95
Political corruption/leadership	10.0	 29 66		52 52 15.16		19 13.97	53 16.61	170

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Health care	13 4.78	24 7.00	15 12.10	11 8.09	19 5.96	82
Moral decline	7 2.57	9 2.62	3 2.42	4 2.94	13 4.08	36
Partisan gridlock	19 6.99	26 7.58	5 4.03	8 5.88	11 3.45	69
Income inequality	12 4.41	14 4.08	3 2.42	11 8.09	9 2.82	49
Gas prices	0 0.00	5 1.46	1 0.81	0 0.00	1 0.31	7
Education	8 2.94	14 4.08	1 0.81	9 6.62	5 1.57	37
Social welfare programs	4 1.47	2 0.58	3 2.42	2 1.47	14 4.39	25
Immigration	9 3.31	13 3.79	1 0.81	7 5.15	8 2.51	38
Taxes	16 5.88	3 0.87	4 3.23	0 0.00	6 1.88	29
Energy	0 0.00	4 1.17	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Gay marriage	1 0.37	3 0.87	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.63	6
Environment	3 1.10	2 0.58	1 0.81	2 1.47	2 0.63	10

The media	 1	0	 1	0	 1	3
Ine media	0.37	0.00	0.81	0.00	0.31	5
Border security	4	1	1	0	2	8
	1.47	0.29	0.81	0.00	0.63	
National security/terrorism	5	3	1	2	8	19
	1.84	0.87	0.81	1.47	2.51	
Abortion	0	6	1	1	1	9
	0.00	1.75	0.81	0.74	0.31	
Crime and drugs	1	6	7	0	0	14
	0.37	1.75	5.65	0.00	0.00	
Afghanistan/Pakistan	1	2	0	0	0	3
5	0.37	0.58	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Syria	1	0	0	0	0	1
	0.37	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Foreign trade	0	3	0	1	0	4
	0.00	0.87	0.00	0.74	0.00	
Voting system	1	5	1	1	3	11
	0.37	1.46	0.81	0.74	0.94	
Gun control/gun violence	1	5	1	1	8	16
	0.37	1.46	0.81	0.74	2.51	
Total	272	343	124	136	319	1194
	22.78	28.73	10.39	11.39	26.72	

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
The economy	39 20.31	69 20.60		30 14.08	213
Federal spending/national debt		65 19.40		42 19.72	236
Unemployment/jobs		23 6.87		16 7.51	95
Political corruption/leadership	17 8.85		67 14.69		172
Health care		18 5.37		10 4.69	82
Moral decline	_	5 1.49			35
Partisan gridlock	9 4.69	25 7.46		7 3.29	67
Income inequality		15 4.48		3 1.41	49
Gas prices	1 0.52	=	1 0.22	2 0.94	8
Education	12	11	11	2	36

N=1200 Registered Voters

	6.25	3.28	2.41	0.94	
Social welfare programs	2 1.04	-		7 3.29	25
Immigration	4 2.08			6 2.82	37
Taxes	9 4.69			1 0.47	29
Energy	1 0.52	0 0.00		1 0.47	5
Gay marriage	1 0.52	2 0.60	1 0.22	1 0.47	5
Environment	1 0.52			1 0.47	11
The media	0 0.00	2 0.60		1 0.47	4
Border security	2 1.04		2 0.44		8
National security/terrorism	5 2.60	4 1.19		4 1.88	20
Abortion	3 1.56		1 0.22		10
Crime and drugs	1 0.52	5 1.49	1 0.22		15
Afghanistan/Pakistan	1	0	1	0	2

	0.52	0.00	0.22	0.00	
Syria	0 0.00	1 0.30	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Foreign trade	0 0.00	3 0.90	1 0.22	0 0.00	4
Voting system	1 0.52	0 0.00	8 1.75	2 0.94	11
Gun control/gun violence	3 1.56	6 1.79	6 1.32	1 0.47	16
Total	192 16.05	335 28.01	456 38.13	213 17.81	1196

Q5. MIP State

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Immigration	2 6.25	6.25	3 2.40	51 12.59	37 17.62	59 25.99	23 23.96	181
The economy	2 6.25	3 3.12	4 3.20	44 10.86	15 7.14	11 4.85	8 8.33	87

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Unemployment/jobs	3 9.38	6 6.25	15 12.00	46 11.36	12 5.71	14 6.17	6 6.25	102
Border security	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 3.20	25 6.17	31 14.76	49 21.59	23 23.96	132
Education	3 9.38	8.33	14 11.20	28 6.91	15 7.14	13 5.73	3 3.12	84
Political corruption/leadershi	5 15.62	25 26.04	30 24.00	37 9.14	15 7.14	3 1.32	4 4.17	119
State budget cuts	0 0.00	8.33	6 4.80	10 2.47	1 0.48	0 0.00	0 0.00	25
Gas prices	1 3.12	0 0.00	1 0.80	3 0.74	3 1.43	8 3.52	0 0.00	16
Health care	2 6.25	13 13.54	13 10.40	31 7.65	10 4.76	8 3.52	5 5.21	82
State government spending	2 6.25	2 2.08	2 1.60	10 2.47	6 2.86	5 2.20	4 4.17	31
Crime and drugs	1 3.12	1 1.04	1 0.80	28 6.91	6 2.86	2 0.88	4 4.17	43
Moral decline	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.60	8 1.98	8 3.81	8 3.52	1 1.04	27
Taxes	1 3.12	0 0.00	2 1.60	9 2.22	3 1.43	2 0.88	1 1.04	18
Water supply	0 0.00	3 3.12	6 4.80	17 4.20	18 8.57	19 8.37	2 2.08	65

Gay marriage	2 6.25	1 1.04	1 0.80	2 0.49	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 2.08	8
	0.25	1.04	0.00	0.49	0.00	0.00	2.08	
Energy	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.48	0.44	0.00	
Environment	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	4
	3.12	1.04	0.00	0.25	0.48	0.00	0.00	
Transportation/roads/traffic	0	0	1	 7	8	5	0	21
-	0.00	0.00	0.80	1.73	3.81	2.20	0.00	
Abortion	0	 1	2	2	3	3	 1	
	0.00	1.04	1.60	0.49	1.43	1.32	1.04	
Housing	0	0	0	 4	0	0	0	4
C	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Social welfare programs	0	0	3	 14	8	6	3	34
	0.00	0.00	2.40	3.46	3.81	2.64	3.12	
Insurance rates	1	 1	0	2	2	4	0	10
	3.12	1.04	0.00	0.49	0.95	1.76	0.00	
The media	0	 1	0	2	0	3	1	7
	0.00	1.04	0.00	0.49	0.00	1.32	1.04	
Voting system	1	3	7	2	1	1	0	
	3.12	3.12	5.60	0.49	0.48	0.44	0.00	
Redistricting	3	 11	7	 6	0	1	1	29
5	9.38	11.46	5.60	1.48	0.00	0.44	1.04	
State courts	0	0	0	0	1	0	 0	
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.48	0.00	0.00	

Utility rates	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 0.99	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 2.08	6
Electoral fraud	0 0.00	1 1.04	1 0.80	2 0.49	2 0.95	1 0.44	0 0.00	7
Gun control/gun violence	2 6.25	1 1.04	0 0.00	10 2.47	3 1.43	1 0.44	2 2.08	19
Total	32 2.69	96 8.06	125 10.50	405 34.01	210 17.63	227 19.06	96 8.06	1191

```
Cell Contents
```

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Immigration	11 4.37	51 12.59	119 22.45	181
The economy	9 3.57	44 10.86	33 6.23	86
Unemployment/jobs	24 9.52	46 11.36	31 5.85	101
Border security	4 1.59	25 6.17	104 19.62	133
Education	25 9.92	28 6.91	31 5.85	84

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Political corruption/leadership	60 23.81	37 9.14	22 4.15	119
State budget cuts	14 5.56	10 2.47	1 0.19	25
Gas prices	2 0.79	3 0.74	11 2.08	16
Health care	29 11.51	31 7.65	23 4.34	83
State government spending	6 2.38	10 2.47	15 2.83	31
Crime and drugs	3 1.19	28 6.91	12 2.26	43
Moral decline	2 0.79	8 1.98	17 3.21	27
Taxes	3 1.19	9 2.22	6 1.13	18
Water supply	9 3.57	17 4.20	38 7.17	64
Gay marriage	4 1.59	2 0.49	2 0.38	8
Energy	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 0.57	3
Environment	2 0.79	1 0.25	1 0.19	4

Transportation/roads/traffic	1 0.40	7 1.73	13 2.45	21
Abortion	3 1.19	2 0.49	7 1.32	12
Housing	0 0.00	4 0.99	0 0.00	4
Social welfare programs	3 1.19	14 3.46	16 3.02	33
Insurance rates	1 0.40	2 0.49	6 1.13	9
The media	1 0.40	2 0.49	4 0.75	7
Voting system	11 4.37	2 0.49	2 0.38	15
Redistricting	21 8.33	6 1.48	1 0.19	28
State courts	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.19	1
Utility rates	0 0.00	4 0.99	2 0.38	6
Electoral fraud	1 0.40	2 0.49	3 0.57	6
Gun control/gun violence	3 1.19	10 2.47	6 1.13	19

Total	252	405	530	1187
	21.23	34.12	44.65	
				=====

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Immigration	16 6.96	20 12.99	6 4.88	15 12.71	41 34.75	38 21.47	43 17.77	179
The economy	10 4.35	12 7.79	11 8.94	11 9.32	6 5.08	13 7.34	21 8.68	84
Unemployment/jobs	26 11.30	23 14.94	8 6.50	10 8.47	1 0.85	16 9.04	15 6.20	99
Border security	5 2.17	4 2.60	1 0.81	11 9.32	22 18.64	28 15.82	61 25.21	132
Education	19 8.26	13 8.44	16 13.01	5 4.24	7 5.93	14 7.91	8 3.31	82
Political corruption/leadership	37 16.09	17 11.04	29 23.58	12 10.17	7 5.93	3 1.69	12 4.96	117
State budget cuts	8 3.48	9 5.84	0 0.00	2 1.69	1 0.85	2 1.13	0 0.00	22
Gas prices	3	3	1	1	0	3	5	16

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

	1.30	1.95	0.81	0.85	0.00	1.69	2.07	
Health care	27 11.74	11 7.14	14 11.38	11 9.32	3 2.54	5 2.82	9 3.72	80
State government spending	6 2.61	4 2.60	1 0.81	6 5.08	2 1.69	5 2.82	7 2.89	31
Crime and drugs	9 3.91	16 10.39	1 0.81	2 1.69	1 0.85	6 3.39	5 2.07	40
Moral decline	3 1.30	4 2.60	0 0.00	4 3.39	3 2.54	8 4.52	5 2.07	27
Taxes	3 1.30	1 0.65	3 2.44	4 3.39	1 0.85	3 1.69	2 0.83	17
Water supply	6 2.61	1 0.65	7 5.69	9 7.63	9 7.63	15 8.47	16 6.61	63
Gay marriage	2 0.87	1 0.65	1 0.81	1 0.85	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.83	7
Energy	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.41	2
Environment	1 0.43	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.56	0 0.00	3
Transportation/roads/traffic	7 3.04	2 1.30	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.69	4 2.26	7 2.89	22
Abortion	1 0.43	2 1.30	1 0.81	3 2.54	0 0.00	4 2.26	1 0.41	12
Housing	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	2

	0.43	0.00	0.81	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Social welfare programs	7 3.04	1 0.65	5 4.07	3 2.54	2 1.69	4 2.26	11 4.55	33
Insurance rates	2 0.87	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 3.39	1 0.56	2 0.83	10
The media	0 0.00	1 0.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.69	2 1.13	2 0.83	7
Voting system	6 2.61	2 1.30	4 3.25	2 1.69	1 0.85	0 0.00	1 0.41	16
Redistricting	13 5.65	2 1.30	10 8.13	2 1.69	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	27
State courts	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.85	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.81	1 0.85	0 0.00	2 1.13	2 0.83	6
Electoral fraud	1 0.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.69	1 0.85	0 0.00	2 0.83	6
Gun control/gun violence	10 4.35	3 1.95	2 1.63	1 0.85	1 0.85	0 0.00	2 0.83	19
Total	230 19.79	154 13.25	123 10.59	118 10.15	118 10.15	177 15.23	242 20.83	1162

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

_	PID3			
Q	Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Immigration	42	15	123	180
	8.30	12.71	22.86	
The economy	33	11	40	84
	6.52	9.32	7.43	
Unemployment/jobs	57	10	33	100
	11.26	8.47	6.13	
Border security	9	11	111	131
·	1.78	9.32	20.63	
Education	48	5	29	82
	9.49	4.24	5.39	
Political corruption/leadership	83	12	22	 117
	16.40	10.17	4.09	
State budget cuts		2	4	23
<u> </u>	3.36	1.69	0.74	
Gas prices	7	1	9	 17
-	1.38	0.85	1.67	
Health care	52	 11	16	 79
	10.28	9.32	2.97	
State government spending	 11	6	14	31
	2.17	5.08	2.60	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Crime and drugs	26 5.14	2 1.69	12 2.23	40
Moral decline	7 1.38	4 3.39	15 2.79	26
Taxes	7 1.38	4 3.39	6 1.12	17
Water supply	14 2.77	9 7.63	41 7.62	64
Gay marriage	5 0.99	1 0.85	2 0.37	8
Energy	1 0.20	0 0.00	1 0.19	2
Environment	3 0.59	0 0.00	1 0.19	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	8 1.58	0 0.00	13 2.42	21
Abortion	4 0.79	3 2.54	5 0.93	12
Housing	2 0.40	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Social welfare programs	13 2.57	3 2.54	17 3.16	33
Insurance rates	3 0.59	0 0.00	7 1.30	10

N=1200 Registered Voters
The media	1 0.20		0 5 0 0.93				
Voting system	11 2.17	1.69	2 1 9 0.19				
Redistricting	25 4.94			27			
State courts	0 0.00		0.19	_			
Utility rates	1 0.20	0.85	1 4 5 0.74	6			
Electoral fraud	1 0.20	2 1.69	2 3 9 0.56	6			
Gun control/gun violence	15 2.96	0.85	1 3 5 0.56	19			
Total	506 43.55	118 10.15	8 538	1162			
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	Q24 Republican ca	ndidate I	Democratic cand	idate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Immigration		44 17.12		32 7.06	64 28.96	42 15.97	182

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

The economy	22 8.56	28 6.18	11 4.98	26 9.89	87
Unemployment/jobs	25 9.73	43 9.49	6 2.71	29 11.03	103
Border security	41 15.95	6 1.32	57 25.79	30 11.41	134
Education	22 8.56	45 9.93	4 1.81	13 4.94	84
Political corruption/leadership	13 5.06	85 18.76	5 2.26	16 6.08	119
State budget cuts	3 1.17	16 3.53	0 0.00	6 2.28	25
Gas prices	11 4.28	4 0.88	0 0.00	2 0.76	17
Health care	7 2.72	53 11.70	2 0.90	21 7.98	83
State government spending	6 2.33	11 2.43	9 4.07	5 1.90	31
Crime and drugs	6 2.33	12 2.65	6 2.71	18 6.84	42
Moral decline	8 3.11	7 1.55	7 3.17	6 2.28	28
Taxes	3 1.17	6 1.32	4 1.81	5 1.90	18

Water supply	15 5.84	16 3.53	18 8.14	15 5.70	64
Gay marriage	3 1.17	3 0.66	0 0.00	2 0.76	8
Energy	0 0.00	1 0.22	1 0.45	0 0.00	2
Environment	1 0.39	2 0.44	0 0.00	1 0.38	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	2 0.78	8 1.77	9 4.07	3 1.14	22
Abortion	5 1.95	4 0.88	1 0.45	3 1.14	13
Housing	0 0.00	1 0.22	0 0.00	3 1.14	4
Social welfare programs	8 3.11	14 3.09	8 3.62	4 1.52	34
Insurance rates	6 2.33	2 0.44	0 0.00	2 0.76	10
The media	0 0.00	1 0.22	4 1.81	2 0.76	7
Voting system	0 0.00	11 2.43	1 0.45	2 0.76	14
Redistricting	0 0.00	26 5.74	0 0.00	2 0.76	28

State courts		0 0.00	0 0.00		0	0.00	1 0.38	1
Utility rates		4 1.56	1 0.22		0	-	1 0.38	6
Electoral fraud		0 0.00	1 0.22		1		1 0.38	6
Gun control/gun violence		2 0.78	14 3.09		0	0.00	2 0.76	18
Total		257 21.52	453 37.94			221 .51 2:	263 2.03	1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	= L
Immigration	21 21.21	41 13.18	45 13.80	16 15.24	35 14.40	24 21.43	182	- 2
The economy	9 9.09	20 6.43	28 8.59	8 7.62	19 7.82	3 2.68	87	7
Unemployment/jobs	12 12.12	43 13.83	22 6.75			9 8.04	104	1
Border security	6	37	42	18	22	9		-

	6.06	11.90	12.88	17.14	9.05	8.04	
Education	0 0.00	11 3.54	22 6.75	3 2.86	31 12.76	18 16.07	85
Political corruption/leadership	3 3.03	28 9.00	35 10.74	10 9.52	31 12.76	13 11.61	120
State budget cuts	0 0.00	14 4.50	5 1.53	2 1.90	1 0.41	3 2.68	25
Gas prices	0 0.00	7 2.25	4 1.23	2 1.90	2 0.82	2 1.79	17
Health care	15 15.15	22 7.07	23 7.06	6 5.71	10 4.12	7 6.25	83
State government spending	6 6.06	6 1.93	11 3.37	2 1.90	5 2.06	1 0.89	31
Crime and drugs	10 10.10	16 5.14	8 2.45	4 3.81	5 2.06	0 0.00	43
Moral decline	0 0.00	10 3.22	9 2.76	4 3.81	2 0.82	2 1.79	27
Taxes	0 0.00	4 1.29	4 1.23	4 3.81	5 2.06	1 0.89	18
Water supply	5 5.05	9 2.89	20 6.13	6 5.71	15 6.17	10 8.93	65
Gay marriage	0 0.00	1 0.32	2 0.61	5 4.76	0 0.00	0 0.00	8
Energy	0	0	1	0	1	0	2

	0.00	0.00	0.31	0.00	0.41	0.00	
Environment	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 0.92	0 0.00	1 0.41	0 0.00	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	3 3.03	7 2.25	4 1.23	1 0.95	7 2.88	0 0.00	22
Abortion	0 0.00	5 1.61	2 0.61	0 0.00	4 1.65	1 0.89	12
Housing	0 0.00	3 0.96	1 0.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Social welfare programs	0 0.00	5 1.61	10 3.07	4 3.81	13 5.35	2 1.79	34
Insurance rates	2 2.02	1 0.32	3 0.92	2 1.90	1 0.41	1 0.89	10
The media	0 0.00	1 0.32	2 0.61	0 0.00	3 1.23	1 0.89	7
Voting system	0 0.00	3 0.96	4 1.23	2 1.90	3 1.23	2 1.79	14
Redistricting	3 3.03	2 0.64	11 3.37	3 2.86	7 2.88	1 0.89	27
State courts	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	0 0.00	5 1.61	1 0.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	6
Electoral fraud	0	3	1	0	1	1	6

	0.00	0.96	0.31	0.00	0.41	0.89			
Gun control/gun violence	4 4.04	7 2.25	2 0.61	0 0.00	4 1.65	1 0.89	18		
Total	99 8.28	311 26.00	326 27.26	105 8.78	243 20.32	112 9.36			
Cell Contents							=====		
 Count Column Percent 									
Q	attend More than once a week	Once a week	A few t	imes a mon	th Once	or twice a	year	Never	Total
Immigration	35 20.23	23 10.09			29 21	1	49 5.03	45 14.61	181
The economy	15 8.67	23 10.09			 14 27		16 4.91		84
Unemployment/jobs	13 7.51	18 7.89			 23 23		29 8.90		103
Border security	16 9.25	30 13.16			 24 89	1	38 1.66		134
Education	8 4.62	18 7.89		5.	9 96		28 8.59		 84
Political corruption/leadership	12 6.94	14 6.14			 12 95		29 8.90	52 16.88	119

State budget cuts	2 1.16	6 2.63	0 0.00	4 1.23	12 3.90	24
Gas prices	5 2.89	0 0.00	1 0.66	8 2.45	2 0.65	16
Health care	12 6.94	 18 7.89	6 3.97	20 6.13	27 8.77	83
State government spending	2 1.16	10 4.39	5 3.31	7 2.15	6 1.95	30
Crime and drugs	7 4.05	5 2.19	4 2.65	17 5.21	10 3.25	43
Moral decline	10 5.78	6 2.63	5 3.31	6 1.84	2 0.65	29
Taxes	6 3.47	3 1.32	2 1.32	5 1.53	2 0.65	18
Water supply	8 4.62	9 3.95	5 3.31	23 7.06	19 6.17	64
Gay marriage	2 1.16	2 0.88	1 0.66	2 0.61	1 0.32	8
Energy	0 0.00	1 0.44	1 0.66	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Environment	0 0.00	1 0.44	1 0.66	1 0.31	1 0.32	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	2 1.16	 8 3.51	0 0.00	8 2.45	3 0.97	21

Abortion	5 2.89	2 0.88	0 0.00	2 0.61	3 0.97	12
Housing	1 0.58	1 0.44	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.65	4
Social welfare programs	8 4.62	6 2.63	2 1.32	12 3.68	6 1.95	34
Insurance rates	0 0.00	3 1.32	2 1.32	2 0.61	2 0.65	9
The media	0 0.00	3 1.32	0 0.00	1 0.31	3 0.97	7
Voting system	2 1.16	3 1.32	0 0.00	6 1.84	3 0.97	14
Redistricting	1 0.58	3 1.32	1 0.66	5 1.53	17 5.52	27
State courts	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.31	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 0.61	4 1.30	6
Electoral fraud	0 0.00	2 0.88	1 0.66	2 0.61	1 0.32	6
Gun control/gun violence	1 0.58	10 4.39	3 1.99	3 0.92	2 0.65	19
Total	173 14.59	228 19.22	151 12.73	326 27.49	308 25.97	1186

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco		-		Native American / America	-			Total
Immigration	127 17.64	11 7.33	35 12.77	1 5.26		0 0.00	4 26.67	3 27.27	181
The economy	48 6.67	14 9.33	24 8.76	1 5.26		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	87
Unemployment/jobs	38 5.28	27 18.00	33 12.04	5 26.32		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	103
Border security	106 14.72	6 4.00	19 6.93	0 0.00		1 33.33	2 13.33	1 9.09	135
Education	54 7.50	8 5.33	16	2 10.53		0	2 13.33	2 18.18	84
Political corruption/leadership	76 10.56	13 8.67	25 9.12	0 0.00		0 0.00	3 20.00	1 9.09	118
State budget cuts	11 1.53	4 2.67	10 3.65	0 0.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	25
Gas prices	5 0.69	2 1.33	7 2.55	2 10.53		0 0.00	0 0.00	1 9.09	17
Health care	41 5.69	15 10.00	24 8.76	1 5.26		0 0.00	1 6.67	0 0.00	82

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

12	6	9	2	0	2	0	31
1.67	4.00	3.28	10.53	0.00	13.33	0.00	
10	15	16	0	1	0	0	42
1.39	10.00	5.84	0.00	33.33	0.00	0.00	
19	1	6	0	0	1	1	28
2.64	0.67	2.19	0.00	0.00	6.67	9.09	
6	4	6	1	0	0	1	18
0.83	2.67	2.19	5.26	0.00	0.00	9.09	
59	1	4	0	0	0	0	64
8.19	0.67	1.46	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
4	2	0	1	0	0	0	7
0.56	1.33	0.00	5.26	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2	1	0	0	0	0	0	3
0.28	0.67	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
2	1	1	0	0	0	0	4
0.28	0.67	0.36	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
13	3	6	0	0	0	0	22
1.81	2.00	2.19	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
9	1	2	0	0	0	0	12
1.25	0.67	0.73	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
0	1	3	0	0	0	0	4
0.00	0.67	1.09	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
23 3.19	1 0.67		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 9.09	33
	$ \begin{array}{r} 1.67\\ 10\\ 1.39\\ 19\\ 2.64\\ 6\\ 0.83\\ 59\\ 8.19\\ 4\\ 0.56\\ 2\\ 0.28\\ 2\\ 0.28\\ 13\\ 1.81\\ 9\\ 1.25\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0.00\\ 23\end{array} $	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				

Insurance rates	7 0.97	0 0.00	2 0.73	1 5.26	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	10
The media	6 0.83	1 0.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	7
Voting system	7 0.97	2 1.33	6 2.19	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	15
Redistricting	22 3.06	2 1.33	4 1.46	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	28
State courts	1 0.14	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	3 0.42	0 0.00	3 1.09	0 0.00	1 33.33	0 0.00	0 0.00	7
Electoral fraud	5 0.69	0 0.00	1 0.36	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	6
Gun control/gun violence	4 0.56	8 5.33	4 1.46	2 10.53	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	18
Total	720 60.40	150 12.58	274 22.99	19 1.59	3 0.25	15 1.26	11 0.92	1192
Cell Contents								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Immigration	118 18.44	3 14.29	16 12.60	13 24.07	26 9.06	5 8.06	181
The economy	36 5.62	6 28.57	8 6.30	3 5.56	28 9.76	7 11.29	88
Unemployment/jobs	46 7.19	0 0.00	15 11.81	3 5.56	31 10.80	8 12.90	103
Border security	75 11.72	2 9.52	12 9.45	5 9.26	34 11.85	5 8.06	133
Education	47 7.34	2 9.52	11 8.66	2 3.70	21 7.32	1 1.61	 84
Political corruption/leadership	57 8.91	2 9.52	17 13.39	3 5.56	29 10.10	10 16.13	118
State budget cuts	5 0.78	0 0.00	1 0.79	1 1.85	17 5.92	1 1.61	25
Gas prices	10 1.56	0 0.00	1 0.79	0 0.00	5 1.74	1 1.61	17
Health care	39 6.09	0 0.00	13 10.24	8 14.81	19 6.62	4 6.45	83
State government spending	15 2.34	1 4.76	2 1.57	1 1.85	9 3.14	3 4.84	31
Crime and drugs	30 4.69	1 4.76		5 9.26	2 0.70	0 0.00	43
Moral decline	15	1	4	1	6	1	28

	2.34	4.76	3.15	1.85	2.09	1.61	
Taxes	11 1.72	0 0.00	2 1.57	2 3.70	4 1.39	0 0.00	19
Water supply	45 7.03	0 0.00	3 2.36	2 3.70	13 4.53	1 1.61	64
Gay marriage	2 0.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 1.39	1 1.61	7
Energy	1 0.16	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	2
Environment	3 0.47	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	13 2.03	0 0.00	1 0.79	2 3.70	4 1.39	0 0.00	20
Abortion	6 0.94	0 0.00	2 1.57	1 1.85	2 0.70	1 1.61	12
Housing	1 0.16	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 1.05	0 0.00	4
Social welfare programs	17 2.66	1 4.76	5 3.94	0 0.00	8 2.79	2 3.23	33
Insurance rates	7 1.09	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	1 1.61	9
The media	4 0.62	0 0.00	1 0.79	0 0.00	1 0.35	1 1.61	7
Voting system	6	0	0	0	6	3	15

	0.94	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.09	4.84	
Redistricting	11 1.72	0 0.00	7 5.51	1 1.85	6 2.09	4 6.45	29
State courts	1 0.16	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	4 0.62	0 0.00	1 0.79	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	6
Electoral fraud	5 0.78	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.35	0 0.00	6
Gun control/gun violence	10 1.56	2 9.52	0 0.00	1 1.85	4 1.39	2 3.23	19
Total	640 53.74	21 1.76	127 10.66	54 4.53	287 24.10	62 5.21	1191

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Immigration	90 16.01	91 14.35	181
The economy	35 6.23	52 8.20	87

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Unemployment/jobs	41 7.30	62 9.78	103
Border security	72 12.81	62 9.78	134
Education	45 8.01	40 6.31	85
Political corruption/leadership	60 10.68	59 9.31	119
State budget cuts	12 2.14	13 2.05	25
Gas prices	8 1.42	10 1.58	18
Health care	30 5.34	53 8.36	83
State government spending	12 2.14	19 3.00	31
Crime and drugs	11 1.96	32 5.05	43
Moral decline	13 2.31		28
Taxes	12 2.14		18
Water supply	38 6.76	26 4.10	64

N=1200 Registered Voters

Gay marriage	3 0.53	4 0.63	7
Energy	0 0.00	3 0.47	3
Environment	1 0.18	3 0.47	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	10 1.78	12 1.89	22
Abortion	7 1.25	5 0.79	12
Housing	0 0.00	4 0.63	4
Social welfare programs	15 2.67	19 3.00	34
Insurance rates	3 0.53	7 1.10	10
The media	2 0.36	5 0.79	7
Voting system	9 1.60	6 0.95	15
Redistricting	12 2.14		28
State courts	1 0.18	0	1

N=1200 Registered Voters

Utility rates	3 0.53	3 0.47	6
Electoral fraud	4 0.71	2 0.32	6
Gun control/gun violence	13 2.31	5 0.79	18
Total	562 46.99	634 53.01	1196

Cell Contents

1		Count
1	Column	Percent

_____ locate Q Urban Suburban Rural Total _____ Immigration 43 82 52 177 12.36 13.71 22.03 _____ 22 The economy 24 87 41 6.32 6.86 10.17 _____ 41 39 Unemployment/jobs 18 98 11.21 6.86 7.63 _____ 21 Border security 82 31 134 6.03 13.71 13.14 _____ Education 35 41 9 85 10.06 6.86 3.81

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Political corruption/leadership	36 10.34	58 9.70	24 10.17	118
State budget cuts	5 1.44	16 2.68	4 1.69	25
Gas prices	6 1.72	9 1.51		17
Health care	29 8.33	37 6.19	16 6.78	82
State government spending	11 3.16	16 2.68	5 2.12	32
Crime and drugs	13 3.74	21 3.51	9 3.81	43
Moral decline	9 2.59	16 2.68	3 1.27	28
Taxes	5 1.44	10 1.67	3 1.27	18
Water supply	18 5.17	34 5.69	12 5.08	64
Gay marriage	2 0.57	5 0.84	1 0.42	8
Energy	0 0.00	2 0.33	0 0.00	2
Environment	0 0.00	4 0.67	0 0.00	4

Transportation/roads/traffic	9 2.59	10 1.67	2 0.85	21
Abortion	4 1.15	6 1.00	2 0.85	12
Housing	3 0.86	0 0.00	1 0.42	4
Social welfare programs	10 2.87	19 3.18	5 2.12	34
Insurance rates	3 0.86	5 0.84	2 0.85	10
The media	2 0.57	4 0.67	1 0.42	7
Voting system	3 0.86	11 1.84	0 0.00	14
Redistricting	8 2.30	15 2.51		28
State courts	0 0.00	1 0.17	0 0.00	1
Utility rates	4 1.15	1 0.17	1 0.42	6
Electoral fraud	1 0.29	3 0.50	1 0.42	5
Gun control/gun violence	7 2.01	 8 1.34	3 1.27	18

Total	348	598	236	1182
	29.44	50.59	19.97	
		=========		=====
Cell Contents				

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
Immigration	42 15.67		17 13.71	16 11.51	51 15.94	181
The economy	12 4.48	32 9.41	7 5.65	3 2.16	33 10.31	87
Unemployment/jobs	26 9.70	41 12.06	3 2.42	11 7.91	22 6.88	103
Border security	42 15.67	33 9.71	12 9.68	12 8.63	35 10.94	134
Education	19 7.09	25 7.35	9 7.26	14 10.07	17 5.31	84
Political corruption/leadership	29 10.82	27 7.94	16 12.90	16 11.51	28 8.75	116
State budget cuts	4 1.49	9 2.65	2 1.61	5 3.60	5 1.56	25
Gas prices	3	6	5	2	1	 17

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	1.12	1.76	4.03	1.44	0.31	
Health care	17 6.34	23 6.76	8 6.45	9 6.47	27 8.44	84
State government spending	3 1.12	12 3.53	2 1.61	3 2.16	10 3.12	30
Crime and drugs	9 3.36	3 0.88	12 9.68	3 2.16	15 4.69	42
Moral decline	3 1.12	7 2.06	4 3.23	2 1.44	12 3.75	28
Taxes	7 2.61	3 0.88	2 1.61	2 1.44	5 1.56	19
Water supply	6 2.24	21 6.18	5 4.03	11 7.91	21 6.56	64
Gay marriage	3 1.12	3 0.88	0 0.00	1 0.72	1 0.31	8
Energy	1 0.37	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.44	0 0.00	3
Environment	1 0.37	0 0.00	1 0.81	0 0.00	2 0.62	4
Transportation/roads/traffic	4 1.49	4 1.18	2 1.61	6 4.32	5 1.56	21
Abortion	1 0.37	4 1.18	3 2.42	2 1.44	2 0.62	12
Housing	0	1	2	0	1	4

0.00	0.29	1.61	0.00	0.31	
8	10	0	8	8	34
2.99	2.94	0.00	5.76	2.50	
4	1	0	0	4	9
1.49	0.29	0.00	0.00	1.25	
5	1	0	0	1	7
1.87	0.29	0.00	0.00	0.31	
4	3	1	5	2	15
1.49	0.88	0.81	3.60	0.62	
5	12	3	2	6	28
1.87	3.53	2.42	1.44	1.88	
0	0	0	0	1	1
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.31	
0	0	3	1	1	5
0.00	0.00	2.42	0.72	0.31	
1	1	2	0	2	6
0.37	0.29	1.61	0.00	0.62	
9	3	3	3	2	20
3.36	0.88	2.42	2.16	0.62	
268	340	124	139	320	1191
22.50	28.55	10.41	11.67	26.87	
	$ \begin{array}{r} 8\\ 2.99\\ 4\\ 1.49\\ 5\\ 1.87\\ 4\\ 1.49\\ 5\\ 1.87\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0.00\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ 0\\ $	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=======================================			========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Immigration	11 5.67	51 15.32	79 17.25		182
The economy	18 9.28	32 9.61		12 5.69	86
Unemployment/jobs	26 13.40		27 5.90	8 3.79	103
Border security	12 6.19		64 13.97	24 11.37	134
Education	21 10.82	24 7.21		10 4.74	85
Political corruption/leadership		29 8.71		20 9.48	118
State budget cuts		3 0.90			24
Gas prices	3 1.55		8 1.75		18
Health care	12 6.19	23 6.91			83
State government spending	12 6.19	6 1.80	11 2.40	2 0.95	31

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Crime and drugs	4 2.06	8 2.40	18 3.93	13 6.16	43
Moral decline	4 2.06	7 2.10	-	10 4.74	28
Taxes	3 1.55	7 2.10	5 1.09	2 0.95	17
Water supply			20 4.37		65
Gay marriage	5 2.58	1 0.30	2 0.44	0 0.00	8
Energy	0 0.00	1 0.30		0 0.00	2
Environment	1 0.52	3 0.90	1 0.22	0 0.00	5
Transportation/roads/traffic	2 1.03	2 0.60	11 2.40		22
Abortion	6 3.09	4 1.20	1 0.22	1 0.47	12
Housing	0 0.00	1 0.30	3 0.66	0 0.00	4
Social welfare programs	5 2.58			8 3.79	34
Insurance rates	0.00	4 1.20	4 0.87	2 0.95	10

The media	1 0.52	3 0.90	_		7
Voting system		3 0.90			15
Redistricting		6 1.80		3.32	28
State courts	0		1	0	1
Utility rates	-	2 0.60		-	6
Electoral fraud		0 0.00		0.95	6
Gun control/gun violence	5 2.58	7 2.10	2 0.44	5 2.37	19
Total	194		458	211	1196

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Q6. Obama Approval

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Approve strongly	19 54.29	39 41.49	48 38.10	69 16.95	12 5.74	3 1.32	9 9.38	199
Approve somewhat	9 25.71	43 45.74	39 30.95	111 27.27	23 11.00	7 3.07	5 5.21	237

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		2 5.71		17 13.49	52 12.78	17 8.13	7 3.07	2 2.08	100
Disapprove somewhat		4 11.43	5 5.32	10 7.94	44 10.81	25 11.96	9 3.95	4 4.17	101
Disapprove strongly		0 0.00	4.26	10 7.94	127 31.20	131 62.68	201 88.16	76 79.17	549
Don't know		1 2.86	0 0.00		4 0.98	1 0.48	1 0.44	0 0.00	9
Total		35 2.93	94 7.87	126 10.54	407 34.06	209 17.49	228 19.08	96 8.03	1195
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
Approve strongly	105 41.50	69 16.95	24 4.49	198					
Approve somewhat	91 35.97	111 27.27	36 6.73						
Neither approve nor disapprove	22 8.70	52 12.78	27 5.05	101					
Disapprove somewhat	18 7.11	44 10.81	39 7.29	101					

Disapprove strongly	 14 5.53	127 31.20	408 76.26	549
Don't know	3 1.19	4 0.98	1 0.19	8
Total	253 21.17	407 34.06	535 44.77	1195

Cell Contents

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Approve strongly	124 53.68	27 17.53	33 26.40	7 5.93	1 0.84	0 0.00	3 1.24	195
Approve somewhat	80 34.63	56 36.36	69 55.20	16 13.56	1 0.84	7 3.89	7 2.89	236
Neither approve nor disapprove	12 5.19	33 21.43	15 12.00	15 12.71	0 0.00	13 7.22	8 3.31	96
Disapprove somewhat	7 3.03	19 12.34	3 2.40	9 7.63	15 12.61	34 18.89	11 4.55	98
Disapprove strongly	7 3.03	19 12.34	4 3.20	69 58.47	102 85.71	125 69.44	213 88.02	539
Don't know	1	0	1	2	0	1	0	5

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	0.43	0.00	0.80	1.69	0.00	0.56	0.00	
Total	19.76	13.17	10.69	118 10.09	10.18	15.40	20.70	
Cell Contents		=======			=======		=======	=====
 Count Column Percent 								
ــــــ	PID3 Democrats	Indeper	ndents	Republicans	Total			
Approve strongly	183 36.09		7 5.93	4 0.74	194			
Approve somewhat	205 40.43		16 13.56	15 2.77	236			
Neither approve nor disapprove	60 11.83		15 12.71	22 4.06	97			
Disapprove somewhat	28 5.52		9 7.63	60 11.07	97			
Disapprove strongly	29 5.72		69 58.47	440 81.18	538			
Don't know	2 0.39		2 1.69	1 0.18	5			
Total	507			542	1167			

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Approve strongly	2	179	1		199
	0.78	39.51	0.45	6.42	
Approve somewhat	13	188	2	34	237
	5.04	41.50	0.90	12.83	
Neither approve nor disapprove	 19	42	1	38	100
	7.36	9.27	0.45	14.34	
Disapprove somewhat	34	30	13	24	101
	13.18	6.62	5.83	9.06	
Disapprove strongly	190	13	206	144	 553
	73.64	2.87	92.38	54.34	
Don't know	0	1	0		9
	0.00	0.22	0.00	3.02	
Total	258	453	223	265	 1199
	21.52	37.78	18.60	22.10	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS I	High school gradua	te Some	college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Approve strongly	20 20.20		83	15.95		14.81		199
Approve somewhat	24 24.24	16.	53 83	58 17.79	19 17.92	60 24.69	23 20.72	237
Neither approve nor disapprove		10.	32 16	26 7.98	12 11.32	20 8.23	4	101
Disapprove somewhat	6 6.06	7.	24	29	8	27		102
Disapprove strongly	42 42.42	1 47.	49 30					
Don't know	0 0.00	1.	27	0.92	0.94	0.00	0 0.00	
Cotal	99 8.25	3		326	106	243	111	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	attend More tha	n once a week On	ce a week	A few 1	times a m	onth On	ce or twice	====== a year

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Approve strongly		26 15.03	37 16.02		26 16.99	46 14.07	64 20.58	199	
Approve somewhat		27 15.61	 42 18.18		19 12.42	63 19.27	87	238	
Neither approve nor disapprove					19 12.42	28 8.56	24	101	
Disapprove somewhat		14 8.09	21 9.09		22 14.38	28 8.56	16 5.14	101	
Disapprove strongly		96 55.49	 108 46.75		67 43.79	160 48.93	117 37.62	 548	
Don't know		0 0.00	3 1.30		0 0.00	2 0.61	3 0.96	8	
Total		173 14.48	231 19.33		153 12.80	327 27.36	311 26.03	1195	
Cell Contents									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American /	/ Americano indÃČÂ∎ger	na Mix	ed Other	Total
Approve strongly	82 11.36	70 46.05	41 15.13	3 15.00					198
Approve somewhat	107 14.82	45 29.61	 71 26.20			(0.00		_	238

Neither approve nor disapprove		5.12	15.79	1 : 9 11.4	31 ! 44 25.00)			3 18.75	0 0.00	100
Disapprove somewhat		57 7.89	3 1.97	3 : 7 14.0	02 5.00	L)		0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	100
Disapprove strongly		435 60.25	۶ 5.26	3 8 5 32.4	38 (17 30.00	5)		3 100.00	25.00		552
Don't know		4 0.55	2 1.32	2 0.7	2 : 74 5.00	L)		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	9
Total		722 60.32	152 12.70	2 2 [°]) 22.6	71 20 64 1.6) 7		3 0.25	16 1.34	13 1.09	1197
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				•	Domestic Partnership				
Approve strongly	78 12.11	22	5 2.73	30 23.62	15 27.78	55 19.03	14 22.95	197			
Approve somewhat	107 16.61	22	5 2.73	31 24.41	2 3.70	74 25.61	19 31.15	238			
Neither approve nor disapprove	41 6.37	13	3 3.64	5 3.94	3 5.56	43 14.88	6 9.84	101			
Disapprove somewhat	64		1	8	6		5	101			

	9.94	4.55	6.30	11.11	5.88	8.20	
Disapprove strongly	352 54.66	8 36.36	52 40.94	28 51.85	96 33.22	 16 26.23	552
Don't know	2 0.31	0 0.00	1 0.79	0 0.00	4 1.38	1 1.64	8
 Total	644 53.80	22 1.84	127 10.61	54 4.51	289 24.14	61 5.10	1197

1		Count
I	Column	Percent

=======	=========	
gender Male	Female	Total
88 15.69	111 17.37	199
120 21.39	117 18.31	237
41 7.31	60 9.39	101
32 5.70	69 10.80	101
279 49.73	274 42.88	553
	Male 88 15.69 120 21.39 41 7.31 32 5.70 279	Male Female 88 111 15.69 17.37 120 117 21.39 18.31 41 60 7.31 9.39 32 69 5.70 10.80

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	1 0.18	8 1.25	9	
Total		639 53.25	1200	
Cell Contents Count Count Column Percent				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Approve strongly	19.43	110 18.27	8.37	198
Approve somewhat	90	106 17.61	34 14.23	230
Neither approve nor disapprove	39	49 8.14	13	101
Disapprove somewhat	39		18	102
Disapprove strongly	111 31.71	288 47.84		551
Don't know	3 0.86		2 0.84	9
Total	350 29.39	602 50.55	239 20.07	1191

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Approve strongly	65	48	20	16	46	 195
	24.07	13.99	16.13	11.68	14.33	
Approve somewhat	45	71	20	40	62	238
	16.67	20.70	16.13	29.20	19.31	
Neither approve nor disapprove		39	9	 15		 99
11 11	6.30	11.37	7.26	10.95	5.92	
Disapprove somewhat	20		16	16	31	 101
	7.41	5.25	12.90	11.68	9.66	
Disapprove strongly		 165	56	 49	162	 553
	44.81	48.10	45.16	35.77	50.47	
Don't know	2	2	3	1	1	9
	0.74	0.58	2.42	0.73	0.31	
Total	270	343	124	137	321	 1195
	22.59	28.70	10.38	11.46	26.86	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========	=======	=======	========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Approve strongly		41 12.28		44 20.75	198
Approve somewhat	- ·	80 23.95			238
Neither approve nor disapprove	40 20.41	23 6.89			102
Disapprove somewhat	9.69	41 12.28	5.65		102
Disapprove strongly	58	148 44.31	226	121	553
Don't know	5 2.55	1 0.30	_	1 0.47	9
Total	196 16.31		460 38.27	212 17.64	1202

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q7. Congress Approval

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Approve strongly	2 5.88	0 0.00	0 0.00	7 1.73	2 0.96	7 3.12	6 6.19	24
Approve somewhat	3 8.82	5 5.26	8 6.40	14 3.46	10 4.81	17 7.59	11 11.34	68

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		2 5.88	4.21	7 5.60		26 12.50	24 10.71	14 14.43	142
Disapprove somewhat		1 2.94	8 8.42	26 20.80	83 20.49	64 30.77	53 23.66	18 18.56	253
Disapprove strongly		25 73.53	77	80	215	100 48.08	120 53.57	47 48.45	664
Don't know		1 2.94		4 3.20		6 2.88	3 1.34	1 1.03	37
Total		34 2.86		125 10.52		208 17.51	224 18.86	97 8.16	1188
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL		Conservatives						
Approve strongly		7 1.73	15 2.84						
Approve somewhat	16 6.30	14 3.46	38 7.20						
Neither approve nor disapprove	14 5.51	65 16.05	64 12.12	143					
Disapprove somewhat	36 14.17	83 20.49	135 25.57						

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Disapprove strongly	181 71.26	215 53.09	267 50.57	663
Don't know	5 1.97	21 5.19	9 1.70	35
Total	254 21.40	405 34.12	528 44.48	1187

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Approve strongly	9 3.90	0 0.00	3 2.42	1 0.83		1 0.56		24
Approve somewhat	17 7.36	8 5.30	8 6.45	3	6 5.00	7 3.91	18	67
Neither approve nor disapprove	24 10.39	34 22.52	10 8.06	9 7.50	12 10.00	16 8.94	36 15.00	141
Disapprove somewhat	37 16.02	32 21.19	18 14.52	21 17.50	33 27.50	49 27.37	60 25.00	250
Disapprove strongly	134 58.01	63 41.72	84 67.74	85 70.83	68 56.67	100 55.87	115 47.92	649
Don't know	10	14	1	1	0	6	2	34

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	4.33	9.27	0.81	0.83	0.00	3.35	0.83	
Total	231 19.83		124 10.64	120 10.30	120 10.30	179 15.36	240 20.60	1165
	============		===========	=========			=========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Approve strongly	12 2.38	1 0.83		24
Approve somewhat	33 6.53	3 2.50	31 5.75	67
Neither approve nor disapprove	67 13.27	9 7.50	64 11.87	140
Disapprove somewhat	87 17.23	21 17.50		250
Disapprove strongly	281 55.64	85 70.83	283 52.50	649
Don't know	25 4.95	1 0.83	8 1.48	34
Total	505 43.38	120 10.31		1164

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Approve strongly	5	14	4	3	26
	1.96	3.10	1.80	1.13	
Approve somewhat	22	22	17	7	68
	8.63	4.87	7.66	2.64	
Neither approve nor disapprove	34		 15	 50	 143
11 11	13.33	9.73	6.76	18.87	
Disapprove somewhat	69	73	58	 55	255
	27.06	16.15	26.13	20.75	
Disapprove strongly	122	 282	127	136	 667
	47.84	62.39	57.21	51.32	
Don't know	3	 17	1	14	 35
	1.18	3.76	0.45	5.28	
Total	255	 452	222	265	 1194
	21.36	37.86	18.59	22.19	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school grad	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Approve strongly	2 2.02		1.60	9 2.78	2.86	1.65	1.79	
Approve somewhat	0 0.00		24	16 4.94	8 7.62	16 6.61		69
Jeither approve nor disapprove	14 14.14	1	14.42	45 13.89	6 5.71	25 10.33	9 8.04	144
)isapprove somewhat	22 22.22		63	79 24.38	19	51	21	255
Disapprove strongly	48 48.48	Ę	52.56		62.86	59.09	66.96	
Don't know	13 13.13		11 3.53	5 1.54	3 2.86	3 1.24	0 0.00	35
Cotal	99 8.29		312	324 27.14	105	242	112	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
 D	attend More th	an once a week	 Once a	week A few	times a m	onth On	ce or twice	====== a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Approve strongly		8	3		6	7	1	25	
		4.71	1.30		3.90	2.15	0.32		
Approve somewhat		11	26		5	13	12	67	
		6.47	11.30		3.25	4.00	3.88		
Neither approve nor disapprove		24	26		23	 50	20	143	
			11.30		14.94	15.38	6.47		
Disapprove somewhat		28	53		47	 78	49	255	
			23.04		30.52	24.00			
Disapprove strongly		 96	113		71	168	215	663	
			49.13		46.10	51.69			
Don't know		3	9		2		12	35	
		1.76	3.91		1.30	2.77	3.88		
Total		170	230		 154	325	309	1188	
		14.31	19.36		12.96	27.36			
Cell Contents									
Column Percent									
	race	=======							=====
Q						Americano indÃČÂ∎gen			Total
Approve strongly		7		1		0			25
			0.74	5.00		0.00	0.00	7.69	
Approve somewhat	31		21	3		0	1	1	68
	4.31	7.19	7.78	15.00		0.00	5.88	7.69	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Neither approve nor disapprove		52 7.23			57 3 .1 15.00			0 0.00	-	1 7.69	144
Disapprove somewhat		151 21.00	34 22.22	2 22.2					41.18	7.69	256
Disapprove strongly		461 64.12	63 41.18	3 11 3 41.8	.3 10 35 50.00			2	8 47.06	9	666
Don't know		10 1.39	8 5.23	3 1 3 6.3	.7 1 30 5.00				0.00	0 0.00	36
Total		719 60.17	153 12.80	3 27) 22.5	70 20 59 1.67			3 0.25	17		1195
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				-	Domestic Partnership				
Approve strongly	13 2.03	19	4 0.05	0 0.00	0 0.00	8 2.77	0 0.00	25			
Approve somewhat	36 5.63	0	0 0.00	2 1.56	2 3.77	22 7.61	6 9.68	68			
11 11	79 12.36		4	22	6	27	6 9.68	144			
Disapprove somewhat	122		8	24	18	69	13	254			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	19.09	38.10	18.75	33.96	23.88	20.97	
Disapprove strongly	375	5	78	 25	147	36	666
	58.69	23.81	60.94	47.17	50.87	58.06	
Don't know	14	0	2	2	16	1	35
	2.19	0.00	1.56	3.77	5.54	1.61	
Total	639	21	128	53	289	 62	1192
	53.61	1.76	10.74	4.45	24.24	5.20	

a	a
	Contents

1		Count
I	Column	Percent

	gender		
Q	Male	Female	Total
Approve strongly	9	16	25
	1.61	2.52	
Approve somewhat	41	27	 68
	7.35	4.25	
Neither approve nor disapprove	 52	92	 144
	9.32	14.49	
Disapprove somewhat	 99	155	 254
	17.74	24.41	
Disapprove strongly	 351	316	 667
	62.90	49.76	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	6 1.08	29 4.57	35	
Total	46.77	635 53.23	1193	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q		Suburban		Total
Approve strongly	6 1.73	14 2.33	5	25
Approve somewhat	26 7.51	5.99		68
Neither approve nor disapprove	51	72 11.98	22	145
Disapprove somewhat	79 22.83		56 23.43	252
Disapprove strongly	173		146	665
Don't know	11 3.18		4 1.67	31
Total	346 29.17	601 50.67	239 20.15	1186

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Approve strongly	 7 2.59	4 1.18	4 3.23	2 1.46	8 2.50	25
Approve somewhat	2:39 22 8.15	 17 5.01	3.23	 8 5.84		68
Neither approve nor disapprove	29 10.74	 51 15.04	 19 15.32	 14 10.22	31 9.69	 144
Disapprove somewhat	64 23.70	71 20.94	28 22.58	29 21.17	63 19.69	255
Disapprove strongly		 189 55.75	 64 51.61	 77 56.20	192 60.00	663
Don't know	 7 2.59	7 2.06	6 4.84	 7 5.11	8 2.50	35
 Total	270 22.69	339 28.49	124 10.42	137 11.51	320 26.89	1190

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

				======
AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
4.12	2.40	1.76	0.94	26
15 7.73	25 7.49	21 4.63	7 3.30	68
32	41	43	27	143
				255
				667
				35
				1194
	18-29 8 4.12 15 7.73 32 16.49 51 26.29 76 39.18 12 6.19 194	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q8. Texas Legislature Approval

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Approve strongly	2 5.88	1 1.06	3 2.40	20 4.90	19 9.09	20 8.81	22 22.45	87
Approve somewhat	3 8.82	8 8.51	8 6.40	49 12.01	70 33.49	112 49.34	40 40.82	290

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		5 14.71		27 21.60	121 29.66	57 27.27	54 23.79	19 19.39	290
Disapprove somewhat		2 5.88	15 15.96	31 24.80	90 22.06	34 16.27	19 8.37	9 9.18	200
Disapprove strongly		19 55.88	59 62.77	51 40.80	96 23.53	22 10.53	14 6.17	8 8.16	269
Don't know		3 8.82	4	5 4.00	32	7	8 3.52	0 0.00	59
Total		34 2.85		125 10.46	408 34.14	209 17.49	227 19.00	98 8.20	1195
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
Approve strongly	6 2.37	20 4.90	62 11.59						
Approve somewhat	19 7.51	49 12.01	222 41.50	290					
	39 15.42	121 29.66	129 24.11	289					
Disapprove somewhat	48 18.97	90 22.06	62 11.59						

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Disapprove strongly	129 50.99	96 23.53	 44 8.22	269
Don't know	12 4.74	32 7.84	16 2.99	60
Total	253 21.15	408 34.11	535 44.73	1196

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Approve strongly	13 5.60	4 2.60	7 5.65	5 4.20	12 10.08	8 4.47	38 15.57	87
Approve somewhat	23 9.91	12 7.79	13 10.48	22 18.49	52 43.70	57 31.84	112 45.90	291
Neither approve nor disapprove	38 16.38	54 35.06	17 13.71	27 22.69	34 28.57	52 29.05	60 24.59	282
Disapprove somewhat	44 18.97	27 17.53	29 23.39	26 21.85	16 13.45	37 20.67	17 6.97	196
Disapprove strongly	101 43.53	41 26.62	54 43.55	31 26.05	4 3.36	11 6.15	15 6.15	257
Don't know	13	16	4	8	1	14	2	 58

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	5.60	10.39	3.23	6.72	0.84	7.82	0.82	
Total	19.81	13.15	10.59	119 10.16	10.16	15.29	20.84	
Cell Contents						=======		
 Count Column Percent 								
Q	PID3 Democrats	-		Republicans				
Approve strongly	23 4.54	4	5	58 10.70	86			
Approve somewhat	47 9.27	18		40.77				
Neither approve nor disapprove	109 21.50	22	27 .69	146 26.94	282			
Disapprove somewhat	100 19.72	21	26 .85	70 12.92	196			
Disapprove strongly	196 38.66	26	31	30	257			
Don't know	32 6.31	6	.72	3.14				
Total	507 43.41	10	119 .19	542 46.40	1168			

N=1200 Registered Voters

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Approve strongly	30 11.54		24 10.76	14 5.26	88
		4.42	10.70		
Approve somewhat	84	38	115	56	293
	32.31	8.39	51.57	21.05	
Neither approve nor disapprove	77	87	40	85	289
	29.62	19.21	17.94	31.95	
 Disapprove somewhat	39	94	24	44	201
	15.00	20.75	10.76	16.54	
Disapprove strongly	21	 199	15	33	268
	8.08	43.93	6.73	12.41	
Don't know	9	 15	 5	34	63
	3.46	3.31	2.24	12.78	
Total	260	 453	223	266	1202
	21.63	37.69	18.55	22.13	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school gradua	ate S	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Approve strongly	7 7.00	6	.67		7.62	8.68	7.21	88
approve somewhat	19 19.00	22	70 .22	83 25.54	32 30.48	59 24.38	29 26.13	292
Neither approve nor disapprove		30	97 .79	76 23.38	21 20.00	58 23.97	19 17.12	289
)isapprove somewhat	23 23.00		52	61	14	33	17	200
Disapprove strongly	20 20.00	19	.05		23.81	26.45	28.83	
Don't know	13 13.00		15 .76	16 4.92	5 4.76	7 2.89	6 5.41	62
otal	100 8.35	:	315	325 27.13	105	242	111	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
 D	attend More tha	an once a week O	======= nce a v	week A few	======= times a m	onth On	ce or twice	====== a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Approve strongly		18 10.47	26 11.26		10 6.54	2 6.1	0 2 4	13 4.17	87	
Approve somewhat		61 35.47			40 26.14	7	9 6 16	51	291	
Neither approve nor disapprove		39 22.67	60 25.97		48 31.37		4 3 21	66 1.15	287	
Disapprove somewhat		19 11.05	36 15.58		25 16.34	19.5	4 7 18		201	
Disapprove strongly		31 18.02	38 16.45		25 16.34	6		111	269	
Don't know		4 2.33	11 4.76		5 3.27		6 5 4	14 1.49	60	
Total		172 14.39	231 19.33		153 12.80	32 27.3		312 3.11	 1195	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 										
Q						/ Americano indÃČÂ∎	gena	Mixed	Other	===== Total
Approve strongly	63 8.73	6 3.92	14 5.13	3 14.29		0		2 11.76	0.00	88
Approve somewhat	210	19	49 17.95	2			1	4 23.53	7	292

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		19.53	30.72	2 33.	70 23.8				17.65	1 8.33	290
Disapprove somewhat		111 15.37	27 17.65	7 ! 5 20.!	56 51 9.5	2 2		0 0.00	2 11.76		200
Disapprove strongly		167 23.13	33 21.57	3 ! 7 19.0	52 05 38.1	8 0		0 0.00	6 35.29	2 16.67	268
Don't know		30 4.16	21 13.73	1 : 3 3.0	10 66 4.7	1 6		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	62
 Total		722 60.17	153 12.75	3 2 [°] 5 22.°	73 2 75 1.7	1 5		2 0.17	17 1.42	12 1.00	1200
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				-	Domestic Partnership				
Approve strongly	49 7.59	19	4 9.05	9 7.03	2 3.70	17 5.88	7 10.94	88			
Approve somewhat	191 29.57	ç	2 9.52	21 16.41	13 24.07	58 20.07	9 14.06	294			
	145 22.45	23	5 3.81	33 25.78	17 31.48	72 24.91	18 28.12	290			
Disapprove somewhat			-	26	11		3	200			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	15.94	38.10	20.31	20.37	16.96	4.69	
Disapprove strongly	125	2	36	8	73	24	268
	19.35	9.52	28.12	14.81	25.26	37.50	
Don't know	33	0	3	3	20	3	62
	5.11	0.00	2.34	5.56	6.92	4.69	
Total	646	21	128	 54	289	 64	1202
	53.74	1.75	10.65	4.49	24.04	5.32	

1		Count
I	Column	Percent

	========		
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Approve strongly	50 8.90	38 5.96	88
Approve somewhat	162 28.83	130 20.38	292
Neither approve nor disapprove	123 21.89	166 26.02	289
Disapprove somewhat	80 14.23	121 18.97	201
Disapprove strongly	138 24.56	130 20.38	268

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	9 1.60	53 8.31	62	
Total		638 53.17	1200	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Approve strongly	8.29	40 6.63	7.98	88
Approve somewhat	62 17.71	158 26.20	72 30.25	292
Neither approve nor disapprove	81	142 23.55	65	288
Disapprove somewhat	66 18.86		43 18.07	199
Disapprove strongly	95 27.14	134	34	263
Don't know	17 4.86		5 2.10	61
Total	350 29.39	603 50.63	238 19.98	1191

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Approve strongly	 15 5.54	 19 5.52	 12 9 68	12 8.76	30 9.32	88
Approve somewhat	 73 26.94	93 27.03	20	24 17.52	 83 25.78	293
Neither approve nor disapprove	 65 23.99	74 21.51	40 32.26	32	78 24.22	289
Disapprove somewhat	53 19.56	59 17.15	12 9.68	19 13.87	58 18.01	201
Disapprove strongly	57 21.03	80 23.26	25 20.16	40 29.20	63 19.57	265
Don't know	8 2.95	19 5.52	15 12.10	10 7.30	10 3.11	62
Total	271 22.62	344 28.71	124 10.35	137 11.44	322 26.88	1198

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

		========			=======
Q	AGEG 18-29		45-64	65+	Total
Approve strongly	15	25 7.49	6.52	8.53	88
Approve somewhat	32	82 24.55	109	69 32.70	292
Neither approve nor disapprove			105	37	289
Disapprove somewhat		59 17.66			201
Disapprove strongly		69 20.66			267
Don't know		22 6.59		10 4.74	63
Total	195 16.25		460 38.33	211 17.58	1200

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q9. Rick Perry Approval

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Approve strongly	2 6.25	2 2.13	1 0.79	26 6.37	29 13.88	85 37.12	42 43.75	187
Approve somewhat	3 9.38	4 4.26	8 6.35	72 17.65	66 31.58	80 34.93	36 37.50	269

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		1 3.12	3 3.19	11 8.73		43 20.57	36 15.72	11 11.46	188
Disapprove somewhat		2 6.25	10		77	36 17.22	15 6.55	3 3.12	163
Disapprove strongly		22 68.75	78.72		126 30.88		10 4.37	4 4.17	345
Don't know		2 6.25	1		24	4	3 1.31	0 0.00	42
Total		32 2.68	7.87	10.55	34.17		229 19.18	96 8.04	1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
Approve strongly	2.36	26 6.37	155 29.08						
Approve somewhat	15 5.91	72 17.65	182 34.15						
Neither approve nor disapprove	16 6.30	83 20.34	90 16.89	189					
Disapprove somewhat	32 12.60	77 18.87	55 10.32						

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Disapprove strongly	174 68.50	126 30.88	44 8.26	344
Don't know	11 4.33	24 5.88	7 1.31	42
Total	254 21.26	408 34.14	533 44.60	1195

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Approve strongly		2 1.30						183
Approve somewhat	14 6.09	23 14.94	6	22	49 41.18	66	83	263
Neither approve nor disapprove	23 10.00	25 16.23	12 9.68	20 17.24	28 23.53	31 17.32	43 17.77	182
Disapprove somewhat	32 13.91	36 23.38	16 12.90	20 17.24	12 10.08	29 16.20	15 6.20	160
Disapprove strongly	135 58.70	56 56.36	77 62.10	41 35.34	3 2.52	11 6.15	11 4.55	334
Don't know	13	12	5	3	0	9	0	42

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	5.65	7.79		2.59	0.00	5.03	0.00	
Total	19.76	13.23	124 10.65	116 9.97	10.22	15.38	20.79	1164
Cell Contents						=======		
 Count Column Percent 								
	PID3				======			
Q	Democrats	-		-				
Approve strongly	23 4.54		10 8.62	151 27.81	184			
Approve somewhat	43 8.48		22 18.97	199 36.65	264			
Neither approve nor disapprove	60 11.83		20 17.24	102 18.78	182			
Disapprove somewhat	83 16.37		20 17.24	56 10.31	159			
Disapprove strongly	268 52.86		41 35.34	26 4.79	335			
Don't know	30		3		42			
Total	507 43.48		116 9.95					

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Approve strongly	59 22.87	18 3.98	71 31.70	39 14.66	187
Approve somewhat	101 39.15	36 7.96	85 37.95	49 18.42	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	44 17.05	41 9.07	36 16.07		189
Disapprove somewhat	31 12.02	76 16.81	21 9.38	35 13.16	163
Disapprove strongly	20 7.75	268 59.29	8 3.57	49 18.42	345
Don't know	3 1.16	13 2.88	3 1.34	26 9.77	45
Total	258 21.50	452 37.67	224 18.67	266 22.17	1200

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school grad	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Approve strongly		:	16.19		15.89	16.46		
approve somewhat	18 17.82	:	67 21.27	79 24.31	25 23.36	60 24.69	22 19.82	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	22 21.78	:	59 18.73	53 16.31	14 13.08	26 10.70	17 15.32	191
)isapprove somewhat	11 10.89	:	45 14.29	46 14.15	19 17.76	28 11.52	13 11.71	162
Disapprove strongly	22 21.78	2	76 24.13	92 28.31	29 27.10	81 33.33	45 40.54	345
Don't know	9 8.91		17 5.40	7 2.15	3 2.80	8 3.29	1 0.90	45
`otal	101 8.40		315	325 27.04	107	243	111	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
 Q	attend More th	nan once a week	 Once a	week Afew	======= times a m	========= onth On	======================================	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Approve strongly		44 25.58	36 15.65		28 18.42	52 15.90	26 8.39	186	
Approve somewhat		46 26.74	 70 30.43		31 20.39	58 17.74	64	269	
Neither approve nor disapprove		25 14.53	44 19.13		29 19.08		37 11.94	187	
Disapprove somewhat		17 9.88	28 12.17		26 17.11	53 16.21		163	
Disapprove strongly		35	42 18.26		29 19.08	95 29.05	143	344	
Don't know		5 2.91	10 4.35		9 5.92	17 5.20	1 0.32	42	
Total		172 14.44	230 19.31		152 12.76	327 27.46		1191	
Cell Contents									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American /	′Americano indÃČÂ∎ger	na Mixe	ed Other	Total
Approve strongly	137 18.98	5 3.29	41 15.07	2 10.00		1 33.33	1 3 5.88		188
Approve somewhat	181 25.07	19 12.50	52 19.12			1 33.33	6 3 35.29	-	270

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		15.37	17.76	5 17.2				0 0.00	•	0 0.00	188
Disapprove somewhat		82 11.36	23 15.13	3 5 3 19.1	52 3 12 15.00			1 33.33	11.76	0.00	163
Disapprove strongly		199 27.56	54 35.53	1 7 3 27.5	75 6 57 30.00			0 0.00	6 35.29	4 36.36	344
Don't know		12 1.66	24 15.79	1.8	5 1 34 5.00			0 0.00	2 11.76	0 0.00	44
 Total		722 60.32	152 12.70	2 27) 22.7	72 20 72 1.67			3 0.25	17 1.42	11 0.92	1197
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				-	Domestic Partnership	Total			
Approve strongly	123 19.13	9.	2 .09	14 10.94	10 18.87	29 10.07	9 14.29	187			
Approve somewhat	161 25.04	22.	5 .73	26 20.31	16 30.19	52 18.06	10 15.87	270			
	103 16.02	45.	10 .45	10 7.81	10 18.87	50 17.36	6 9.52	189			
Disapprove somewhat					6		6	164			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	13.37	9.09	15.62	11.32	15.28	9.52	
Disapprove strongly	152	3	54	9	95	31	344
	23.64	13.64	42.19	16.98	32.99	49.21	
Don't know	18	0	4	2	18	1	43
	2.80	0.00	3.12	3.77	6.25	1.59	
Total	643	22	128	 53	288	 63	1197
	53.72	1.84	10.69	4.43	24.06	5.26	
=======================================				==========			=====

~	~
Cell	Contents

I		Count
I	Column	Percent

	========		
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Approve strongly	99 17.68	88 13.81	187
Approve somewhat	135 24.11	136 21.35	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	78 13.93	111 17.43	189
Disapprove somewhat	68 12.14	95 14.91	163
Disapprove strongly	168 30.00	176 27.63	344

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know		31 4.87	43	
Total	46.78	637 53.22		
Cell Contents				
 Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Approve strongly		104 17.33		187
Approve somewhat	19.77	131 21.83	29.71	
Neither approve nor disapprove	48		48	
Disapprove somewhat	53 15.19	79 13.17		163
Disapprove strongly	126 36.10	168 28.00	44	338
Don't know	10 2.87	29 4.83		44
Total	349 29.38	600 50.51	239 20.12	1188

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
ч 						
Approve strongly	41	44	16	21	65	187
	15.24	12.83	12.90	15.44	20.19	
Approve somewhat	58	93	23	25	72	 271
	21.56	27.11	18.55	18.38	22.36	
Neither approve nor disapprove	37	55	27	15	 55	 189
	13.75	16.03	21.77	11.03	17.08	
Disapprove somewhat	45	40	19	13	46	 163
	16.73	11.66	15.32	9.56	14.29	
Disapprove strongly	77	100	29	 59	76	 341
	28.62	29.15	23.39	43.38	23.60	
Don't know		11	10	3	8	 43
	4.09	3.21	8.06	2.21	2.48	
Total	269	343	124	136	322	 1194
	22.53	28.73	10.39	11.39	26.97	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	==========			========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Approve strongly		47 14.07		53 25.24	187
Approve somewhat		83 24.85	22.05	22.86	270
Neither approve nor disapprove				26	190
Disapprove somewhat		43 12.87	13.32	10.95	163
Disapprove strongly				51	345
Don't know	21 10.71	7 2.10	6 1.31		43
Total		334 27.88		210 17.53	1198

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q10. Right Direction/Wrong Track, Country

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Approve strongly	2 6.25	2 2.13	1 0.79	26 6.37	29 13.88	85 37.12	42 43.75	187
Approve somewhat	3 9.38	4 4.26	8 6.35	72 17.65	66 31.58	80 34.93	36 37.50	269

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		1 3.12	3.19	11 8.73			36 15.72	11 11.46	188
Disapprove somewhat		2 6.25	10 10.64	20 15.87	77 18.87	36 17.22	15 6.55	3 3.12	163
Disapprove strongly		22 68.75	74 78.72	78 61.90	126 30.88	31 14.83	10 4.37	4 4.17	345
Don't know		2 6.25	1	8	24	4	3 1.31	0	42
 Total		2.68	7.87	10.55	34.17		19.18		1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL		Conservatives						
Approve strongly	2.36	26 6.37	155 29.08						
Approve somewhat	15 5.91	72 17.65	182 34.15	269					
Neither approve nor disapprove	16 6.30	83 20.34	90 16.89	189					
Disapprove somewhat	32 12.60	77 18.87	55 10.32						

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Disapprove strongly	174 68.50	126 30.88	44 8.26	344
Don't know	11 4.33	24 5.88	7 1.31	42
Total	254 21.26	408 34.14	533 44.60	1195

Cell Contents

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Approve strongly		2 1.30						183
Approve somewhat	14 6.09	23 14.94	6	22	49 41.18	66	83	263
Neither approve nor disapprove	23 10.00	25 16.23	12 9.68	20 17.24	28 23.53	31 17.32	43 17.77	182
Disapprove somewhat	32 13.91	36 23.38	16 12.90	20 17.24	12 10.08	29 16.20	15 6.20	160
Disapprove strongly	135 58.70	56 56.36	77 62.10	41 35.34	3 2.52	11 6.15	11 4.55	334
Don't know	13	12	5	3	0	9	0	42

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	5.65	7.79	4.03	2.59	0.00	5.03	0.00	
Total	19.76	13.23	10.65	116 9.97	10.22	15.38	20.79	1164
Cell Contents								
 Count Column Percent 								
	PID3							
Q	Democrats			Republicans				
Approve strongly	4.54		8.62	151 27.81				
Approve somewhat	43 8.48		22 18.97	199 36.65	264			
Neither approve nor disapprove	60 11.83		20 17.24	102 18.78	182			
Disapprove somewhat	83 16.37		20 17.24	56 10.31				
Disapprove strongly	268 52.86		41 35.34	26 4.79	335			
Don't know	30		3		42			
Total	507 43.48		116 9.95	543 543 46.57				

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Approve strongly	59 22.87	18 3.98	71 31.70	39 14.66	187
Approve somewhat	101 39.15	36 7.96	85 37.95	49 18.42	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	44 17.05	41 9.07	36 16.07		189
Disapprove somewhat	31 12.02	76 16.81	21 9.38	35 13.16	163
Disapprove strongly	20 7.75	268 59.29	8 3.57	49 18.42	345
Don't know	3 1.16	13 2.88	3 1.34	26 9.77	45
Total	258 21.50	452 37.67	224 18.67	266 22.17	1200

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school grad	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Approve strongly		:	16.19		15.89	16.46		
approve somewhat	18 17.82	:	67 21.27	79 24.31	25 23.36	60 24.69	22 19.82	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	22 21.78	:	59 18.73	53 16.31	14 13.08	26 10.70	17 15.32	191
)isapprove somewhat	11 10.89	:	45 14.29	46 14.15	19 17.76	28 11.52	13 11.71	162
Disapprove strongly	22 21.78	2	76 24.13	92 28.31	29 27.10	81 33.33	45 40.54	345
Don't know	9 8.91		17 5.40	7 2.15	3 2.80	8 3.29	1 0.90	45
`otal	101 8.40		315	325 27.04	107	243	111	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
 Q	attend More th	nan once a week	 Once a	week A few	======== times a m	========= onth On	======================================	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Approve strongly		44 25.58	36 15.65		28 18.42	52 15.90	26 8.39	186	
Approve somewhat		46 26.74	 70 30.43		31 20.39		64	269	
Neither approve nor disapprove		25 14.53	44 19.13		29 19.08		37 11.94	187	
Disapprove somewhat		17 9.88	28 12.17		26 17.11	53 16.21		163	
Disapprove strongly		35	42 18.26		29 19.08	95 29.05	143	344	
Don't know		5 2.91	 10 4.35		9 5.92	17 5.20	1 0.32	42	
Total		172 14.44	230 19.31		152 12.76	327 27.46		1191	
Cell Contents									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American /	′Americano indÃČÂ∎ger	na Mixe	ed Other	Total
Approve strongly	137 18.98	5 3.29	41 15.07	2 10.00		1 33.33	1 1 1 5.88		188
Approve somewhat	181 25.07	19 12.50	52 52 19.12			1 33.33	6 3 35.29	-	270

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither approve nor disapprove		15.37	17.76	5 17.1	47 : 28 15.00)		0 0.00	•	0 0.00	188
Disapprove somewhat		82 11.36	23 15.13	3 ! 3 19.1	52 3 12 15.00	3		1 33.33	11.76	0.00	163
Disapprove strongly		199 27.56	54 35.53	1 · 3 27.5	75 é 57 30.00	5)		0 0.00	6 35.29	4 36.36	344
Don't know		12 1.66	24 15.79	1 Ə 1.8	5 1 84 5.00	L)		0 0.00	2 11.76	0 0.00	44
Total		722 60.32	152 12.70	2 2'	72 20 72 1.67) 7		3 0.25	17 1.42	11 0.92	1197
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				-	Domestic Partnership				
Approve strongly	123 19.13	ç	2 9.09	14 10.94	10 18.87	29 10.07	9 14.29	187			
Approve somewhat	161 25.04	22	5 2.73	26 20.31	16 30.19	52 18.06	10 15.87	270			
Neither approve nor disapprove	103 16.02	45	10 5.45	10 7.81	10	50	6 9.52	189			
Disapprove somewhat			2	20	6	44	6	164			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

13.37	9.09	15.62	11.32	15.28	9.52	
152	3	54	9	95	31	344
23.64	13.64	42.19	16.98	32.99	49.21	
18	0	4	2	18	1	43
2.80	0.00	3.12	3.77	6.25	1.59	
643	22	128	53	288	63	1197
53.72	1.84	10.69	4.43	24.06	5.26	
	152 23.64 18 2.80 643	152 3 23.64 13.64 18 0 2.80 0.00 643 22	152 3 54 23.64 13.64 42.19 18 0 4 2.80 0.00 3.12 643 22 128	152 3 54 9 23.64 13.64 42.19 16.98 18 0 4 2 2.80 0.00 3.12 3.77 643 22 128 53	152 3 54 9 95 23.64 13.64 42.19 16.98 32.99 18 0 4 2 18 2.80 0.00 3.12 3.77 6.25 643 22 128 53 288	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

a - 1 1	Contents	
	CONTANTS	

1		Count
I	Column	Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Approve strongly	99 17.68	88 13.81	187
Approve somewhat	135 24.11	136 21.35	271
Neither approve nor disapprove	78 13.93	111 17.43	189
Disapprove somewhat	68 12.14	95 14.91	163
Disapprove strongly	168 30.00	176 27.63	344

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know		31 4.87	43	
Total	46.78	637 53.22		
Cell Contents				
 Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Approve strongly		104 17.33		187
Approve somewhat	19.77	131 21.83	29.71	
Neither approve nor disapprove	48		48	
Disapprove somewhat	53 15.19	79 13.17		163
Disapprove strongly	126 36.10	168 28.00	44	338
Don't know	10 2.87	29 4.83		44
Total	349 29.38	600 50.51	239 20.12	1188

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Approve strongly	41	44	16	21	65	187
	15.24	12.83	12.90	15.44	20.19	
Approve somewhat	58	93	23	25	72	 271
	21.56	27.11	18.55	18.38	22.36	
Neither approve nor disapprove	37	 55	27	 15	 55	 189
11 11	13.75	16.03	21.77	11.03	17.08	
Disapprove somewhat	 45	40	19	13	46	 163
	16.73	11.66	15.32	9.56	14.29	
Disapprove strongly	 77	100	29	 59	76	 341
	28.62	29.15	23.39	43.38	23.60	
Don't know	 11	11	10	3	8	 43
	4.09	3.21	8.06	2.21	2.48	
Total	269	343	124	136	322	 1194
	22.53	28.73	10.39	11.39	26.97	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	==========			========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Approve strongly		47 14.07		53 25.24	187
Approve somewhat		83 24.85	22.05	22.86	270
Neither approve nor disapprove				26	190
Disapprove somewhat		43 12.87	13.32	10.95	163
Disapprove strongly				51	345
Don't know	21 10.71	7 2.10	6 1.31		43
Total		334 27.88		210 17.53	1198

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q11. National Economy: Better off/Worse Off

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
A lot better off	5 14.29	6 6.38	16 12.70	20 4.91	6 2.87	2 0.88	5 5.15	60
Somewhat better off	10 28.57	44 46.81	54 42.86	91 22.36	18 8.61	14 6.14	5 5.15	236

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

About the same	9 25.71	23 24.47	25 19.84	115 28.26	64 30.62	51 22.37	17 17.53	304
Somewhat worse off	7 20.00	16 17.02	20 15.87	83 20.39	67 32.06	80 35.09	22 22.68	295
A lot worse off	3 8.57	4 4.26	10 7.94	92 22.60	53 25.36	80 35.09	48 49.48	290
Don't know	1 2.86	1 1.06	1 0.79	6 1.47	1 0.48	1 0.44	0 0.00	11
Total	35 2.93	94 7.86	126 10.54	407 34.03	209 17.47	228 19.06	97 8.11	1196

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

|-----|

	IDEOL			
Q	Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
A lot better off	28	20	13	61
	10.98	4.91	2.43	
Somewhat better off	108	91	37	236
	42.35	22.36	6.92	
About the same	56	115	132	303
	21.96	28.26	24.67	
Somewhat worse off	42	83	169	294
	16.47	20.39	31.59	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

A lot worse off		22	.60		2			
Don't know	4 1.57	1	6 .47	2 0.37	2 12			
Total	255 21.30	34	407 .00	538 44.70	5 1197)			
Column P 	 Count Percent 							
Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem				StrRep	Total
A lot better off	34 14.78	6.49	15 12.20	0.00	0.00	0.56	0.41	
Somewhat better off	38.70	38 24.68	60 48.78	12 10.17	6 5.00	14 7.78	12 4.94	231
About the same	62 26.96	55 35.71	22 17.89	29 24.58	25 20.83	44 24.44	59 24.28	
Somewhat worse off	26 11.30	30 19.48	17 13.82	39 33.05	42 35.00	63 35.00	74 30.45	
A lot worse off		19	5	36	47	58	96	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	0.87	1.30	3.25	1.69	0.00	0.00	0.41	
Total	230	154	123	118	120	180	243	1168
	19.69	13.18	10.53	10.10	10.27	15.41	20.80	

Cell	Contents

1	Count	;
1	Column Percent	;
		1

	=======================================			
Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
A lot better off	59 11.61	0 0.00	—	61
Somewhat better off	187 36.81	12 10.17		
About the same	139 27.36	29 24.58	127 23.43	295
Somewhat worse off	73	39 33.05	179	
A lot worse off	42 8.27	36 30.51		279
Don't know	8 1.57	2 1.69	0.18	11
	508 43.49	118	542	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I	С	ount
I	Column Per	cent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
A lot better off	5 1.93		1 0 45	1 0.37	62
Somewhat better off	27 10.42	172 38.14	2	36 13.48	237
About the same	74 28.57	115 25.50	42 18.75	71 26.59	302
Somewhat worse off	 73 28.19	70 15.52	27.23		298
A lot worse off	80 30.89	36 7.98	117	57 21.35	290
Don't know	0 0.00	3 0.67	1 0.45	8 3.00	12
Total	259 21.57	451 37.55	224 18.65	267 22.23	1201

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q		High school gra		-	-	-	-	Total
	2			1(60
	2.02		8.54	3.07	3.81	4.15	6.25	
Somewhat better off	22		42	5	22	2 69	21	 235
	22.22		13.29	18.10	20.95	28.63	18.75	
About the same	 17		 86	79	26	 63	32	 303
	17.17			24.23	3 24.76	26.14	28.57	
 Somewhat worse off				97				 298
			22.47	29.75				
A lot worse off				7	·20) 45	27	 291
	35.35		27.53	23.62	19.05	5 18.67	24.11	
 Don't know	0		3		2	2 3	0	 12
	0.00			1.23				
Total	 99			326				 1199
	8.26		26.36	27.19	8.76	3 20.10	9.34	
Cell Contents								
	 Count							
Column Per	-							
	attend							
Q		an once a week	Once a	aweek Afeu	times a	month On	ce or twice	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

A lot better off		13 7.56	12 5.22		10 6.49	15 4.59	11 3.54	61		
Somewhat better off		30 17.44	41 17.83		28	52 15.90	84 27.01	235		
About the same		27	69)	36 23.38		79 25.40	302		
Somewhat worse off		48 27.91	59 25.65)	44 28.57	78 23.85	65 20.90	294		
A lot worse off		52 30.23	46 20.00	5	35 22.73	89 27.22	68 21.86	290		
Don't know		2	3 1.30	3	1 0.65	2	4 1.29	12		
Total		172 14.41	230 19.26	5	154 12.90	327 27.39	311 26.05	1194		
Cell Contents Count Count Column Percent Co										
Q White						Americano indÃČÂ∎ger	na ÃČÂş na	tivo M	ixed Other	==== Total
	19 2.63	18 11.76	19 6.99	2 9.52				11.76		60
Somewhat better off	113	52	62 22.79	3			C		2	237

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

About the same		165 22.85	48 31.37		72 47 33.3					6 35.29	-	302
Somewhat worse off		205 28.39		3 22.	62 79 19.0	4 5			1 33.33	0.00		298
A lot worse off			E	3 1 3 20.9	57 96 19.0	4 5			1 33.33	4 23.53	3 25.00	291
Don't know		0.83		5 7 0.0	0 00 4.7	1 6			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	12
Total		722 60.17	153 12.75	3 2'	72 2	1				17 1.42		1200
Cell Contents												
 (Column Per 	Count ccent											
Q	marital Married	Separa	====== ted	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total				
		8	.70	6 4.65	0.00	8.33	7 11.11					
Somewhat better off	111 17.18	34	8 .78	27	4 7.55	68 23.61	18 28.57					
About the same	166			35	13	61	22 34.92					
Somewhat worse off	182		3	29	16	62	7	299				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	28.17	13.04	22.48	30.19	21.53	11.11	
A lot worse off	161 24.92	5 21.74	31 24.03	19 35.85	67 23.26	 8 12.70	291
Don't know	4 0.62	0 0.00	1 0.78	1 1.89	6 2.08	1 1.59	13
Total	646 53.74	23 1.91	129 10.73	53 4.41	288 23.96	 63 5.24	1202

0-11	Contents
Cerr	Contents

	·
	Count
1	Column Percent

=======================================	========	=========	======
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
A lot better off	34 6.05	27 4.23	61
Somewhat better off	113 20.11	124 19.44	237
About the same	135 24.02	167 26.18	302
Somewhat worse off	140 24.91	158 24.76	298
A lot worse off	137 24.38	153 23.98	290

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know		9 1.41	12	
Total	562 46.83	638 53.17	1200	
Cell Contents	 Count ccent			
Q		Suburban		
A lot better off	25 7.14	27 4.48	9 3.78	
Somewhat better off	85 24.29		31 13.03	
About the same	97	156 25.87	49	
Somewhat worse off	73	156 25.87	69	298
A lot worse off	67		77	285
Don't know	3 0.86	5 0.83	3 1.26	11
Total	350 29.39	603 50.63	238 19.98	1191

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

			1
I		Count	1
1	Column	Percent	
			1

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
A lot better off	16 5.95	19 5.54		3 2.21	17 5.26	60
Somewhat better off	62 23.05	65 18.95	23 18.55	32 23.53	53 16.41	235
About the same	67 24.91	93 27.11	21 16.94	44 32.35	76 23.53	301
Somewhat worse off	61 22.68	82 23.91	38 30.65	29 21.32	85 26.32	295
A lot worse off	59 21.93	79 23.03	36 29.03	27 19.85	91 28.17	292
Don't know	4 1.49	5 1.46	1 0.81	1 0.74	1 0.31	12
Total	269 22.51	343 28.70	124 10.38	136 11.38	323 27.03	1195

Cell Contents

|-----| Count | 1 Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========		========	========	
Q	AGEG 18-29			65+	
A lot better off	13		22	3	
	48 24.62	20.36	17.86	18.40	
About the same	54	90 26.95	124 27.02	35 16.51	
Somewhat worse off		81 24.25	104 22.66	61 28.77	
	25		124	73	
Don't know	2.05	4 1.20	0.65	0.47	12
Total	195		459	212	1200

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q12. Right Direction/Wrong Track, Texas

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
	Column Percent
1	

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Right direction	9 27.27	8 8.51	24 19.20	125 31.09	117 55.98	155 67.98	57 59.38	495
Wrong track	20 60.61	75 79.79	84 67.20	172 42.79	57 27.27	34 14.91	23 23.96	465

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know		4 12.12	11.70	13.60		16.75	39 17.11		227
 Total			94 7.92	125	402	209		96 8.09	1187
Cell Contents	Count								
	· ·								
			Conservatives						
Right direction	42 16.54	125 31.09	330 61.80	497					
	180	172	114 21.35						
	12.60	26.12	90 16.85						
Total		402	534 44.87						
Cell Contents									
1	Count Percent								

PID7

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q 		WeakDem		Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Right direction	52	30	33	40 33.90	84 70.00	90 50.28	156 64.20	485
Wrong track	154 66.67	69 47.26	67 54.47	52 44.07	14 11.67	42 23.46	55 22.63	453
Don't know	25 10.82	47 32.19	23 18.70	26 22.03	22 18.33	47 26.26	32 13.17	222
 Total	231 19.91	146 12.59	123 10.60	118 10.17	120 10.34	179 15.43	243 20.95	1160
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
	PID3 Democrats							
Right direction	23.11		33.90	60.8	39			
Wrong track	291		52 44.07	1: 20.4	11 454 48			
Don't know	95 18.92		26 22.03	10 18.0	01 222 63			
Total	502 43.20		118 10.15	54 46.0	42 1162 54			

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republic	can candidate	Democra	atic candidate	Tea Par	ty candid	ate Don't	know	Total
Right direction		135 52.53		104 23.21			166 .77		497
Wrong track		70 27.24					38 .12	81	466
Don't know		52 20.23		67 14.96			18 .11		230
Total		257 21.54		448 37.55			 222 .61		1193
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent								
	educ No HS	High school g	========= raduate	Some college	 2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
0	29 30.85			133 40.92				497	- ,
Wrong track	31		125	130	43	92	46	467	,

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	32.98		39.68							
Don't know	34 36.17		66 20.95	62 19.08	16 15.24	38 15.77	12 10.71	228		
Total	94 7.89		315 26.43	325 27.27	105 8.81	241 20.22	112 9.40	1192		
Cell Conten	ts							======		
Ì	Count umn Percent	- 								
		an once a week						-		Total
Right direction	n	48.84	106 46.09		47	73 7.40		145 44.62	85 27.87	493
Wrong track		62 36.05	75 32.61		33	52 3.77		125 38.46	151 49.51	465
Don't know			49 21.30		18	29 3.83		55 16.92	69 22.62	228
Total		172 14.50	230 19.39			154 2.98		325 27.40	305	
Cell Conten [.]	ts 	1						======		
l Colu	Count umn Percent									

| Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	race White / 1	Blanco H				Native	American / Americano	indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş nat	ivo Mi	xed Oth	er To
Right direction			41	10					3	11	-	496
					.0 45.00				100.00		41.67	
Wrong track		273	66	10	9 8				0	4	7	467
		37.92 4			45.00				0.00	25.00	58.33	
Don't know		124	47		54 2				0	1	0	228
		17.22 3			10.00				0.00	6.25	0.00	
Total			 154		6 20				3	16	 12	1191
			L2.93	22.3					0.25	1.34	1.01	
 Column 	Count Percent 											
	marital											
Q		Separate	ad D	ivorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total				
· 					Widowed 21	Single 	Domestic Partnership 25					
Right direction	Married 298 46.20	36.3	8 36	41 31.78	21 40.38	103 36.40	25 40.32	 496				
	Married 298 46.20	36.3	8 36 	41 31.78	21 40.38	103 36.40	25	496				
Right direction	Married 298 46.20 224 34.73	36.3 40.9	8 36 9 91	41 31.78 63 48.84	21 40.38 22 42.31	103 36.40 127 44.88	25 40.32 	496 467				
Right direction	Married 298 46.20 224 34.73	36.3 40.9	8 36 9 91	41 31.78 63 48.84	21 40.38 22 42.31	103 36.40 127 44.88	25 40.32 	496 467				
Right direction	Married 298 46.20 224 34.73 123	36.3 40.9	8 36 9 91 5	41 31.78 63 48.84 	21 40.38 22 42.31	103 36.40 127 44.88 53 18.73	25 40.32 22 35.48	496 467 230				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

5.20

4.36

10.81

Cell Contents

I		Count
I	Column	Percent

_____ gender Male Q Female Total ____ Right direction 269 228 497 48.38 35.79 ----Wrong track 207 260 467 40.82 37.23 _____ -----Don't know 80 149 229

	14.39	23.39		
Total	556 46.61	637 53.39	1193	
	cents Count Column Percent	 		
	locate			

Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Right direction	118 33.81	267 44.43	108 45.19	493

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Wrong track				467				
	43.27	39.27	33.47					
Don't know	80	98	51	229				
	22.92	16.31	21.34					
Total	349	601	239	1189				
		50.55						
Cell Contents								
	Count							
Column	Percent	Ì						
Q					San Antonio Area		Another Part of TX	Total
								497
		49.63			39.02		45.74	
Wrong track		99		151		 64		464
-		36.67		43.90		46.72	34.07	
Don't know		37		67			 64	230
		13.70		19.48	26.83	21.17	20.19	
Total		270		344	 123	 137	317	1191
		22.67		28.88	10.33	11.50	26.62	
Cell Contents		========		===========		=======		
	Count							

Ι Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----|

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Right direction			181 39.43		497
Wrong track	73 37.63		212 46.19	65 30.66	468
Don't know	52 26.80	73 22.19	66 14.38	38 17.92	229
Total	194 16.25	329 27.55	459 38.44	212 17.76	1194

Q13. Personal Economy: Better off/Worse off

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

	Count
	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
A lot better off	5 14.71	3 3.19	12 9.60	20 4.93	6 2.86	4 1.75	4 4.17	54
Somewhat better off	5 14.71	31 32.98	26 20.80	73 17.98	37 17.62	23 10.04	6 6.25	201

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
About the same	14 41.18	43 45.74	51 40.80	158 38.92	95 45.24	97 42.36	38 39.58	496
Somewhat worse off	7 20.59	14 14.89	30 24.00	73 17.98	52 24.76	79 34.50	22 22.92	277
A lot worse off	2 5.88	3 3.19	6 4.80	74 18.23	20 9.52	20 8.73	24 25.00	149
Don't know	1 2.94	0 0.00	0 0.00	8 1.97	0 0.00	6 2.62	2 2.08	17
Total	34 2.85	94 7.87	125 10.47	406 34.00	210 17.59	229 19.18	96 8.04	1194

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

|-----|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
A lot better off	20 7.91	20 4.93	14 2.61	54
Somewhat better off	62 24.51	73 17.98	66 12.31	201
About the same	108 42.69	158 38.92	230 42.91	496
Somewhat worse off	51 20.16	 73 17.98	 154 28.73	278

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

				-			
			=======				
cent 							
PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
23	5	13	2	2	5	4	
55	23	 39	12	16	23	28	196
				45.00	37.43	42.56	
	4.35 0.40 253 21.17 	4.35 18 1 0.40 1 253 21.17 33 ount cent PID7 StrDem WeakDem 23 5 9.96 3.25 55 23 23.81 14.94 100 74	4.35 18.23 1 8 0.40 1.97 253 406 21.17 33.97 ount cent PID7 StrDem WeakDem LeanDem 23 5 13 9.96 3.25 10.48 55 23 39 23.81 14.94 31.45 100 74 47	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0.40 1.97 1.49 253 406 536 1195 21.17 33.97 44.85 105 33.97 44.85 105 0unt 1.00 100 74 47 41 54	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4.35 18.23 11.94 1 8 8 17 0.40 1.97 1.49 253 406 536 1195 21.17 33.97 44.85

143

16

28

5

11.57

21

1

11.73

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

A lot worse off

Don't know

Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

18

2

7.79

28

2

18.18

24

_ _

3

20.34

14

0

11.67

10

8.06

3

154 13.18		120 10.27	 242 20.72	1168

Cell Contents

Count	
Column Percent	

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
A lot better off	41	2	= -	53
	8.06	1.69	1.85	
Somewhat better off	117	12	67	196
		10.17		
About the same	221	41		 486
	43.42	34.75	41.33	
Somewhat worse off	 67	36	 171	 274
		30.51		
A lot worse off	56	24		
	11.00	20.34	11.62	
Don't know	7	3	7	 17
	1.38		1.29	
 Total	 509			
	43.54	10.09	46.36	

N=1200 Registered Voters

I	С	ount
I	Column Per	cent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
A lot better off	8	39	2	5	 54
	3.09	8.63	0.90	1.87	
Somewhat better off	32	109	21	42	204
	12.36	24.12	9.42	15.73	
About the same	106	186	85	120	 497
	40.93	41.15	38.12	44.94	
Somewhat worse off	75	74	75	54	278
	28.96	16.37	33.63	20.22	
A lot worse off	34	42	40	34	150
	13.13	9.29	17.94	12.73	
Don't know	4	2	0	12	 18
	1.54	0.44	0.00	4.49	
Total	259	452	223	267	1201
	21.57	37.64	18.57	22.23	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Ç		High school gra		-	-	-		-	Total
A lot better off	2		22		3	6	11	6	53
	2.02		7.01	1.8	5 5.7	' 1 4.	55	5.36	
Somewhat better off	20		29	5	5 1	.9	58	22	203
	20.20		9.24	16.9	2 18.1	.0 23	97	19.64	
About the same	38		 145	12) 3	 39	99	45	 495
	38.38		46.18	39.6	37.1	.4 40	91	40.18	
Somewhat worse off	28		 57	9	 L2	 28	51	24	 279
	28.28								
A lot worse off				3					
	11.11		17.20	11.6	9 10.4	L8 8.	26	13.39	
Don't know	0		7		 3	2	3	0	 18
	0.00			1.8					
 Total	99			32					1197
	8.27		26.23	27.1	5 8.7	7 20.	22	9.36	
Cell Contents									
	•								
Column Per	Count ccent								
	attend								
3		nan once a week	Once a	week Afe	<i>t</i> imes a	month	Ond	ce or twice a	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

A lot better off		10 5.81	15 6.55		12 7.79	10 3.05	7 2.25	54		
Somewhat better off		29 16.86	44 44 19.21	 !	24 15.58	 39 11.89	66 21.22	202		
About the same		54	102	2	53	160	127 40.84			
Somewhat worse off		49 28.49	41 17.90)	44 28.57	69 21.04	72 23.15			
A lot worse off		27 15.70	22 9.61	2	20 12.99	42 12.80	38 12.22	149		
Don't know		3 1.74	5 2.18	5 3	1 0.65	8	1 0.32	18		
Total		172 14.41	229 19.18) 3	154 12.90	328 27.47	311 26.05	1194		
Cell Contents Count Column Percent										
						/ Americano indÃČÂ∎ge				
A lot better off	19 2.64	14 9.15	18 6.59	3 15.00			0.	0 0.	0 00 0.0	0 54 0
Somewhat better off	106	34	51 18.68	3				1		2 203

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

About the same		307 42.58	42.48	39.3	19 30.	.00					33.33	37.50	4 33.33	496
Somewhat worse off		195 27.05	23 15.03	17.2	17 22 25.	5 .00					0 0.00	4 25.00	4 33.33	278
A lot worse off		86 11.93	12 7.84	16.4	45 48 15.	3 .00					1 33.33	0 0.00	2 16.67	149
Don't know		8 1.11	5 3.27	1.8	5 330.	0 .00					0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	18
Total		721	153 12.77	2	73	20					3		12	1198
Cell Contents C Column Per 	cent													
		-					•	Domestic Partnersh	-					
A lot better off	21 3.26	13.	3 64	2 1.57	5.6	3 66	21 7.27		6 52	56				
Somewhat better off	112 17.36	9.0	2 09	18 14.17	1.8	1 39	58 20.07		12 05	203				
About the same	265 41.09	45.	10 45	54 42.52	2 45.2	24 28	117 40.48	41.	26 27	496				
Somewhat worse off					1		46		10					

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

A lot worse off 67 2 20 10 40 9 10.39 9.09 15.75 18.87 13.84 14.29 Don't know 10 0 1 0 7 0 Intervention 1.55 0.00 0.79 0.00 2.42 0.00 Total 645 22 127 53 289 63 53<79 1 83 10 59 4 42 24 10	2	6.36 22.73	25.20	28.30	15.92	15.87	
1.55 0.00 0.79 0.00 2.42 0.00 Total 645 22 127 53 289 63						-	148
	know			-	 7 2.42	-	18
55.75 1.65 10.65 1 .42 24.10 5.25		645 22 3.79 1.83		53 4.42		63 5.25	1199

a	a
	Contents

1		Count
1	Column	Percent

=======	=========	
gender Male	Female	Total
34 6.07	20 3.13	54
107 19.11	96 15.02	203
217 38.75	279 43.66	496
134 23.93	144 22.54	278
65 11.61	85 13.30	150
	Male 34 6.07 107 19.11 217 38.75 134 23.93 65	Male Female 34 20 6.07 3.13 107 96 19.11 15.02 217 279 38.75 43.66 134 144 23.93 22.54 65 85

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know	3 0.54	2.35	18	
Total	46.71	639 53.29	1199	
Cell Contents				
(Column Per 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban		
A lot better off	18	26 4.32	10	
Somewhat better off	19.25	17.44		
About the same			93 39.08	495
Somewhat worse off	84	127 21.10	67	
A lot worse off	37 10.63		40	144
Don't know	3 0.86	14 2.33	1 0.42	18
Total	348 29.29	602 50.67		1188

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

1	Count
l Co	lumn Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
A lot better off	12	18	5	5	15	55
	4.46	5.23	4.03	3.05	4.67	
Somewhat better off	55	67	18	19	43	202
	20.45	19.48	14.52	13.87	13.40	
About the same	116	130	53	69	126	494
	43.12	37.79	42.74	50.36	39.25	
Somewhat worse off	55	84	22	32	85	 278
	20.45	24.42	17.74	23.36	26.48	
A lot worse off	28	39	22	11	49	 149
	10.41	11.34	17.74	8.03	15.26	
Don't know	3	6	4	1	3	 17
	1.12	1.74	3.23	0.73	0.93	
Total	269	344	124	137	321	 1195
	22.51	28.79	10.38	11.46	26.86	

Cell Contents

|-----| Count | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=========	=========	========	========	======
Q	AGEG 18-29			65+	
A lot better off	16	23 6.87	10 2.18	5 2.37	54
Somewhat better off	47 24.10	58 17.31	81 17.69	16 7.58	202
About the same	79	135 40.30	184 40.17	99 46.92	
Somewhat worse off		62 18.51	119 25.98	68 32.23	
	20		55	22	
Don't know		4 1.19	1.97	0.47	19
Total	195		458	211	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Elections

Q14. 2014 Primary Participation Preference

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

	LIBCON7				============			
Q	Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Republican primary	1 2.94	3 3.16	15 12.00	102 25.06	132 63.16	187 81.66	75 78.95	515
Democratic primary	28	73	 86	171	33	12	12	415

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	82.35	76.84	68.80	42.01	15.79	5.24	12.63	
Wouldn't vote in a primary	4 11.76	12 12.63	14 11.20	74 18.18	22 10.53	16 6.99	3 3.16	145
Don't know	1 2.94	7 7.37	10 8.00	60 14.74	22 10.53	14 6.11	5.26	119
Total	34 2.85	95 7.96	125 10.47	407 34.09	209 17.50	229 19.18	95 7.96	1194

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Republican primary	18 7.11	102 25.06	394 73.92	514
Democratic primary	187 73.91	171 42.01	57 10.69	415
Wouldn't vote in a primary	29 11.46	74 18.18	41 7.69	144
Don't know	19 7.51	60 14.74	41 7.69	120
Total	253 21.21	407 34.12	533 44.68	1193

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	-	-	Total
Republican primary					93 77.50	143	222	513
Democratic primary					6 5.00			413
Wouldn't vote in a primary					9 7.50			136
Don't know	1.30	13.73	8.87	27.12	12 10.00	7.26	5.76	106
Total	231	153	124	118	120 10.27	179	243	1168
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								2
	PID3 Democrat	s Indepo	endents	Republica	ans Total			
Republican primary	2	26	29	2	 158 513			

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	5.12	24	.58	84.50				
Democratic primary	75.59	12	.71	2.40				
Wouldn't vote in a primary	62 12.20	35	42 .59	32 5.90	136			
Don't know	36		32	39		,		
Total		10		46.40	1168			
Cell Contents				=======	=====	-		
Count Column Percent								
	Q24 Ropublicop		Domocrati			Too Dorty condidate	Don't know	======= Totol
۱۱ ۱ Q		candidate	Democrati	c candid		Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Q Republican primary	Republican	218 84.50			19			Total 517
Q Republican primary Democratic primary	Republican	218 84.50 10 3.88		4 4 	19 21 	184 82.51 6 2.69	96 36.09 38 14.29	 517 416
Q Republican primary	Republican	218 84.50 10 3.88 13 5.04		4 4 	19 .21 .362 .27 .46	184 82.51 6 2.69	96 36.09 38 14.29 66	517 416 144

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	258	451	223	266	1198
	21.54	37.65	18.61	22.20	
				==========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Republican primary	32 32.00		144 44.17				518
Democratic primary	32 32.00	115 36.39	108		83	40	417
Wouldn't vote in a primary	25 25.00		36 11.04				144
Don't know	11 11.00	43	38 11.66		17	5 4.50	122
Total	100 8.33	316 26.31	326 27.14	106 8.83	242 20.15	111 9.24	1201
Cell Contents				=======			

| Count | | Column Percent |

-----|

attend

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	More than once a					•		Tota	1	
Republican primary		98 56.65	110 48.03		71 46.10	130 39.63	104 33.44			
Democratic primary		49 28.32	79 34.50		52 33.77	103 31.40	133 42.77	41	6	
Wouldn't vote in a primary		16 9.25	15 6.55		18 11.69	54 16.46	41 13.18	14		
Don't know		10 5.78	25 10.92		13 8.44	41 12.50	33 10.61	12		
Total		173	229 19.16		154	328		119		
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 										
 Q	race White / Blanco							====== n Mi	xed Oth	===== er To ⁺
Republican primary	401 55.62	9 5.88	83 30.51	10 50.00			2 66.67	29.41	8 66.67	518
Democratic primary	168 23.30	104 67.97	129 47.43	5 25.00			1 33.33	8 47.06		415
Wouldn't vote in a primary	86	25		2		 	0	3	 3 25.00	144

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know		66 9.15 9	15 .80 12.	35 3 87 15.00)			0 0.00		1 8.33	121
Total				272 20 70 1.67)			3 0.25	17 1.42	12 1.00	1198
Cell Contents Count Column Percent											
Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership					
Republican primary	337 52.25	11 50.00	39 30.47	26 49.06	92 31.94	11 17.74	516				
	171 26.51	6 27.27	51 39.84	16 30.19	140 48.61	33 53.23	417				
Wouldn't vote in a primary	74	3		6	27	10 16.13	 144				
Don't know	9.77	9.09	14 10.94	9.43	10.07		121				
Total	 645 53.84	22		53	288	62 5.18	1198				
Cell Contents											

| Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q		Female	Total
Republican primary	261	257 40.16	518
Democratic primary	191 34.05	225 35.16	416
Wouldn't vote in a primary	62 11.05	83 12.97	145
Don't know	47 8.38	75 11.72	122
Total	561 46.71	640 53.29	1201

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Republican primary	112 32.09	279 46.35	125 52.30	516
Democratic primary	153 43.84	195 32.39	60 25.10	408

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Wouldn't vote in a primary	47 13.47 1			144				
Don't know		53 8.80	32 13.39	122				
Total	349 29.33 5	602 50.59	239 20.08	1190				
Cell Contents			=======	=====				
 Count Column Percent 								
	METRO Houston Area	 1 Da	======================================	Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Republican primary	113 42.01	-			38.21		46.58	517
Democratic primary	103 38.29	3		109 31.69	41 33.33	59 43.07	101 31.37	413
Wouldn't vote in a primary	27 10.04	7		39 11.34	22		30 9.32	144
Don't know	26 26 9.67			35 10.17		6 4.38	41 12.73	121
Total	269 22.51			344 28.79	 123 10.29	137 11.46	322 322 26.95	1195

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

		========	========		
0	AGEG	00.44	45 04	25.	m
Q	18-29 	30-44	45-64	65+ 	Total
Republican primary	63	145	194	116	518
	32.14	43.54	42.27	54.72	
Democratic primary	80	110	172	 54	416
	40.82	33.03	37.47	25.47	
Wouldn't vote in a primary	35	38	50	22	145
	17.86	11.41	10.89	10.38	
Don't know	18	40	43	20	121
	9.18	12.01	9.37	9.43	
Total	 196	333	459	212	1200
	16.33	27.75	38.25	17.67	
	========	========	========	==========	======

Q15. 2014 Republican Gubernatorial Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Greg Abbott	0 0.00	0 0.00	7 43.75	31 29.81	57 43.51	126 67.38	40 52.63	261
Tom Pauken	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 12.50	1 0.96	5 3.82	0 0.00	1 1.32	9

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Miriam Martinez	1 100.00	0.0		4 0 0 0.00	3 2.29	0 0.00	1 1.32	9
Larry Kilgore	0 0.00	0.0	0 0.00		2 1.53	1 0.53	2 2.63	5
Lisa Fritsch	0 0.00	25.0	1 : 0 6.2	1 5 5 4.81	6 4.58	2 1.07	1 1.32	16
Haven't thought enough about i	0	75.0	3 2	2 67	58	58 31.02	31 40.79	219
Total	1 0.19	0.7	4 10 7 3.08		131 25.24	187 36.03	76 14.64	519
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 		IDEOL						
Q		Liberals	Moderates	Conservative	s Total			
Greg Abbott		7 36.84	31 29.81	22 56.6				
Tom Pauken		2 10.53	1 0.96	1.5	6 9 52			
Miriam Martinez		4 21.05	0 0.00	1.0	4 8 2			
Larry Kilgore		0 0.00	0 0.00	1.2	5 5 7			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Lisa Fritsch	1 5.26	5 4.81	9 2.28	15
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	5 26.32	67 64.42	147 37.31	219
 Total	19 3.68	104 20.12	394 76.21	517

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Greg Abbott	4 40.00	1 11.11	1 11.11	9 31.03	46 49.46	61 42.66	137 61.71	259
Tom Pauken	0 0.00	1 11.11	2 22.22	1 3.45	2 2.15	2 1.40	2 0.90	10
Miriam Martinez	4 40.00	0 0.00	1 11.11	1 3.45	0 0.00	3 2.10	0 0.00	9
Larry Kilgore	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 1.08	1 0.70	3 1.35	5
Lisa Fritsch	1 10.00	1 11.11	1 11.11	0 0.00	0 0.00	5 3.50	7 3.15	15
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	1	6	4	18	44	71	73	217

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	10.00	66.67	44.44	62.07	47.31	49.65	32.88	
Total	1.94	1.75	1.75		18.06	27.77	43.11	515
Cell Contents								
 Count Column Percent 								
Q	PID3 Democrats	Independe	ents	Republicans	Total			
Greg Abbott	21.43	31		53.28				
Tom Pauken	3 10.71	З	1 3.45	5 1.09	9			
Miriam Martinez	5 17.86	3	1 3.45	3 0.66	9			
Larry Kilgore	0 0.00		0		5			
Lisa Fritsch	3 10.71		0.00	2.62				
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	11		18	189	218			
Total	28 5.44		5.63	458 88.93				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q		Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Greg Abbott	106 48.62	3 14.29	110 59.78	42 43.75	261
Tom Pauken	3 1.38	3 14.29	3 1.63	0 0.00	9
Miriam Martinez	6 2.75	2 9.52	0 0.00	1 1.04	9
Larry Kilgore	3 1.38	0.00	2 1.09	0 0.00	5
Lisa Fritsch	10 4.59	4 19.05	0 0.00	1 1.04	15
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	90 41.28	9 42.86		52 54.17	220
Total	218 42.00	21 4.05	184 35.45	96 18.50	519

Cell Contents

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Greg Abbott	20 64.52	68 53.97	64 43.84		60 51.28	31 54.39	262
Tom Pauken	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 2.05		4 3.42	1 1.75	10
Miriam Martinez	0 0.00	3 2.38	2 1.37	2 4.55	1 0.85	2 3.51	10
Larry Kilgore	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 2.74	-	-	1 1.75	5
Lisa Fritsch	0 0.00	3 2.38	5 3.42	1 2.27		1 1.75	15
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opini	on 11 35.48	52 41.27	46.58		47 40.17	21 36.84	
Total	31 5.95	126 24.18	146 28.02		117 22.46	57 10.94	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
atte Q More	nd	week Once a week A					

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Greg Abbott		50	49 0.00	52 46.43	37 51.39		71 54.62	51 49.04	260
Tom Pauken			0 0.00	3 2.68	1 1.39		2 1.54	3 2.88	9
Miriam Martinez		:	1 1.02	5 4.46	1 1.39		1 0.77	2 1.92	10
Larry Kilgore		(0 0.00	3 2.68	0 0.00		1 0.77	1 0.96	5
Lisa Fritsch		ł	5 5.10	4 3.57	2 2.78		4 3.08	1 0.96	16
Haven't thought enough about	it it to have	43	43 3.88	45 40.18	31 43.06		51 39.23	46 44.23	216
Total			98 8.99	112 21.71	72 13.95		130 25.19	104 20.16	516
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano	======== indÃČÂ ∎ g	Mixed	Other	===== Total
Greg Abbott	215 53.48	3 27.27	39 46.99	2 20.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	2 25.00	261
Tom Pauken	6 1.49	1 9.09	0 0.00	1 10.00		0 0.00	1 20.00	0 0.00	9

N=1200 Registered Voters

Miriam Martinez Larry Kilgore Lisa Fritsch	5 1.24	3 27.27 0 0.00	1 1.20 0	1 10.00			0 0.00	0.00	1	10
Lisa Fritsch	1.24	-	0					0.00	12.50	
			0.00	0 0.00			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	 {
	11 2.74	0.00	3 3.61	1 10.00			0 0.00	1 20.00	0 0.00	16
Haven't thought enough about it to	161 40.05	4 36.36	40 48.19	5 50.00			2 100.00	3 60.00	5 62.50	220
Total	402 77.16	11 2.11	83 15.93	10 1.92			2 0.38	5 0.96	8 1.54	52:
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 										
Q		marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Par	rtnership	Total	
Greg Abbott		172 50.74	4 36.36	48.72				8 72.73		
Tom Pauken		5 1.47	1 9.09	•	0 0.00	3 3.30		0 0.00	9	
Miriam Martinez		3 0.88	0 0.00	1 2.56	0 0.00	5 5.49		0 0.00		
Larry Kilgore		3	0	0	0	2		0	5	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	0.88	3	00.00	0.00	0.00	2.20	0.00	
Lisa Fritsch	٤ 2.36	5	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.00	6 6.59	0 0.00	14
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinio	on 148 43.66	3 5 5	6 4.55	19 48.72	12 46.15	31 34.07	3 27.27	219
Total	339 65.57	Ð		39 7.54		91 17.60	11 2.13	517
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 	gender							
Q	Male	Female	Total					
Greg Abbott	145 55.34	116 45.14	261					
Tom Pauken	7 2.67	2 0.78	9					
Miriam Martinez	7 2.67	2 0.78	9					
Larry Kilgore	4 1.53	1 0.39	5					

9

15

6

2.29 3.50

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Lisa Fritsch

Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	93 35.50	127 49.42	220
Total	262 50.48	257 49.52	519
	==========	=========	=====

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	locate Urban			
Greg Abbott	51	144 51.25	67	
Tom Pauken		4 1.42		9
Miriam Martinez	2 1.79	7 2.49	0	9
Larry Kilgore	0	5 1.78	-	5
Lisa Fritsch	7 6.25	4 1.42	4 3.20	15
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	45.54	41.64	40.00	218
Total		281	125 24.13	518

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I		Count	
I	Column	Percent	

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
Greg Abbott	57 49.14	72	29 61.70	28	75	261
Tom Pauken	4 3.45	2 1.24	0 0.00	1 2.17	2 1.34	9
Miriam Martinez	1 0.86	6 3.73	1 2.13	0 0.00	2 1.34	10
Larry Kilgore	2 1.72	2 1.24	1 2.13	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Lisa Fritsch	1 0.86	4 2.48	2 4.26	3 6.52	5 3.36	 15
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	51 43.97	75 46.58	14 29.79	14 30.43	65 43.62	219
Total	116 22.35	161 31.02	47 9.06	46 8.86	149 28.71	519

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

		=======	========	========	======
	AGEG				
Q		30-44			Total
Greg Abbott		53			261
	41.27	36.81	55.10	63.79	
Tom Pauken	3	4	2	0	9
		2.78			
Miriam Martinez		7			9
	1.59	4.86	0.00	0.86	
Larry Kilgore	4	1	0	0	5
	6.35	0.69	0.00	0.00	
Lisa Fritsch	5	5	3	2	15
	7.94	3.47	1.53	1.72	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	24	74	83	39	220
	38.10	51.39	42.35	33.62	
Total		144			519
	12.14	27.75	37.76	22.35	
		=======	=======	=======	======

Q16. 2014 Republican Senatorial Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
John Cornyn	1 100.00	1 25.00	3 20.00	28 27.45	48 36.36	 88 47.83	31 41.33	200
Dwayne Stovall	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 20.00	5 4.90	10 7.58	13 7.07	7 9.33	38

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	0 0.00		40.00	6 11 0 10.78		3 1.63	4 5.33	31
Haven't thought enough about i	0	3	3 :		67	80 43.48	33 44.00	244
Total	1 0.19	ے 0.78	3 2.92	2 19.88	25.73	35.87	14.62	513
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	======	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total			
John Cornyn				168 42.97				
Dwayne Stovall			5 4.90	30 7.67				
Erick Wyatt		33.33	10.78	13 3.32	30			
Haven't thought enough about it to have an o		5			243			
Total		18 3.52	102 19.96	391 76.52	511			
	=======							

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
John Cornyn					25 26.88	39.58	48.62	198
Dwayne Stovall	30.00	11.11	25.00	10.34	9 9.68	4.86	13 5.96	38
Erick Wyatt	1	2 22.22	3 37.50	3 10.34	5 5.38	5 3.47	12 5.50	31
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion		6 66.67	1 12.50	20 68.97	54 58.06	75 52.08	87 39.91	244
Total	10	9		29	93 18.20	144		511
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent								
Q	PID3 Democrats	s Indepo	endents	Republica	ns Total			
John Cornyn	7 7 25.93		3 10.34	1 41.		-		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
Dwayne Stovall	6 22.22	3 10.34	29 6.37	38
Erick Wyatt	6 22.22	3 10.34	22 4.84	31
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	8 29.63	20 68.97	216 47.47	244
Total	27 5.28	29 5.68	455 89.04	511

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

		=============================			
Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
John Cornyn	88 40.93	4 22.22	68 36.96	40 41.67	200
Dwayne Stovall	13 6.05	5 27.78	17 9.24	3 3.12	38
Erick Wyatt	12 5.58	3 16.67	13 7.07	2 2.08	30
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	102 47.44	6 33.33	86 46.74	51 53.12	245
Total	215 41.91	 18 3.51		96 18.71	513

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate					
John Cornyn	 18		53	16	32	32	200
	56.25	39.20	36.81	37.21	28.32	55.17	
 Dwayne Stovall	0	6	15	3	10	4	38
	0.00	4.80					
 Erick Wyatt	0			1		1	 31
5	0.00	13.60	4.86	2.33	4.42	1.72	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	14	53	69	23	66	21	 246
1	43.75	42.40					
 Total	32	125	144		113	 58	
	6.21	24.27	27.96	8.35	21.94	11.26	
Cell Contents							
Count Column Percent							
attend							
Q More t	han once a	week Once a week A	few times a mon	nth Once	e or twice	e a year No	ever

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

John Cornyn			30 1.58	45 40.91	32 44.44		60 46.51	32 30.77	199
Dwayne Stovall		:	2 2.11	10 9.09	3 4.17		15 11.63	7 6.73	37
Erick Wyatt			5 5.26	2 1.82	6 8.33		5 3.88	13 12.50	31
Haven't thought enough about it to h	ave	6	58 1.05	53 48.18	31 43.06		49 37.98	52 50.00	243
Total			95 8.63	110 21.57	72 14.12		129 25.29	104 20.39	510
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano	indÃČÂ∎g	Mixed	Other	Total
John Cornyn	157 39.45	3 30.00	32 39.02			0.00	2 40.00	4 50.00	201
Dwayne Stovall	29 7.29	3 30.00	4 4.88	1 10.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	1 12.50	38
Erick Wyatt	24 6.03	1 10.00	5 6.10	0 0.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	30
Haven't thought enough about it to	188 47.24	3 30.00	41 50.00	6 60.00		2 100.00	3 60.00	3 37.50	246

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	398	10	82	10	2	5	8	515
	77.28	1.94	15.92	1.94	0.39	0.97	1.55	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
John Cornyn	132 39.52	3 27.27	11 28.21	16 61.54	31 33.70	6 54.55	199
Dwayne Stovall	19 5.69	0 0.00	2 5.13	2 7.69	14 15.22	1 9.09	38
Erick Wyatt	9 2.69	1 9.09	4 10.26	1 3.85	14 15.22	2 18.18	31
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	174 52.10	7 63.64	22 56.41	7 26.92	33 35.87	2 18.18	245
Total	334 65.11	11 2.14	39 7.60	26 5.07	92 17.93	11 2.14	513

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
John Cornyn	109 41.92			
Dwayne Stovall		7		
Erick Wyatt	24 9.23		31	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	97		246	
Total	260 50.58	254 49.42	514	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
John Cornyn	39 35.14	40.58		200
Dwayne Stovall	9 8.11		9	38
Erick Wyatt	2 1.80	18 6.52	10 8.00	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	61 54.95	126 45.65	57 45.60	244
Total	111 21.68	276 53.91	125 24.41	512

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
John Cornyn	41 36.28	65 41.14	23 48.94	21 45.65	51 34.00	201
Dwayne Stovall	15 13.27	9 5.70	6 12.77	0 0.00	8 5.33	38
Erick Wyatt	5 4.42	5 3.16	10 21.28	3 6.52	7 4.67	30
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	52 46.02	79 50.00	8 17.02	22 47.83	84 56.00	245
Total	113 21.98	158 30.74	47 9.14	46 8.95	150 29.18	 514

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=========	========	========	========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
John Cornyn	19 30.65	40 27.40	80 41.45	61 53.98	200
Dwayne Stovall		12 8.22			38
Erick Wyatt		9 6.16		3 2.65	31
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion		85 58.22	94 48.70		245
Total	62 12.06		193 37.55	113 21.98	514

Q17. 2014 Republican LieUTCTenant Governor Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
David Dewhurst	0 0.00	1 33.33	7 46.67	23 22.33	31 23.85	55 29.41	17 22.67	134
Todd Staples	1 100.00	0 0.00	4 26.67	5 4.85	3 2.31	8 4.28	5 6.67	26

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Jerry Patterson	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.67	7 6.80	11 8.46	22 11.76	8 10.67	49
Dan Patrick	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.67	4 3.88	21 16.15	26 13.90	16 21.33	68
Haven't thought enough about i	0 0.00	2 66.67	2 13.33	64 62.14	64 49.23	76 40.64	29 38.67	237
Total	1 0.19	3 0.58	15 2.92	103 20.04	130 25.29	187 36.38	75 14.59	514

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
David Dewhurst	8 44.44	23 22.33	103 26.28	134
Todd Staples	4 22.22	5 4.85	16 4.08	25
Jerry Patterson	1 5.56	7 6.80	41 10.46	49
Dan Patrick	1 5.56	4 3.88	63 16.07	68
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	4 22.22	64 62.14	 169 43.11	237

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	18	103	392	513
	3.51	20.08	76.41	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
David Dewhurst	2	0	2	4	23	31	72	 134
	20.00	0.00	28.57		25.00		32.43	
Todd Staples	4	0	1	1	3	5	9	23
-	40.00	0.00	14.29	3.45	3.26	3.47	4.05	
Jerry Patterson	1	5	1	1	7	9	26	 50
	10.00	62.50	14.29	3.45	7.61	6.25	11.71	
Dan Patrick	2	0	1	5		19	29	 68
	20.00	0.00	14.29	17.24	13.04	13.19	13.06	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	1	3	2	18	 47	80	86	237
	10.00	37.50	28.57	62.07	51.09	55.56	38.74	
Total	10	8	7	29	92	144	222	 512
	1.95	1.56	1.37	5.66	17.97	28.12	43.36	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

					<u>.</u>		
Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	s Republicans	Total			
David Dewhurst		13.7	4 125 79 27.29				
Todd Staples	5 19.23		1 18 5 3.93	24			
Jerry Patterson	7	3.4	1 42 45 9.17		1		
Dan Patrick	3 11.54	17.2			\$		
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	6	1 62.0	.8 213	237			
Total	26 5.07	2 2 5.6		513	1		
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 					:		
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic candi	idate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
David Dewhurst		 73 33.49	2	5 26.32	36 19.67	21 21.88	13

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Todd Staples		6 2.75	2 10.53		7	14 .65	2 2.08	24
Jerry Patterson		19 8.72	3 15.79		11	21 .48	6 6.25	49
Dan Patrick		24 11.01	4 21.05		17	32 . 49	8 8.33	68
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion		96 44.04	5 26.32		43	80 .72 6	59 1.46	240
Total		218 42.25	19 3.68			183 .47 18	96 3.60	516
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
David Dewhurst	4 12.90	45 36.00	42 28.97	5 11.63	22 19.13	17 29.82	135	
Todd Staples	0 0.00	11 8.80	2.07		5 4.35		24	
Jerry Patterson	4 12.90	8		5	15	7 12.28	50	
Dan Patrick	2	8	17	7	19	15	68	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	6.45	6.4	.0 11.72	16.28	16.52 20	6.32	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an	opinion 21 67.74	5 5 42.4	3 72 0 49.66	23 53.49	54 46.96 28	16 2 8.07	239
Total	31 6.01	12 24.2		43 8.33	115 22.29 1	57 5 1.05	516
Cell Contents							
 Count Column Percent 							
Q	attend More than once a week	Once a week	A few times a mont	n Once o	or twice a yea:	r Never	Total
David Dewhurst	20 20.41	21.82	1 23.6		3: 24.6:		134
Todd Staples	5 5.10	10	2.7	2 3		7 2 8 1.96	26
Jerry Patterson	16 16.33		6.9	5 1	6.9	9 9 2 8.82	50
Dan Patrick	10 10.20	14.55	9.7	7 2	28 21.54		67
Haven't thought enough about it to have	47 47.96	49	4 56.9	4	54 41.54	4 43.14	235
Total	98 19.14		71 14.0	2	13) 25.3	0 102	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / American	no indÃČÂ∎g	Mixed	Other	Total
David Dewhurst	108 26.93		23 28.05				1 20.00		135
Todd Staples	17	3		1		0 0.00	0 0.00	0	25
Jerry Patterson	39 9.73		5 6.10			0 0.00	0	1 12.50	49
Dan Patrick	56 13.97		10 12.20			0 0.00	0 0.00	1 12.50	68
Haven't thought enough about it to	181	4		5		2 100.00	4 80.00	5 62.50	241
Total	401 77.41	10 1.93	82 15.83	10 1.93		2 0.39	5 0.97	8 1.54	518
Cell Contents Count Column Percent		=======					=======		====

|-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	-	Domestic Partnership	Total
David Dewhurst	82	1	6	10	32	4	135
	24.40	9.09	15.38	37.04	34.41	36.36	
Todd Staples	17	2	2	1	3	0	25
	5.06	18.18	5.13	3.70	3.23	0.00	
Jerry Patterson	39	1	2	2	5	1	 50
	11.61	9.09	5.13	7.41	5.38	9.09	
Dan Patrick	45	1	4	2	 16	0	68
	13.39	9.09	10.26	7.41	17.20	0.00	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	153	6	25	 12	 37	6	239
	45.54	54.55	64.10	44.44	39.78	54.55	
Total	336	11	39	 27	 93	11	517
	64.99	2.13	7.54	5.22	17.99	2.13	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

gender

Q	Male	Female	Total
David Dewhurst	76 29.23	60 23.35	136
Todd Staples	11 4.23	13 5.06	24

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Jerry Patterson	34 13.08	16 6.23	50
Dan Patrick	39 15.00	29 11.28	68
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	100 38.46	139 54.09	239
Total	260 50.29	257 49.71	517

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
David Dewhurst	35	66	34	135
	31.53	23.66	27.42	
Todd Staples	6	11	7	24
	5.41	3.94	5.65	
Jerry Patterson	6	30	14	50
	5.41	10.75	11.29	
Dan Patrick	11	50	6	67
	9.91	17.92	4.84	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	53	122	63	238
	47.75	43.73	50.81	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	111	279	124	514
	21.60	54.28	24.12	
			=========	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
David Dewhurst	20	38		15	38	134
	17.70	23.60	48.94	33.33	25.33	
Todd Staples	1	11	3	1	8	24
-	0.88	6.83	6.38	2.22	5.33	
Jerry Patterson	10	18	1	8	13	50
·	8.85	11.18	2.13	17.78	8.67	
Dan Patrick	40	9	5	4	10	68
	35.40	5.59	10.64	8.89	6.67	
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	42	85	15	 17	81	240
5 5	37.17	52.80	31.91		54.00	
 Total	113	161	47	 45	150	516
	21.90	31.20	9.11	8.72	29.07	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	========	=======	========		
	AGEG				
Q		30-44			Total
David Dewhurst		24			136
		16.55	30.57	30.70	
Todd Staples		9	8	6	24
		6.21			
Jerry Patterson	7		10	18	49
		9.66		15.79	
Dan Patrick	7		31		 67
	11.11	10.34	16.06	12.28	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	30	83	85	41	239
	47.62	57.24	44.04	35.96	
Total	63	145	193	114	 515
	12.23	28.16	37.48	22.14	
	========	========	========	========	======

Q18. 2014 Republican Attorney General Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Dan Branch	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 13.33	7 6.93	2 1.53	9 4.81	5 6.67	25
Barry Smitherman	0 0.00	1 25.00	3 20.00	3 2.97	19 14.50	25 13.37	8 10.67	59

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	1 00.00		53.3		9 6.87		5 6.67	50
Haven't thought enough about i	0	З	3) 13.3	2 80 3 79.21	101 77.10	137 73.26	57 76.00	380
Total	1 0.19	4 0.78	1 1	5 101	131 25.49	187	75 14.59	514
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	======	IDEOL		Conservatives	s Total			
Dan Branch		11.11	6.93	16 4.06				
Barry Smitherman		3 16.67	3	52 13.20				
Ken Paxton		8 44.44	11 10.89	31 7.87	,			
Haven't thought enough about it to have an		5	80	295 74.87	380			
Total		18 3.51	101 19.69	394 76.80				
		===========						

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Dan Branch				2 6.90		4 2.78	11 4.95	26
Barry Smitherman	36.36	12.50	14.29		13.83	5.56	13.06	58
Ken Paxton	5 45.45	0 0.00	1	2 6.90	7 7.45	12 8.33	26 11.71	53
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	18.18	4 50.00	28.57	79.31	71 75.53	83.33	156 70.27	378
Total	11		7	29 5.63		144	222	515
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent 								
Q	PID3 Democrats	s Indepe	endents	Republica:	ns Total	-		
Dan Branch		 6 3	2 6.90	3.:		3		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Barry Smitherman	6 23.08	2 6.90	49 10.70	57
Ken Paxton	5 19.23	2 6.90	44 9.61	51
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	9 34.62	23 79.31	347 75.76	379
Total	26 5.07	29 5.65	458 89.28	513

|-----| | Count |

Column Percent

			=========================	==============	======
	Q24	B	— — — — — — — — — —		.
Q	Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Dan Branch	15	2	6	3	26
	6.88	11.11	3.26	3.12	
Barry Smitherman	18	6	26	8	 58
	8.26	33.33	14.13	8.33	
Ken Paxton	23	3	 19	6	51
	10.55	16.67	10.33	6.25	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	 162	7	133	79	381
	74.31	38.89	72.28	82.29	
 Total	218	 18		96	516
	42.25	3.49	35.66	18.60	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Dan Branch	0 0.00		 7 4 96				26
	0.00	4./0	4.86	2.33	6.09	0.//	
Barry Smitherman	8	9	16	6	14	5	58
	25.81	7.14	11.11				
Ken Paxton	3	17				7	50
	9.68	13.49	9.03				
laven't thought enough about it to have an opinio	20	94	108	31	89	40	382
	64.52	74.60	75.00	72.09	77.39	70.18	
 Total	31	126	144	43	115	57	516
	6.01	24.42	27.91	8.33	22.29	11.05	
Cell Contents							
 Count							
Column Percent							
attend				========			
		week Once a week A	few times a mon	nth Once	e or twice	e a vear No	ever

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Dan Branch			10 0.31	4 3.64	4 5.63		5 3.88	3 2.86	26
Barry Smitherman		1	11 1.34	16 14.55	6 8.45		11 8.53	13 12.38	57
Ken Paxton		ļ	6 6.19	11 10.00	7 9.86		11 8.53		51
Haven't thought enough about it to h			70	79 71.82	54 76.06		102 79.07	73	378
Total		1	97 8.95	110 21.48	71 13.87		129 25.20	105 20.51	512
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q					Native American / Americano				Total
Dan Branch	21 5.22	0 0.00	5 6.10	0 0.00		0 0.00	1 20.00	0	27
Barry Smitherman	41 10.20	4 44.44	10 12.20	1 10.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	2 25.00	58
Ken Paxton	41 10.20	1 11.11	5 6.10	3 30.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	1 12.50	51
Haven't thought enough about it to	299		62 75.61	6		2 100.00	4 80.00	5 62.50	382

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	402	9	82	10	2	5	8	518
	77.61	1.74	15.83	1.93	0.39	0.97	1.54	
		=========	===========	=======		========	========	======

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Dan Branch	18 5.34	0 0.00	2 5.13	0 0.00		0 0.00	26
Barry Smitherman	38 11.28	2 18.18	1 2.56	2 7.69	15 16.30	1 9.09	59
Ken Paxton	25 7.42	2 18.18	1 2.56	2 7.69	21 22.83	0 0.00	51
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	256 75.96	7 63.64	35 89.74	22 84.62	50 54.35	10 90.91	380
Total	337 65.31	11 2.13	39 7.56	26 5.04	92 17.83	11 2.13	516

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
Dan Branch		16 6.23	26	
Barry Smitherman	15.38	18 7.00		
Ken Paxton	36 13.85	15 5.84	51	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	174	208 80.93		
Total	50.29	257 49.71		
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	====== locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Dan Branch	8.04	14 5.04	2.40	26
Barry Smitherman	6		13	58
Ken Paxton	11 9.82	31 11.15		51

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	86 76.79	194 69.78	100 80.00	380
Total	112 21.75	278 53.98	125 24.27	515
	==========	==========	=========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Dan Branch	3	12	2	2	6	25
	2.65	7.50	4.35	4.44	4.03	
Barry Smitherman	13	18	2	13	11	 57
	11.50	11.25	4.35	28.89	7.38	
Ken Paxton	11	17	15	1	7	 51
	9.73	10.62	32.61	2.22	4.70	
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	86	113	27	29	125	 380
	76.11	70.62	58.70	64.44	83.89	
Total		 160	 46	 45	149	513
	22.03	31.19	8.97	8.77	29.04	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	==========		========		
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Dan Branch	6	11 7.64	8 4.12		26
Barry Smitherman		10 6.94			59
Ken Paxton		14 9.72			51
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	33 52.38	109 75.69	156 80.41		381
Total	63 12.19		194 37.52		517

Q19. 2014 Republican Comptroller Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 7.14	2 1.94	2 1.54	2 1.06	3 4.00	10
Raul Torres	1 100.00	0 0.00	8 57.14	2 1.94	9 6.92	5 2.66	3 4.00	28

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Glenn Hegar	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 7.14	4 3.88	4 3.08	8 4.26	6 8.00	23
Debra Medina	0 0.00	1 25.00	1 7.14	15 14.56	24 18.46	21 11.17	7 9.33	69
Haven't thought enough about i	0 0.00	3 75.00	3 21.43	80 77.67	91 70.00	152 80.85	56 74.67	385
Total	1 0.19	4 0.78	14 2.72	103 20.00	130 25.24	188 36.50	75 14.56	515

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	1 5.26	2 1.94	7 1.78	10
Raul Torres	9 47.37	2 1.94	16 4.07	27
Glenn Hegar	1 5.26	4 3.88		23
Debra Medina	2 10.53	15 14.56	53 13.49	70
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	6 31.58	80 77.67	299 76.08	385

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	19	103	393	515
	3.69	20.00	76.31	
				=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	1 9.09	0 0.00	1 14.29	1 3.57	1 1.08	1 0.70	4 1.82	9
Raul Torres	4 36.36	2 25.00	2 28.57	0 0.00	1 1.08	5 3.50	12 5.45	26
Glenn Hegar	2 18.18	1 12.50	1 14.29	0 0.00	4 4.30	3 2.10	11 5.00	22
Debra Medina	2 18.18	1 12.50	1 14.29	3 10.71	9 9.68	18 12.59	35 15.91	 69
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	2 18.18	4 50.00	2 28.57	24 85.71	78 83.87	116 81.12	158 71.82	384
Total	11 2.16	8 1.57	7 1.37	28 5.49	93 18.24	143 28.04	220 43.14	510

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	s Republicans	Total			
Harvey Hilderbran			1 6 7 1.31	9			
Raul Torres	8		0 19 0 4.15	27			
Glenn Hegar	15.38	0.0	0 19 0 4.15				
Debra Medina	4 15.38	10.7	1 13.54	69			
	8 30.77	24 85.7	4 352 1 76.86	384			
Total		2	3 458 7 89.45				
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic candi	date :	Fea Party candidate	Don't know	 To
Harvey Hilderbran		7 3.20		1 5.56	2 1.09		

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Raul Torres		20	2			4	 1	27
		9.13	11.11		2	. 17	1.05	
Glenn Hegar		7	2			7	7	23
		3.20	11.11		3	.80	7.37	
Debra Medina		32	6			24	7	69
		14.61	33.33				7.37	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion		153	7			147		387
		69.86	38.89				4.21	
Total		219	18			184	95	516
		42.44	3.49				8.41	
Cell Contents								
 Count								
Column Percent								
	educ			========	========			
Q	No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Harvey Hilderbran	0	4	3	0	1	1	9	
	0.00	3.17	2.08	0.00	0.88	1.72		
Raul Torres	0	13	6	4	4	0	27	
	0.00	10.32				0.00		
Glenn Hegar	3	7	4		3			
	9.68	5.56	2.78	4.55	2.63	6.90		
Debra Medina	6	12	22	7	12	12	71	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	19.35	9.			10.53	20.		
Haven't thought enough about it to have an			90 109 43 75.69	31 70.45	94 82.46	70.	41 3 69	87
Total	31 6.00		26 144 37 27.85	44	114 22.05		58 5	 17
Cell Contents						=====		==
 Count Column Percent 								
Q	attend More than once a weel	x Once a week	A few times a m	onth Onc	e or twice a	year	Never	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	2.02			3 4.17		2 1.54		9
Raul Torres		9 6 9 5.50		0 0.00		2 1.54	10 9.71	27
Glenn Hegar	9.09			2 2.78		6 4.62		24
Debra Medina	1: 11.1:	1 21.10		7 9.72		16 12.31	13 12.62	70
Haven't thought enough about it to have	68 68 . 69	3 74 9 67.89		60 33.33			 77 74.76	383
Total	99 19.30	9 109	1	72 .4.04		130 25.34	103 20.08	513

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q					Native American / Americ			Other	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	6	0	2	1		0	0	0	9
	1.50		2.44			0.00	0.00	0.00	
Raul Torres	13		9			0	0	0	 27
			10.98	18.18		0.00	0.00	0.00	
Glenn Hegar		2	1	1		0	0	0	23
			1.22			0.00	0.00	0.00	
Debra Medina	 51	0		0		0	 1	 1	 70
	12.78			0.00		0.00	20.00	12.50	
Haven't thought enough about it to			53	7		2	 4	 7	 387
			64.63			100.00			
Total	 399	9	82	11		2		8	 516
	77.33	1.74	15.89	2.13		0.39	0.97	1.55	
Cell Contents		=======		=======			=======		=====
Count									

| Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	6	1	0	0	2	0	9
	1.79	9.09	0.00	0.00	2.17	0.00	
Raul Torres	13	0	1	0	12	0	26
	3.87	0.00	2.63	0.00	13.04	0.00	
Glenn Hegar	16	1	0	1	5	0	23
	4.76	9.09	0.00	3.85	5.43	0.00	
Debra Medina	46	2	2	1	17	2	 70
	13.69	18.18	5.26	3.85	18.48	18.18	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	255	7	35	24	56	9	386
	75.89	63.64	92.11	92.31	60.87	81.82	
Total	336	11	38	26	92	11	 514
	65.37	2.14	7.39	5.06	17.90	2.14	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

gender

Q	Male	Female	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	6 2.31	4 1.56	10
Raul Torres	19 7.31	8 3.12	27

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
Glenn Hegar	16 6.15	6 2.34	22
Debra Medina	44 16.92	26 10.16	70
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	175 67.31	212 82.81	387
Total	260 50.39	256 49.61	516

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	2	7	1	10
	1.79	2.53	0.81	
Raul Torres	8	10	8	26
	7.14	3.61	6.45	
Glenn Hegar	2	15	5	22
	1.79	5.42	4.03	
Debra Medina	15	38	16	69
	13.39	13.72	12.90	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	85	207	 94	386
	75.89	74.73	75.81	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	112	277	124	513
	21.83	54.00	24.17	
	=======================================	==========	=========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	1	5	2	0	2	10
	0.88	3.14	4.17	0.00	1.33	
Raul Torres	2	11	8	1	4	26
	1.75	6.92	16.67	2.22	2.67	
Glenn Hegar	4	8	1	2	8	23
	3.51	5.03	2.08	4.44	5.33	
Debra Medina		16	 14	7	 17	70
	14.04	10.06	29.17	15.56	11.33	
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	 91	 119	23	35	 119	387
	79.82	74.84	47.92	77.78	79.33	
Total	114	 159	48	 45	150	516
	22.09	30.81	9.30	8.72	29.07	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=======================================	========	=======		
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Harvey Hilderbran	3	2	2	2	9
		1.38			
Raul Torres	6		4		26
	9.68	9.66	2.07	1.74	
Glenn Hegar	3	4	5	11	23
	4.84	2.76	2.59	9.57	
Debra Medina	16	13	22	 19	70
	25.81	8.97	11.40	16.52	
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	34	112	160	81	387
	54.84	77.24	82.90	70.43	
 Total	62	145	193	 115	515
	12.04	28.16	37.48	22.33	
	=========	========	========	========	======

Q20. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Wendy Davis	24 70.59	84 88.42	103 82.40	154 38.40	32 15.24	7 3.06	6 6.32	410
Greg Abbott	1 2.94	4 4.21	7 5.60	92 22.94	120 57.14	190 82.97	67 70.53	481

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought about it enoug 9 26.47	7.3	7 12.00	38.65		32 13.97	22 23.16	298
Total 34 2.86	99 91 92 . 99	5 125	5 401	210	229 19.26	95 7.99	1189
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total			
Wendy Davis	83.07	154 38.40	8.43	410			
Greg Abbott	12 4.72	92 22.94	377 70.60	481			
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	31 12.20	155 38.65	112 20.97	298			
Total	254 21.36	401 33.73	534 44.91	1189			
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							

_____PID7

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Wendy Davis				30.51	4.17			407
Greg Abbott	12 5.22	21 13.64	8 6.45	38 32.20	95 79.17	115 65.71	189 78.42	478
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	41 17.83	59 38.31	26 20.97	44 37.29	20 16.67	47 26.86	40 16.60	277
Total	230	154		118	120	175	241	1162
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	PID3 Democrats	Indep	endents	Republican	s Total			
Wendy Davis	341 66.99)	36 30.51	3 3 5.6	0			
Greg Abbott	41 8.06		38 32.20	39 74.4	9 478			
	127 24.95			10		3		
Total	509 43.77		118 10.15	53 46.0	9			

Cell	Contents	
1		Count

| Column Percent |

Q	Q24 Republi	ican candidate	Democra	atic candidate	Tea Part	zy candida	ate Don't	know	Total
Wendy Davis		25 9.69		340 75.06		3	8 .59		412
Greg Abbott		173 67.05		34 7.51		-	.75	87 33.21	483
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion		60 23.26		79 17.44				136 51.91	301
Total		258 21.57		453 37.88			223 . 65	262 21.91	1196
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	educ No HS	High school g	raduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	=
Wendy Davis	33 34.38			101 30.98			48 42.86		- L
Greg Abbott	32		126	125	43	101	56	483	- 3

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	33.33	40.				0.00	
Haven't thought about it enor			87 100	25	50 20.66	8	301
Total	 96 8.03	26.	28 27.28	8.79		9.37	
Cell Contents	 			========		=======	-==
 Count Column Percent 							
	 attend More than once a weel	Conce a week	A few times a m	onth Onc	e or twice a yea	r Never	Tota
Wendy Davis	 44 26.3	2 23.91	2		 11 35.1	7 49.19	
Greg Abbott	9 53.2	1 112 2 48.70	3	60 8.96	12 36.7		48
Haven't thought about it eno	31 20.4	5 63		50 2.47	9	2 58 3 18.89	
Total	 17 14.3		1	154 2.95	32 27.5		
Cell Contents	 					=======	
 Count							

| Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

r	======================================			=======				=======		
		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native Ameri	.can / Amer	ricano indÃČÂ∎g	Mixed	Other	Tot
Wendy Davis	203 28.35	82 53.59	107 39.19	6 28.57				9 56.25	3 25.00	411
Greg Abbott	373 52.09	4.58	85 31.14				1	3 18.75	58.33	482
Haven't thought about it enough to	140 19.55	64 41.83	81 29.67	9 42.86			1	4 25.00	2 16.67	301
Total	716 59.97	153 12.81	273 22.86	21 1.76			3 0.25	16 1.34	12 1.01	1194
 Count Column Percent 										
Q		marital Married	Separated	Divoro	ced Widowed	l Single	Domestic Par	tnership	Total	
Wendy Davis		183 28.55	31.82	41.	53 13 41 24.07	44.44		27 43.55		
Greg Abbott		310 48.36	5			8 86		14 22.58	483	
Haven't thought about it enough to have	an opinion	148 23.09	10 45.45		30 18 44 33.33			21 33.87	301	
Total		641	22	1	.28 54	288		62	1195	

Cell Contents

		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q		Female		
Wendy Davis	207 37.30	204 31.97	411	
Greg Abbott	260 46.85	222 34.80	482	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	88 15.86		300	
Total	555 46.52	638 53.48	1193	
Cell Contents		========		
 Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Wendy Davis		195 32.39		406

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

5.19

Greg Abbott	109 31.14	252 41.86	121 51.71	482
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	81 23.14	155 25.75	62 26.50	298
	350 29.51	602 50.76	234 19.73	1186

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Wendy Davis		132	36	61		 408
5	32.59	38.94	29.03	44.53	28.35	
Greg Abbott	109	141	52	43	137	 482
	40.37	41.59	41.94	31.39	42.68	
Haven't thought about it enough to ha	73	66	36	33	93	301
	27.04	19.47	29.03	24.09	28.97	
Total	270	339	124	137	321	1191
	22.67	28.46	10.41	11.50	26.95	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Wendy Davis	73 37.44	100 30.58	170 37.04	67 31.60	410
Greg Abbott	50 25.64	129 39.45	193 42.05	110 51.89	482
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	72 36.92	98 29.97	96 20.92	35 16.51	301
 Total	195 16.35	327 27.41	459 38.47	212 17.77	1193

Q20A. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Abbott, Davis, Glass

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	25 75.76	83 87.37	87 69.60	177 43.70	29 13.81	8 3.48	8 8.25	417
The Republican Greg Abbott	0 0.00	2 2.11	10 8.00	84 20.74	113 53.81	192 83.48	73 75.26	474

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

3.16	6.40	4.44		6 2.61	4 4.12	64
7.37	20 7 16.00	126 31.11	47 22.38	24 10.43	12 12.37	240
95	5 125	405	210		97 8.12	1195
195 76.77	177 43.70	44 8.24	416			
13 5.12	84 20.74	377 70.60	474			
14 5.51	18 4.44	30 5.62	62			
32 12.60	126 31.11	83 15.54	241			
	3.16 7 7.37 95 7.95 7.95 7.95 7.95 7.95 7.95 7.95	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Ι	Count	
I	Column Percent	
Ι		

Q				Ind				
The Democrat Wendy Davis	184 79.65	92 60.13	91 73.39	28 23.53	4 3.33	5	9 3.70	413
The Republican Greg Abbott	5 2.16	23 15.03	1 0.81	28 23.53	93 77.50	112 62.57	209 86.01	471
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	4	0	5	26 21.85	9	15	4	63
	16.45	24.84	21.77	31.09	11.67	26.26	8.64	
Total	231	153	124	119 10.18	120	179	243	
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent 								
Q		-		Republica				
The Democrat Wendy Davis	367	7	28	3.3	18 413	3		

The Republican Greg Abbott	29 5.71	28 23.53	414 76.24	471
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	9 1.77	26 21.85	28 5.16	63
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	103 20.28	37 31.09	83 15.29	223
Total	508 43.42	119 10.17	543 46.41	1170

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	Q24				
Q	•	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	8 3.09	 363 80.49	7 3.15	39 14.66	417
The Republican Greg Abbott	200 77.22	17 3.77	173 77.93	86 32.33	476
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	16 6.18	7 1.55	27 12.16	12 4.51	62
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	35 13.51	 64 14.19	15 6.76	129 48.50	243
Total	259 21.62	451 37.65	222 18.53	266 22.20	1198

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q		High school graduate					
The Democrat Wendy Davis	39		105				 417
	39.00	32.70	32.31	34.29	37.19	39.29	
 The Republican Greg Abbott	40	119	130	38	 97	52	476
	40.00		40.00				
 The Libertarian Kathie Glass	4	14		7			 63
	4.00					6.25	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	17	79	73	24		9	243
	17.00	25.08				8.04	
 Total	100	315	325		242	112	1199
	8.34	26.27	27.11	8.76	20.18	9.34	
Cell Contents							
 Count							
Column Percent							
attend Q More th		week Once a week A					ever

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

The Democrat Wendy Davis			39 2.54	68 29.69	45 29.41		113 34.56	153 49.20	418
The Republican Greg Abbott		50	97 6.07	104 45.41	57 37.25		114 34.86	101 32.48	473
The Libertarian Kathie Glass		:	4 2.31	11 4.80	6 3.92		28 8.56	12 3.86	61
Haven't thought about it enough to h			33 9.08	46 20.09	45 29.41		72 22.02	45 14.47	241
Total		14	173 4.50	229 19.20	153 12.82		327 27.41	311 26.07	1193
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q					Native American / Americano				Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	190 26.32	91 59.48	113 41.54	9 45.00		1 25.00	9 56.25	4 33.33	417
The Republican Greg Abbott	367 50.83	6 3.92	87 31.99	6 30.00		1 25.00	2 12.50	7 58.33	476
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	47 6.51	5 3.27	8 2.94	1		1 25.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	63
Haven't thought about it enough to	118 16.34	51 33.33	64 23.53	4 20.00		1 25.00	4 25.00	1 8.33	243

Total	722 60.22	153 12.76	272 22.69	20 1.67	4 0.33	16 1.33	12 1.00	1199
	=========	=========	=============	=======		========	========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	188 29.15	9 40.91	59 46.46	15 27.78	113 39.24	33 52.38	417
The Republican Greg Abbott	309 47.91	3 13.64	47 37.01	22 40.74	88 30.56	7 11.11	476
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	33 5.12	1 4.55	2 1.57	2 3.70	19 6.60	5 7.94	62
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	115 17.83	9 40.91	19 14.96	15 27.78	68 23.61		244
Total	645 53.79	22 1.83	127 10.59	54 4.50	288 24.02	63 5.25	1199

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
The Democrat Wendy Davis	34.94	221 34.69		
The Republican Greg Abbott	252 44.92	224 35.16	476	
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	35 6.24	27 4.24	62	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	78 13.90	165 25.90	243	
Total	561 46.83	637 53.17	1198	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	======= locate Urban		Rural	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	167 47.85	190 31.61	60 25.10	
The Republican Greg Abbott	95 27.22		120 50.21	
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	20		11	63

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	67 19.20	125 20.80	48 20.08	240
Total	349 29.35	601 50.55	239 20.10	1189

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	89 33.09	130 37.79	43 34.40	61 44.53	92 28.66	415
The Republican Greg Abbott	98 36.43	144 41.86	56 44.80	41 29.93	137 42.68	476
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	16 5.95	15 4.36	5 4.00	10 7.30	16 4.98	62
Haven't thought about it enough to ha	66 24.54	55 15.99	21 16.80	25 18.25	76 23.68	243
Total	269 22.49	344 28.76	125 10.45	137 11.45	321 26.84	1196

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
۲ 					
The Democrat Wendy Davis	67	104	172	74	417
	34.36	31.14	37.55	34.91	
The Republican Greg Abbott	53	125	191	107	476
		37.43			1.0
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	14	24	18	7	63
	7.18	7.19	3.93	3.30	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	61	81	77	24	243
	31.28	24.25	16.81	11.32	
 Total	195	334	458	212	1199
	16.26	27.86	38.20	17.68	
	========	=======	========	========	======

Q21. 2014 Gubernatorial Election Vote Choice: Davis, Paulken

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Wendy Davis	28 82.35	83 90.22	93 75.00	189 46.55	43 20.77	10 4.39	11 11.58	457
Tom Pauken	1 2.94	2 2.17	7 5.65	50 12.32	100 48.31	175 76.75	63 66.32	398

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

			64 30.92	43 18.86	21 22.11	331
92 7.76	2 124 5 10.46	406 34.23	207 17.45	228 19.22	95 8.01	1186
:=============		.==================				
IDEOL		Conservatives	Total			
	200	00	456			
3.98	12.32		399			
37 14.74	167 41.13	128 24.15	332			
251	406	530	1187			
	7.61 92 7.76 IDEOL Liberals 204 81.27 10 3.98 37 14.74 251	7.61 19.35 92 124 7.76 10.46 IDEOL Liberals Moderates 204 189 81.27 46.55 10 50 3.98 12.32 37 167 14.74 41.13 251 406	7.61 19.35 41.13 92 124 406 7.76 10.46 34.23 IDEOL Liberals Moderates Conservatives 204 189 63 81.27 46.55 11.89 10 50 339 3.98 12.32 63.96 37 167 128 14.74 41.13 24.15 251 406 530	7.61 19.35 41.13 30.92 92 124 406 207 7.76 10.46 34.23 17.45 IDEOL Liberals Moderates Conservatives Total 204 189 63 456 81.27 46.55 11.89	7.61 19.35 41.13 30.92 18.86 92 124 406 207 228 7.76 10.46 34.23 17.45 19.22 IDEOL Liberals Moderates Conservatives Total 204 189 63 456 81.27 46.55 11.89 10 50 339 399 3.98 12.32 63.96 37 167 128 332 14.74 41.13 24.15 251 406 530 1187	7.61 19.35 41.13 30.92 18.86 22.11 92 124 406 207 228 95 7.76 10.46 34.23 17.45 19.22 8.01 IDEOL Liberals Moderates Conservatives Total 204 189 63 456 81.27 46.55 11.89 10 50 339 399 3.98 12.32 63.96 114.74 41.13 24.15 251 406 530 1187

PID7

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	u Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Wendy Davis	192 83.48		78.05	36 30.51	5.88	7.91	7.53	451
Tom Pauken	3 1.30	11 7.24	1 0.81	29 24.58	84 70.59	93 52.54	176 73.64	397
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	35 15.22	53 34.87	26 21.14	53 53 44.92	28 23.53	70 39.55	45 18.83	310
Total	230	152	123	118 10.19	119	177	239	1158
Cell Contents Count Column Percent								
Q		=		Republican		-		
Wendy Davis	376 74.31	;	36 30.51	3 7.2	9 451 8			
Tom Pauken	16 3.16	5	29 24.58	35 66.0	4 399 4			
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	114	:		14	3 310)		
Total	506 43.62	2	118 10.17	53 46.2	1			

Cell	${\tt Contents}$	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republi	.can candidate	Democra	atic candidate	Tea Part	zy candida	ate Don't	know	Total
Wendy Davis		33 12.79		380 84.63		5.		12.78	 458
Tom Pauken		150 58.14		10 2.23		1	.70		400
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion		75 29.07		59 13.14		17.		60.90	334
Total		258 21.64		449 37.67		2 18	219 37 2	266 22.32	1192
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	educ No HS	High school g	raduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Tota	=
Wendy Davis	35 36.46			113 34.88					8
Tom Pauken	27		95	107	37	83	51	400	0

	28.12	30.		33.02	35.58				
Haven't thought about it eno			98	104 32.10	28	57 23.55		13 3	 34
Total	 96 8.05	26.		27.18	8.72	242 20.30	9.4	48	
Cell Contents	 		========		=======		======		==
 Count Column Percent 									
 Q	 attend More than once a week	. Once a week	A few ti	mes a mont	h Once	e or twice	a year	Never	Tota
Wendy Davis	 45 26.01	33.77		4 32.4	5			170 55.37	45
Tom Pauken	83 47.98	8 89 8 39.04		4 31.7	8 9		108 32.93	71 23.13	39
Haven't thought about it eno	48 26.01	62 62 27.19		5 35.7	4 6		104 31.71	66 21.50	33
Total	 173 14.57			 15 12.7	1		328 27.63	307	118
Cell Contents	 		========		=======				
 Count									

| Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

				=======		======	==========		========		=====
	ace hite / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native Am	erican	/ Americano	o indÃČÂ ∎ g	g Mixed	Other	Tota
Wendy Davis	223 31.10	88 57.89	123 45.72	7 35.00				1 33.33	9 56.25	5 41.67	456
Tom Pauken	320 44.63	1.97	62 23.05	7 35.00				1 33.33		6 50.00	400
Haven't thought about it enough to	174 24.27	61 40.13	31.23					1 33.33	6 37.50	8.33	333
Total	717 60.30	152 12.78	269 22.62	20 1.68				3 0.25	16 1.35	12 1.01	1189
 Count Column Percent 											
Q		marital Married	Separated	Divoro	ced Wido	wed S	ingle Dom	nestic Par	tnership	Total	
Wendy Davis		196 30.67	8 36.36		64 .00 28		138 48.08		35 55.56	456	
Tom Pauken		270 42.25	4 18.18		32 .00 41		63 21.95		9 14.29	400	
Haven't thought about it enough to have	an opinion	173 27.07	10 45.45				86 29.97		19 30.16	336	
Total		639	22		128	53	287		63	1192	

1		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q		Female		
Wendy Davis		233		
		36.75		
Tom Pauken		 186		
	38.35	29.34		
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	 119		334	
	21.33	33.91		
 Total		634		
	46.81	53.19		
Cell Contents				
 Count				
Column Percent				
	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban		
Wendy Davis		217		 45
	49.13	36.29	27.31	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

5.29

Tom Pauken	83 23.99	205 34.28	110 46.22	398
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	93 26.88	176 29.43	63 26.47	332
Total	346 29.27	598 50.59	238 20.14	1182

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

48	68	110	456
39.02	50.75	34.27	
40	36	115	402
32.52	26.87	35.83	
35	30	96	334
28.46	22.39	29.91	
123	134	321	1192
10.32	11.24	26.93	
	123	123 134	123 134 321

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	===========				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
·					
Wendy Davis	80	128	182	68	458
	41.45	38.32	39.65	33.01	
Tom Pauken	34	104	168	94	400
	17.62	31.14	36.60	45.63	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	 79	102	109	 44	334
5	40.93	30.54	23.75	21.36	
 Total	193	334	459	206	1192
	16.19		38.51		
	=========	=======			

Q21A. 2014 Gubernatorial Election TVote Choice: Davis, Paulken, Glass

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	26 76.47	86 90.53	85 68.00	180 44.23	37 17.87	8 3.52	8 8.42	430
The Republican Tom Pauken	1 2.94	1 1.05	11 8.80	60 14.74	87 42.03	170 74.89	63 66.32	393

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

4.2	1 4.80	9 4.42		12 5.29	6 6.32	75
4.2	4 23 1 18.40	3 149) 36.61	57 27.54	37 16.30	18 18.95	292
99 5 7.98	5 125 3 10.50	5 407 0 34.20	207		95 7.98	1190
IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total			
197 77.56	180 44.23	53 10.02	430			
12 4.72	60 14.74	320 60.49	392			
13 5.12	18 4.42	44 8.32	75			
on 32	149	112	293			
254 21.34	407 34.20	 529 44.45	1190			
	4.2: 4.2: 99 7.98 IDEOL Liberals 197 77.56 12 4.72 13 5.12 on 32 12.60	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4.21 4.80 4.42 4 23 149 4.21 18.40 36.61 95 125 407 7.98 10.50 34.20 IDEOL Liberals Moderates Conservatives 197 180 53 77.56 44.23 10.02 12 60 320 4.72 14.74 60.49 13 18 44 5.12 4.42 8.32 .on 32 149 112 12.60 36.61 21.17	= 4.21 4.80 4.42 12.56 $= 4 23 149 57$ $= 4.21 18.40 36.61 27.54$ $= 95 125 407 207$ $= 7.98 10.50 34.20 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$ $= 1000 1 1000 17.39$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Ι	Count	
I	Column Percent	
Ι		

Q				Ind	-	-	-	
The Democrat Wendy Davis	189 82.17	96 62.34	92 74.80	29 24.79	4	6	9	425
The Republican Tom Pauken	7 3.04	6 3.90	1 0.81	16 13.68	58.33	52.78	82.63	390
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	3 1.30	0 0.00	4 3.25	28 23.93	20 16.67	15 8.33	5 2.12	75
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	31 13.48	52 33.77	26 21.14	44 37.61	26 21.67	64 35.56	27 11.44	270
Total	230	154	123	117 10.09	120	180	236	1160
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent								
Q		-		Republica				
The Democrat Wendy Davis	378	3		:	19 426			

N=1200 Registered Voters

The Republican Tom Pauken	14 2.76	16 13.68	360 67.04	390
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	7 1.38	28 23.93	40 7.45	75
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	109 21.46	44 37.61	118 21.97	271
Total	508 43.72	117 10.07	537 46.21	1162

- Cell Contents
- |-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	12 4.69	380 84.07	7 3.18	32 12.08	431
The Republican Tom Pauken	175 68.36	6 1.33	144 65.45	67 25.28	392
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	16 6.25	9 1.99	37 16.82	13 4.91	75
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	53 20.70	57 12.61	32 14.55	153 57.74	295
Total	256 21.46	452 37.89	220 18.44	265 22.21	1193

N=1200 Registered Voters

Count	
Column Percent	

Q		High school graduate					
The Democrat Wendy Davis		111					
,	38.54	35.24	32.72	38.68	37.08	41.96	
The Republican Tom Pauken	28	 97	112	29	79	47	 392
		30.79					
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	4		20	10			 75
	4.17	5.40	6.17	9.43	7.92	4.46	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	on 27	90	86	26	53	13	295
	28.12	28.57	26.54	24.53	22.08	11.61	
 Total	96	315	324	106	240	112	 1193
	8.05	26.40	27.16	8.89	20.12	9.39	
Cell Contents							
Count Column Percent							
II							
atter							
Q More	than once a	week Once a week A	few times a mon	nth Once	e or twice	e a year Ne	ever

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
The Democrat Wendy Davis			43 5.00	71 30.87	47 30.72		111 33.84	158 51.47	430
The Republican Tom Pauken		4	79 5.93	92 40.00	51 33.33		98 29.88	72 23.45	392
The Libertarian Kathie Glass			7 4.07	12 5.22	6 3.92		30 9.15	20 6.51	75
Haven't thought about it enough to h			43 5.00	55 23.91	49 32.03		89 27.13	57 18.57	293
Total		14	172 4.45	230 19.33	153 12.86		328 27.56	307 25.80	1190
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q			-		Native American / Americano	-		Other	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	195 27.23	88 57.89	126 46.15	7 33.33		1 33.33	9 56.25	5 41.67	431
The Republican Tom Pauken	312 43.58	5 3.29	60 21.98	8 38.10		1 33.33	0 0.00	6 50.00	392
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	55 7.68	3 1.97	14 5.13	2 9.52		1 33.33	1 6.25	0 0.00	76
Haven't thought about it enough to	154 21.51	56 36.84	73 26.74	4 19.05		0 0.00	6 37.50	1 8.33	294

Total	716 60.02	152 12.74	273 22.88	21 1.76	3 0.25	16 1.34	12 1.01	1193
	=========	========		========			========	======

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	194 30.31	8 36.36	61 48.03	14 26.42	120 41.81	34 54.84	431
The Republican Tom Pauken	258 40.31	4 18.18	33 25.98	23 43.40	68 23.69	6 9.68	392
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	41 6.41	1 4.55	3 2.36	2 3.77	23 8.01	4 6.45	74
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	147 22.97	9 40.91	30 23.62	14 26.42	76 26.48	18 29.03	294
Total	640 53.74	22 1.85	127 10.66	53 4.45	287 24.10	62 5.21	1191

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
The Democrat Wendy Davis	37.10		431	
The Republican Tom Pauken	205 36.74	188 29.56	393	
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	42 7.53	33 5.19		
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	104			
Total	46.73	636 53.27		
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	======= locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	174 49.86	31.99	61 25.52	426
The Republican Tom Pauken	75 21.49	215 36.01	101	
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	23 6.59		14	76

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	77 22.06	152 25.46	63 26.36	292
Total	349 29.45	597 50.38	239 20.17	1185

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	94 34.81	131 38.42	41 33.33	60 44.78	101 31.37	427
The Republican Tom Pauken	83 30.74	117 34.31	47 38.21	31 23.13	115 35.71	393
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	22 8.15	15 4.40	5 4.07	16 11.94	17 5.28	75
Haven't thought about it enough to ha	71 26.30	78 22.87	30 24.39	27 20.15	89 27.64	295
Total	270 22.69	341 28.66	123 10.34	134 11.26	322 27.06	1190

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	=========		========	========	
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
The Democrat Wendy Davis	66	113	181	71	431
	33.85	33.93	39.35	34.47	
The Republican Tom Pauken	46	95	161	91	393
	23.59	28.53	35.00	44.17	
The Libertarian Kathie Glass	19	26	24	6	75
	9.74	7.81	5.22	2.91	
Haven't thought about it enough to have an opinion	64	99	94	38	295
	32.82	29.73	20.43	18.45	
Total	195	333	460	206	1194
	16.33	27.89	38.53	17.25	

Q22. 2016 Republican Presidential Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Rick Perry	0 0.00	2 50.00	3 20.00	12 11.54	8 6.06	19 10.16	8 10.67	52
Ted Cruz	1 100.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	19 18.27	34 25.76	78 41.71	32 42.67	164

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Marco Rubio	0 0.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	3 2.88	9 6.82	16 8.56	3 4.00	32
Rand Paul	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	6 5.77	13 9.85	11 5.88	2 2.67	32
Chris Christie	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 13.33	4 3.85	8 6.06	4 2.14	1 1.33	19
Paul Ryan	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	9 8.65	8 6.06	15 8.02	6 8.00	38
Rick Santorum	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 6.67	1 0.96	4 3.03	6 3.21	1 1.33	13
Bobby Jindal	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.92	6 4.55	4 2.14	2 2.67	14
Jeb Bush	0 0.00	0 0.00	5 33.33	16 15.38	11 8.33	6 3.21	10 13.33	48
Scott Walker	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.96	0 0.00	5 2.67	1 1.33	7
Haven't thought enough about i	0 0.00	1 25.00	4 26.67	31 29.81	31 23.48	23 12.30	9 12.00	99
Total	1 0.19	4 0.77	15 2.90	104 20.08	132 25.48	187 36.10	75 14.48	518

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Rick Perry	4 22.22	12 11.54	34 8.65	
Ted Cruz	1 5.56	19 18.27	144 36.64	
Marco Rubio		3 2.88	28 7.12	32
Rand Paul	0 0.00	6 5.77	26 6.62	32
Chris Christie	2 11.11	4 3.85	13 3.31	19
Paul Ryan	0 0.00	9 8.65	29 7.38	38
Rick Santorum	1 5.56	1 0.96	12 3.05	14
Bobby Jindal	0 0.00	2 1.92	12 3.05	14
Jeb Bush	5 27.78	16 15.38	26 6.62	47
Scott Walker	0 0.00	1 0.96	6 1.53	7
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	4 22.22		63 16.03	 98

Total	18	104	393	515
	3.50	20.19	76.31	
				=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Rick Perry	3 27.27	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 3.57	7 7.61	14 9.72	25 11.26	50
Ted Cruz	2 18.18	3 37.50	1 12.50	16 57.14	39 42.39	30 20.83	73 32.88	164
Marco Rubio	1 9.09	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 3.26	8 5.56	20 9.01	32
Rand Paul	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 12.50	2 7.14	10 10.87	10 6.94	7 3.15	30
Chris Christie	0 0.00	1 12.50	4 50.00	3 10.71	3 3.26	4 2.78	5 2.25	20
Paul Ryan	2 18.18	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 3.57	5 5.43	17 11.81	13 5.86	38
Rick Santorum	0 0.00	1 12.50	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 4.35	1 0.69	7 3.15	13
Bobby Jindal	1	0	0	0	4	6	3	14

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	9.09	0.00	0.00	0.00	4.35	4.17	1.35	
Jeb Bush	0 0.00	0 0.00		10.71	7.61		12.61	47
Scott Walker	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.00	1 0.69	5 2.25	6
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	2 18.18	3 37.50	1 12.50	2 7.14	10 10.87	45 31.25	36 16.22	99
Total	11		8	28	92	144	222	513
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q				Republicans				
Rick Perry	3 11.11		1 3.57	47 10.26	51			
Ted Cruz	6 22.22		16	142 31.00	164			
Marco Rubio	1 3.70							
Rand Paul	1		2	 27	30			

Chris Christie	5 18.52	3 10.71		20			
Paul Ryan		1 3.57	7.64				
Rick Santorum	1 3.70		13				
Bobby Jindal	1 3.70	0.00	2.84				
Jeb Bush	1 3.70	3 10.71	42				
Scott Walker	0 0.00	0.00	1.31	6			
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	6		91	99			
Total	27 5.26	28 5.46		513			
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	Q24 Republican c				Fea Party candidate		
Rick Perry		34 15.67		0 0.00	6 3.24	11 11.34	51

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Ted Cruz	36 16.59	2 10.53	104 56.22	23.71	165
Marco Rubio	19 8.76	1 5.26	11	1 1.03	32
Rand Paul	12 5.53	2 10.53	9 4.86	9 9.28	32
Chris Christie	7 3.23	5 26.32	4 2.16	5 5.15	21
Paul Ryan	18 8.29	4 21.05	14 7.57	2 2.06	38
Rick Santorum	4 1.84	1 5.26	7 3.78	1 1.03	13
Bobby Jindal	3 1.38	0 0.00	5 2.70	5 5.15	13
Jeb Bush	32 14.75	1 5.26	7 3.78	6 6.19	 46
Scott Walker	1 0.46	0 0.00	1 0.54	5 5.15	7
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	51 23.50	3 15.79	17 9.19	29 29.90	100
Total	217 41.89	19 3.67	 185 35.71	97 18.73	518

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Rick Perry	8 25.00	16 12.80	14 9.72	2 4.65	7 6.09	4 7.02	51
Ted Cruz	7 21.88	34 27.20	43 29.86	16 37.21	43 37.39	22 38.60	165
Marco Rubio	2 6.25	3 2.40	10 6.94	4 9.30	10 8.70	2 3.51	31
Rand Paul	1 3.12	7 5.60	9 6.25	2 4.65	7 6.09	6 10.53	32
Chris Christie	0 0.00	3 2.40	4 2.78	2 4.65	8 6.96	4 7.02	21
Paul Ryan	0 0.00	12 9.60	14 9.72	4 9.30	1 0.87	7 12.28	38
Rick Santorum	0 0.00	5 4.00	3 2.08	1 2.33	3 2.61	1 1.75	13
Bobby Jindal	1 3.12	2 1.60	8 5.56	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 3.51	13
Jeb Bush	0 0.00	19 15.20	13 9.03	3 6.98	9 7.83	2 3.51	46
Scott Walker	4	0	0	0	1	2	7

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	12.50	0.	00 0.00	0.00	0.87	3.5	51	
Haven't thought enough about it to h	ave an opinion 9 28.12		24 26 20 18.06	9 20.93	26 22.61	8.		99
Total	32 6.20	1 24.	25 144 22 27.91	43 8.33	115 22.29	ب 11.(16
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								==
Q	attend More than once a week	Once a week	A few times a mont	h Once	e or twice a	year	Never	Total
Rick Perry	8.25	= =	12.8	9 6		14 10.85	6 5.77	51
Ted Cruz			3 45.7			 33 25.58	28 26.92	163
Marco Rubio	2 2.06	7.27	2.8	2 6		14 10.85	6 5.77	32
Rand Paul	5 5.15	4	5.7			12 9.30	6 5.77	31
Chris Christie	2 2.06		7.1	 5 4		4 3.10	6 5.77	20
Paul Ryan	9.28		1.4	1 3		11 8.53	2 1.92	38

Rick Santorum		2 2.06	4 3.64	1 1.43		5 3.88	2 1.92	14
Bobby Jindal		4 4.12	2 1.82	2 2.86		4 3.10	1 0.96	13
Jeb Bush	1	10 10.31	7 6.36	1 1.43		9 6.98	19 18.27	46
Scott Walker		0 0.00	1 0.91	0 0.00		1	4 3.85	6
Haven't thought enough about it to have	1	17 17.53	20 18.18	13 18.57		22 17.05		96
Total		97 19.02	110 21.57	70 13.73		129 25.29	104 20.39	510
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q White / Blanc	o Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americanc	indÃČÂ∎g	Mixed	Other	Total
Rick Perry 3 9.4	8 30.00	-	-			1 20.00		52
Ted Cruz 12 31.1	25 2	27 33.33			1	2 40.00	3	165
Marco Rubio 2 6.4	26 0 £8 0.00	4.94	1 10.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	1 11.11	32

Rand Paul	27 6.73	0 0.00	3 3.70	0 0.00	0 0.00		1 11.11	31
Chris Christie	18 4.49	0 0.00	2 2.47	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 11.11	21
Paul Ryan	33 8.23	0 0.00	5 6.17	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0	38
Rick Santorum	11 2.74	1 10.00	1 1.23		0 0.00	•	Ū.	13
Bobby Jindal	11 2.74	1 10.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.00		1 11.11	13
Jeb Bush	36 8.98	1	9 11.11	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 20.00	0	47
Scott Walker	7 1.75	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	7
Haven't thought enough about it to	69 17.21	2 20.00	22 27.16	4 40.00	1 50.00	20.00	0.00	99
Total	401 77.41	10 1.93	81 15.64	10 1.93	2 0.39	5 0.97	9 1.74	518
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Rick Perry	31 9.20	1 10.00	5 12.82	2 7.41	11 11.83	0 0.00	50
Ted Cruz	121 35.91	4 40.00	7 17.95	8 29.63	21 22.58	4 36.36	165
Marco Rubio	19 5.64	0 0.00	4 10.26	4 14.81	4 4.30	1 9.09	32
Rand Paul	20 5.93	0 0.00	2 5.13	3 11.11	7 7.53	0 0.00	32
Chris Christie	10 2.97	0 0.00	6 15.38	1 3.70	4 4.30	0 0.00	21
Paul Ryan	25 7.42	2 20.00	3 7.69	1 3.70	6 6.45	2 18.18	39
Rick Santorum	8 2.37	1 10.00	1 2.56	1 3.70	3 3.23	0 0.00	14
Bobby Jindal	11 3.26	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 2.15	0 0.00	13
Jeb Bush	22 6.53	0 0.00	2 5.13	3 11.11	17 18.28	2 18.18	46
Scott Walker	3 0.89	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 4.30	0 0.00	7
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	67 19.88	2 20.00	9 23.08	4 14.81	14 15.05	2 18.18	98
Total	337	10	39	27	93	11	517

2.13

Cell Contents

1		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	
Rick Perry	20 7.66	30 11.67	50
Ted Cruz	92	72 28.02	164
Marco Rubio	16	16 6.23	32
Rand Paul	14	17 6.61	31
Chris Christie	9	12 4.67	21
Paul Ryan	16 6.13	23 8.95	39
Rick Santorum	2.68	7 2.72	14
Bobby Jindal	12		14

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Jeb Bush	27 10.34	20 7.78	47
Scott Walker	7 2.68	0 0.00	7
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	41 15.71	58 22.57	99
Total	261 50.39	257 49.61	518

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Rick Perry	9	31	9	49
	8.04	11.19	7.26	
Ted Cruz	29	99	36	164
	25.89	35.74	29.03	
Marco Rubio	10	14	8	32
	8.93	5.05	6.45	
Rand Paul	10	17	5	32
	8.93	6.14	4.03	
Chris Christie	9	9	2	20
	8.04	3.25	1.61	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Paul Ryan		10 8.93		13 10.48	38				
Rick Santorum		0	9	5	14				
		0.00	3.25	4.03					
Bobby Jindal		1 0.89	8 2.89		13				
Jeb Bush			22						
		8.93		11.29					
Scott Walker		0	2	4	6				
		0.00	0.72						
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opini					99				
		21.43	18.41	19.35					
Total	2	112 21.83	277 54.00	124 24.17	513				
Cell Contents									
 Count Column Percent									
METRO									======
Q Houstor	n Area	Dallas					Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Tota
Rick Perry	8			17		5	3	18	5
	7.08			10.62		10.87	6.67	11.92	
Ted Cruz	44			55		7	10	49	16

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	38.94	34.38	15.22	22.22	32.45	
Marco Rubio	9 7.96	10	4 8.70	0 0.00	8 5.30	31
Rand Paul	10 8.85	8 5.00	4 8.70	4 8.89	5 3.31	31
Chris Christie	2 1.77	5 3.12	2 4.35	1 2.22	11 7.28	21
Paul Ryan	4 3.54	17 10.62	5 10.87	4 8.89	8 5.30	38
Rick Santorum	2 1.77	4 2.50	2 4.35	1 2.22	4 2.65	13
Bobby Jindal	4 3.54	1 0.62	0 0.00	0 0.00	8 5.30	 13
Jeb Bush	9 7.96	11 6.88	11 23.91	2 4.44	14 9.27	 47
Scott Walker	0 0.00	1 0.62	0 0.00	4 8.89	1 0.66	6
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	21 18.58	31 19.38	6 13.04	16 35.56	25 16.56	99
Total	113 21.94	160 31.07	46 8.93	45 8.74	151 29.32	515

Cell Contents |-----| | Count |

| Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Rick Perry	18.03	11 7.64	8.76		50
Ted Cruz	7	47 32.64	79	31	164
Marco Rubio	-	3.47	5.15	9.57	31
Rand Paul	3 4.92		10	10	31
Chris Christie	1	4.17		4.35	20
Paul Ryan		12	10	11	38
Rick Santorum	3 4.92		-	4 3.48	14
Bobby Jindal	2 3.28		1.55	5 4.35	13
Jeb Bush		10	16	9 7.83	47
Scott Walker	0 0.00	0 0.00	7 3.61	0 0.00	7

N=1200 Registered Voters

Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	12 19.67	40 27.78	29 14.95	18 15.65	99
Total	61 11.87	144 28.02	194 37.74		514

Q23. 2016 Democratic Presidential Primary Vote Choice

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Hillary Clinton	18 64.29	55 75.34	62 72.09	115 67.25	18 54.55	8 66.67	5 38.46	281
Joe Biden	1 3.57	1 1.37	4 4.65	16 9.36	4 12.12	0 0.00	4 30.77	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Andrew Cuomo	0 0.00	0 0.00		4 0 5 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Martin O'Malley	0 0.00	2 2 2.74			0 0.00	1 8.33	0 0.00	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0.00			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00) 0) 0.00	2 6.06	0 0.00	1 7.69	3
Mark Warner	0 0.00	3 4.11	; () 2	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Elizabeth Warren	2 7.14	7 9.59		5 2 1 1.17	1 3.03	0 0.00	0 0.00	17
Haven't thought enough about i	7 25.00	5 6.85	12.79		8 24.24	3 25.00	3 23.08	73
Total	28 6.73	73 17.55	8 86 20.67	6 171 7 41.11	33 7.93	12 2.88	13 3.12	416
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q		IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservative	s Total			
Hillary Clinton		135 72.19	115 67.25	3 53.5				

Joe Biden	6 3 21	16 9.36	8 14.29	30
Andrew Cuomo	4	0	0	4
	2.14	0.00	0.00	
 Martin O'Malley	2	0	1	3
		0.00	1.79	
Kirsten Gillibrand		0	0	0
		0.00	0.00	
Brian Schweitzer	0	0	2	2
		0.00	3.57	
 Mark Warner	3	2	0	5
	1.60	1.17	0.00	
Elizabeth Warren	15	2	1	18
	8.02	1.17	1.79	
	22	 36	14	72
		21.05	25.00	
 Total		 171	56	414
	45.17	41.30	13.53	
Cell Contents				
Count				
Column Percent 				
1				

PID7

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Hillary Clinton	160 76.92	54 52.94	53 71.62	6 40.00	1 16.67	4 57.14	0 0.00	278
Joe Biden	16 7.69	9 8.82	1 1.35	3 20.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	29
Andrew Cuomo	0 0.00	3 2.94	2 2.70	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Martin O'Malley	2 0.96	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 100.00	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	1 0.48	2 1.96	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3
Mark Warner	0 0.00	3 2.94	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 28.57	0 0.00	5
Elizabeth Warren	11 5.29	3 2.94	4 5.41	1 6.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	19
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	18 8.65	28 27.45	14 18.92	5 33.33	5 83.33	1 14.29	0 0.00	71
Total	208 50.36	102 24.70	74 17.92	15 3.63	6 1.45	7 1.69	1 0.24	413

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Hillary Clinton	267 69.71	6 40.00	5 35.71	278
Joe Biden	26 6.79	3 20.00	0 0.00	29
Andrew Cuomo	5 1.31	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Martin O'Malley	2 0.52	0 0.00	1 7.14	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	2 0.52	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Mark Warner	3 0.78	0 0.00	2 14.29	5
Elizabeth Warren	18 4.70	1 6.67	0 0.00	19
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	60 15.67		6 42.86	71
Total	383 92.96	15 3.64	14 3.40	412

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Hillary Clinton	4 40.00	258 71.47		15 39.47	280
Joe Biden	0 0.00	26 7.20	0 0.00	5 13.16	31
Andrew Cuomo	0 0.00	5 1.39	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Martin O'Malley	0 0.00	2 0.55	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	1 10.00	1 0.28	0 0.00	0 0.00	2
Mark Warner	2 20.00	3 0.83	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Elizabeth Warren	0 0.00	19 5.26	0 0.00	0 0.00	19
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	3 30.00	47 13.02	3 50.00	18 47.37	71

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	10	361	6	38	415
	2.41	86.99	1.45	9.16	
				===========	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Hillary Clinton	17 53.12	83 71.55	63 58.88	29 76.32	60 71.43	28 70.00	280
Joe Biden	5 15.62	11 9.48	7 6.54	2 5.26	3 3.57	3 7.50	31
Andrew Cuomo	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.87	0 0.00	3 3.57	0 0.00	5
Martin O'Malley	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 1.19	1 2.50	2
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.93	1 2.63	1 1.19	0 0.00	3
Mark Warner	0 0.00	3 2.59	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 2.38	0 0.00	5
Elizabeth Warren	0	2	8	1	7	1	 19

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	0.00	1.	72 7.48	2.63	8.33	2.		
Haven't thought enough about it to h			17 26	5	7	17.	7	72
Total	32 7.67		82 25.66	38 9.11	84 20.14	9.		17
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								==
Q	attend More than once a week	c Once a week	A few times a mon	th Onc	e or twice	a year	Never	Total
Hillary Clinton	29 60.42			37 15		73 71.57		279
Joe Biden	٤ 16.67	5.00	5.	3 77		6 5.88	9 6.77	30
Andrew Cuomo		2 2.50	0.	0 00		2 1.96	1 0.75	5
Martin O'Malley	0.00) 1	1.	1 92		0	1 0.75	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0.00	· · · ·	0.	0 00		0.00	0 0.00	сС
Brian Schweitzer	0.00	_	0.	0 00		0.00	0 0.00	2

Mark Warner	2 4.17	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	3 2.26	5
Elizabeth Warren	2 4.17	1 1.25	1 1.92	3 2.94	11 8.27	18
Haven't thought enough about it to have	7 14.58	18 22.50	10 19.23	18 17.65	20 15.04	73
Total	48 11.57	80 19.28	52 12.53	102 24.58	133 32.05	415

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / American	o indÃČÂ ∎ g	Mixed	Other	Total
Hillary Clinton	115	 70	87	4		1	2	0	279
	68.45	67.31	66.92	80.00		100.00	25.00	NaN	
Joe Biden	4	 14	12	0		0	0	0	 30
	2.38	13.46	9.23	0.00		0.00	0.00	NaN	
Andrew Cuomo	3	 2	0	0		0	0	0	 5
	1.79	1.92	0.00	0.00		0.00	0.00	NaN	
Martin O'Malley	2	 0	0	1		0	0	0	
5	1.19	0.00	0.00	20.00		0.00	0.00	NaN	
Kirsten Gillibrand	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00		0.00	0.00	NaN	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

0 0.00 3 1.79 14 8.33	1 0.96 0 0.00 2	2 1.54 2 1.54	0 0.00 			0 0.00	0 0.00	O NaN	3
1.79 14 8.33	0.00		•						·
14 8.33	2					0.00	0 0.00	0 NaN	5
	1.92	2 1.54	0 0.00			0 0.00	2 25.00	O NaN	20
27 16.07	15 14.42	25 19.23	0 0.00			0 0.00	4 50.00	O NaN	71
168 40.38	104 25.00	130 31.25	5 1.20			1 0.24	8 1.92	0 0.00	416
	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Par	tnership	Total	
	121 70.76	6 100.00	33 64.71	9 60.00	87 61.70			280	
	6 3.51	0 0.00	6 11.76	4 26.67	12 8.51		3 8.82	31	
	2 1.17	0 0.00	1 1.96	0 0.00	2 1.42		0 0.00	5	
	1	0	0	0	1		0	2	
	8.33 27 16.07 168	8.33 1.92 27 15 16.07 14.42 168 104 40.38 25.00 marital Married 121 70.76 6 3.51 2 1.17	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					

0.58	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.71	0.00	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
1	0	1	0	1	0	3
0.58	0.00	1.96	0.00	0.71	0.00	
2	0	0	0	3	0	5
1.17	0.00	0.00	0.00	2.13	0.00	
9	0	3	0	5	2	19
5.26	0.00	5.88	0.00	3.55	5.88	
29	0	7	2	30	5	73
16.96	0.00	13.73	13.33	21.28	14.71	
171	6	51	15	141	34	418
40.91	1.44	12.20	3.59	33.73	8.13	
	$ \begin{array}{r} 0\\ 0.00\\ 1\\ 0.58\\ 2\\ 1.17\\ 9\\ 5.26\\ 29\\ 16.96\\ 171\\ \end{array} $	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

gender

Q	Male	Female	Total
Hillary Clinton	121 64.02	159 70.98	280
Joe Biden	16 8.47	14 6.25	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Andrew Cuomo	4 2.12	0 0.00	4	
 Martin O'Malley	1	1	2	
Gillibrand	0.53 0	0.45 		
	0.00	0.00		
Brian Schweitzer	2 1.06	0.00	2	
Mark Warner	4 2.12	0.00	4	
Elizabeth Warren	6.88	6 2.68		
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	28 14.81	44 19.64	72	
Total	189 45.76	224 54.24	413	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban		Rural	Total
Hillary Clinton	100 65.36	134 68.37		280

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Joe Biden	7.19	11 5.61	5.00	
Andrew Cuomo	4 2.61	0 0.00	1 1.67	5
Martin O'Malley	1 0.65	2 1.02	0	
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	2 1.31	1 0.51	0 0.00	3
Mark Warner	2 1.31	3 1.53	0 0.00	
Elizabeth Warren	7 4.58	10 5.10	2 3.33	19
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	26 16.99	35 17.86	8 13.33	69
Total	153 37.41	196 47.92	60 14.67	409
Cell Contents				
 Count Column Percent 				

METRO

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample 323
Q	Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Hillary Clinton	69 66.35	74 67.89	28 66.67	37 62.71	69 67.65	277
Joe Biden	12 11.54	3 2.75	2 4.76	3 5.08	12 11.76	32
Andrew Cuomo	2 1.92	2 1.83	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 0.98	5
Martin O'Malley	1 0.96	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 1.69	1 0.98	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	0 0.00	1 0.92	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 1.96	3
Mark Warner	0 0.00	3 2.75	2 4.76	0 0.00	0 0.00	5
Elizabeth Warren	2 1.92	6 5.50	1 2.38	7 11.86	3 2.94	19
Haven't thought enough about it to ha	18 17.31	20 18.35	9 21.43	11 18.64	14 13.73	72
Total	104 25.00	109 26.20	42 10.10	59 14.18	102 24.52	416

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Hillary Clinton	40 50.00		124 72.51		279
Joe Biden	4 5.00	10 9.01	11 6.43		30
Andrew Cuomo	2 2.50	1 0.90	-	2 3.77	5
Martin O'Malley	1 1.25	1 0.90	1 0.58	0 0.00	3
Kirsten Gillibrand	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0
Brian Schweitzer	1 1.25	1 0.90	1 0.58	-	3
Mark Warner	4 5.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	4
Elizabeth Warren	5 6.25	4 3.60	8 4.68		19
Haven't thought enough about it to have an opinion	23 28.75	20 18.02	26 15.20		72
Total	80 19.28	111 26.75	171 41.20	53 12.77	415

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q24. Tea Party Support

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Republican candidate	0 0.00	3 3.16	17 13.60	55 13.51	78 37.32	70 30.70	33 34.38	256
Democratic candidate	29 87.88	86 90.53	95 76.00	185 45.45	33 15.79	11 4.82	12 12.50	451

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Tea Party candidate			1 1.05					37 38.54	224
Don't know		3	5 5.26	10	135	39	56	14	262
Total		2.77		10.48	34.12	17.52	19.11	8.05	1193
Cell Contents									=====
Co Column Perc	ount cent								
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives						
Republican candidate	21 8.27	55 13.51	182 34.02	258					
Democratic candidate	211 83.07	185 45.45	57 10.65	453					
Tea Party candidate	4 1.57	32 7.86	187 34.95	223					
Don't know	18 7.09	135 33.17		262					
Total			535 44.73						
Cell Contents									

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

							==========	
Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
	6 2.60	3.90	2.42	6.72	14.88	55.56	46.91	
Democratic candidate		107 69.48	100 80.65	22 18.49	4 3.31	1 0.56	3 1.23	449
	1 0.43	2	0	32	72	43	72	222
Don't know	12 5.19			57 47.90				246
Total				119 10.15				1172
Cell Contents	ount cent							
Q	PID3 Democrat:	s Indep	endents	Republicar	ns Total			
Republican candidate	1! 2.9!			23 42.8				

N=1200 Registered Voters

Democratic candidate	418 82.28	22 18.49	8 1.48	448
Tea Party candidate	3 0.59	32 26.89	186 34.32	221
Don't know	72 14.17	57 47.90	116 21.40	245
Total	508 43.46	119 10.18	542 46.36	1169
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Republican candidate	259	0	0	0	259
	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Democratic candidate	0	452	0	0	 452
	0.00	100.00	0.00	0.00	
Tea Party candidate	0	0	223	0	223
·	0.00	0.00	100.00	0.00	
Don't know	0	0	0	266	266
	0.00	0.00	0.00	100.00	
Total	259	452	223	266	1200
	21.58	37.67	18.58	22.17	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	educ No HS	High school gra	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
publican candidate	10 10.00			76 23.31				259
mocratic candidate	36 36.00			116 35.58				453
ea Party candidate	15.00			60 18.40	18.87	21.49		223
on't know	39 39.00			74 22.70	21 19.81	33 13.64	19 16.96	266
otal	100 8.33		315 26.23	326 27.14	106 8.83	242 20.15	112 9.33	1201
	unt							
Column Perc	•							
	attend More th	nan once a week	Once a	week A few		onth Ond	ce or twice a	a year

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Republican candidate			58 25 . 1	1	29 18.95	69 21.04		257		
Democratic candidate		47 27.33	79 34.20	9	59 38.56		162 51.92	453		
Tea Party candidate		32 18.60	4: 17.7	1 5	39 25.49	71 21.65	38 12.18	221		
Don't know		42 24.42	53 22.94	3 4	26 16.99	82 25.00	62 19.87	265		
 Total		172 14.38	23 19.3	1 1	153 12.79	328 27.42	312 26.09	1196		
Cell Contents Cou Cou Cou Perce	 nt nt									
						Americano indÃČÂ∎gen				
Republican candidate	186 25.73	8 5.26	53 19.49	8 42.11			50.00	1 2 0 12.50	2 0 0 0.00	258
	199 27.52	110 72.37	122 44.85	7 36.84			50.00	1 8 0 50.00	3 4) 33.33	451
	177 24.48	4 2.63	31 11.40	2 10.53			(0.00) 3) 18.75	3 5 5 41.67	222
Don't know	161	30	66 24.26	2			(о з	3 3 5 25.00	265

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	723	152	272	19	2	16	12	11
	60.45	12.71	22.74	1.59	0.17	1.34	1.00	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Republican candidate	144 22.33	4 19.05	28 22.05	12 22.22	68 23.53	3 4.76	259
Democratic candidate	193 29.92	9 42.86	63 49.61	16 29.63	137 47.40	34 53.97	452
Tea Party candidate	157 24.34	4 19.05	15 11.81	8 14.81	27 9.34	12 19.05	223
Don't know	151 23.41	4 19.05	21 16.54	18 33.33	57 19.72	14 22.22	265
Total	645 53.79	21 1.75	127 10.59	54 4.50	289 24.10	63 5.25	1199

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
Republican candidate		151	258	
Democratic candidate		232 36.36	452	
Tea Party candidate	141 25.13	82 12.85	223	
Don't know		173 27.12	266	
Total		638 53.21	1199	
Cell Contents				
Column Perce	unt ent 			
Q	locate	Suburban	Rural	Total
Republican candidate	64	139 23.09		259
Democratic candidate			62	
Tea Party candidate	44 12.57	124 20.60	55 23.01	223

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	70 20.00	126 20.93	66 27.62	262
Total	350 29.39	602 50.55	239 20.07	1191
Cell Contents Column F	Count Percent			

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Republican candidate	46 17.04	88 25.66	36 29.03	22 15.94	66 20.50	258
Democratic candidate	105 38.89	123 35.86	41 33.06	68 49.28	112 34.78	449
Tea Party candidate	67 24.81	55 16.03	10 8.06	24 17.39	68 21.12	224
Don't know	52 19.26	77 22.45	37 29.84	24 17.39	76 23.60	266
Total	270 22.56	343 28.65	124 10.36	138 11.53	322 26.90	1197

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========	========	========	=========	
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Republican candidate		73 21.86			259
Democratic candidate		38.02			452
	10			52 24.53	223
Don't know		70 20.96		45 21.23	266
Total		334 27.83		212 17.67	1200

Q25. Tea Party Influence

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Too much influence	23 65.71	77 80.21	75 59.52	158 38.82	52 24.76	19 8.37	8 8.33	412
Too little influence	4 11.43	8 8.33	17 13.49	51 12.53	74 35.24	123 54.19	43 44.79	320

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

The right amount of influence		3 8.57	5 5.21	8 6.35	61 14.99	39 18.57	54 23.79	27 28.12	197
Don't know		5 14.29		26 20.63	33.66		31 13.66	18 18.75	268
Total		35 2.92	96 8.02	126 10.53	407 34.00	17.54	227 18.96	96 8.02	1197
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total					
Too much influence	174 68.50	38.82	79 14.82						
Too little influence	28 11.02	51 12.53	240 45.03	319					
The right amount of influence	16 6.30	61 14.99	120 22.51	197					
Don't know	36 14.17	137 33.66	94 17.64	267					
Total	254 21.27	407 34.09	533 44.64						

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q				Ind	LeanRep	-	-	Total
Too much influence		64	90	42	12	35	22	407
Too little influence	9.09	11.61	7.32	30 25.64	61.67	35.75	40.50	
The right amount of influence	22	12	7		20	34	81	
Don't know	19.91	39.35	13.82	31 26.50	11.67	25.70	16.94	
Total	231 19.79	155 13.28	123 10.54	117 10.03	120 10.28	179 15.34	242 20.74	1167
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q				Republica				
Too much influence	298	5	42		68 405			

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Too little influence	48 9.45	30 25.64	237 43.81	315
The right amount of influence	41 8.07	14 11.97	135 24.95	190
Don't know	124 24.41	31 26.50	101 18.67	256
Total	508 43.57	117 10.03	541 46.40	1166

Cell Contents
Count
Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
	-				
Too much influence	64	310	0	37	411
	24.81	68.58	0.00	14.07	
Too little influence	59	 42	 174	43	318
	22.87	9.29	78.03	16.35	
The right amount of influence	 77	32	44	44	 197
0	29.84	7.08	19.73	16.73	
 Don't know	 58	68	5	139	 270
	22.48	15.04	2.24	52.85	
Total	 258	 452	 223	263	 1196
	21.57	37.79	18.65	21.99	

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	educ No HS	High school gra	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Coo much influence			27.39		33.96	43.98	47.32	412
oo little influence	22		65	98	30	59	45	319
The right amount of influence								197
on't know	35 35.35		34.71	71 21.78	13.21	16.60	0.89	270
Cotal	99 8.26		314	326 27.21	106	241	112	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
}	attend More tha	an once a week	Once a	week A few	======= times a m	onth On	ce or twice	a year

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Too much influence		40 23.12	6: 26.9	5	41 26.80	108 33.03		413	
Too little influence		52 30.06	70 30.43) 3	51 33.33	94 28.75	50 16.08	317	
The right amount of influence		45 26.01	50 21.74) 1	19 12.42	53 16.21	31 9.97	198	
Don't know		36 20.81	48 20.8	3 7	42 27.45	72 22.02	68 21.86	266	
Total		173 14.49	230 19.20	C	153 12.81	327	311 26.05	1194	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q			-		Native American / An				
Too much influence	233 32.27	65 42.48	98 36.03	5 25.00		0 0.00	41.1	7 .8 33.3	4 412 3
Too little influence	236 32.69	14 9.15	52 19.12	6 30.00		1 33.33	11.7	2 76 58.3	7 318 3
The right amount of influence	125 17.31	16 10.46	47 17.28	5 25.00		1 33.33	29.4	5 1 0.0	0 199 0
Don't know	128 17.73	58 37.91	75 27.57	4 20.00		1		3	1 270

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	722	153	272	20	3	17	12	1199
	60.22	12.76	22.69	1.67	0.25	1.42	1.00	
		========		=======		========	=======	======

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Too much influence	179	5	58	16	123	30	411
	27.84	22.73	45.31	29.63	42.86	47.62	
Too little influence	214	4	25	12	53	11	319
	33.28	18.18	19.53	22.22	18.47	17.46	
The right amount of influence	111	7	15	12	41	11	 197
-	17.26	31.82	11.72	22.22	14.29	17.46	
Don't know	139	6	30	14	70	11	270
	21.62	27.27	23.44	25.93	24.39	17.46	
Total	643	22	128	 54	287	63	 1197
	53.72	1.84	10.69	4.51	23.98	5.26	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	gender Male	Female	Total	
Too much influence	212 37.72	200 31.40		
Too little influence	186 33.10	133 20.88	319	
The right amount of influence	93 16.55	16.48	198	
Don't know	71 12.63	199 31.24	270	
Total	562 46.87	637 53.13	1199	
Cell Contents				
 Count Column Percent 				
Q		Suburban		
Too much influence	150 43.23	202 33.55	54 22.59	406
Too little influence	65	172 28.57	80	317
The right amount of influence	56 16.14	98 16.28	41 17.15	195

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know 76 130 64 270 21.90 21.59 26.78			~ ^			10			
21.90 21.59 26.78 Total 347 602 239 1188 29.21 50.67 20.12 20.12 Cell Contents Count Column Percent	<u>۱</u>		Area Da	allas-Fort	Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	 T
21.90 21.59 26.78 Total 347 602 239 1188	 Colum	Count nn Percent							
	Cotal				1188				
)on't know				270				

Q	Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Too much influence	84	109	43	66	108	410
	31.23	31.69	34.68	48.53	33.54	
Too little influence	80	98	22	15	103	318
	29.74	28.49	17.74	11.03	31.99	
The right amount of influence	40	60	13	34	50	197
	14.87	17.44	10.48	25.00	15.53	
Don't know	65	77	46	21	61	270
	24.16	22.38	37.10	15.44	18.94	
Total	269	344	124	136	322	1195
	22.51	28.79	10.38	11.38	26.95	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========		========		
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Too much influence		115 34.43		65 30.81	412
Too little influence		79 23.65		67 31.75	319
The right amount of influence		50 14.97		43 20.38	198
Don't know		90 26.95		36 17.06	270
Total		334 27.86		211 17.60	1199

Political Figure Favorability Ratings

Q26. Ted Cruz Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

۱	Count	
۱	Column Percent	
I		

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
 Very favorable	3 8.82	0 0.00	1 0.81	26 6.42	58 27.75	130 57.52	57 58.76	275
Somewhat favorable	1	4	11	 52	52	43	19	182

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	2.9	94	4.26	8.8	37	12.84	24.88	19.03	19.59	
Neither favorable nor unfavora	2.:	94	9.57		71			23 10.18	9 9.28	160
Somewhat unfavorable	0.0	0 00	2		8	29	27	8	2 2.06	76
Very unfavorable	64.	22 71	80.85	64.	52		13.88	12 5.31	3 3.09	375
Don't know/No Opinion	20.1	7	3 3.19		7	70		10 4.42		121
Total	2.8		94 7.91	11 10.4		405 34.06	209 17.58	226 19.01	97 8.16	1189
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 										
Q	IDEOL Liberals			atives	Total					
Very favorable	5 1.98			245 46.05	276					
Somewhat favorable	16 6.35	52 12.84		114 21.43	182					
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	27	75 18.52		58	160					

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unfavorable	10 3.97	29 7.16	37 6.95	76
Very unfavorable	178 70.63	153 37.78	44 8.27	375
Don't know/No Opinion	16 6.35	70 17.28	34 6.39	120
Total	252 21.19	405 34.06	532 44.74	1189

Cell Contents |-----| Count | Column Percent | |-----|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable	9 3.90	3 1.97	4 3.20	22 18.97	68 57.14	39 21.91	126 52.28	271
Somewhat favorable	13 5.63	16 10.53	5 4.00	21 18.10	27 22.69	51 28.65	49 20.33	182
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	32 13.85	28 18.42	7 5.60	15 12.93	9 7.56	27 15.17	36 14.94	154
Somewhat unfavorable	13 5.63	7 4.61	4 3.20	11 9.48	9 7.56	21 11.80	10 4.15	75
Very unfavorable	149 64.50	72 47.37	88 70.40	36 31.03	4 3.36	14 7.87	7 2.90	370

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know/No Opinion	15 6.49	26 17.11	17 13.60	11 9.48	2 1.68	26 14.61	13 5.39	110
Total	231 19.88	152 13.08	125 10.76	116 9.98	119 10.24	178 15.32	241 20.74	1162

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

PTD3	

Q	PID3 Democrats	-	Republicans	
Very favorable	17 3.35	22 18.97	233 43.23	272
Somewhat favorable	33 6.51	21 18.10	127 23.56	181
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	66 13.02	15 12.93	72 13.36	153
Somewhat unfavorable	24 4.73	11 9.48	40 7.42	75
Very unfavorable	309 60.95	36 31.03	26 4.82	371
Don't know/No Opinion	58 11.44	11	41 7.61	
Total	507	116	539	1162

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

43.63 9.98 46.39

Cell Contents

1	Count	
1	Column Percent	

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Very favorable	57	13	160	47	277
	22.09	2.88	72.07	17.87	
Somewhat favorable	78	26	 45	34	183
	30.23	5.75	20.27	12.93	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	 51	 54	 9	48	 162
	19.77	11.95	4.05	18.25	
Somewhat unfavorable	30	22	4	21	 77
	11.63	4.87	1.80	7.98	
Very unfavorable	20	316	1	39	 376
	7.75	69.91	0.45	14.83	
Don't know/No Opinion	22	21	3	74	 120
-	8.53	4.65	1.35	28.14	
Total	258	452	222	263	 1195
	21.59	37.82	18.58	22.01	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Column Percent |

|-----|

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	•	•	•	Post-grad	
Very favorable		63 20.26	63 19.50	28 26.42	62 25.62	34 30.63	276
Somewhat favorable	10 10.10	56		16	31	15	182
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	6 6.06		47 14.55				162
Somewhat unfavorable	1 1.01	4.18	27 8.36	7.55	7.44	8.11	76
Very unfavorable	33 33.33	79		33	90	43	376
Don't know/No Opinion	23 23.23	33 10.61	34 10.53			0 0.00	120
Total	99 8.31	311 26.09	323 27.10	106 8.89			1192
Cell Contents							
Count Column Percent 							

attend

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	More than once a we	ek	Once a week	A few	times a month	Once or twice a	year	Never	Total	
Very favorable	31		57 24.89		34 22.08				275	
Somewhat favorable	23.1	40 26	45 19.65		25 16.23		46 14.20	26 8.36	182	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	11.	20 63	35 15.28		32 20.78		42 12.96	34 10.93	163	
Somewhat unfavorable	5.1	9 23	18 7.86		12 7.79		18 5.56	18 5.79	75	
Very unfavorable	19.	33 19	60 26.20		33 21.43		99 30.56	150 48.23	375	
Don't know/No Opinion	9.	16	14 6.11		18 11.69		44 13.58	28 9.00	120	
Total	1 14	45	229 19.24		154 12.94		324 27.23	26.13	1190	
Cell Contents Count Count Column Percent										
Q	race White / Blanco Bla		-				====== ÃČÂ∎ge	Mixed	Other	===== Tota
Very favorable	225 31.38 1	3 .96	40 14.71	3 14.29		2	1 5.00	1 5.88		277

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat favorable		117 16.32	10 10.4	6 13.	38 97 1				1 25.00	4 23.53	4 33.33	184
Neither favorable nor unfavorable				1 6 16.					1	2	0 0.00	162
Somewhat unfavorable		42 5.86	1 7.1	1 : 9 7.	20 35 1	3 4.29			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	76
Very unfavorable		195 27.20	63 41.18	3 1 8 37.	01 13 1	4 9.05			1 25.00	9 52.94	4 33.33	377
Don't know/No Opinion		61 8.51	29 18.9	9 5 10.1	28 29	1 4.76			0 0.00	1 5.88	0 0.00	120
Total		717	153	3 2 9 22.	72	21			4 0.33	17 1.42	12 1.00	1196
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 												
Q	marital Married	Separa	ated	Divorced	Wido	wed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total			
Very favorable	191 29.70	38	8 3.10	14 11.11	29	16 .63	36 12.50	11 18.03	276			
Somewhat favorable	117 18.20	C	0 0.00	21 16.67	24	13 .07	27 9.38	5 8.20	183			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	72		3	15		8		7 11.48	162			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unfavorable	34 5.29	2 9.52	13 10.32	5 9.26	21 7.29	2 3.28	77
Very unfavorable	177 27.53	4 19.05	55 43.65	8 14.81	104 36.11	27 44.26	375
Don't know/No Opinion	52 8.09	4 19.05	8 6.35	4 7.41	43 14.93	9 14.75	120
Total	643 53.90	21 1.76	126 10.56	54 4.53	288 24.14	61 5.11	1193

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Very favorable	163 29.21	114 17.90	277
Somewhat favorable	89 15.95	94 14.76	183
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	58 10.39	105 16.48	163
Somewhat unfavorable	28 5.02	48 7.54	76
Very unfavorable	192	184	376

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

		28.89		
Don't know/No Opinion	28	92 14.44	120	
Total		637 53.31	1195	
Cell Contents			=====	
 Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very favorable		150 24.96		276
Somewhat favorable	47 13.58	93 15.47		183
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		69 11.48		161
Somewhat unfavorable		42 6.99		
Very unfavorable		31.78		
Don't know/No Opinion		56 9.32		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	346	601	238	1185
	29.20	50.72	20.08	
=======================================				=====
Cell Contents				
Count				
Column Percent				

_____ METRO Q Houston Area Dallas-Fort Worth Area San Antonio Area Austin Area Another Part of TX Total Very favorable 72 72 21 26 86 26.67 21.05 16.94 19.26 26.88 Somewhat favorable 41 60 22 15 45 14.06 15.19 17.54 17.7411.11 _____ _____ _____ 42 44 23 14 Neither favorable nor unfavorable 39 12.87 10.37 15.56 18.55 12.19 _____ -----26 6 6 Somewhat unfavorable 15 23 5.56 7.60 4.84 4.44 7.19 _____ _____ Very unfavorable 80 59 92 108 34 31.58 29.63 27.42 43.70 28.75 -------Don't know/No Opinion 20 32 18 15 35 7.41 9.36 14.52 10.94 11.11 270 342 Total 124 135 320 22.67 28.72 10.41 11.34 26.87

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

356

277

183

162

76

373

120

1191

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q				65+	
Very favorable	11		124	72	
Somewhat favorable		14.41	15.07		
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	56		37	18	
Somewhat unfavorable		28 8.41	5.68		
Very unfavorable	48		172	64	
Don't know/No Opinion	17.53	45 13.51	6.55		121
Total	194		458	210	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Q27. John Cornyn Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very favorable	2 6.06	1 1.05	0 0.00	11 2.71	13 6.19	35 15.28	22 22.92	84
Somewhat favorable	1 3.03	2 2.11	7 5.60	40 9.85	62 29.52	78 34.06	23 23.96	213

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavora	12.	12		5.60		51 24.29	47 20.52	16 16.67	271
Somewhat unfavorable	9.0	3	14	26	53		33	9 9.38	178
Very unfavorable	42.4	42		3.00	12.81	8 3.81		12 12.50	183
Don't know/No Opinion	27.3	9 27	17 17.89 20	25 0.00	141 34.73	36 17.14	23 10.04	14 14.58	265
Total		33	95		406	210 17.59	229	96 8.04	1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q			Conservatives						
Very favorable		11 2.71	69 12.90	83					
Somewhat favorable	10 3.92	40 9.85	163 30.47	,					
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	48 18.82		114 21.31	271					

82

15.33

179

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unfavorable

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

44

17.25

53

13.05
Very unfavorable	99 38.82	52 12.81	33 6.17	184
Don't know/No Opinion	51 20.00	141 34.73	74 13.83	266
Total	255 21.32	406 33.95	535 44.73	1196

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable	9 3.88	0 0.00		4 3.39	7 5.88	11 6.15	48 19.75	83
Somewhat favorable	10 4.31	6 3.90	4 3.25	12 10.17		55 30.73	88 36.21	211
			17.07					265
Somewhat unfavorable	33 14.22	25 16.23	26	23 19.49		17	20 8.23	177
Very unfavorable		20 12.99	32 26.02	23 19.49	0.10	7 3.91	2.88	179
Don't know/No Opinion	46	58	36	27	12	48	26	253

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	19.83	37.66	29.27	22.88	10.08	26.82	10.70	
Total	232 19.86	154 13.18	123 10.53	118	119 10.19	179 15.33	243 20.80	1168
		=======	=======	========	=======	========	=======	

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Very favorable	13 2.56	4 3.39		83
Somewhat favorable	20 3.94	12 10.17	178 32.90	210
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		24.58	21.26	264
Somewhat unfavorable	84		70	177
Very unfavorable	132 25.98	23 19.49	25 4.62	180
Don't know/No Opinion	139 27.36	27 22.88	87 16.08	253
Total	508 43.53	118	541	1167

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Very favorable	34	13	17	20	 84
	13.28	2.87		7.52	
Somewhat favorable	82	19	77	35	213
	32.03	4.19		13.16	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	69	97	31	76	273 2
	26.95	21.41	13.84	28.57	
Somewhat unfavorable	12	83	58	25	 178
	4.69	18.32	25.89	9.40	
Very unfavorable	7	138	25	13	 183
	2.73	30.46	11.16	4.89	
Don't know/No Opinion	52	103	16	97	268 -
-	20.31	22.74	7.14		
Total	256	453		266	 1199
	21.35	37.78	18.68	22.19	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school grad	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Very favorable	5		29		3		12	 84
	5.00			4.63			10.71	
Somewhat favorable	15					46		213
	15.00				20.95		21.43	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable			 92			46		 272
	18.00			21.30				
Somewhat unfavorable	10		 37	47			19	 179
	10.00			14.51			16.96	
 Very unfavorable	9				15		24	
Don't know/No Opinion	43		 77				12	
	43.00	:			21.90			
Fotal	100		315				112	
	8.35	:	26.29	27.05	8.76	20.20	9.35	
Cell Contents								
 Count								
Column Percent								
	attend							
Q		nan once a week	Once a	a week A few	times a mo	onth On	ce or twice a	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Very favorable		17 9.77	20 8.70)	9 5.88	27 8.28	11 3.55	84	
Somewhat favorable		43 24.71	51 22.17	7	32 20.92		31 10.00	212	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		47 27.01	62 26.96	2	40 26.14	71 21.78	53 17.10	273	
Somewhat unfavorable		24 13.79	25 10.87	5	17 11.11	50 15.34	61 19.68	177	
Very unfavorable		14 8.05	28 12.17	3	17 11.11	44 13.50	79 25.48	182	
Don't know/No Opinion		29 16.67	44 19.13	1 3	38 24.84	79 24.23	75 24.19	265	
Total		174 14.59	230 19.28)	153 12.82	326	310 25.98	1193	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American	=====================================	Mixed	Other	===== Total
Very favorable	57	5 3.27	17 6.23	2 10.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	2 18.18	83
Somewhat favorable	160 22.16	10 6.54	37 13.55	3 15.00		0 0.00	2 12.50	1 9.09	213

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavorable		18.98	28.7	76 30.							-	273
Somewhat unfavorable		117 16.20	1 10.4	16 16 12.	33 09 10.	2 00			3 75.00	5 31.25	18.18	178
Very unfavorable		120 16.62	2 15.0	23)3 12.	35 82 5.	1 00			0 0.00	2 12.50	2 18.18	183
Don't know/No Opinion		131	5	55	68	6			1	4	4	269
Total		722 60.22	15 12.7	53 2 76 22.	73 77 1.	20 67			4 0.33	16 1.33	11 0.92	1199
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 												
 Q		-				-		Domestic Partnership	Total			
Very favorable	52 8.05	9	2 9.09	7 5.47	16.9	9 10 8 3.4	0 7	4 6.45	84			
Somewhat favorable	132 20.43	18	4 8.18	19 14.84	1 18.8	0 4 7 14.24	1 4	6 9.68	212			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	143		6	30		7 7	1	15 24.19	272			
Somewhat unfavorable	114		2	14		8 34	4	7	179			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	17.65	9.09	10.94	15.09	11.81	11.29	
Very unfavorable	93	0	27	8	39	16	183
	14.40	0.00	21.09	15.09	13.54	25.81	
Don't know/No Opinion	112	8	31	11	93	14	269
	17.34	36.36	24.22	20.75	32.29	22.58	
Total	646	22	128	53	288	 62	1199
	53.88	1.83	10.68	4.42	24.02	5.17	

			I
1		Count	I
I	Column	Percent	I
			۱

			======
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Very favorable		41 6.43	84
Somewhat favorable	121 21.57	14.42	213
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		159 24.92	272
Somewhat unfavorable	102	77 12.07	179
Very unfavorable		82 12.85	183

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know/No Opinion	81 14.44	187 29.31	268	
Total	46.79			
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very favorable		42 7.00		84
Somewhat favorable	50 14.33	121 20.17	41 17.15	212
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		107 17.83		272
Somewhat unfavorable	48 13.75	96 16.00	34 14.23	178
Very unfavorable		94 15.67		183
Don't know/No Opinion		140 23.33	54 22.59	
Total		600 50.51		1188

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I		Count	
I	Column	Percent	

	METRO					
Q	Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very favorable	18	22	14	6	24	84
	6.67	6.41	11.20	4.41	7.43	
Somewhat favorable	43	70	16	23	60	212
	15.93	20.41	12.80	16.91	18.58	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	48	85	37	29	73	272
	17.78		29.60	21.32	22.60	
Somewhat unfavorable	49	50	14	24	43	180
	18.15	14.58	11.20	17.65	13.31	
Very unfavorable	49	 50	14	26	42	181
·	18.15		11.20	19.12	13.00	
Don't know/No Opinion	63	66	30	28	81	268
-	23.33	19.24	24.00	20.59	25.08	
Total	270	343	125	136	323	 1197
	22.56	28.65	10.44	11.36	26.98	

Cell Contents

|-----| Count | 1 Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=======	========	========		
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very favorable		4.50	7.83		84
Somewhat favorable	25 12.95	55 16.52	77 16.74	55	212
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	59		96	26	272
Somewhat unfavorable	6.22	40 12.01	19.13		179
Very unfavorable	18	43 12.91	83	39	183
Don't know/No Opinion	38.34	89 26.73	17.39		268
Total	193		460	212	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q28. Rick Perry Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very favorable	2 5.88	6 6.38	1 0.79	34 8.48	28 13.33	81 35.53	46 48.42	198
Somewhat favorable	1 2.94	3 3.19	7 5.51	65 16.21	73 34.76	80 35.09	26 27.37	255

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavora	5.8		1 1.06	24 18.90		37 17.62	33 14.47	8 8.42	161
Somewhat unfavorable	5.8	2 38	11 11.70	17 13.39	78 19.45	43 20.48	17 7.46	6 6.32	174
Very unfavorable	67.6	23 65	72 76.60	77 60.63	124 30.92	25 11.90	13 5.70	4 4.21	338
Don't know/No Opinion	11.7	4	1	1	44	4 1.90	4 1.75	5 5.26	63
Total	2.8	34 36	94 7.91	127 10.68	401 33.73	210 17.66	228 19.18	95 7.99	1189
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 									
Q		Moderates		ives To	otal				
Very favorable	10 3.94	34 8.48	29	9.03	199				
Somewhat favorable	11 4.33	65 16.21	33	180 3.71	256				
	26 10.24	56 13.97	14	78 4.61	160				
Somewhat unfavorable	30 11.81	78 19.45		66 2.36	174				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Very unfavorable	172 67.72	124 30.92	42 7.87	338
Don't know/No Opinion	5 1.97	44 10.97	13 2.43	62
Total	254 21.36	401 33.73	534 44.91	1189

	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable			5 4.10			33 18.54		195
Somewhat favorable	14 6.09	16 10.46	11	23 19.49	56 46.67	60 33.71	75 30.99	255
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	27 11.74	21 13.73	9 7.38	18 15.25	17 14.17	31 17.42	32 13.22	155
Somewhat unfavorable	28	34	14 11.48	23	14	35 19.66	21 8.68	169
Very unfavorable		56 36.60	76 62.30		9 7.50	11 6.18	8 3.31	333
Don't know/No Opinion	11	13	7	9	1	8	7	56

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	4.78	8.50	5.74	7.63	0.83	4.49	2.89	
Total	230	153	122	118	120	178	242	1163
	19.78 	13.16	10.49	10.15	10.32	15.31	20.81	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

	PID3				
Q	Democrats	Independents	Republicans		
Very favorable	30		155	195	
Somewhat favorable	41 8.12		191 35.37	255	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		15.25	14.81		
Somewhat unfavorable	76		69		
Very unfavorable	270 53.47	35 29.66		334	
Don't know/No Opinion	31 6.14	9 7.63	16 2.96	56	
Total		118	540		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Very favorable	71 27.52	24 5.35		41 15.47	200
Somewhat favorable	87 33.72	 33 7.35	90	48 18.11	258
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	45 17.44	47 10.47	32	39 14.72	163
Somewhat unfavorable	33 12.79	71 15.81	24 10.76	46 17.36	174
Very unfavorable	17 6.59	267 59.47	13	40 15.09	337
Don't know/No Opinion	5 1.94	7 1.56	0 0.00	51 19.25	63
Total	258 21.59	449 37.57	223 18.66	265 22.18	1195

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school gradu	late	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Very favorable	20		61		12		16	201
	20.20	19						
Somewhat favorable	13			67				257
	13.13			20.74				
Neither favorable nor unfavorable			61				 12	
	10.10	19	.30	11.15	10.58	13.33	10.81	
Somewhat unfavorable	 19		47	49				
	19.19	14						
 Very unfavorable	24		73	94	30	76	 41	 338
		23					36.94	
Don't know/No Opinion	13			18				
	13.13	4		5.57				
 Total	99			323				
	8.30	26	5.49	27.07	8.72	20.12	9.30	
Cell Contents								
 Count								
Column Percent								
	attend		=====					
Q		an once a week O	nce a	week Afewt	times a mo	onth On	ce or twice	a vear

N=1200 Registered Voters

Very favorable		44 25.58	42 18.34		32 21.19	54 16.51	27 8.68	199	
Somewhat favorable		45 26.16	68 29.69	1	29 19.21	53 16.21		257	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		17 9.88	40 17.47		26 17.22	48 14.68	29 9.32	160	
Somewhat unfavorable		21 12.21	26 11.35		25 16.56	53 16.21	49 15.76	174	
Very unfavorable		34 19.77	45 19.65			92 28.13	135 43.41	339	
Don't know/No Opinion		11	8 8 3.49	1	6 3.97	27 8.26	9 2.89	61	
Total		172 14.45	229 19.24)	151 12.69	327 27.48	311 26.13	1190	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American	=====================================	Mixed	Other	===== Total
Very favorable	135 18.75	5 3.29	55 20.15	2 9.52		0 0.00	1 6.25	2 18.18	200
Somewhat favorable	182 25.28	14 9.21	41 15.02	6 28.57		3 100.00	7 43.75	5 45.45	258

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavorable		11.11	19.0	16.		3		0.00		0 0.00	162
Somewhat unfavorable		95	2	26	50	1		0	2	0	174
Very unfavorable		204 28,33	5 36.1	5 8 25.	69 27 19.0	4 5		0 0.00	4 25.00	4 36.36	340
Don't know/No Opinion		24	2	23	13	1		0	1	0	
 Total		720 60.20	15 12.7	52 2 71 22.	73 2 83 1.7	1		3 0.25	16 1.34	11 0.92	1196
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				-	Domestic Partnership				
Very favorable	131 20.40	19	4 9.05	18 14.17	12 22.64	25 8.74	10 15.87	200			
Somewhat favorable	161 25.08	4	1 4.76	23 18.11	13 24.53	50 17.48	9 14.29	257			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	82 12.77	14	3 1.29	11 8.66	7 13.21	54 18.88	5 7.94	162			
Somewhat unfavorable	101			14				172			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	15.73	23.81	11.02	13.21	12.24	15.87	
Very unfavorable	137 21.34	7 33.33	56 44.09	12 22.64	101 35.31	26 41.27	339
Don't know/No Opinion	30 4.67	1 4.76	5 3.94	2 3.77	21 7.34	3 4.76	62
Total	642 53.86	21 1.76	127 10.65	53 4.45	286 23.99	63 5.29	1192

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q		Female	Total
Very favorable	97 17.35	103 16.19	200
Somewhat favorable	131 23.43	127 19.97	258
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		83 13.05	162
Somewhat unfavorable	81	93 14.62	174
Very unfavorable	163 29.16	175 27.52	338

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know/No Opinion	8 1.43	55 8.65	63	
Total	559 46.78	636 53.22	1195	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q		Suburban		Total
Very favorable	50	99 16.58	50	199
Somewhat favorable	51 14.57		63	257
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	45 12.86	81 13.57		160
Somewhat unfavorable	60 17.14	78 13.07		174
Very unfavorable		164 27.47		332
Don't know/No Opinion		32 5.36		
Total		597 50.38		1185

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
Very favorable	41 15.36	50	25	17 12.41	67 20.87	200
Somewhat favorable	60 22.47	20100	16 12.90	23 16.79	71 22.12	258
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	42 15.73	43 12.50	28 22.58	14 10.22	34 10.59	161
Somewhat unfavorable	37 13.86	49 14.24		24 17.52	47 14.64	174
Very unfavorable	73 27.34	97 28.20	28	55 40.15	84 26.17	337
Don't know/No Opinion	14 5.24	17 4.94	10 8.06	4 2.92	18 5.61	63
Total	267 22.38	344 28.83	124 10.39	137 11.48	321 26.91	1193

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========		=======		
	AGEG				
Q				65+	
Very favorable				52	
	6.74	15.66	18.08	24.53	
Somewhat favorable	39	80	93	47	259
			20.26	22.17	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable					
			9.37		
Somewhat unfavorable	29	 47	68	 30	174
	15.03	14.16	14.81	14.15	
Very unfavorable	47			 58	338
5			33.77		
Don't know/No Opinion					63
· · ·			3.70		
 Total				212	
			38.38		
	========	========	=======	========	======

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q29. Greg Abbott Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very favorable	2 6.06	1 1.06	2 1.60	29 7.14	41 19.52	81 35.37	34 35.42	190
Somewhat favorable	1 3.03	4 4.26	8 6.40	45 11.08	59 28.10	87 37.99	29 30.21	233

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavora	9.0			27 60	118 29.06	52 24.76	39 17.03	17 17.71	270
Somewhat unfavorable	6.0	2 06	20 21.28 28	35 8.00	51 12.56	17 8.10	5 2.18	0 0.00	130
Very unfavorable	48.4	16 48	48 51.06 26	33 5.40	47 11.58	8 3.81	2 0.87	2 2.08	156
Don't know/No Opinion	27.2	9 27	7	20 5.00	116	33	15 6.55	14 14.58	214
Total		33		125).48	406 34.03	210 17.60	229 19.20	96 8.05	1193
Cell Contents Count Column Percent									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	s Total					
Very favorable	6 2.37	29 7.14	156 29.10)					
Somewhat favorable	13 5.14	45 11.08	176 32.84	3 234					
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	44 17.39	118 29.06	108 20.15	8 270					
Somewhat unfavorable	57 22.53	51 12.56	22 4.10						

N=1200 Registered Voters

Very unfavorable	97 38.34	47 11.58	11 2.05	155
Don't know/No Opinion	36 14.23	116 28.57	63 11.75	215
Total	253 21.17	406 33.97	536 44.85	1195

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem		LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable	14 6.09	2	5 4.13	8	29	41 22.78	90	189
Somewhat favorable	15 6.52		5 4.13		49 40.50			233
	42 18.26	48 31.17	24 19.83	39 32.50	22 18.18	42 23.33	44 18.18	261
Somewhat unfavorable	46	22 14.29	28	17	6 4.96		4	128
Very unfavorable		18 11.69	28.10	14 11.67		3 1.67		153
Don't know/No Opinion	30	50	25	23	15	36	25	204

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	13.04	32.47	20.66	19.17	12.40	20.00	10.33	
Total	230	154	121	120	121	180	242	1168
	19.69 =====	13.18	10.36 ======	10.27 ======	10.36	15.41 =======	20.72	======

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Very favorable	21		160	189
Somewhat favorable	34 6.71	19 15.83	179 33.09	232
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		32.50	19.96	261
Somewhat unfavorable	97 19.13	17 14.17	15 2.77	129
Very unfavorable	135		-	153
Don't know/No Opinion		23 19.17		204
Total		120	541	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Very favorable	77	16	 69	28	 190
	29.73	3.55		10.57	
Somewhat favorable	74	24	92	46	236
	28.57	5.32		17.36	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	60	101		73	270 2
	23.17	22.39	16.07	27.55	
Somewhat unfavorable	8	102	3	17	130
	3.09	22.62	1.34	6.42	
Very unfavorable	5	139	3	9	156
	1.93	30.82	1.34	3.40	
Don't know/No Opinion	35	69	21	92	217
-	13.51	15.30	9.38	34.72	
Total	259	451	 224	265	 1199
	21.60	37.61	18.68	22.10	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school gra	duate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Very favorable	22 22.22		15.29	36 11.08	12.26	19.50	21.24	190
Somewhat favorable	7 7.07		59	69 21.23	26	45	30	236
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	17 17.17			84 25.85	24.53	17.01		
Somewhat unfavorable			36		12	37	12	
Very unfavorable	13 13.13			12.92		16.18	17.70	
Don't know/No Opinion	38 38.38		59 18.79	62 19.08	16 15.09	32 13.28	10 8.85	217
Cotal	99 8.26		314	325 27.13	106	241	113	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	attend	nan once a week						

N=1200 Registered Voters

Very favorable		37 21.64	50 21.74	Ł	24 15.58	51 15.64		190	
Somewhat favorable		48 28.07	48 20.87	}	31 20.13	55 16.87	52 16.67	234	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		41 23.98	56 24.35	5	38 24.68	75 23.01	59 18.91	269	
Somewhat unfavorable		17 9.94	15 6.52	5	15 9.74	36 11.04	45 14.42	128	
Very unfavorable		9 5.26	22 9.57	2	16 10.39	43 13.19	66 21.15	156	
Don't know/No Opinion		19 11.11	39 16.96) ;	30 19.48	66 20.25	62 19.87	216	
 Total		171 14.33	230 19.28)	154 12.91	326	312 26.15	1193	
Cell Contents									
Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American		Mixed	Other	Total
Very favorable	146	6 3.92	35 12.87	3 15.00		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	190
Somewhat favorable	164 22.81		45 16.54	5 25.00		1 33.33	4 25.00	4 36.36	235

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavorable		18.92	29.4	1 27.	94 15.0	3 0		66.67	3 18.75	27.27	268
Somewhat unfavorable		65 9.04	2 16.3	25 34 12.	35 87 5.0	1 0		0 0.00	4 25.00	0	130
Very unfavorable		98 13.63	3 20.2	31 26 8.	22 09 10.0	2 0		0 0.00	2 12.50		155
Don't know/No Opinion		110	3	34	59	6		0	3	4	216
Total		719 60.22	15 12.8	53 2 31 22.	72 2 78 1.6	0 8		3 0.25	16 1.34	11 0.92	1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q		-				•	Domestic Partnership				
Very favorable	120 18.66	18	4 8.18	18 14.06	8 15.09	33 11.42	7 11.29	190			
Somewhat favorable	164 25.51	4	1 1.55	18 14.06	13 24.53	34 11.76	6 9.68	236			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	136		4	33	9	69		269			
Somewhat unfavorable	69		1	13	4	33	11	131			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	10.73	4.55	10.16	7.55	11.42	17.74	
Very unfavorable	67	3	29	5	40	10	154
	10.42	13.64	22.66	9.43	13.84	16.13	
Don't know/No Opinion	87	9	17	14	80	10	217
	13.53	40.91	13.28	26.42	27.68	16.13	
Total	643	22	128	 53	289	62	1197
	53.72	1.84	10.69	4.43	24.14	5.18	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q		Female	Total
Very favorable	102	89 13.95	191
Somewhat favorable	122 21.71	114 17.87	236
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		23.51	
Somewhat unfavorable	61		
Very unfavorable	90 16.01	65 10.19	155

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know/No Opinion	67 11.92	151 23.67	218	
Total		638 53.17	1200	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q		Suburban		
Very favorable	44 12.61	99 16.45	47 19.83	
Somewhat favorable	58	119 19.77	57 24.05	234
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	87	128 21.26	54	269
Somewhat unfavorable	42 12.03	70 11.63	18 7.59	130
Very unfavorable	68 19.48	67 11.13	20 8.44	155
Don't know/No Opinion		119 19.77		
Total		602 50.67		1188

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I		Count	
I	Column	Percent	

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very favorable	42 15.56		13 10.57	21	 63 19.50	191
Somewhat favorable	56 20.74	69 20.12	25 20.33	26 18.98	61 18.89	237
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	55 20.37	89 25.95	39 31.71	20 14.60	64 19.81	267
Somewhat unfavorable	38 14.07	35 10.20	9 7.32	20 14.60	28 8.67	130
Very unfavorable	36 13.33	40 11.66	13 10.57	29 21.17	35 10.84	153
Don't know/No Opinion	43 15.93	58 16.91	24 19.51	21 15.33	72 22.29	218
Total	270 22.58	343 28.68	123 10.28	137 11.45	323 27.01	1196

Cell Contents

|-----| Count | 1 Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	=========				
	AGEG				
Q	18-29			65+	
Very favorable				51	
	6.63	13.77	17.43	24.06	
Somewhat favorable	24	68	88	56	236
	12.24		19.17		
Neither favorable nor unfavorable					271
	33.67	26.05	20.70	10.85	
Somewhat unfavorable	21	27	62	21	131
			13.51	9.91	
Very unfavorable				 35	
	8.67	9.58	15.69	16.51	
Don't know/No Opinion	55		62		217
-			13.51		
 Total				212	
			38.22		
	========	=======	=======	========	======

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q30. Wendy Davis Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very favorable	22 64.71	50 53.19	49 39.20	85 21.04	7 3.37	3 1.33	9 9.38	225
Somewhat favorable	5 14.71	33 35.11	39 31.20	90 22.28	37 17.79	9 3.98	5 5.21	218

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Neither favorable nor unfavora	0.0	0 00	5 5.32	20 16.00	88 21.78	41 19.71	27 11.95	11 11.46	192
Somewhat unfavorable	0.0		1 1.06	0 0.00	11 2.72	30 14.42	35 15.49	7 7.29	84
Very unfavorable	0.0	0	2	2 1.60	34	67 32.21	130 57.52	49 51.04	284
Don't know/No Opinion	20.5	7		15 12.00	96 23.76	26 12.50	22 9.73		184
Total	2.8	36	7.92	10.53	34.04	208 17.52		96 8.09	1187
Cell Contents Count Column Percent									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservati	ves To	otal				
Very favorable	121 47.64	85 21.04	3	19 3.58	225				
Somewhat favorable	77 30.31	90 22.28		51 9.60	218				
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	26	88 21.78		79 4.88	193				
Somewhat unfavorable	1 0.39	11 2.72	13	73 3.75	85				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
Very unfavorable	4 1.57	34 8.42	246 46.33	284
Don't know/No Opinion	25 9.84	96 23.76	63 11.86	184
Total	254 21.36	404 33.98	531 44.66	1189

		-
1	Count	Ι
1	Column Percent	Ι
		-

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable		31 20.26		15 12.61	0 0.00	1 0.57	4 1.67	223
Somewhat favorable	69 29.74	53 34.64	32 25.81		7 5.83		15 6.25	212
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	8.19	37 24.18	12.90		17 14.17			189
Somewhat unfavorable	2 0.86	0	3 2.42	7	16	20 11.36	38	86
Very unfavorable	2 0.86	5 3.27	0 0.00	28 23.53	68 56.67	64 36.36	116 48.33	283
Don't know/No Opinion	21	27	20	22	12	34	35	171

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	9.05	17.65	16.13	18.49	10.00	19.32	14.58	
Total	232	153	124	119	120	176	240	1164
	19.93	13.14	10.65	10.22	10.31	15.12	20.62	
=======================================	=======================================	===========	==========	=========	===========	=========	========	=====

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	PID3			
Q		Independents		Total
Very favorable			0.93	223
Somewhat favorable	154	23 19.33	35	212
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		20.17	17.35	189
Somewhat unfavorable	5	7 5.88	74	86
Very unfavorable	7 1.38		248 46.27	283
Don't know/No Opinion		22 18.49	81 15.11	
Total		119	536	1163

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Bepublican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
بر 					
Very favorable	3	209	2	11	225
	1.18	46.24		4.15	
Somewhat favorable	23	155	10	31	219
	9.02	34.29	4.48	11.70	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	68	51	 29	46	 194
	26.67	11.28	13.00	17.36	
Somewhat unfavorable	38	4	 29	15	 86
	14.90	0.88	13.00	5.66	
Very unfavorable	83	1	138	64	286
-	32.55	0.22	61.88	24.15	
Don't know/No Opinion	40	32	 15	98	 185
-	15.69	7.08	6.73	36.98	
Total	255	452	223	265	 1195
	21.34	37.82	18.66	22.18	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	educ No HS	High school grad	uate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Very favorable	14 14.00		7.25	56 17.39	19.81	23.65		224
Somewhat favorable	21 21.00	10	53	57	21	38	29	219
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	14 14.00	20		54 16.77	16.98	14.94		194
Somewhat unfavorable	4 4.00		20		8	19	12	
Very unfavorable	22 22.00	20	0.13		21.70	24.48		
Don't know/No Opinion	25 25.00	18	59 8.85	50 15.53	15 14.15	32 13.28	5 4.42	186
rotal	100 8.37		313	322 26.95	106	241	113	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 								
Q	attend	nan once a week (

N=1200 Registered Voters

Very favorable		27 15.52	34 14.85		16 10.46	57 17.48	89 28.90	223	
Somewhat favorable		19 10.92	43 18.78		33 21.57	60 18.40	64 20.78	219	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		32 18.39	46 20.09		29 18.95	48 14.72	40 12.99	195	
Somewhat unfavorable		13 7.47	14 6.11		11 7.19	22 6.75	25 8.12	85	
Very unfavorable		63 36.21	61 26.64		33 21.57	73 22.39	55 17.86	285	
Don't know/No Opinion		20 11.49	31 13.54		31 20.26		35 11.36	183	
 Total		174 14.62	229 19.24		153 12.86	326 27.39	308 25.88	1190	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent									
Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americ	=====================================	Mixed	Other	Tota
Very favorable		42 27.45	50 18.32	4 20.00		1 33.33	4 23.53	0 0.00	225
Somewhat favorable	91	54	57	7		0	5	5	219

20.88 35.00

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

12.69 35.29

0.00

29.41 41.67

Neither favorable nor unfavorable			13.7	73 27.	47 0.0				3 17.65	0 0.00	194
Somewhat unfavorable		70 9.76	1.3	2 31 4.	11 03 10.0	2 0		0 0.00	1	0 0.00	86
Very unfavorable		233 32.50	0.6	1 55 13.	38 92 10.0	2 0		1 33.33	3 17.65	7 58.33	285
Don't know/No Opinion		105 14.64	3 21.5	33 57 15.	42 38 25.0	5 0		0 0.00	1 5.88	0 0.00	186
Total		717 60.00	15 12.8	53 2 30 22.	73 2 85 1.6	0 7		3 0.25	17 1.42	12 1.00	1195
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 											
Q							Domestic Partnership				
Very favorable	100 15.55	٤	2 3.70	33 25.78	9 16.98	54 18.88	26 41.27	224			
Somewhat favorable	102 15.86	30	7 0.43	28 21.88	6 11.32	68 23.78	8 12.70	219			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	99 15.40	1	4 7.39	18 14.06	7 13.21	54 18.88	12 19.05	194			
Somewhat unfavorable	60			10	2		1	86			

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	9.33	4.35	7.81	3.77	4.20	1.59	
Very unfavorable	198 30.79	2 8.70	21 16.41	18 33.96	39 13.64	8 12.70	286
Don't know/No Opinion	84 13.06	7 30.43	18 14.06	11 20.75	59 20.63	8 12.70	187
Total	643 53.76	23 1.92	128 10.70	53 4.43	286 23.91	63 5.27	1196

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

		========	
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Very favorable		117 18.45	224
Somewhat favorable		109 17.19	219
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	82 14.67	112 17.67	194
Somewhat unfavorable	48 8.59	37 5.84	85
Very unfavorable	153 27.37	132 20.82	285

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know/No Opinion	59 10.55	127 20.03	186	
Total		634 53.14	1193	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 				
Q		Suburban		
Very favorable	86 24.71	106 17.73	31 13.03	
Somewhat favorable	91	97 16.22	26 10.92	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	63		45	
Somewhat unfavorable	20 5.75	43 7.19		85
Very unfavorable	50 14.37	168 28.09		286
Don't know/No Opinion		98 16.39		
Total			238	1184

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Cell Contents

I		Count	
I	Column	Percent	

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very favorable	52 19.40	 72 20.99		 31 23.13	49 15.31	221
Somewhat favorable	44 16.42	73 21.28	22 17.74		45 14.06	218
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	46 17.16	40 11.66	30	22 16.42	56 17.50	194
Somewhat unfavorable	15 5.60	30 8.75	4 3.23	 7 5.22	29 9.06	85
Very unfavorable	64 23.88	93 27.11		23 17.16	78 24.38	285
Don't know/No Opinion	47 17.54	35 10.20		17 12.69	63 19.69	186
Total	268 22.54	343 28.85		134	320 26.91	1189

Cell Contents

|-----| Count | 1 Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========	========	========	========	
Q	AGEG	20-44	15-61	65+	Total
	10-29				
Very favorable	32	55	96	41	224
	16.67	16.62	20.96	19.43	
Somewhat favorable	46	60	78	35	219
	23.96		17.03		
Neither favorable nor unfavorable					
	21.88	19.64	14.63	9.48	
Somewhat unfavorable	8	21	37	19	85
			8.08	9.00	
Very unfavorable				67	
	9.38	22.66	27.29	31.75	
Don't know/No Opinion	46	55	55	29	185
-			12.01	13.74	
Total				211	
	16.11	27.77	38.42	17.70	
	=====	=======	=======		=====

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Policy Questions

Q31. Abortion Attitude

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count	
Column Percent	

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
By law, abortion should never	3 8.57	1 1.05	8 6.40	53 13.02	20 9.62	32 14.04	30 31.25	147
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononly	4	5	16	84	74	116	41	340

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	11.43	5.26	12.80	20.64	35.58	50.88	42.71	
Thlawshouldpermitabortionfor	ce 1 2.86	4 4.21	22 17.60	52 12.78	54 25.96	46 20.18	11 11.46	190
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeab		85 89.47	75 60.00	175 43.00	53 25.48	26 11.40	8 8.33	447
Don't know	2 5.71	0 0.00	4 3.20	43 10.57	7 3.37	8 3.51	6 6.25	70
Total	35 2.93	95 7.96	125 10.47	407 34.09	208 17.42	228 19.10	96 8.04	1194
Cell Contents Count Column Percent								
Q				IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total	
By law, abortion should never	be permitted.			12 4.72		83 15.57	148	
Thelawshouldpermitabortionon		henthewoman'sli	feisindanger.				340	
Thlawshouldpermitabortionform				26 10.24		112 21.01	190	
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeab	letoobtainanabortionasam	atterofpersonal	choice.	185 72.83	175 43.00		446	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know	2.36	43 10.57	21 3.94	70
Total	254 21.27	407 34.09	533 44.64	1194

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.	17 7.33	17 11.04	 8 6.50	 13 10.92	19 15.97	24 13.33	43 17.77	141
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incestorwhenthewoman's	39 16.81	29 18.83	11 8.94	36 30.25	52 43.70	65 36.11	104 42.98	336
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp, incst, ordngrtthwmn'sl	38 16.38	19 12.34	15 12.20	16 13.45	24 20.17	28 15.56	45 18.60	185
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionasamatterofperson	128 55.17	75 48.70	86 69.92	45 37.82	18 15.13	50 27.78	36 14.88	438
Don't know	10 4.31	14 9.09	3 2.44	9 7.56	6 5.04	13 7.22	14 5.79	69
Total	232 19.85	154 13.17	123 10.52	119 10.18	119 10.18	180 15.40	242 20.70	1169

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		PID3 Democrats	1	-	Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.		42 8.27	13 10.92	86 15.96	141
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape,incestorw	henthewoman'slifeisindang	er. 79 15.55	36 30.25	221 41.00	336
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp,incst,or			96	183	
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionasam	atterofpersonalchoice.	56.89	45 37.82	19.29	
Don't know		27 5.31	9 7.56	32	68
Total		508 43.57	10.21	539 46.23	1166
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 					
Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candida	nte Tea Party	candidate D	on't know

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

By law, abortion should never be permitted.		49 18.99	27 5.97		29 13.00	43 16.10	148
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incesto		96 37.21	65 14.38		104 46.64	 78 29.21	343
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp,incst,		45 17.44	58 12.83		43 19.28	44 16.48	190
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionas		60 23.26	285 63.05		38 17.04	65 24.34	448
Don't know		8 3.10	17 3.76		9 4.04	37 13.86	71
Total		258 21.50	452 37.67		223 18.58	267 22.25	1200
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.	14 14.29	53 16.99		11 10.28	26 10.74	7 6.25	146
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incestorwhen	18 18.37	96 30.77		38 35.51	67 27.69	24 21.43	343
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp,incst,ordng	21 21.43	53 16.99		17 15.89	27 11.16	23 20.54	189

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	31.63		31.09	36.62		45.04	50.00	
Don't know	14 14.29		13 4.17	23 7.08	5 4.67	13 5.37	2 1.79	7
Total	98 8.19		312 26.09	325 27.17	107 8.95	242 20.23	112 9.36	119
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent								
Q	attend More than once a week	Once a week	A few times	a month	Once or t	wice a year	Never	Tota
By law, abortion should never be permitt	 41 23 84	 51 22_08		 15 9 80		 18 5 52	20 6 45	14

By law, abortion should never be permitt	41	51	15	18	20	145
	23.84	22.08	9.80	5.52	6.45	
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofra	61	96	63	83	38	341
	35.47	41.56	41.18	25.46	12.26	
${\tt Thlawshould permitabortion for reases oth rth}$	23	32	23	73	38	189
	13.37	13.85	15.03	22.39	12.26	
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainan	40	43	46	124	193	446
	23.26	18.61	30.07	38.04	62.26	
Don't know	7	9	6	28	21	71
	4.07	3.90	3.92	8.59	6.77	
Total	172	231	153	326	310	1192

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

14.43 19.38 12.84 27.35 26.01 Cell Contents |-----| Count | Column Percent | |-----| race White / Blanco Black Hispanic Asian Native American / Americano indÃČÂmg Mixed Other Total _____ By law, abortion should never be p 81 15 43 4 0 3 1 147 15.69 21.05 18.75 7.69 11.25 9.80 0.00 Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyinca 227 32 71 5 3 1 4 343 20.92 31.53 25.91 26.32 33.33 18.75 30.77 _____ _____ Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasns 103 29 48 4 1 2 2 189 18.95 14.31 17.52 21.05 33.33 12.50 15.38 5 Bylaw, awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoob 269 59 105 4 1 5 448 38.56 33.33 31.25 38.46 37.36 38.32 21.05 _____ ._____ 7 2 0 3 Don't know 40 18 1 71 5.56 11.76 0.00 18.75 7.69 2.55 10.53 _____ 274 720 153 19 3 16 Total 13 1198 60.10 12.77 22.87 1.59 0.25 1.34 1.09 Cell Contents |-----|

Count | Column Percent |-----|

Q

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.	80 12.42	4 18.18	12 9.30	6 11.32		3 4.84	148
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incestorwhent	225 34.94	3 13.64	30 23.26	15 28.30		9 14.52	343
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp,incst,ordngr	100 15.53	3 13.64	14 10.85	16 30.19		2 3.23	190
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionasamatte	200 31.06	12 54.55	63 48.84	10 18.87		45 72.58	447
Don't know	39 6.06	0 0.00	10 7.75	6 11.32		3 4.84	71
Total	644 53.71	22 1.83	129 10.76	53 4.42		62 5.17	1199
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 							
Q	=========		gender Male	Female	Total		
By law, abortion should never be permitted.			61 10.91	86 13.46	147		
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incestorwhenth			177	166	343		

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	31.66	25.98		
$Th {\tt lawshould permitabortion for reasons oth rthn rp, incst, or dngrt thwmn'slf, bt only aft rthn$	92 16.46	98 15.34	190	
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionasamatterofpersonalchoice.	208 37.21	240 37.56	448	
Don't know	21 3.76	49 7.67	70	
Total	559 46.66	639 53.34	1198	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent				
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.	38 10.92	72 12.00	36 15.13	146
$\label{eq:constraint} The \texttt{lawshouldpermitabortion} on \texttt{lifeisindanger}, incestor \texttt{when the woman's lifeisindanger}.$	74 21.26	179 29.83		340
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsothrthnrp,incst,ordngrtthwmn'slf,btonlyaftrthn	56 56.09	106 17.67	25 10.50	187

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know	21 6.03	33 5.50	17 7.14	71
Total	348 29.34	600 50.59	238 20.07	1186

Count
Column Percent

		=======================================				
Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
By law, abortion should never be perm	22	47	21	6	51	147
	8.18	13.74	17.07	4.35	15.84	
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseo	81	102	29	22	109	343
	30.11	29.82	23.58	15.94	33.85	
Thlawshouldpermitabortionforreasnsoth	49		19	28	48	189
	18.22	13.16	15.45	20.29	14.91	
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtai	96	128	42	76	102	444
	35.69	37.43	34.15	55.07	31.68	
Don't know	21	20	12	6	12	71
	7.81	5.85	9.76	4.35	3.73	
 Total	269	342	 123	138	322	1194
	22.53	28.64	10.30	11.56	26.97	

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	AGEG 18-29		45-64		Total
By law, abortion should never be permitted.	47 24.10	47 14.07	32 6.99	21 9.95	147
Thelawshouldpermitabortiononlyincaseofrape, incestorwhenthewoman'slifeisindanger.	42 21.54	100 29.94	134 29.26	67 31.75	343
$Th {\tt lawshould permitabortion for reasons other thm rp, incst, ording rtthwmn's lf, bt only after thm the second secon$	41 21.03	39 11.68	72	38 18.01	190
Bylaw,awomanshouldalwaysbeabletoobtainanabortionasamatterofpersonalchoice.	59 30.26	126 37.72	192 41.92	70 33.18	447
Don't know	6 3.08	22 6.59	28 6.11	15 7.11	71
Total	195 16.28	334 27.88	458 38.23	211 17.61	1198

Q34. Death Penalty Support

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	12 35.29	18 19.15	35 28.00	197 48.52	91 43.54	127 55.46	66 68.04	546
Somewhat support	7 20.59	24 25.53	38 30.40	101 24.88	82 39.23	70 30.57	13 13.40	335

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	4	25	27	40	12	12	6	126
	11.76	26.60	21.60	9.85	5.74	5.24	6.19	
Strongly oppose	10 29.41	25 26.60	16 12.80	31 7.64	20 9.57	12 5.24	6 6.19	120
Don't know	1 2.94	2 2.13	9 7.20	37 9.11	4 1.91	8 3.49	6 6.19	67
Total	34 2.85	94 7.87	125 10.47	406 34.00	209 17.50	229 19.18	97 8.12	1194

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCE

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	65 25.59			546
Somewhat support	69 27.17	101 24.88	164 30.71	334
Somewhat oppose	55 21.65	40 9.85	30 5.62	125
Strongly oppose	52 20.47	31 7.64	38 7.12	121
Don't know	13 5.12	37 9.11	18 3.37	68

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	254	406	534	1194
	21.27	34.00	44.72	
==================	.===============		==================	=====
a a				

1		Count	I
1	Column	Percent	I
			I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	62 26.84	72 47.06		51 43.59	64 53.33	88 48.89	157 65.15	536
Somewhat support	60 25.97	35 22.88			40 33.33			327
Somewhat oppose	46 19.91	21 13.73	16	9 7.69	7	15	8	122
Strongly oppose	47 20.35	11 7.19			7 5.83		8 3.32	118
Don't know	16 6.93	14 9.15	2 1.63	12 10.26	2 1.67	11 6.11	5 2.07	62
Total	231 19.83	153 13.13	123 10.56		120 10.30	180 15.45	241 20.69	1165

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	-	nts Republi		Total				
Strongly support	176 34.65	43	51 .59	309 57.12	536				
11	139 27.36	29	34 .06	154 28.47	327				
	83 16.34		9	30	122				
Strongly oppose	 78 15.35	9	11 .40	30 5.55	119				
Don't know		10	12 .26	18 3.33	62				
Total			.03 4		1166				
Cell Contents									
	Count Percent								
	Q24 Republican					ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		153 59.30			.49		131	116 43.61	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		64 24.81	129 28.60		30	68 .36 2	75 8.20	33
Somewhat oppose		18 6.98	79 17.52		3	7 .12		12
Strongly oppose		17 6.59	73 16.19			13	19 7.14	12
Don't know		6 2.33	21 4.66		2	5 .23 1	36 3.53	6
Total		258 21.52	451 37.61			224 .68 2		1199
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	52 52.00	155 49.05	150 46.01				549	
Somewhat support	23 23.00		26.69		30.58	33.93	337	
Somewhat oppose	7 7.00	30	30 9.20	10		13	126	
Strongly oppose	7	26	38	6	28	17	122	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	7.00		8.23	11.66	5.66	11.57	15.18			
Don't know	11 11.00		19 6.01	21 6.44	3.77	10 4.13	3 2.68	68		
Total	100 8.32		316 26.29	326 27.12	106 8.82	242	112 9.32	1202		
Cell Contents					=======					
 Colur 	Count nn Percent	' 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a wee			onth Once	or twice a	a year	Never	Total
Strongly support	t	82	11 49.1	3		60 3.96		147 44.95	143 46.13	545
Somewhat support		37 21.39	24.7	8		56 5.36		113 34.56		335
Somewhat oppose		11 6.36	2 10.4	4 3		23 4.94		24 7.34		125
Strongly oppose		33 19.08	2 10.0	3		8 5.19		22 6.73	36 11.61	122
Don't know		10 5.78	1 5.6	5	2	7 4.55		6.42		
Total		173 14.49	23 19.2	0 6		154 2.90		327 27.39	310	1194

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş	nativ	70 Mix	red Oth	er To
 Strongly support	346	44	135	6		3	7	8	 549
	47.99		49.63		75.		41.18		
Somewhat support				8		1		2	337
			27.94		25.		11.76		
Somewhat oppose 9.	69		27				3		124
	9.57		9.93		0.		17.65		
Strongly oppose	73		19	3		0		2	121
	10.12	14.38	6.99	15.79	0.	00	11.76	16.67	
Don't know	33	15	15	1		0	3	0	67
	4.58	9.80	5.51	5.26	0.	00	17.65	0.00	
 Total	721	153	272	19		4	17		1198
	60.18	12.77	22.70	1.59	0.	33	1.42	1.00	
Cell Contents									
	 Count								
Column Pe	• • •								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	329 51.01	9 39.13		16 29.63	123 42.71	28 44.44	549
Somewhat support	164 25.43	10 43.48	43 33.59	21 38.89	84 29.17	15 23.81	337
Somewhat oppose	58 8.99	2 8.70	17 13.28	2 3.70	37 12.85	10 15.87	126
Strongly oppose	56 8.68	1 4.35	18 14.06	11 20.37	31 10.76	4 6.35	121
Don't know	38 5.89	1 4.35				6 9.52	68
Total	645 53.71	23 1.92		54 4.50	288 23.98	63 5.25	1201

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	285 50.80	264 41.31	549
Somewhat support	154 27.45	182 28.48	336

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	53 9.45	73 11.42	126	
Strongly oppose	56	65 10.17	121	
Don't know		55 8.61	68	
Total	46.75			
Cell Contents				
 Column 	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	 Suburban		
Q	locate Urban 132 37.93	271 44.94	137	
Q	locate Urban 132 37.93 105 30.17	271 44.94 182 30.18	137 57.32 49 20.50	540
Q Strongly support	locate Urban 132 37.93 105 30.17 44	271 44.94 182 30.18	137 57.32 49 20.50 13	540 336
Q Strongly support Somewhat support	locate Urban 132 37.93 105 30.17 44 12.64 45	271 44.94 182 30.18 68 11.28	137 57.32 49 20.50 13 5.44 24	540 336 125

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	348	603	239	1190
	29.24	50.67	20.08	
	==========			=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	119	146	61	50		 547
	44.24	42.57	49.19	36.50	53.27	
Somewhat support	80	107	34	32	82	335
	29.74	31.20		23.36	25.55	
Somewhat oppose	24	38		25	26	 125
	8.92	11.08	9.68	18.25	8.10	
Strongly oppose	29	34	7	22	28	120
	10.78	9.91	5.65	16.06	8.72	
 Don't know	17	18	10	8		67
	6.32	5.25	8.06	5.84	4.36	
 Total	269	343	124	 137	321	 1194
	22.53	28.73	10.39	11.47	26.88	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	65 33.51	156 46.71			549
Somewhat support		29.04			337
Somewhat oppose	42 21.65		45 9.78	5.66	125
Strongly oppose	23		38	24	121
Don't know		19 5.69		11 5.19	68
Total		334 27.83		212 17.67	1200

Q35. Death Penalty Application

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

۔ Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Never	1 2.94	0 0.00	0 0.00	4 0.98	4 1.90	8 3.49	5 5.21	22
Almost never	3 8.82	7 7.45	13 10.57	74 18.18	72 34.29	111 48.47	37 38.54	317

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Occasionally	21	62	72	206	103	86	35	585
	61.76	65.96	58.54	50.61	49.05	37.55	36.46	
A great deal of the time	7	23	32	61	17	6	12	158
	20.59	24.47	26.02	14.99	8.10	2.62	12.50	
Don't know	2	2	6	62	14	18	7	111
	5.88	2.13	4.88	15.23	6.67	7.86	7.29	
Total	34	94	123	407	210	229	96	1193
	2.85	7.88	10.31	34.12	17.60	19.20	8.05	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Never		4 0.98	17 3.19	22
Almost never	23	74 18.18	219 41.09	316
Occasionally		206 50.61	224 42.03	585
A great deal of the time	62 24.60	61 14.99	35 6.57	158
Don't know	11 4.37	62 15.23		111

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	252	407	533	1192
	21.14	34.14	44.71	
				=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Never		1.30	0.81	2.59		2.78	3.31	23
Almost never	18 7.79	26 16.88	10 8.13	27 23.28	58 48.33	64 35.56	108 44.63	311
Occasionally	122	87 56.49	76	65	51	82	95	578
A great deal of the time	74 32.03	18 11.69			-		10 4.13	150
Don't know		21 13.64					21 8.68	104
Total	19.81	154 13.21	10.55	9.95	120 10.29	15.44	20.75	1166

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3							
Q	Democrats	Independents	Republic	ans To [.]	tal			
Never	5 0.98	3 3 2.59			23			
Almost never	 54	27	·	230	 311			
 Occasionally		23.28 65		.36 229 :	 578			
		56.03		. 17				
A great deal of the time	23.43	7 6.03			150			
Don't know	46	14 12.07			105			
Total	508 43.53	 116 9.94	46		 167			
Cell Contents								
Count Column Percent								
	· ====================================							
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate D	emocratic ca	andidate	Т	'ea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Never		 8 3.09		5 1.11		8	2 0.75	23

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
Almost never		95 36.68	45 9.96		47		 73 7.55	3:
Occasionally		120 46.33	270 59.73			91 .99 40		58
A great deal of the time		15 5.79	107 23.67			4 .80 1	32 2.08	15
Don't know		21 8.11	25 5.53			14 .31 19		11
Total		259 21.62	452 37.73			222		119
Cell Contents Count Count Column Percent								
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Never	0 0.00	4 1.28		1.87	1.24	1.80	22	:
Almost never	16 16.00	74 23.64	87 26.77	35	71	35	318	;
Occasionally	52 52.00	148 47.28	158 48.62				587	•
A great deal of the time		44	42	9	27	 19		*

	17.00	14.06	12.92	8.41	11.20	17.12			
			8.31		8.71	2.70	112		
Total	100 8.35		325	107		111	1197		
Cell Contents			======		========				
Count Count Column Percent									
Q	attend More than once a week	Once a week				e or twice a	a year	Never	Total
Never	2	6 2.60		1.	3		4 1.23	6 1.93	21
Almost never	44 25.43	67 29.00		24.			94 28.83	75 24.12	317
Occasionally	73 42.20	104 45.02			90 21		156 47.85		 584
A great deal of the time	32	31 13.42			21		38 11.66	14.15	159
Don't know	22	23 9.96					34 10.43	25	112
Total	173 14.50	231 19.36		12.			326 27.33	311 26.07	1193

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Ź	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş n	nat Mi	xed Oth	er To
 Never	16	1	3	1	0	0	 1	22
	2.23	0.65	1.10	5.26	0.00	0.00	9.09	
Almost never	241	14	57	5	0	1	1	319
	33.52	9.15	20.88	26.32	0.00	6.25	9.09	
Dccasionally	344	73	143	7	3	8	8	586
	47.84	47.71	52.38	36.84	100.00	50.00	72.73	
A great deal of the time	62	48	41	3	0	3	0	157
-	8.62	31.37	15.02	15.79	0.00	18.75	0.00	
Don't know	56	17	29	3	0	 4	1	110
	7.79	11.11	10.62	15.79	0.00	25.00	9.09	
Fotal	719	153	273	19	3	16	 11	1194
	60.22	12.81	22.86	1.59	0.25	1.34	0.92	

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Never	11	0	2	0	8	2	23
	1.71	0.00	1.55	0.00	2.76	3.23	
Almost never	196	2	32	12	 69	8	319
	30.43	9.09	24.81	22.22	23.79	12.90	
Occasionally	305	 17	64	21	142	38	587
	47.36	77.27	49.61	38.89	48.97	61.29	
A great deal of the time	73	1	21	12	41	12	160
	11.34	4.55	16.28	22.22	14.14	19.35	
Don't know	59	2	10	9	30	2	112
	9.16	9.09	7.75	16.67	10.34	3.23	
Total	644	22	129	54	290	 62	1201
	53.62	1.83	10.74	4.50	24.15	5.16	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

			======
Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Never	12 2.14	11 1.72	23
Almost never	184 32.86	135 21.16	319

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Occasionally	275 49.11	312 48.90	587
A great deal of the time	57 10.18	101 15.83	158
Don't know	32 5.71	79 12.38	111
Total	560 46.74	638 53.26	1198

I		Count
	Column	Percent

		============		
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Never	6 1.73	9 1.50	7 2.94	22
Almost never		173 28.74		318
Occasionally	187 53.89	269 44.68		579
A great deal of the time	56 16.14	88 14.62	14 5.88	158
Don't know	32 9.22		15 6.30	110

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	347	602	238	1187
	29.23	50.72	20.05	
	===========	==========		======
Cell Contents				
	-			

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Never	5 1.85	3 0.87	2 1.61	1	13 4.02	24
	1.05	0.07	1.01	0.74	4.02	
Almost never	74	86	22	41	95	318
	27.41	25.00	17.74	30.37	29.41	
 Occasionally	129	172	65	 65	153	 584
·	47.78	50.00	52.42	48.15	47.37	
A great deal of the time	39	45	15	 17	43	 159
C C	14.44	13.08	12.10	12.59	13.31	
 Don't know	23	38	20	 11	 19	 111
	8.52	11.05	16.13	8.15	5.88	
 Total	270	344	124	135	323	 1196
	22.58	28.76	10.37	11.29	27.01	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========	========	========	========	
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Never	4	10	9	1	24
		3.00			
Almost never	45	93	130		319
		27.93			
Occasionally		179			 587
·	45.92	53.75	43.70	55.45	
A great deal of the time	26	31	76	25	158
0	13.27	9.31	16.52	11.85	
Don't know	31	20	44	 17	112
	15.82	6.01	9.57	8.06	
Total	196	333	460	211	1200
		27.75	38.33	17.58	
=======================================	========	========	========	========	======

Affordable Care Act

Q32. Affordable Care Act Favorability

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

	Count
Colu	mn Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very favorable	11 68.75	18 37.50	22 32.35	29 14.65	8 7.34	1 0.89	3 6.98	92
Somewhat favorable	2	23	25	45	7	3	0	105

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	12.	50	47.92	36.7	6	22.73	6.42	2.68	0.00	
Neither favorable nor unfavora							7	 6 5 - 20	0	55
	6.3							5.36	0.00	
Somewhat unfavorable							18	5	2	46
	6.1								4.65	
Very unfavorable							69	93	34	270
	0.			11.7	6	32.83	63.30	83.04	79.07	
Don't know/No Opinion			1		2	14	0	4	4	26
	6.	25	2.08	2.9	4	7.07	0.00	3.57	9.30	
Total		 16						112	43	594
	2.	69	8.08	11.4	5	33.33	18.35	18.86	7.24	
Cell Contents										
Count Column Percent										
	IDEOL									
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conserva	tives	Total					
Q Very favorable	-	Moderates 29	Conserva		Total 92					
Very favorable	Liberals 51 38.64	29 14.65		12 4.51	92					
	Liberals 51 38.64	29 14.65		12 4.51	92					
Very favorable Somewhat favorable	Liberals 51 38.64 51 51 38.64	29 14.65 45 22.73		12 4.51 10 3.76	92					
Very favorable	Liberals 51 38.64 51 51 38.64	29 14.65 45 22.73		12 4.51 10 3.76	92					

Somewhat unfavorable	9 6.82	12 6.06	25 9.40	46
Very unfavorable	9 6.82	65 32.83	197 74.06	271
Don't know/No Opinion	3 2.27	14 7.07	9 3.38	26
Total	132 22.15	198 33.22	266 44.63	596

Cell Contents	
Count	
Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very favorable	60 55.05	14 20.29	13 21.67	2 3.57	0 0.00	2 1.94	1 0.87	92
Somewhat favorable	34 31.19	24 34.78	29 48.33	7 12.50	0 0.00	4 3.88	6 5.22	104
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	8 7.34	6 8.70	12 20.00	4 7.14	2 2.90	14 13.59	4 3.48	50
Somewhat unfavorable	0 0.00	6 8.70	3 5.00	3 5.36	6 8.70	19 18.45	8 6.96	45
Very unfavorable	3 2.75	15 21.74	0 0.00	37 66.07	61 88.41	59 57.28	90 78.26	265

Don't know/No Opinion	4 3.67	4 5.80	3 5.00	3 5.36	0 0.00	5 4.85	6 5.22	25
	109	69	60	56	69	103	115	581
Total	18.76	11.88	10.33	9.64	11.88	17.73	19.79	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

PID3	

Q	Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total
Very favorable	87 36.40	2 3.57	3 1.05	92
Somewhat favorable	88 36.82	7 12.50	10 3.51	105
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	26 10.88		19 6.67	49
Somewhat unfavorable	9 3.77	3 5.36	33 11.58	45
Very unfavorable	18 7.53	37 66.07	210 73.68	265
Don't know/No Opinion	11 4.60	3 5.36	10 3.51	24
 Total	239	56	285	580

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

41.21 9.66 49.14

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	Q24 Republican candidate	Democratic candidate	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Total
Very favorable	3	85	2	3	 93
	2.13	40.67	1.79	2.16	
Somewhat favorable	8	79	0	19	106
	5.67	37.80	0.00	13.67	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	10		0	27	 54
	7.09	8.13	0.00	19.42	
Somewhat unfavorable	22	13	6	6	 47
	15.60	6.22	5.36	4.32	
Very unfavorable	 95	9	 104	66	 274
	67.38	4.31	92.86	47.48	
Don't know/No Opinion	3	6	0	18	27
-	2.13	2.87	0.00	12.95	
Total	 141	209	 112	139	 601
	23.46	34.78	18.64	23.13	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Column Percent |

|-----|

Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total
Very favorable		13.84	17.09	10.34	14.75		
Somewhat favorable	12 23.08	26	21 13.29	13	23	11	106
Neither favorable nor unfavorable			13 8.23	4 6.90			 55
Somewhat unfavorable	0 0.00		16 10.13	8 13.79			47
Very unfavorable	21 40.38	83	74 46.84			26 49.06	274
Don't know/No Opinion	1 1.92		7 4.43				28
Total	52 8.64		158 26.25	58 9.63			602
Cell Contents	=======						
 Count Column Percent 							

attend

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

444

Q	More than once a w					Once or twice a year	Never	Total	
Very favorable	15	13 5.48	26 21.85		15 17.44	18 12.16		92	
Somewhat favorable	g	8 9.52	16 13.45		13 15.12	30	39 24.38	106	
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	8	7 8.33	7 5.88		7 8.14		13.12	54	
Somewhat unfavorable	4	4	8 6.72		1 1.16	22		47	
Very unfavorable	55		52 43.70		47 54.65	62 41.89	62 38.75	270	
Don't know/No Opinion		5 5.95	10 8.40		3 3.49	4 2.70	3.75	28	
Total		84 .07	119 19.93		86 14.41	148 24.79	160 26.80	597	
Cell Contents Count Column Percent									
		lack	Hispanic	Asian	Native American	/ Americano indÃČÂ∎ge	Mixed	Other	 Tota
Very favorable	33 8.99 4	36 7.37				0 0.00	2 66.67	1 20.00	93

Somewhat favorable		51 13.90		5 22.	30 39	3 23.08			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	106
Neither favorable nor unfavorable		28 7.63	؛ 6.58	5 8 14.	19 18	2 15.38			0 0.00	1 33.33	0 0.00	55
Somewhat unfavorable		29 7.90	2.63	2 3 10	14 45	1 7.69			1 33.33	0 0.00	0 0.00	47
Very unfavorable		211 57.49	(7.89	6 9 35.	47 07	3 23.08			2 66.67	0 0.00	4 80.00	273
Don't know/No Opinion		15 4.09	ی 6.58	5 8 5.1	7 22	0 0.00			0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	27
Total		367 61.06	70	6 1		13			3 0.50	3 0.50	5 0.83	601
Cell Contents Count Column Percent 												
Q	marital Married							Domestic Partnership				
Very favorable	43 12.50	C	0 0.00	11 18.97		1 3.85	33 23.57	4 17.39	92			
Somewhat favorable	50 14.53	22	2 2.22	13 22.41	1	5 .9.23	32 22.86	4 17.39	106			
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	38		1			1	8 5.71	2 8.70	56			

Somewhat unfavorable	28 8.14	1 11.11	2 3.45	3 11.54	10 7.14	3 13.04	47
Very unfavorable	171 49.71	4 44.44	26 44.83	14 53.85	48 34.29	10 43.48	273
Don't know/No Opinion	14 4.07	1 11.11	0 0.00	2 7.69	9 6.43	0 0.00	26
Total	344 57.33	9 1.50	58 9.67	26 4.33	140 23.33	23 3.83	600

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |-----|

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Very favorable	48 16.78	43 13.74	91
Somewhat favorable	59 20.63	47 15.02	106
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	17 5.94	37 11.82	54
Somewhat unfavorable	22 7.69	26 8.31	48
Very unfavorable	136	137	273

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	47.55	43.77		
Don't know/No Opinion		23 7.35	27	
Total		313 52.25	599	
Cell Contents				
Count Column Percent 				
 Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very favorable	29 16.76	55 17.74		91
Somewhat favorable	42 24.28	58 18.71		104
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	14 8.09	29 9.35		
Somewhat unfavorable		22 7.10		
Very unfavorable		43.55		
Don't know/No Opinion		11 3.55		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total		173 29.08	310 52.10	112 18.82	595
Cell Conte	ents				
I	Count				

_____ METRO Q Dallas-Fort Worth Area San Antonio Area Houston Area Austin Area Another Part of TX Total Very favorable 37 18 6 12 19 27.41 10.98 9.09 17.39 11.52 Somewhat favorable 19 32 14 17 23 105 21.21 14.07 19.51 24.64 13.94 _____ _____ _____ 10 22 7 6 Neither favorable nor unfavorable 10 13.41 8.70 7.4110.61 6.06 _____ 12 12 5 3 Somewhat unfavorable 15 8.89 7.32 7.58 4.35 9.09 _____ _____ _____ Very unfavorable 67 29 29 54 95 274 40.00 40.85 43.94 42.03 57.58 ------Don't know/No Opinion 3 13 5 2 3 2.22 7.93 7.58 2.90 1.82 135 66 Total 164 69 165 599 22.54 27.38 11.02 11.52 27.55 _____

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

Column Percent |

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

449

92

55

47

26

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	=======	========	=======		
Q				65+	
Very favorable	21 19.27	18 11.54	39 16.88	14 13.46	92
Somewhat favorable	24	29 18.59	34 14.72	18 17.31	105
Neither favorable nor unfavorable	18	19 12.18	17 7.36	1 0.96	
Somewhat unfavorable	11 10.09	12 7.69	15 6.49	9	47
Very unfavorable	28	75 48.08	117 50.65	54 51.92	
Don't know/No Opinion	7 6.42	3 1.92	9 3.90	8	27
Total	109		231	104	

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Q33A. Medicaid Expansion

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	16 80.00	28 62.22	24 42.11	100 48.54	16 16.16	12 10.34	17 32.08	213
Somewhat support	2 10.00	12 26.67	20 35.09	52 25.24	45 45.45	41 35.34	14 26.42	186

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	4	8	18	22	24	4	81
	5.00	8.89	14.04	8.74	22.22	20.69	7.55	
Strongly oppose	1 5.00	0 0.00	4 7.02	18 8.74	15 15.15	28 24.14	11 20.75	77
Don't know	0 0.00	1 2.22	1 1.75	18 8.74	1 1.01	11 9.48	7 13.21	39
Total	20 3.36	45 7.55	57 9.56	206 34.56	99 16.61	116 19.46	53 8.89	596

0-11	Contonto
Cert	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	67 55.37	100 48.54	45 16.92	212
Somewhat support	34 28.10	52 25.24	100 37.59	186
Somewhat oppose	13 10.74	18 8.74	50 18.80	81
Strongly oppose	5 4.13	18 8.74	53 19.92	76
Don't know	2 1.65	18 8.74		38

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	121	206	266	593
	20.40	34.74	44.86	
			==============	=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	69 57.50	44 51.76	34 53.12	19 30.65	6 11.76	11 14.67	23 18.11	206
Somewhat support			19 29.69				28.35	186
Somewhat oppose	9	5	5 7.81	8	10	18	25	80
Strongly oppose	3.33	3.53	5 7.81			10 13.33		75
Don't know	6 5.00	9	1 1.56				10 7.87	37
Total	120 20.55	85 14.55	64 10.96		51 8.73		127 21.75	584

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

147 54.44 75 27.78 19 7.04 13 4.81 16	Independents 19 30.65 21 33.87 8 12.90 9 14.52 5 8.06	4 16.14 90 35.4 55 20.8 54 21.20 10	20 ⁷ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	- 7 - 6 - 6 -			
54.44 75 27.78 19 7.04 13 4.81 16	30.65 21 33.87 8 12.90 9 14.52 5	16.14 90 35.4 20.8 54 20.8 54 20.8	4) 18(3 3 3 4 7 4 7 5 3 3 3	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -			
75 27.78 19 7.04 13 4.81 16	21 33.87 8 12.90 9 14.52 5	99 35.4 55 20.8 54 20.8 54 21.20) 186 3 80 7	6 -0 6 			
75 27.78 19 7.04 13 4.81 16	21 33.87 8 12.90 9 14.52 5	90 35.4 20.8 20.8 21.20) 186 3 3 80 7 4 76 5 3	6 -0 6 			
19 7.04 13 4.81 16	8 12.90 	5 20.8 21.20	3 80 7 1 76 3 5 3	- - 6 -			
19 7.04 13 4.81 16	8 12.90 9 14.52 5	5 20.8 5 21.20	3 80 7 1 76 3 5 3	- - 6 -			
13 4.81 16	9 14.52 5	54 21.20	4 76 3 	-			
13 4.81 16	9 14.52 5	54 21.20 	4 76 3 5 3 ⁻	-			
16	5		3 3	-			
				7			
5.93	8.06	6.30)				
				_			
	62			6			
46.08	10.58	43.34	₽ 	_			
				-			
 t							
t							
			:======:				
		emocratic can	lidate	Tea Pa	arty candidate	Don't know	Total
	25				13		212
	====== blican	blican candidate D 25	blican candidate Democratic cand 25	blican candidate Democratic candidate 25 133	blican candidate Democratic candidate Tea Pa	blican candidate Democratic candidate Tea Party candidate	' blican candidate Democratic candidate Tea Party candidate Don't know

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		38 33.04	71 29.34		32	36 .43 3	42 3.33	18
Somewhat oppose		25 21.74	17 7.02		20	23 .72 1	16 2.70	8
Strongly oppose		21 18.26	10 4.13		29		12 9.52	7
Don't know		6 5.22	11 4.55		5	6 .41 1	15 1.90	3
Total		115 19.36	242 40.74				126 1.21	594
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	35 72.92	57 36.54	54 32.93		40 33.90	12 20.69	212	
Somewhat support	18.75	48 30.77	54 32.93	17 34.69		29 50.00	187	
Somewhat oppose		18 11.54	18 10.98	9 18.37		11 18.97	79	
Strongly oppose	2	19	26	7	17	5	76	

	4.17		12.18	15.85	14.29	14.41	8.62			
Don't know	2 4.17		14 8.97	12 7.32	2 4.08		1 1.72	39		
Total	48 8.09		156	164 27.66	49		58 9.78	593		
Cell Content								=====		
 Colu 	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a wee				e or twice a	year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		30 33.71	33.0	6 3	37	25 7.31	3	54 0.34	68 45.03	213
Somewhat suppor	t		3 32.1	5 1	32	22 2.84	3	60 3.71	47 31.13	187
Somewhat oppose		17.98	1 13.7	5 6	14	10 1.93		5.17		
Strongly oppose			1 17.4	9		5	1:	23	15	
Don't know			3.6			7.46			5.30	38
Total		89 14.98	10 18.3	9 5	11	67 1.28	2	178 9.97	151	594

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	ace Thite / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş	nativ	ro Miz	red Oth	ler To
Strongly support	100	35	68	1			1	6	2	213
	28.33	45.45	49.64	12.50				50.00		
Somewhat support	117	26	35	3			0	3	3	187
	33.14	33.77	25.55	37.50			00	25.00	42.86	
Somewhat oppose	60	3	15	3			0	0	0	81
	17.00	3.90	10.95	37.50		0.	00	0.00	0.00	
Strongly oppose	 54	4	14	0			0	3	1	76
	15.30	5.19	10.22	0.00		0.	00	25.00	14.29	
Don't know	22	9	5	1			0	0	1	38
	6.23	11.69	3.65	12.50		0.	00	0.00	14.29	
Total	353	77	137	8			1	12	7	595
	59.33	12.94	23.03	1.34		0.	17	2.02	1.18	
Cell Contents						=====	=====			
 	 Count									
Column Per										

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	99 32.89	6 50.00	18 26.09	7 26.92	60 41.38	22 53.66	212
Somewhat support	87 28.90	4 33.33	31 44.93	7 26.92	50 34.48	9 21.95	188
Somewhat oppose	52 17.28	1 8.33	10 14.49	4 15.38	12 8.28	2 4.88	81
Strongly oppose	51 16.94	0 0.00	5 7.25	3 11.54	14 9.66	2 4.88	75
Don't know	12 3.99	1 8.33		5 19.23		6 14.63	38
 Total	301 50.67	12 2.02	69 11.62		145 24.41	41 6.90	594

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	99 36.40	114 35.19	213
Somewhat support	84 30.88	103 31.79	187

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	36 13.24	45 13.89	81	
Strongly oppose	39	37 11.42	76	
Don't know		25 7.72	39	
Total	45.64	324 54.36		
Cell Contents				
 Column	Count Percent 			
Q	locate	Suburban	Bural	Totol
			nurur	IOUAL
Strongly support		85 29.62	49	
	73 41.71 56	29.62	49 38.89 	207
Strongly support	73 41.71 56 32.00 16	29.62 93 32.40	49 38.89 38 30.16 16	207 187 80
Strongly support	73 41.71 56 32.00 16 9.14 17	29.62 93 32.40 48	49 38.89 38 30.16 16 12.70 15	207 187 80

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	175	287	126	588
	29.76	48.81	21.43	
	=========	==========		=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	42	67	27		58	211
	31.34		47.37		37.91	
 Somewhat support	42	 54	8	30	53	 187
	31.34	30.17		44.78	34.64	
Somewhat oppose	17	30	6	13	13	 79
••	12.69	16.76	10.53	19.40	8.50	
Strongly oppose	19	18	 11	5	22	 75
0,7,11	14.18	10.06	19.30	7.46	14.38	
 Don't know	14		5	2	7	38
	10.45	5.59	8.77	2.99	4.58	
 Total	134	 179	 57	67	 153	 590
	22.71	30.34	9.66	11.36	25.93	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	AGEG				
Q 	18-29 	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	34	69	81	29	213
	41.46	38.55	35.68	26.61	
Somewhat support	31	53	70	33	187
	37.80		30.84		
Somewhat oppose	8				82
	9.76		12.33		
Strongly oppose	4				76
	4.88	10.06	17.18	13.76	
Don't know	5	18	9	7	39
	6.10	10.06	3.96	6.42	
Total	 82	 179	227	109	 597
	13.74	29.98	38.02	18.26	
========================	=======				

Q33B. Tax credits for small businesses that provide health insurance

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	13 65.00	29 60.42	31 55.36	92 44.44	19 19.00	24 20.69	21 40.38	229
Somewhat support	4 20.00	16 33.33	24 42.86	76 36.71	46 46.00	45 38.79	9 17.31	220

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	1	0	5	16	23	4	50
	5.00	2.08	0.00	2.42	16.00	19.83	7.69	
Strongly oppose	1 5.00	1 2.08	1 1.79	11 5.31	17 17.00	17 14.66	12 23.08	60
Don't know	1 5.00	1 2.08	0 0.00	23 11.11	2 2.00	7 6.03	6 11.54	40
Total	20 3.34	48 8.01	56 9.35	207 34.56	100 16.69	116 19.37	52 8.68	599

0.11	Contents
Cerr	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	73 60.33	92 44.44	64 23.88	229
Somewhat support	44 36.36	76 36.71	99 36.94	219
Somewhat oppose	1 0.83	5 2.42	44 16.42	50
Strongly oppose	2 1.65	11 5.31	46 17.16	59
Don't know	1 0.83	23 11.11	15 5.60	39

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	121	207	268	596
	20.30	34.73	44.97	
				=====

I	Count	I
I	Column Percent	I
		L

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	71 58.20	36 42.35	35 54.69	22 36.07	10 19.61	22 29.33	30 23.44	226
Somewhat support	40 32.79	32 37.65	27 42.19	24 39.34	16 31.37	36 48.00	40 31.25	215
Somewhat oppose	3 2.46		0 0.00			7 9.33	24 18.75	50
Strongly oppose		3	1 1.56	7	12	6 8.00	27 21.09	58
Don't know	6 4.92	9 10.59	1 1.56		5 9.80	4 5.33	7 5.47	37
Total	122 20.82	85 14.51			51 8.70	75 12.80	128 21.84	586

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	-		Total			
Strongly support	142 52.59	2 36.0	22 07 :	61 24.02	225			
	99 36.67	2 39.3	24 34 :	93 36.61	216			
	 7 2.59			39	49			
Strongly oppose	6 2.22				58			
Don't know	16 5.93	8.2		16 6.30	37			
Total		6 6 10.4		254 43.42	585			
Cell Contents				=======				
1	Count Percent							
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic	candidat	ce I	ea Party candidate		
Strongly support		31 26.72		13 55.3	35		. 32 3 25.40	22

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		38 32.76	89 36.48		29	32 .09 4	60 7.62	21
Somewhat oppose		18 15.52	7 2.87			19 .27	5 3.97	4
Strongly oppose		23 19.83	3 1.23			24 .82	9	5
Don't know		6 5.17	10 4.10		3	4 .64 1	20 5.87	4
Total		116 19.46	244 40.94				126 1.14	59
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent	 						
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	33 68.75	52 33.33	60 36.14		01	12 19.67	231	
Somewhat support	29.17	62 39.74	36.14		30.25		219	
Somewhat oppose		11	11	4	15		50	
Strongly oppose	0	16	19	3	11	10	 59	

	0.00		10.26	11.45	6.12	9.24	16.39			
Don't know	1 2.08		15 9.62	9.64		4.20	2 3.28	40		
Total	48 8.01		156	166 27.71	49	119 19.87	61 10.18	599		
Cell Content:						=========				
 Coluu 	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week				e or twice a	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor	t	26		ł		21 .82		67 37.85	71 47.02	229
Somewhat suppor			32.43	3	45			63 35.59	37.09	219
Somewhat oppose		10 11.11	15 13.51		7	5			9	50
Strongly oppose		11 12.22	10 9.01)	10	7 .61		20 11.30	10 6.62	58
Don't know			6 5.41		4	.55		16 9.04		39
Total		90 15.13	111 18.66	5	11	66 .09		177 29.75	151	
-----		Count		Column Percent		------				

Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş nat	ivo Mi	xed Oth	ner To
Strongly support	117		61	2	0	12	1	229
	33.14	46.75	43.57	25.00	0.00	100.00		
Somewhat support	141	27	45	1	1	0	5	220
	39.94	35.06	32.14	12.50	100.00	0.00	71.43	
Somewhat oppose	36	2	11	1	0	0	1	51
	10.20	2.60	7.86	12.50	0.00	0.00	14.29	
Strongly oppose	42	2	12	3	0	0	0	59
	11.90	2.60	8.57	37.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	
Don't know	17	10	11	1	0	0	0	39
	4.82	12.99	7.86	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	
 Total	353	77	140	8	1	 12	7	598
	59.03	12.88	23.41	1.34	0.17	2.01	1.17	
Cell Contents						=======	========	
	I							
 Column Pe	Count							

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

				Domestic Partnership	Total
9	24		54	27	229
64.29	34.29	29.63	36.73	67.50	
4	32	7	59	10	220
28.57	45.71	25.93	40.14	25.00	
0	7	2	9	0	 51
0.00	10.00	7.41	6.12	0.00	
1	3	3		0	60
7.14	4.29	11.11	8.16	0.00	
0	4	7	13	3	40
0.00	5.71	25.93	8.84	7.50	
 14	70	27	147	40	600
2.33	11.67	4.50	24.50	6.67	
	7.14 0 0.00 14	7.14 4.29 0 4 0.00 5.71 14 70	7.14 4.29 11.11 0 4 7 0.00 5.71 25.93 14 70 27	7.14 4.29 11.11 8.16 0 4 7 13 0.00 5.71 25.93 8.84 14 70 27 147	7.14 4.29 11.11 8.16 0.00 0 4 7 13 3 0.00 5.71 25.93 8.84 7.50 14 70 27 147 40

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	103 37.59	127 39.32	230
Somewhat support	99 36.13	120 37.15	219

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	30 10.95	20 6.19	50	
Strongly oppose	10.95	29 8.98	59	
Don't know	12	27 8.36	39	
Total	45.90	323 54.10	597	
Cell Contents				
I	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban	Rural	Total
Q Strongly support	Urban 74		49	
· 	Urban 74	101 34.95	49 38.58 44	224
Strongly support	Urban 74 42.05 63 35.80 8	101 34.95 111 38.41	49 38.58 44 34.65 15	224
Strongly support	Urban 74 42.05 63 35.80 8 4.55 16	101 34.95 111 38.41 27	49 38.58 44 34.65 15 11.81 9	224 218

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	176	289	127	592
	29.73	48.82	21.45	
		==========		=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	50	70	14	30	 64	228
	36.76	39.11	24.14	44.12	41.29	
Somewhat support	53	62	16	30	57	218
	38.97	34.64	27.59	44.12	36.77	
Somewhat oppose	6		7	2	 17	 50
	4.41	10.06	12.07	2.94	10.97	
Strongly oppose	15	 19	13	4	9	 60
0,7,11	11.03	10.61	22.41	5.88	5.81	
 Don't know		10	8	2	8	 40
	8.82	5.59	13.79	2.94	5.16	
 Total	136		58	 68	 155	596
	22.82	30.03	9.73	11.41	26.01	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	28 33.33	68 38.20			230
Somewhat support	32 38.10	40.45			220
Somewhat oppose	4 4.76		23		50
Strongly oppose	10 11.90	15 8.43			60
Don't know		11 6.18	•	8 7.41	38
Total		178 29.77		108 18.06	598

Q33C. Fines for large businesses that don't provide health insurance

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	11 61.11	24 52.17	23 41.07	71 34.63	16 15.84	4 3.48	7 13.73	156
Somewhat support	5 27.78	13 28.26	25 44.64	59 28.78	20 19.80	12 10.43	5 9.80	139

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	7	5	17	13	21	1	65
	5.56	15.22	8.93	8.29	12.87	18.26	1.96	
Strongly oppose	1 5.56	1 2.17	1 1.79	36 17.56	50 49.50	70 60.87	32 62.75	191
Don't know	0 0.00	1 2.17	2 3.57	22 10.73	2 1.98	8 6.96	6 11.76	41
Total	18 3.04	46 7.77	56 9.46	205 34.63	101 17.06	115 19.43	51 8.61	592

~	~
	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |-----|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	58 47.93	71 34.63	27 10.11	156
Somewhat support	42 34.71	59 28.78	37 13.86	138
Somewhat oppose	14 11.57	17 8.29	35 13.11	66
Strongly oppose	3 2.48	36 17.56	152 56.93	191
Don't know	4 3.31	22 10.73	 16 5.99	42

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	121	205	267	593
	20.40	34.57	45.03	
=================				=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	60 49.59	26 31.33	22 35.48		4 8.00			151
Somewhat support			24 38.71		7 14.00	12 16.00	15 11.72	136
Somewhat oppose	7 5.79	13.25	9 14.52	13.11	4.00	13.33	17 13.28	64
Strongly oppose		8	3 4.84	16	34	45	75 58.59	189
Don't know	8 6.61	13 15.66	4 6.45	3 4.92	3 6.00	3 4.00	6 4.69	40
Total	121 20.86	83 14.31	62 10.69	61 10.52	50 8.62	75 12.93	128 22.07	580

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	s Republ:	icans 7	otal				
Strongly support	40.82	31.1	.5	9.41	152				
11	87 32.58	1 24.5	.5 59	34 13.33	136				
Somewhat oppose		13.1	8	30 11.76	65				
Strongly oppose	19		.6	155					
Don't know	25 9.36	4.9		12 4.71	40				
Total		6 6 10.4			583				
Cell Contents									
 Column 	Count Percent								
 Q	Q24 Republican					fea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		19 16.24		10 41.9				28 22.40	15

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		23 19.66	81 33.33		10	12 .91 1	23 8.40	13
Somewhat oppose		14 11.97	25 10.29			7 .36 1		6
Strongly oppose		57 48.72	14 5.76		72		40 2.00	19
Don't know		4 3.42	21 8.64				13	
Total		117 19.66	243 40.84				125 1.01	59
Cell Contents Column	Count Percent	 						
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	24 51.06	34 22.08	40 24.24	15 30.61		10 16.67	157	
	10.64	44 28.57	21.21		25.00		139	
Somewhat oppose		19		8	10	9	67	
Strongly oppose	9	39	60	16	41	26	191	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	19.15		25.32	36.36	32.65	34.17	43.33			
Don't know	9 19.15		18 11.69		0.00		0 0.00	41		
Total	47 7.90		154 25.88	165	49	120	60	595		
Cell Content						========		======		
 Colu	Count									
Q			Once a week				e or twice a	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		16	24 21.82		27	19		42 23.73		157
Somewhat suppor			23.64			14 0.59		44 24.86	23.49	138
Somewhat oppose		5				13		12	16 10.74	
Strongly oppose			35 31.82		29	20 9.41		67 37.85		189
Don't know		7 7.87	4 3.64			2.94			11.41	42
Total		89 15.01	110 18.55			68 47		177 29.85	149	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ m gena ÃČÂş n	ativo Mi	xed Oth	ier To
Strongly support	79		41			 0 7	0	156
			29.71		0.0	0 53.85		
Somewhat support	77			1			2	140
			24.64		100.0	0 15.38		
Somewhat oppose			19				2	67
			13.77		0.0	0.00		
Strongly oppose				4			2	192
	39.89	16.67	21.74	50.00	0.0	0 23.08	28.57	
Don't know	17	8	14	0		 0 1	1	41
	4.84	10.26	10.14	0.00	0.0	0 7.69	14.29	
 Total	351	78	138	8		1 13	7	596
	58.89	13.09	23.15	1.34	0.1	7 2.18	1.17	
Cell Contents							=======	
 	 Count							
Column Pe								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
66 01 03	8 61 54	18	4 14 29	48		157
		20.09	14.29			
57	3	21	4	43	12	140
18.94	23.08	30.43	14.29	29.66	29.27	
32	0	10	2	17	6	67
10.63	0.00	14.49	7.14	11.72	14.63	
133	2	12	12	27	5	191
44.19	15.38	17.39	42.86	18.62	12.20	
13	0	8	6	10	5	42
4.32	0.00	11.59	21.43	6.90	12.20	
301	13	69	28	145	41	597
50.42	2.18	11.56	4.69	24.29	6.87	
	66 21.93 57 18.94 32 10.63 133 44.19 13 4.32 301	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	77 28.10	80 24.84	157
Somewhat support	59 21.53	80 24.84	139

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	28 10.22	39 12.11	67	
Strongly oppose	89 32.48	102 31.68	191	
Don't know	21	21 6.52	42	
Total	274 45.97	322 54.03	596	
Cell Contents				
Ì	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support				
0,0,11		70 24.39	34 26.77	156
Somewhat support	30.06 50	24.39	26.77 	
	30.06 50 28.90 17	24.39 60 20.91	26.77 28 22.05 17	138 67
Somewhat support	30.06 50 28.90 17 9.83 41	24.39 60 20.91 33	26.77 28 22.05 17 13.39 40	138 67

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	173	287	127	587
	29.47	48.89	21.64	
===================		=========		=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	30	 50	20		36	 155
	22.22			28.36		
Somewhat support	39	38	8	21	33	 139
	28.89	21.35		31.34	21.15	
Somewhat oppose	13	16	8	5	24	 66
	9.63	8.99		7.46	15.38	
Strongly oppose	42	 66	 17	 18	 48	191
0,7,11	31.11	37.08		26.87	30.77	
 Don't know	11	8	5	4	 15	 43
	8.15	4.49	8.62	5.97	9.62	
 Total	135	 178	58	 67	 156	594
	22.73	29.97	9.76	11.28	26.26	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

==================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		25.99	25.11	22.22	157
	24	41 23.16	52 22.91	21	138
11	7	25 14.12	25 11.01	9.26	67
	16	51		45	191
Don't know			14 6.17		42
Total		177 29.75	227 38.15	108 18.15	595

Q33D. Subsidies for low-income uninsured Americans

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	13 72.22	28 59.57	35 61.40	104 50.49	13 13.13	7 6.03	13 24.53	213
Somewhat support	5 27.78	15 31.91	20 35.09	54 26.21	42 42.42	33 28.45	5 9.43	174

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	0	1	0	16	21	30	8	76
	0.00	2.13	0.00	7.77	21.21	25.86	15.09	
Strongly oppose	0	1	1	22	20	40	19	103
	0.00	2.13	1.75	10.68	20.20	34.48	35.85	
Don't know	0	2	1	10	3	6	8	30
	0.00	4.26	1.75	4.85	3.03	5.17	15.09	
Total	18	47	57	206	99	116	53	596
	3.02	7.89	9.56	34.56	16.61	19.46	8.89	

~	~
	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	============			======
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	76 62.81	104 50.49	33 12.45	213
Somewhat support	40 33.06	54 26.21	79 29.81	173
Somewhat oppose	1 0.83	16 7.77	59 22.26	76
Strongly oppose	1 0.83	22 10.68	78 29.43	101
Don't know	3 2.48	10 4.85	16 6.04	29

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	121	206	265	592		
	20.44	34.80	44.76			

I	Count	I
I	Column Percent	I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	78 63.41	37 44.05	36 58.06	23 37.70	6 11.54	10 13.16	19 14.96	209
Somewhat support	39 31.71	30 35.71		16 26.23	14 26.92	23 30.26	26 20.47	172
Somewhat oppose		6 7.14	1 1.61		11 21.15	19 25.00	30 23.62	75
Strongly oppose			1 1.61		17 32.69	20 26.32	44 34.65	100
Don't know	4 3.25	5.95	0 0.00	4 6.56	4 7.69	4 5.26	8 6.30	29
Total	123 21.03	84 14.36	62 10.60	61 10.43	52 8.89	76 12.99	127 21.71	585

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	-					
Strongly support	151 56.13	2 37.7	3 0 :	35 13.83	209			
11	93 34.57	1 26.2	6 3 2	63 24.90	172			
	8 2.97		7	59	74			
Strongly oppose	8 2.97	1 18.0	1 3 :	81 82.02	100			
Don't know	9 3.35	6.5		15 5.93	28			
Total		6 10.4		253 43.40	583			
Cell Contents					=====			
1	Count Percent							
 Q	Q24					fea Party candidate		
Strongly support		21 18.26			41	17 15.32	35	21

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		30 26.09	84 34.71		18	21 .92 3	39 0.95	17
Somewhat oppose		25 21.74	6 2.48			27 .32 1		7
Strongly oppose		34 29.57	4 1.65			43 .74 1	20	10
Don't know		5 4.35	7 2.89		2	3 .70 1	14 1.11	2
Total		115 19.36	242 40.74				126 1.21	59
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent	 						
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	30 63.83	60 38.46	59 35.98	15 30.61		10 17.24	213	
Somewhat support	23.40	45 28.85	28.05		26.89		173	
Somewhat oppose		17		8	19	13	77	
Strongly oppose	3	19	35	8	23	13	101	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	6.38		12.18	21.34	16.33	19.33	22.41			
Don't know	0 0.00		15 9.62	7 4.27		5.04	0 0.00	29		
Total	47 7.93		156		49	119	58 9.78	593		
Cell Content				=======						
Colu	Count mn Percent									
Q	attend More th	nan once a week	Once a week				e or twice a	year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor	t	26	34 30.91	ł		23 1.33	3	60 33.90	71 46.71	214
Somewhat suppor			24 21.82	2		23 1.33			32.89	175
Somewhat oppose		11 12.09				9			13 8.55	
Strongly oppose		17 18.68	24 21.82		17	12 7.91	1		16 10.53	101
Don't know		9 9.89	4 4 3.64		C				2 1.32	30
Total		91 15.24	 110 18.43) 3		67 1.22		177 29.65	152 25.46	597

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	ace Thite / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş	nati	vo Miz	xed Oth	er To
Strongly support	99	35	66	2		1	9	2	214
			48.18		100		69.23		
Somewhat support	103	31	35	1		0	3	1	174
			25.55		0	.00			
Somewhat oppose			10	3		0	0	0	77
	16.38	7.69	7.30	42.86	0	.00	0.00	0.00	
Strongly oppose	77	1	19	0		0	1	4	102
	21.75	1.28	13.87	0.00	0	.00	7.69	57.14	
Don't know	17	5	 7	1		0	0	0	30
	4.80	6.41	5.11	14.29	0	.00	0.00	0.00	
 Total	354	78	137	7		1	13	 7	597
	59.30	13.07	22.95	1.17	0	.17	2.18	1.17	
Cell Contents		=======		=======		=====			
 	 Count								
Column Per	•								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	91	5	20	5	68	24	213
	30.13	35.71	28.99	18.52	46.90	61.54	
Somewhat support	80	5	28	6	45	10	174
	26.49	35.71	40.58	22.22	31.03	25.64	
Somewhat oppose	55	2	10	1	7	2	77
	18.21	14.29	14.49	3.70	4.83	5.13	
Strongly oppose	67	2	7	8	17	1	102
	22.19	14.29	10.14	29.63	11.72	2.56	
Don't know	9	0	4	7	8	2	30
	2.98	0.00	5.80	25.93	5.52	5.13	
Total	302	 14	69	27	145	39	596
	50.67	2.35	11.58	4.53	24.33	6.54	
	===========	===============	============	===========	========	=======================================	======

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	93 34.19	121 37.46	214
Somewhat support	86 31.62	88 27.24	174

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	38 13.97	38 11.76	76	
Strongly oppose	49 18.01	53 16.41	102	
Don't know		23 7.12	29	
Total		323 54.29	595	
Cell Contents				
i	Count Percent			
	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q Strongly support	Urban 76		49	
	Urban 76 43.93 51	83 28.82	49 39.20 28	208
Strongly support	Urban 76 43.93 51 29.48 17	83 28.82 93 32.29	49 39.20 28 22.40 20	208 172
Strongly support	Urban 76 43.93 51 29.48 17 9.83 17	83 28.82 93 32.29 39 13.54	49 39.20 28 22.40 20 16.00 24	208 172 76

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	173	288	125	586
	29.52	49.15	21.33	
=======================================		==========		
Cell Contents				

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	38	62		24	64	212
	28.15		41.38		41.56	
Somewhat support	47	55	10	21	41	 174
	34.81	30.73	17.24	31.34	26.62	
Somewhat oppose	15	25	2	11	23	 76
	11.11	13.97	3.45	16.42	14.94	
Strongly oppose	24	28	19	8	22	101
	17.78	15.64	32.76	11.94	14.29	
 Don't know	11	9	3	3	4	 30
	8.15	5.03	5.17	4.48	2.60	
 Total	135	 179	58	 67	154	593
	22.77	30.19	9.78	11.30	25.97	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

===================	=========				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support			82 36.12	23 21.30	213
Somewhat support	25 31.25	29.21	25.55		173
Somewhat oppose		21 11.80		16 14.81	76
Strongly oppose	4	30		23	102
Don't know	6 7.50	4 2.25	11 4.85	8 7.41	29
Total	80 13.49		227 38.28	108 18.21	593

Q33E. Allowing Children to stay on parents plan until 25

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	15 78.95	33 71.74	33 57.89	107 51.94	28 28.00	17 14.53	19 36.54	252
Somewhat support	3 15.79	8 17.39	22 38.60	63 30.58	22 22.00	30 25.64	7 13.46	155

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	0	4	0	11	28	27	9	79
	0.00	8.70	0.00	5.34	28.00	23.08	17.31	
Strongly oppose	0	1 2.17	2 3.51	14 6.80	16 16.00	33 28.21	14 26.92	80
	·····							
Don't know	1 5.26	0.00	0 0.00	11 5.34	6 6.00	10 8.55	3 5.77	31
Total	19 3.18	46 7.71	57 9.55	206 34.51	100 16.75	117 19.60	52 8.71	597

~	~
	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	81 65.85	107 51.94	64 23.79	252
Somewhat support	33 26.83	63 30.58	60 22.30	156
Somewhat oppose	5 4.07	11 5.34	64 23.79	80
Strongly oppose	3 2.44	14 6.80	63 23.42	80
Don't know	1 0.81	11 5.34	 18 6.69	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	123	206	269	598
	20.57	34.45	44.98	
				=====

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support		46 54.12		16 25.81	13 26.00	21 27.63	29 22.48	248
Somewhat support	24 19.67	22 25.88		20 32.26	9 18.00	26 34.21	30 23.26	152
Somewhat oppose	8 6.56	7 8.24					30 23.26	78
Strongly oppose		6 7.06	1 1.59	10	16	15	30	80
Don't know		4.71			2 4.00		10 7.75	29
Total	122 20.78	85 14.48			50 8.52	76 12.95	129 21.98	587

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3								
Q	Democrats	Independer	nts Republ:	icans I	otal				
Strongly support	62.83	25.	.81 2	25.00	249				
11	67 24.91	32.	20 26	66 25.78	153				
	18 6.69			50	78				
Strongly oppose	9 3.35		10 13		79				
Don't know	6 2.23	9.	6 68	16 6.25	28				
Total			62 56 4	256 43.61	587				
Cell Contents					====				
 Column 	Count Percent								
	Q24 Republican					ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		35 30.17		 15 65.0	 8		22	 36 28.57	25

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		21 18.10	57 23.46		26	29 .13 3	49 8.89	15
Somewhat oppose		23 19.83	19 7.82		14	16 .41 1	22 7.46	8
Strongly oppose		26 22.41	5 2.06		37		7 5.56	8
Don't know		11 9.48	4 1.65		1	2 1.80		2
Total		116 19.46	243 40.77				126 1.14	59
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad		
Strongly support	32 66.67	54 34.62	68 41.21				251	
Somewhat support	20.83		45 27.27	19.15		28.33	156	
Somewhat oppose		27		10	12	5	80	
Strongly oppose	0	17	25	5	19	13	79	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	0.00		10.90	15.15	10.64	15.97	21.67			
Don't know	0 0.00		13 8.33		4.26		2 3.33	29		
Total	48 8.07		156	165 27.73	47	119	60 10.08	595		
Cell Content:					========	========				
I	Count nn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a wee					a year	Never	Total
Strongly support		32	3 3 33.9	8	3.	25		77 43.26	79 52.67	251
Somewhat support		19.10	3 27.6	8		21 1.82		48 26.97		155
Somewhat oppose		16 17.98	2 21.4	4 3		5 7.58			18	
Strongly oppose		20 22.47	1 13.3	5 9	1!	10 5.15		11.24		78
Don't know		4 4.49	3.5	4 7	-	5 7.58		15 8.43	2 1.33	30
Total		89 14.96	11 18.8	2 2	1:	66 1.09		178 29.92	150 25.21	595

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş na	tivo Mi	xed Oth	ner To
Strongly support	129	39 50.65	70 50.00	2 28.57	1 100.00	 8 66.67	2 28.57	251
Somewhat support			33 23.57		0 0.00	0.00	42.86	156
Somewhat oppose	56	11		0	0 0.00	0	1 14.29	80
Strongly oppose				0 0.00	0 0.00	4 33.33	1 14.29	79
Don't know	14 3.98	2 2.60	12 8.57	2 28.57	0 0.00	•	0 0.00	30
Total	352 59.06	77 12.92	140 23.49	7 1.17	1 0.17	12 2.01	7 1.17	596
Cell Contents		======						=====
 Column P 	Count Percent							

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
114	10			68	21	252
37.62	76.92	50.75	19.23	45.95	51.22	
73	0	15	5	49	14	156
24.09	0.00	22.39	19.23	33.11	34.15	
44	0	12	9	12	3	80
14.52	0.00	17.91	34.62	8.11	7.32	
57	1	3	5	13	1	80
18.81	7.69	4.48	19.23	8.78	2.44	
 15	2	3	2	6	2	30
4.95	15.38	4.48	7.69	4.05	4.88	
303	13	67	26	148	41	598
50.67	2.17	11.20	4.35	24.75	6.86	
	114 37.62 73 24.09 44 14.52 57 18.81 15 4.95 303	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				

I	Coun	t
I	Column Percen	t

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	99 36.13	152 47.35	251
Somewhat support	79 28.83	76 23.68	155

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	44 16.06	36 11.21	80	
Strongly oppose	39	40 12.46	79	
Don't know		17 5.30	30	
Total		321 53.95	595	
Cell Contents				
l	Count Percent			
Q	locate	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q	locate Urban 85		53	
Q	locate Urban 85 48.85 43 24.71	108 37.37	53 42.06 38	246
Q Strongly support	locate Urban 85 48.85 43	108 37.37 74 25.61	53 42.06 38 30.16 17	246 155
Q Strongly support Somewhat support	locate Urban 85 48.85 43 24.71 19 10.92 19	108 37.37 74 25.61 42	53 42.06 38 30.16 17 13.49 12	246 155

N=1200 Registered Voters
Total	174	289	126	589
	29.54	49.07	21.39	
	========	=========		=====
Cell Contents				

I		Count
I	Column	Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	53	76	28	26	66	249
	39.26	42.22	49.12		42.58	
Somewhat support	42	43	9	21	41	 156
	31.11	23.89		31.34	26.45	
 Somewhat oppose	17	27	5	7	23	 79
11	12.59	15.00		10.45	14.84	
 Strongly oppose	21	28	5	8	18	 80
0,0,11	15.56	15.56	8.77	11.94	11.61	
 Don't know	2	6	10	5	7	 30
	1.48	3.33	17.54	7.46	4.52	
 Total	135	180	 57	67	 155	594
	22.73	30.30	9.60	11.28	26.09	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

					======
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	47 55.29	72 40.45			252
Somewhat support	18 21.18	31.46	25.99		156
Somewhat oppose	6 7.06	18 10.11	30	26 24.07	80
Strongly oppose	7 8.24		33	15	80
Don't know	7 8.24	7 3.93	7 3.08	9 8.33	30
Total		178 29.77		108 18.06	598

Q33F. Health insurance marketplaces

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	14 73.68	34 73.91	42 75.00	91 44.17	23 23.00	8 6.96	15 29.41	227
Somewhat support	2 10.53	11 23.91	13 23.21	72 34.95	46 46.00	45 39.13	20 39.22	209

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	1	0	11	13	16	5	47
	5.26	2.17	0.00	5.34	13.00	13.91	9.80	
Strongly oppose	1 5.26	0 0.00	0 0.00	7 3.40	16 16.00	33 28.70	8 15.69	65
Don't know	1 5.26	0 0.00	1 1.79	25 12.14	2 2.00	13 11.30	3 5.88	45
Total	19 3.20	46 7.76	56 9.44	206 34.74	100 16.86	115 19.39	51 8.60	593

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	91 74.59	91 44.17	47 17.41	229
Somewhat support	26 21.31	72 34.95	111 41.11	209
Somewhat oppose	2 1.64	11 5.34	35 12.96	48
Strongly oppose	1 0.82	7 3.40	58 21.48	66
Don't know	2 1.64	25 12.14	19 7.04	46

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	122	206	270	598
	20.40	34.45	45.15	
=================	===================			=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	79 64.75	34 39.53	48 76.19	21 35.00	6 11.76	17 22.37	18 13.85	223
Somewhat support	36 29.51	31 36.05	11 17.46	21 35.00	19 37.25	35 46.05	56 43.08	209
Somewhat oppose	4 3.28	7 8.14	0 0.00	-	3 5.88	-	19 14.62	47
Strongly oppose	-	1 1.16	2 3.17		17 33.33	12 15.79	25 19.23	66
Don't know	3 2.46		2 3.17			3 3.95	12 9.23	43
Total	122 20.75	86 14.63	63 10.71	60 10.20	51 8.67	76 12.93	130 22.11	588

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	-	ts Republ:		otal				
Strongly support	161 59.41	35.	21 00 :	41 16.02	223				
11	78 28.78	35.	21 00	110 42.97	209				
	10 3.69			31	46				
0,7,11		15.	00 2	20.70					
Don't know	19			21	44				
Total		10.	60 22 4	256 43.61	587				
Cell Contents									
Column	Percent								
Q	Q24 Republican					ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		27 23.08		 15 63.7	 55		20	27 21.43	22

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		49 41.88	72 29.63		40	45 .54 3	43 4.13	209
Somewhat oppose		13 11.11	9 3.70		11	13 .71 1	13 0.32	48
Strongly oppose		18 15.38	2 0.82		27	31 .93 1	15 1.90	66
Don't know		10 8.55	5 2.06		1	2 .80 2	28 2.22	48
Total		117 19.60	243 40.70				126 1.11	597
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	32 66.67	54 34.62	54 32.73			20 33.33	229	
Somewhat support	16.67	59 37.82	55 33.33			41.67	210	
Somewhat oppose		16 10.26	18	3	3	7	47	
Strongly oppose	5	8	20	6	18	8	65	

N=1200 Registered Voters

	10.42		5.13	12.12	12.24	15.13	13.33			
Don't know	3 6.25				4.08		0 0.00	46		
Total	48 8.04		156 26.13	165	49	119	60	 597		
Cell Content:						=======		======		
 Coluu 	Count mn Percent	 								
Q		han once a week					e or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		28	36 32.43			25 .31		62 35.23	78 51.66	229
Somewhat suppor			41 36.94		38			63 35.80	45 29.80	208
Somewhat oppose		5 5.49	17 15.32			9		11 6.25	6 3.97	48
Strongly oppose		15 16.48	13 11.71		7	5 .46		18 10.23	15 9.93	66
Don't know			4 3.60		2	.99		22 12.50		45
Total		91 15.27	111 18.62		11	67 .24		176 29.53	151	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂ	lş nati	ivo Miz	xed Oth	er To
Strongly support	119	39	57	2		1	9	2	229
	33.71		41.01		10		75.00		
Somewhat support	128	29	44	2		0	3		210
	36.26	37.18	31.65	28.57		0.00	25.00	57.14	
11	28	2	15	2		0	0	0	47
	7.93	2.56	10.79	28.57		0.00	0.00	0.00	
Strongly oppose	57	1	6	0		0	0	1	65
	16.15	1.28	4.32	0.00		0.00	0.00	14.29	
Don't know	21	7	17	1		0	0	0	46
	5.95	8.97	12.23	14.29		0.00	0.00	0.00	
Total	353	78	139	7		1	12	 7	597
	59.13	13.07	23.28	1.17		0.17	2.01	1.17	
Cell Contents									
·	 Count								
Column Pe									

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	102 33.66	8 61.54		8 28.57	59 40.14	26 65.00	229
Somewhat support	108 35.64	5 38.46	27 39.71	8 28.57	56 38.10	8 20.00	212
Somewhat oppose	31 10.23	0 0.00	4 5.88	2 7.14	9 6.12	1 2.50	47
Strongly oppose	43 14.19	0 0.00	4 5.88	7 25.00	11 7.48	0 0.00	65
Don't know	19 6.27	0 0.00	7 10.29	3 10.71	12 8.16	5 12.50	46
Total	303 50.58	13 2.17	68 11.35	28 4.67	147 24.54	40 6.68	599

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	117 42.70	112 34.67	229
Somewhat support	93 33.94	117 36.22	210

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	20 7.30	28 8.67	48	
Strongly oppose		32 9.91	65	
Don't know	4.01	34 10.53	45	
Total	274	323 54.10	597	
Cell Contents				
 Column	Count Percent 			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
·	Urban 82		44	
·	Urban 82 46.86 62	98 33.91	44 34.92 41	224
Strongly support	Urban 82 46.86 62 35.43 7	98 33.91 106 36.68	44 34.92 41 32.54 14	224 209
Strongly support	Urban 82 46.86 62 35.43 7 4.00 11	98 33.91 106 36.68 26 9.00	44 34.92 41 32.54 14 11.11 17	224 209 47

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	175	289	126	590
	29.66	48.98	21.36	
==================		=========		
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	46	69		31	63	226
	34.33	38.33	29.31	46.97	40.65	
Somewhat support	50	70	25	22	43	210
	37.31	38.89	43.10	33.33	27.74	
Somewhat oppose	12	8	2	3	22	 47
	8.96	4.44	3.45	4.55	14.19	
Strongly oppose	15	21	4	8	 17	 65
	11.19	11.67	6.90	12.12	10.97	
Don't know	11	12	10	2	10	 45
	8.21	6.67	17.24	3.03	6.45	
 Total	134	 180	58	66	 155	593
	22.60	30.35	9.78	11.13	26.14	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

==================	=========				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	29 34.94		90 39.47		229
Somewhat support	35 42.17		72 31.58		210
Somewhat oppose			19 8.33	8.26	48
Strongly oppose	4		26	17	66
Don't know	7 8.43	12 6.74	21 9.21	5 4.59	45
Total	83 13.88		228 38.13	109 18.23	598

Q33G. Individual mandate

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	6 31.58	15 31.25	17 29.82	38 18.54	3 3.00	3 2.61	8 15.09	90
Somewhat support	3 15.79	14 29.17	16 28.07	41 20.00	11 11.00	2 1.74	0 0.00	87

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	4	11	12	18	9	12	2	68
	21.05	22.92	21.05	8.78	9.00	10.43	3.77	
Strongly oppose	5 26.32	5 10.42	10 17.54	92 44.88	76 76.00	96 83.48	37 69.81	321
Don't know	1 5.26	3 6.25	2 3.51	16 7.80	1 1.00	2 1.74	6 11.32	31
Total	19 3.18	48 8.04	57 9.55	205 34.34	100 16.75	115 19.26	53 8.88	597

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	39 31.97	38 18.54	14 5.20	91
Somewhat support	32 26.23	41 20.00	13 4.83	86
Somewhat oppose	27 22.13	18 8.78	24 8.92	69
Strongly oppose	19 15.57	92 44.88	208 77.32	319
Don't know	5 4.10	16 7.80	10 3.72	31

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	122	205	269	596
	20.47	34.40	45.13	
				=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	40 32.79	20 23.53	19 29.69	6 9.84	1 2.00	1 1.33	2 1.55	89
Somewhat support	29 23.77	13 15.29	21 32.81			6 8.00	4 3.10	86
Somewhat oppose	19.67	15.29	8 12.50	9.84	2.00		12 9.30	68
Strongly oppose	23	32	12 18.75	32	47	62 82.67		314
Don't know	6 4.92	7 8.24	4 6.25	4 6.56	1 2.00		5 3.88	29
Total	122 20.82	85 14.51	64 10.92		50 8.53	75 12.80	129 22.01	586

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republic	ans To	otal			
Strongly support	28.89	9.84	1		89			
	63	13 21.31			85			
Somewhat oppose		6 9.84			69			
Strongly oppose	66	32 52.46	84	215 4.31	313			
Don't know	17 6.30	4 6.56		-	30			
Total		61 10.41		255 3.52	586			
Cell Contents					===			
1	Count Percent							
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate De						
Strongly support		5 4.35		79 32.38			6 4.72	9

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		10 8.70	64 26.23		2	3 .68	10 7.87	8
Somewhat oppose		7 6.09	 38 15.57		0	1 .89 1	23 8.11	6
Strongly oppose		91 79.13	50 20.49				73 7.48	32
Don't know		2 1.74	13 5.33		0	1 .89 1	15 1.81	3
Total		115 19.23	244 40.80				127 1.24	59
Cell Contents Column	Count Percent	 						
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
	42.55	18 11.61	18 10.91		22 18.18	6 10.00	90	
Somewhat support	5 10.64	23	17 10.30	7 14.00		11 18.33	86	
Somewhat oppose		23 14.84	17 10.30		10 8.26		69	
Strongly oppose	15	78	102	28	63	35	321	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	31.91		50.32	61.82	56.00	52.07	58.33			
Don't know	4 8.51		13 8.39	6.67	0 0.00	2.48	1 1.67	32		
Total	47 7.86		155 25.92	165	50	121	60	598		
Cell Conten				=======				=====		
 Col ¹	Count									
Q		nan once a week					e or twice a	year	Never	Total
Strongly support		13	 15 13.76		8	6		16 8.94	41 27.15	91
Somewhat support		7 7.78	12 11.01			12 7.91		20	30 19.87	86
Somewhat oppos	e	10 11.11	14 12.84		5	4 5.97		25 13.97	16 10.60	69
Strongly oppos	е	52 57.78	61 55.96			44 5.67		102 56.98	60 39.74	319
Don't know			7 6.42			1 49		11 6.15		31
Total		90 15.10	109 18.29			67 24		179 30.03	151	596

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş na	tivo Mi	xed Oth	er T
 Strongly support	41	20	28	2	C	•	0	91
	11.65		20.14		0.00			
Somewhat support	43	22	19	1	1		0	87
	12.22	27.85	13.67	11.11	100.00	8.33	0.00	
Somewhat oppose	40	7	17	2	C	3	0	69
	11.36	8.86	12.23	22.22	0.00	25.00	0.00	
Strongly oppose	216	26	67	3	C	4	 5	321
	61.36	32.91	48.20	33.33	0.00	33.33	62.50	
Don't know	12	4	8	1	C	4	3	32
	3.41	5.06	5.76	11.11	0.00	33.33	37.50	
 Total	352	79	139	9	1	 12	8	600
	58.67	13.17	23.17	1.50	0.17	2.00	1.33	
Cell Contents		=======					=======	======
	1							
Column Pe	Count ercent							
	• • •							

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	43 14.24	0 0.00	8 11.76	6 22.22	21 14.38	13 32.50	91
Somewhat support	32 10.60	5 38.46	19 27.94	1 3.70	20 13.70	9 22.50	86
Somewhat oppose	30 9.93	0 0.00	9 13.24	3 11.11	25 17.12	2 5.00	69
Strongly oppose	185 61.26	7 53.85	28 41.18	14 51.85	71 48.63	14 35.00	319
Don't know	12 3.97	1 7.69	4 5.88	3 11.11	9 6.16	2 5.00	31
Total	302 50.67	13 2.18	68 11.41	27 4.53	146 24.50	40 6.71	596

I	Count
1	Column Percent

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	52 18.98	39 12.11	91
Somewhat support	40 14.60	46 14.29	86

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	28 10.22	40 12.42	68	
		178	320	
Don't know	4.38		31	
Total	274 45.97	322 54.03		
Cell Contents				
I	Count Percent			
 Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support	32	37 12.71		85
Somewhat support	40 23.12		14	86
Somewhat support	23.12 24		14 11.11 11.11	69
	23.12 24 13.87 66	11.00 	14 11.11 11 8.73 81	

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	173	291	126	590
	29.32	49.32	21.36	
=======================================				

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	23	26	5	6	28	 88
	17.04	14.53	8.62	8.96	18.06	
Somewhat support	19	25	10	14	18	 86
	14.07	13.97		20.90	11.61	
 Somewhat oppose		22	5	11	13	 70
••	14.07	12.29	8.62	16.42	8.39	
Strongly oppose	69	92	33	31	 94	319
0,0,11	51.11	51.40	56.90	46.27	60.65	
 Don't know	5	14	5	5	2	31
	3.70	7.82	8.62	7.46	1.29	
 Total	135	 179	58	67	 155	594
	22.73	30.13	9.76	11.28	26.09	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	11 12.94		25 11.01		91
Somewhat support	10 11.76	13.97	16.30		87
Somewhat oppose		19 10.61		18 16.67	70
Strongly oppose	44	93		54	320
Don't know	9 10.59	4 2.23	14 6.17		31
 Total			227 37.90	108 18.03	599

Q33H. Prohibition against denial of coverage due to medical history

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	14 73.68	 38 79.17	41 71.93	126 60.87	44 43.56	35 30.17	22 42.31	320
Somewhat support	0 0.00	8 16.67	9 15.79	37 17.87	34 33.66	39 33.62	10 19.23	137

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	3	1	1	10	8	24	7	54
	15.79	2.08	1.75	4.83	7.92	20.69	13.46	
Strongly oppose	2 10.53	1 2.08	6 10.53	23 11.11	12 11.88	11 9.48	7 13.46	62
Don't know	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	11 5.31	3 2.97	7 6.03	6 11.54	27
Total	19 3.17	48 8.00	57 9.50	207 34.50	101 16.83	116 19.33	52 8.67	600

~	~
	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	92 74.80	126 60.87	101 37.55	319
Somewhat support	17 13.82	37 17.87	83 30.86	137
Somewhat oppose	5 4.07	10 4.83	39 14.50	54
Strongly oppose	9 7.32	23 11.11	30 11.15	62
Don't know	0 0.00	11 5.31	 16 5.95	27

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	123	207	269	599
	20.53	34.56	44.91	
			=======================================	=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	94 77.05	50 59.52		33 54.10	15 29.41	26 33.77	50 38.76	314
Somewhat support	13 10.66	17 20.24			21 41.18	23 29.87	37 28.68	136
Somewhat oppose		4 4.76	1 1.59		4 7.84		23 17.83	51
Strongly oppose		6 7.14						60
Don't know	5 4.10	7 8.33			2 3.92		6 4.65	26
Total	122 20.78	84 14.31	63 10.73		51 8.69	77 13.12	129 21.98	587

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	-	nts Republi		otal				
Strongly support	190 70.37	54.	33 .10	90 35.16	313				
11	42 15.56	22.	14 .95	81 31.64	137				
	8 2.96			38	51				
Strongly oppose	6.67	9.	.84	14.45					
Don't know	12			10	25				
Total			61 .39	256 43.61	587				
Cell Contents									
 Column 	Count Percent								
	Q24 Republican					ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Total
Strongly support		55 47.41			· 77		32	56 44.09	320

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		26 22.41	39 15.98		34	39 .82 2	33 5.98	13
Somewhat oppose		18 15.52	6 2.46		17		10 7.87	5
Strongly oppose		11 9.48	16 6.56		16	18 .07 1	16 2.60	6
Don't know		6 5.17	6 2.46		2		12 9.45	2
Total		116 19.37	244 40.73				127 1.20	59
Cell Contents Column	Count Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	35 74.47	81 51.59	91 54.49			28 47.46	320	
Somewhat support	14.89	34 21.66	41 24.55	8 16.33		17 28.81	137	
Somewhat oppose		18 11.46	12 7.19	5 10.20	12 9.92	7 11.86	 54	
Strongly oppose	5	10	16	9	15	6	61	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	10.64		6.37	9.58	18.37	12.40	10.17			
Don't know	0 0.00		14 8.92	7 4.19	2.04		1 1.69	28		
Total	47 7.83		157 26.17	167 27.83	49	121	59 9.83	600		
Cell Content							===============			
 Colu 	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week					year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor	t	38	51 45.95		50	34		97 54.19	101 66.89	321
Somewhat suppor		21 23.60	27.93			19 7.94		33 18.44	21.19	136
Somewhat oppose		9 10.11	9 8.11			8 1.76			4	52
Strongly oppose		12 13.48	16 14.41			6 3.82			11 7.28	62
Don't know		9 10.11	4 3.60			1 1.47		5.59		27
Total		89 14.88	111 18.56		11	68 1.37	:	179 29.93	151	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena		tivo Mi	xed Oth	ner To
Strongly support			10	2			. 8	3	319
			56.83				66.67		
Somewhat support	85			1				3	137
			18.71				25.00		
Somewhat oppose			14			с С		1	 52
			10.07				0.00	14.29	
Strongly oppose			13			с С) 1	0	62
	11.08	7.79	9.35	37.50		0.00	8.33	0.00	
Don't know	12	6	7	1		C) 0	0	26
	3.41	7.79	5.04	12.50		0.00	0.00	0.00	
Total	352	77	139	8		1	. 12	7	 596
	59.06	12.92	23.32	1.34		0.17	2.01	1.17	
Cell Contents									
	I								
Column Per	•								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	142 46.86	10 76.92	41 59.42		86 58.50	28 70.00	321
Somewhat support	72 23.76	2 15.38	17 24.64	2 7.41	34 23.13	9 22.50	136
Somewhat oppose	34 11.22	0 0.00	3 4.35	6 22.22	12 8.16	0 0.00	55
Strongly oppose	45 14.85	1 7.69	5 7.25	0 0.00	9 6.12	1 2.50	61
Don't know	10 3.30	0 0.00	3 4.35	5 18.52	6 4.08	2 5.00	26
Total	303 50.58	13 2.17	69 11.52	27 4.51	147 24.54	40 6.68	599

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	142 51.64	178 54.94	320
Somewhat support	65 23.64	72 22.22	137

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose		24 7.41	54	
Strongly oppose	30	31 9.57		
Don't know		19 5.86	27	
Total	45.91	324 54.09	599	
Cell Contents				
Ì	Count Percent			
	========= locate	=======		
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
•	Urban 95		68	
	Urban 95 54.29 38	151 52.07	68 53.97 32	314
Strongly support	Urban 95 54.29 38 21.71 13	151 52.07 67 23.10	68 53.97 32 25.40 11	314 137 53
Strongly support	Urban 95 54.29 38 21.71 13 7.43 19	151 52.07 67 23.10 29	68 53.97 32 25.40 11 8.73 10	314 137 53

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	175	290	126	591
	29.61	49.07	21.32	
=================	=========	===========	========	=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
Strongly support	68	96	32	39	82	317
	50.00	53.63		58.21	52.56	
Somewhat support	34	45	9	13	37	138
	25.00	25.14	15.52	19.40	23.72	
Somewhat oppose	19	12	8	4	10	53
	13.97	6.70	13.79	5.97	6.41	
 Strongly oppose	8	19	4	9	21	 61
	5.88	10.61	6.90	13.43	13.46	
Don't know	7	7	5	2	6	27
	5.15	3.91	8.62	2.99	3.85	
 Total	136		58	67	156	596
	22.82	30.03	9.73	11.24	26.17	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		48.31	136 59.65	46.79	319
Somewhat support	19	47 26.40		20	137
Somewhat oppose		16 8.99		14.68	54
Strongly oppose	10	23		13	61
Don't know	-	6 3.37	9 3.95	9 8.26	28
Total		178 29.72	228 38.06	109 18.20	599

Q33I. Increase in Medicare payroll tax for those with high incomes

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	13 68.42	32 68.09	31 55.36	101 49.03	23 22.55	13 11.21	10 20.41	223
Somewhat support	5 26.32	9 19.15	14 25.00	47 22.82	32 31.37	24 20.69	8 16.33	139

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
Somewhat oppose	1	2	5	21	19	31	9	88
	5.26	4.26	8.93	10.19	18.63	26.72	18.37	
Strongly oppose	0 0.00	1 2.13	1 1.79	14 6.80	22 21.57	43 37.07	15 30.61	96
Don't know	0 0.00	3 6.38	5 8.93	23 11.17	6 5.88	5 4.31	7 14.29	49
 Total	19 3.19	47 7.90	56 9.41	206 34.62	102 17.14	116 19.50	49 8.24	595

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	76 62.30		46 17.23	223
Somewhat support	28 22.95	47 22.82	65 24.34	140
Somewhat oppose	8 6.56	21 10.19	58 21.72	87
Strongly oppose	2 1.64	14 6.80	80 29.96	96
Don't know	8 6.56	23 11.17	18 6.74	49

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	122	206	267	595
	20.50	34.62	44.87	
==================	==================	=================	===================	====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support		40 47.62			4 8.00		22 17.19	218
Somewhat support	33 27.05	21 25.00		14 22.58	9 18.00		24 18.75	138
		9.52		9.68	30.00		24.22	87
Strongly oppose	1	5.95	0	12	18	17	41	94
Don't know		10 11.90	5 7.69		4 8.00		10 7.81	 47
Total	122 20.89	84 14.38			50 8.56	73 12.50		584

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3								
Q	Democrats	Independen	ts Republ:	icans 7	otal				
Strongly support	55.56	40.	32 :	17.25	219				
11	70 25.93	22.	14 58 2	55 21.57	139				
	22 8.15		6	59	87				
Strongly oppose	5 1.85			77 30.20	94				
Don't know	23 8.52	8.		20 7.84	48				
Total		10.		255 43.44	587				
Cell Contents			============						
 Column 	Count Percent								
	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic	candidat		Cea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		34 29.06		 14 59.8	 16 34			 33 25.98	22

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		29 24.79	64 26.23		23 21.10			140
Somewhat oppose		21 17.95	18 7.38		20	22 .18 2	27 1.26	88
Strongly oppose		27 23.08	1 0.41		43	47 .12 1	21 6.54	96
Don't know		6 5.13	15 6.15		6	7 .42 1	22 7.32	50
Total		117 19.60					127 1.27	597
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent	 						
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	30 62.50	52 33.12	60 36.59			15 25.00	224	
Somewhat support	14.58	48 30.57	28 17.07			18 30.00	141	
Somewhat oppose		22 14.01		6 12.24			88	
Strongly oppose	2	19	29	5	27	15	97	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	4.17		12.10	17.68	10.20	22.31	25.00			
Don't know	4 8.33			12.20			1 1.67	49		
Total	48 8.01		157 26.21	164	49 8.18	121	60 10.02	599		
Cell Contents				========	========	========	=========	======		
Colum	Count nn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week			onth Onc	e or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly support	5	26	31 27.93			21 2.81		62 34.83	83 54.97	223
Somewhat support			33 29.73	3		12 8.75			28 18.54	139
Somewhat oppose		18 20.22	20 18.02	2		10		21 11.80	19	88
Strongly oppose		23.60	16 14.41	5	2			16.29		94
Don't know		8 8.99	11 9.91		10	7 0.94		16 8.99	7 4.64	 49
Total		89 15.01	111 18.72	2	10	64 0.79		178 30.02	151 25.46	593

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ m gena Ã	ČÂş nat	ivo Miz	ked Oth	er To
Strongly support	121	31	 59	2		0	8	2	223
	34.38	40.26	42.45	25.00		0.00	66.67	28.57	
Somewhat support	78	26	30	2		1	2	1	140
	22.16	33.77	21.58	25.00			16.67	14.29	
Somewhat oppose	53	6	23	1		0	2	3	88
	15.06	7.79	16.55	12.50		0.00	16.67	42.86	
 Strongly oppose	74	2	17	2		0	0	1	96
	21.02	2.60	12.23	25.00		0.00	0.00	14.29	
Don't know	26	12	10	1		0	0	0	49
	7.39	15.58	7.19	12.50		0.00	0.00	0.00	
Total	352	77	139	8		1	12	7	596
	59.06	12.92	23.32	1.34		0.17	2.01	1.17	
Cell Contents									
	 Count								
Column Pe									

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	100 33.22	5 38.46	31 44.29	4 14.81	65 43.92	18 45.00	223
Somewhat support	66 21.93	2 15.38	17 24.29	6 22.22	38 25.68	13 32.50	142
Somewhat oppose	48 15.95	0 0.00	7 10.00	7 25.93	21 14.19	6 15.00	89
Strongly oppose	73 24.25	1 7.69	6 8.57	3 11.11	12 8.11	1 2.50	96
Don't know	14 4.65	5 38.46	9 12.86	7 25.93	12 8.11	2 5.00	49
 Total	301 50.25	13 2.17	70 11.69	27 4.51	148 24.71	40 6.68	599

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	119 43.75	104 32.20	223
Somewhat support	60 22.06	80 24.77	140

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	41 15.07	46 14.24	87	
Strongly oppose	45	51 15.79		
Don't know	7 2.57	42 13.00	49	
Total	45.71	323 54.29	595	
Cell Contents				
Ì	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support	73	94 32.53		216
Strongly support	73 41.95	94 32.53 71	38.58 	
	73 41.95 41 23.56 20	94 32.53 71 24.57	38.58 29 22.83 29	141
Somewhat support	73 41.95 41 23.56 20 11.49 16	94 32.53 71 24.57 39	38.58 29 22.83 29 22.83 14	141

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	174	289	127	590
	29.49	48.98	21.53	
=======================================				
Cell Contents				

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	37	70	26	21	67	221
	27.61	39.11	45.61	31.34	42.95	
Somewhat support	36	39	9	26	30	140
	26.87	21.79	15.79	38.81	19.23	
Somewhat oppose	20	 19	8	9	31	 87
11	14.93	10.61	14.04	13.43	19.87	
Strongly oppose	30	31	9	4	23	 97
	22.39	17.32	15.79	5.97	14.74	
 Don't know	11	20	5	7	5	 48
	8.21	11.17	8.77	10.45	3.21	
 Total	134	 179	 57	 67	 156	593
	22.60	30.19	9.61	11.30	26.31	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================	=========				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		59 33.33		42 38.53	223
Somewhat support	20 23.53	52 29.38	19.65		141
Somewhat oppose		27 15.25	27 11.79	23	89
Strongly oppose	9	26 14.69	51	11	97
Don't know	13 15.29	13 7.34	15 6.55	9 8.26	50
 Total	85 14.17	- · ·	229 38.17	109 18.17	600

Immigration Reform

Q33. Comprehensive Immigration Reform Support

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count	
Column Percent	

	LIBCON7							
Q	Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	11 64.71	27 57.45	26 44.83	38 18.36	16 15.69	4 3.45	3 5.88	125
Somewhat support		13	 17	56	28	20	8	146

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	23.53	27.66	29.31	27.05	27.45	17.24	15.69	
Somewhat oppose	0 0.00	2 4.26	7 12.07	38 18.36	22 21.57	21 18.10	6 11.76	96
Strongly oppose	1 5.88	1 2.13	3 5.17	54 26.09	33 32.35	68 58.62	30 58.82	190
Don't know	1 5.88	4 8.51	5 8.62	21 10.14	3 2.94	3 2.59	4 7.84	41
Total	17 2.84	47 7.86	58 9.70	207 34.62	102 17.06	116 19.40	51 8.53	598

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

				======
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	64 52.46	38 18.36	23 8.55	125
Somewhat support	34 27.87	56 27.05	57 21.19	147
Somewhat oppose	9 7.38	38 18.36	49 18.22	96
Strongly oppose	5 4.10	54 26.09	131 48.70	190

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	10 8.20		21 .14	9 3.35				
Total			207 .62					
Cell Contents								
 Column 	Count Percent							
Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	40.16	20.00	47.69	13.11	14.00			121
Somewhat support	40 32.79	19	20	14	9			145
Somewhat oppose	10 8.20	21 24.71	9 13.85	11 18.03	8 16.00	13 17.57	25 19.38	97
Strongly oppose			3 4.62					185
Don't know	11 9.02		2 3.08					38
Total			65 11.09					586

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q		Independents	-	Total			
Strongly support	97 35.79	13.11	17 6.64	122			
Somewhat support	79 29.15		53 20.70	146			
Somewhat oppose	39	11 18.03	46	96			
Strongly oppose	32 11.81	21 34.43	133 51.95	186			
Don't know		7 11.48		38			
Total	46.09	61 10.37		588			
Cell Contents	Count						
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate Der	nocratic candic	late Te	a Party candidate	Don't know	 T(

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Strongly support		9 7.69	93 38.11			5 .50 1		127
Somewhat support		26 22.22	74 30.33		15	17 .32 23	30 3.62	147
Somewhat oppose		22 18.80	38 15.57		18	20 .02 12	16 2.60	96
Strongly oppose		59 50.43	24 9.84		58	65 .56 32	41 2.28	189
Don't know		1 0.85	15 6.15				20	40
 Total		117 19.53	244 40.73				127 1.20	599
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
 Q		High school graduate		2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	11 22.92		29 17.26		30.51		126	
Somewhat support		41	54 32.14	9	24	12	148	
Somewhat oppose	13 27.08	25 16.03		11 22.00			97	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	33.33				26.19	17 34.00	32.2	0 41.67	189		
Don't know	0 0.00		15 9.62		16 9.52	2 4.00	3.3	4 3 9 5.00	40		
 Total	48 8.00		156 26.00		168 28.00	50 8.33	11 19.6	8 60 7 10.00	600		
Cell Contents 	Count Percent	 									
	attend More t	han once a week	Once a	week	A few t	imes a mo		Once or twice	a year	Never	Tota
Strongly support		18.18		21.62							12
Somewhat support		19.32		25			19 7.94		44	41 27.15	146
Somewhat oppose		15 17.05					13 9.12		30 16.85		96
Strongly oppose		32 36.36				32	22 2.35		59 33.15		189
Don't know		8		3 2.70			4 5.88		15 8.43		40
Total		88		111			68		178	151	596

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

			14.77	18.62		11.41	29.87				
Cell Contents											
 Column 	Count Percent										
 ຊ				-		Native American / Americand	-	-			===== r Tota
Strongly support		69 19.60	12 15.19	40 28.57	2 22.22			0 0.00	2 16.67	1 14.29	126
Somewhat support		75 21.31	26 32.91	38 27.14	2 22.22			0 0.00	2 16.67	4 57.14	147
Somewhat oppose		49 13.92	11 13.92	30 21.43	2 22.22			0 0.00	5 41.67		97
Strongly oppose		144	14	24 17.14	2 22.22			1 100.00	3 25.00	2 28.57	190
)on't know				8 5.71	1			0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	40
Fotal		58.67	13.17		1.50			1 0.17	12 2.00	7 1.17	600
Cell Contents	 Count	=======									=====

| Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	marital Married			Divorced		Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	54 17.94	1	2 5.38	30.88	3 11.11	29 19.73		126
Somewhat support	75 24.92	2	3 3.08	14 20.59	9 33.33	38 25.85	8 19.51	147
Somewhat oppose	48 15.95	,	1 7.69	9 13.24	0 0.00	31	6 14.63	95
Strongly oppose	110 36.54	4	6 6.15	20 29.41	9 33.33	25.17		189
Don't know	14	,	1 7.69	4 5.88	6 22.22	12 8.16	3 7.32	40
Total	301 50.42		13 2.18	68 11.39	27 4.52	147 24.62	6.87	597
Cell Contents								
 Column 	Count Percent							
	gender Male		Total					
	63 22.91	63 19.50	126	5				
 Somewhat support				- ,				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	26.18	23.22		
Somewhat oppose		48 14.86	96	
Strongly oppose		108 33.44	189	
Don't know		29 8.98	40	
Total	45.99	323 54.01	598	
Cell Contents				
	Count Percent 			
	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support				
		46 15.81		125
	30.46 41	15.81	20.80 33	
Somewhat support Somewhat oppose	30.46 41	15.81 73 25.09 38	20.80 33 26.40 20	 147

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Don't know	13 7.47		7 5 60	40				
Total	174 29.49 4	19.32	21.19	590				
Cell Contents			========	=====				
 Column 	Count Percent							
Q	METRO Houston Area	 a Da	llas-Fort	Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	24 17.65	5			12 21.05			123
Somewhat support	37 27.21	7 L		49 27.22	10 17.54	14 21.21	36 23.08	146
Somewhat oppose	14 10.29	1 9		24 13.33	11 19.30	12 18.18	22.44	96
Strongly oppose	48 35.29	3		55 30.56	35.09	20 30.30	47 30.13	190
Don't know	13 9.56	3		11 6.11	4 7.02	5 7.58	7 4.49	40
Total	 136 22.86	5		 180 30.25	57 57 9.58	 66 11.09	156 26.22	595

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

559

Count	I
Column Percent	I
	· [

	========		========		
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	24.42	18.18	22.71		126
Somewhat support	22	43		29	147
Somewhat oppose	14 16.28		34 14.85		96
Strongly oppose	19 22.09	54 30.68	77 33.62		190
Don't know	10 11.63	11 6.25	13 5.68		41
 Total	86 14.33	176 29.33	229 38.17	109 18.17	600

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample Q32A. Citizenship after waiting period, fine, taxes, criminal background check, and English proficiency

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	11 73.33	23 47.92	34 50.75	66 33.85	32 29.63	14 12.61	15 34.09	195
Somewhat support	3 20.00	16 33.33	20 29.85	59 30.26	45 41.67	42 37.84	7 15.91	192

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	0	8	2	25	15	22	2	74
	0.00	16.67	2.99	12.82	13.89	19.82	4.55	
Strongly oppose	0 0.00	1 2.08	6 8.96	31 15.90	 16 14.81	28 25.23	16 36.36	98
Don't know	1 6.67	0 0.00	5 7.46	14 7.18	0 0.00	5 4.50	4 9.09	29
Total	15 2.55	48 8.16	67 11.39	195 33.16	108 18.37	111 18.88	44 7.48	588

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	68 51.91	66 33.85	61 23.19	195
Somewhat support	39 29.77	59 30.26	94 35.74	192
Somewhat oppose	11 8.40	25 12.82	39 14.83	75
Strongly oppose	7 5.34	31 15.90	60 22.81	98
Don't know	6 4.58	14 7.18	9 3.42	29

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	131	195	263	589
	22.24	33.11	44.65	
				=====

I	Count	I
I	Column Percent	I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support		26 40.00	25 40.98	17 30.36	16 22.86	27 27.00	21 18.42	187
Somewhat support	37 33.94	19 29.23	23 37.70	18 32.14	20 28.57	38 38.00	35 30.70	190
Somewhat oppose	9 8.26	5 7.69		6 10.71			20 17.54	72
Strongly oppose		6 9.23	5 8.20	13	14	22	34	98
Don't know	4 3.67	9 13.85	2 3.28		5 7.14	2 2.00	4 3.51	28
Total	109 18.96	65 11.30	61 10.61	56 9.74	70 12.17	100 17.39	114 19.83	575

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3								
Q	Democrats	Independent	ts Republ:	icans 7	Total				
Strongly support	45.30	30.3	36 2	22.42	186				
Somewhat support	78 33.33	32.1	18 14 :	92 32.74	188				
Somewhat oppose		10.7	6 71 :	45 16.01	71				
Strongly oppose	15		13	70					
Don't know	15 6.41	3.8		11 3.91	28				
Total	40.98		81 4	49.21					
Cell Contents		==========		=======					
 Column 	Count Percent								
	Q24			=======		=======	========		
Q	Republican	candidate	Democratic	candidat	te T	'ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		45 32.61		46.8	96 83		18 15.93	37 27.01	196

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		50 36.23	77 77 37.56		29	33 .20 2	33 4.09	19
Somewhat oppose		8 5.80	16 7.80		20	23 .35 2	28 0.44	7
Strongly oppose		30 21.74	13 6.34		31	36 .86 1	20 4.60	9
Don't know		5 3.62	3 1.46		2	3 .65 1	19 3.87	3
Total		138 23.27	205 34.57				137 3.10	593
Cell Contents Column	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	12 23.53	57 36.77	47 30.13			18 35.29	196	
	15.69	41 26.45	36.54		39.17	29.41	192	
Somewhat oppose		19	15	5	9			
Strongly oppose	11	28	32	6	17	5	99	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	21.57		18.06	20.51	10.53	14.17	9.80			
Don't know	6 11.76		10 6.45	5 3.21	1.75		1 1.96	29		
Total	51 8.64		155	156 26.44	57	120	51 8.64	590		
Cell Content					=======					
Colw	Count mn Percent									
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a weel				•	====== year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		20	43 37.07	3	43	37		42 9.17	53 33.12	195
Somewhat suppor	t	27 32.93	36 31.03	5 3	33	29 3.72	3:		33.75	
Somewhat oppose		8 9.76	9 7.76	9 3		11 2.79		18		72
Strongly oppose		21 25.61	18 15.52	3 2	٤	7 8.14	20			99
Don't know		6 7.32	10 8.62) 2	2	2 2.33		9 5.25		31
Total		82 13.95	116 19.73	5 3	14	86 4.63	24	144 1.49	160	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş na†	civo Mi	xed Oth	ler To
 Strongly support	92	38	59	5	0	0	2	196
			44.36		0.00	0.00	33.33	
Somewhat support	126	17	42	4	1	3	0	193
	34.81	23.61	31.58	33.33	33.33	75.00	0.00	
Somewhat oppose	49	3	17	1	2	0	2	74
	13.54	4.17	12.78	8.33	66.67	0.00	33.33	
Strongly oppose	79	3	13	1	0	1	1	98
	21.82	4.17	9.77	8.33	0.00	25.00	16.67	
Don't know	16	11	2	1	0	0	1	31
	4.42	15.28	1.50	8.33	0.00	0.00	16.67	
 Total	362	72	133	12	3	 4	6	592
	61.15	12.16	22.47	2.03	0.51	0.68	1.01	
Cell Contents								
	I							
l Column	Count Percent							

-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	101 30.06	2 20.00	19 31.67		55 39.29	10 45.45	196
Somewhat support	103 30.65	2 20.00	24 40.00	10 40.00	48 34.29	6 27.27	193
Somewhat oppose	48 14.29	3 30.00	8 13.33			2 9.09	75
Strongly oppose	65 19.35	2	7 11.67	4	17	4 18.18	99
Don't know	19 5.65	1 10.00	2 3.33	1 4.00	7 5.00	0 0.00	30
Total	336 56.66	10 1.69	60 10.12	25 4.22	140 23.61	22 3.71	593

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	91 32.16	105 33.98	196
Somewhat support	91 32.16	102 33.01	193

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	30 10.60	44 14.24	74	
Strongly oppose		38 12.30	99	
Don't know		20 6.47	30	
Total	47.80	309 52.20		
Cell Contents		==========		
l	Count Percent			
		===========	========	======
Q		Suburban	Rural	Total
	Urban 75	Suburban 97 31.39	22	
	Urban 75 43.60 51	97	22 19.82 37	194
Strongly support	Urban 75 43.60 51 29.65 20	97 31.39 104 33.66	22 19.82 37 33.33 10	194 192
Strongly support	Urban 75 43.60 51 29.65 20 11.63 21	97 31.39 104 33.66 45	22 19.82 37 33.33 10 9.01 34	194 192 75

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	172	309	111	592
	29.05	52.20	18.75	
==================				=====
Cell Contents				

I		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	51	42	26	26	51	 196
	37.78	26.58	38.81	38.24	30.91	
Somewhat support	36	62	18	23	 54	 193
	26.67	39.24	26.87	33.82	32.73	
Somewhat oppose	18		7	 14		 75
11	13.33	10.76	10.45	20.59	11.52	
Strongly oppose	23	29	9	3	36	 100
0,0,11	17.04	18.35	13.43	4.41	21.82	
 Don't know	7	8	7	2	5	 29
	5.19	5.06	10.45	2.94	3.03	
 Total	135	 158	 67	 68	 165	593
	22.77	26.64	11.30	11.47	27.82	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

===================	=========				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		61 39.61			197
Somewhat support	39 35.45	44 28.57			193
Somewhat oppose		18 11.69	12.17	14.00	75
Strongly oppose	13		40	22	99
Don't know	4 3.64	7 4.55	9 3.91	10 10.00	30
 Total	110 18.52		230 38.72	100 16.84	594

Q32B. Increased border security and patrol

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	5 33.33	6 12.77	21 31.34	106 56.08	74 67.27	89 78.76	37 82.22	338
Somewhat support	5 33.33	22 46.81	17 25.37	46 24.34	24 21.82	17 15.04	4 8.89	135

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	2	12	19	19	5	1	0	58
	13.33	25.53	28.36	10.05	4.55	0.88	0.00	
Strongly oppose	2	5	6	2	5	3	1	24
	13.33	10.64	8.96	1.06	4.55	2.65	2.22	
Don't know	1	2	4	16	2	3	3	31
	6.67	4.26	5.97	8.47	1.82	2.65	6.67	
Total	15	47	67	189	110	113	45	586
	2.56	8.02	11.43	32.25	18.77	19.28	7.68	

0.11	Contents
Cerr	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	==================			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	32 24.81	106 56.08	200 75.47	338
Somewhat support	43 33.33	46 24.34	44 16.60	133
Somewhat oppose	34 26.36	19 10.05	6 2.26	59
Strongly oppose	13 10.08	2 1.06	8 3.02	23
Don't know	7 5.43	16 8.47	7 2.64	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	129	189	265	583			
	22.13	32.42	45.45				
a							

.

			- 1
		Count	I
	Column	Percent	I
			-

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	34 31.78	21 33.33	22 36.07	38 69.09	55 78.57	67 67.00	92 82.14	329
Somewhat support	37 34.58	23 36.51	18 29.51	8 14.55	10 14.29	23 23.00	13 11.61	132
Somewhat oppose	23 21.50	7 11.11	13 21.31	5 9.09	1 1.43	6 6.00	1 0.89	56
Strongly oppose	9 8.41	2 3.17	4 6.56	1 1.82	2 2.86	2 2.00	4 3.57	24
Don't know	4 3.74		4 6.56				2 1.79	27
Total	107 18.84	63 11.09		55	70 12.32	100 17.61	112 19.72	568

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independe	nts	Republicans	s Tot	al			
Strongly support		69				30			
Somewhat support		14				 31			
11	18.70	9	.09			 56			
0 / 11	15 6.52	1	1 .82	2.47	,	 23			
Don't know	18		3	7	,	 28			
Total	230 230 40.49	9				 68			
Cell Contents						==			
1	Count Percent								
Q	Q24 Republica						ea Party candidate		
Strongly support		 96 68.09			71 34.98			 72 54.96	33

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
Somewhat support		32 22.70	70 34.48		7	8 .14 1	24 8.32	13
Somewhat oppose		7 4.96	40 19.70		1	2 .79	10 7.63	 5
Strongly oppose		3 2.13	15 7.39		1	2 .79	5 3.82	2
Don't know		3 2.13	7 3.45		0	1 .89 1	20 5.27	3
Total		141 24.02	203 34.58				131 2.32	58
Cell Contents 								
	Count Percent							
======= Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	65.38	93 62.00	93 60.00	58.62	50.82		339	
Somewhat support		26 17.33		17	29	17	134	
Somewhat oppose	3 5.77	13 8.67		2 3.45		 8 15.38	 59	
Strongly oppose	0	9	4	3	6	4	26	

	0.00		6.00	2.58	5.17	4.92	7.69			
Don't know	6 11.54		9 6.00	9 5.81	3.45	5 4.10	0.00	31		
Total	52 8.83		150 25.47	 155 26.32		122	52	589		
Cell Content; Colu 	Count mn Percent	 								
	attend More t	han once a week	Once a we	======= ek A few	times a m		nce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		52 62.65	60.		5	49 59.04		77 53.10	89 57.42	338
Somewhat suppor		16 19.28		09		19 2.89		40 27.59		131
Somewhat oppose		6 7.23	14.	17	1	10 .2.05		6 4.14	21 13.55	60
Strongly oppose		4 4.82	2.	-		4 4.82		7 4.83	6 3.87	24
Don't know		5 6.02		6 13		1 1.20		15 10.34	1.94	30
Total		83 14.24	1 20.	17 07		83 .4.24		145 24.87	155 26.59	583

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş	nativ	o Miz	ked Oth	ler Tot
Strongly support	235	30	 65	2			3	1	4	340
	64.21	43.48	50.00	16.67		100.	.00	50.00	80.00	
Somewhat support	78	13	35	6			0	1	1	134
	21.31	18.84	26.92	50.00		0.	.00	50.00	20.00	
Somewhat oppose	28	14	15	2			0	0	0	59
	7.65	20.29	11.54	16.67		0.	.00	0.00	0.00	
 Strongly oppose	13	0	9	2			0	0	0	24
	3.55	0.00	6.92	16.67		0.	.00	0.00	0.00	
Don't know	12	12	6	0			0	0	0	30
	3.28	17.39	4.62	0.00		0.	.00	0.00	0.00	
 Total	366	69	130	12			3	2	5	587
	62.35	11.75	22.15	2.04		0.	.51	0.34	0.85	
Cell Contents										
	I I									
 Column Pe	Count ercent									

|-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	208 61.54	5 55.56	37 63.79	18 66.67	61 44.20	11 61.11	340
Somewhat support	72 21.30	1 11.11	12 20.69	7 25.93	36 26.09	5 27.78	133
Somewhat oppose	28 8.28	2 22.22	7 12.07	1 3.70	22 15.94	1 5.56	61
Strongly oppose	12 3.55	1 11.11	0 0.00	0 0.00	10 7.25	1 5.56	24
Don't know	18 5.33	0 0.00	2 3.45	1 3.70	9 6.52	0 0.00	30
Total	338 57.48	9 1.53	58 9.86	27 4.59	138 23.47	18 3.06	588

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	170 61.37	169 54.52	339
Somewhat support	59 21.30	75 24.19	134

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	32 11.55	27 8.71	59	
Strongly oppose	10	14 4.52	24	
Don't know		25 8.06	31	
Total	47.19	310 52.81		
Cell Contents				
l	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support				
		167 54.05	87 78.38	337
Somewhat support	50.30	54.05	78.38 13	
	50.30 47 28.48 19	54.05 74	78.38 13 11.71 7	134
Somewhat support	50.30 47 28.48 19 11.52 8	54.05 74 23.95 34 11.00	78.38 13 11.71 7 6.31 1	134 60

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total		165	309	111	585
		28.21	52.82	18.97	
========					======
Cell	Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	82 60.74	89 56.33		30 46.88	106 64.24	340
Somewhat support	28 20.74	37 23.42	16 25.00	17 26.56	36 21.82	134
Somewhat oppose	15 11.11	14 8.86	4 6.25	11 17.19	15 9.09	59
Strongly oppose	2 1.48	11 6.96	2 3.12	5 7.81	3 1.82	23
Don't know	8 5.93	7 4.43	9 14.06	1 1.56	5 3.03	30
Total	135 23.04	158 26.96	64 10.92	64 10.92	165 28.16	586

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

========================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
ч					
Strongly support	31				339
	28.97	59.74	66.52	67.00	
Somewhat support	35 32.71	36 23.38			134
Somewhat oppose	19	19	18	2	58
		12.34			
Strongly oppose	12	4	6	2	24
	11.21	2.60	2.68	2.00	
Don't know	10	3	7	10	30
		1.95			
Total	107	 154	224	100	585
		26.32		17.09	
========================	========		========	========	======

Q32C. Requiring business owners to verify immigration status of employees

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	7 43.75	18 37.50	33 49.25	115 60.21	71 65.74	87 77.68	34 75.56	365
Somewhat support	2 12.50	18 37.50	14 20.90	42 21.99	22 20.37	19 16.96	6 13.33	123

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	2	7	8	7	9	3	0	36
	12.50	14.58	11.94	3.66	8.33	2.68	0.00	
Strongly oppose	3	4	9	15	6	1	2	40
	18.75	8.33	13.43	7.85	5.56	0.89	4.44	
Don't know	2	1	3	12	0	2	3	23
	12.50	2.08	4.48	6.28	0.00	1.79	6.67	
Total	16	48	67	191	108	112	45	587
	2.73	8.18	11.41	32.54	18.40	19.08	7.67	

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCE

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	58 44.27		192 72.18	365
Somewhat support	34 25.95	42 21.99	48 18.05	124
Somewhat oppose	18 13.74	7 3.66	12 4.51	37
Strongly oppose	16 12.21	15 7.85	9 3.38	40
Don't know	5 3.82	12 6.28	5 1.88	22

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	131	191	266	588
	22.28	32.48	45.24	
	================			=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	48 44.86	23 37.10		40 71.43	56 82.35	69 69.70	85 75.22	356
Somewhat support	31 28.97	24 38.71	10 16.67	8 14.29	8 11.76	20 20.20	21 18.58	122
Somewhat oppose		1 1.61	9 15.00		3 4.41		1 0.88	32
Strongly oppose		7 11.29	3 5.00			4 4.04	4 3.54	36
Don't know	2 1.87		3 5.00			2 2.02	2 1.77	19
Total	107 18.94	62 10.97	60 10.62	56 9.91	68 12.04	99 17.52	113 20.00	565

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independe	nts Republ	licans '	Total				
Strongly support	45.89	71	.43	74.56	357				
11	65 28.14	14	8 .29	49 17.31	122				
Somewhat oppose	23			9					
Strongly oppose	10.39	7	.14	2.83					
Don't know	13			6	21				
Total			56 .82	283 49.65	570				
Cell Contents									
•	Count Percent								
	Q24 Republican		Democratic	c candida [.]	====== te T	'ea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		94 66.20		10 51.1	 05 22		96 86.49	71 53.38	366

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		32 22.54	48 23.41		9	11 .91 2	35 6.32	12
Somewhat oppose		8 5.63	22 10.73		0	1 .90	6 4.51	3
Strongly oppose		6 4.23	25 12.20		2	0	6 4.51	4
Don't know		2 1.41	5 2.44			0 .00 1	15 1.28	2
Total		142 24.03	205 34.69				133 2.50	59
Cell Contents Column	Count							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	31 59.62	95 62.91	96 61.15			34 65.38	366	
Somewhat support	8 15.38	33 21.85	31 19.75	11 18.97			126	
Somewhat oppose	3 5.77	5 3.31		1 1.72	11 9.09		37	
Strongly oppose	4	14	9	2	8	3	40	

	7.69		9.27	5.73	3.45	6.61	5.77			
Don't know	6 11.54		4 2.65		1.72		1 1.92			
Total	52 8.80		151 25.55	157 26.57		121	52 8.80	591		
Cell Content:										
 Coluu										
Q	attend More th	an once a week	Once a week			nth Once	e or twice a	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor	t	48	74 63.25		68	56 .29		87 60.00	101 63.52	366
Somewhat suppor			15.38			16 .51		29 20.00		
Somewhat oppose		4 4.82	6 5.13		7	6 .32		9	12 7.55	37
Strongly oppose		4 4.82	15 12.82		3	3 .66		11 7.59		40
Don't know		3 3.61	4 3.42			1 .22		9 6.21		20
Total		83 14.16	117 19.97		13	82 .99		145 24.74	159 27.13	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş	nativo	o Mi:	xed Oth	er Tot
Strongly support	260	37	 60	2			2	1	4	 366
	71.63	54.41	45.11	15.38		100	.00 2	25.00	80.00	
Somewhat support	60	14	43	4			0	2	1	124
	16.53	20.59	32.33	30.77		0	.00	50.00	20.00	
Somewhat oppose	19	4	9	5			0	0	0	37
	5.23	5.88	6.77	38.46		0	.00	0.00	0.00	
Strongly oppose	13	4	19	2			0	1	0	39
	3.58	5.88	14.29	15.38		0	.00 :	25.00	0.00	
Don't know	11	9	2	0			0	0	0	22
	3.03	13.24	1.50	0.00		0	.00	0.00	0.00	
Total	363	68	133	13			2	4	5	588
	61.73	11.56	22.62	2.21		0	.34	0.68	0.85	
Cell Contents										
	 Count									
Column Pe	• • • •									

|-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	217 64.20	6 75.00	43 72.88	17 65.38	70 50.72	12 63.16	365
Somewhat support	73 21.60	0 0.00	12 20.34	6 23.08	30 21.74	3 15.79	124
Somewhat oppose	17 5.03	1 12.50	2 3.39	1 3.85	16 11.59	0 0.00	37
Strongly oppose	17 5.03	1 12.50	0 0.00	1 3.85	17 12.32	4 21.05	40
Don't know	14 4.14	0 0.00	2 3.39	1 3.85	5 3.62	0 0.00	22
Total	338 57.48	8 1.36	59 10.03	26 4.42	138 23.47	19 3.23	588

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	187 67.27	179 57.56	366
Somewhat support	49 17.63	76 24.44	125

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	20 7.19	17 5.47	37	
Strongly oppose		21 6.75	39	
Don't know	4 1.44	18 5.79	22	
Total	47.20	311 52.80	589	
Cell Contents				
l	Count Percent			
	locate			Teto]
Q	Urban		nurai	Iotal
•	 95		83	
·	 95	186 60.19 62	83 74.11 19	364
Strongly support	95 56.89 45 26.95 9	186 60.19 62	83 74.11 19 16.96 4	364
Strongly support	95 56.89 45 26.95 9 5.39 13	186 60.19 62 20.06 24 7.77	83 74.11 19 16.96 4 3.57 2	364 126 37

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	167	309	112	588
	28.40	52.55	19.05	
===================	=========			=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	90	 96	37	33	110	366
	66.67	60.38	55.22	49.25	67.07	
Somewhat support	21	34	16	21	34	126
	15.56	21.38	23.88	31.34	20.73	
Somewhat oppose	9	11	3	8	7	 38
	6.67	6.92	4.48	11.94	4.27	
 Strongly oppose	8	 14	4	3	 11	 40
0,7,11	5.93	8.81	5.97	4.48	6.71	
 Don't know	7	4	7	2	2	 22
	5.19	2.52	10.45	2.99	1.22	
 Total	135	 159	 67	 67	 164	592
	22.80	26.86	11.32	11.32	27.70	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		60.39		69.00	366
Somewhat support	34 30.91		37	18	125
Somewhat oppose	15				37
Strongly oppose	12 10.91	7 4.55			40
Don't know	3 2.73	5 3.25	5 2.22	8 8.00	21
Total		154 26.15		100 16.98	589

Q32D. Increased immigration for engineers and scientists

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	10 66.67	22 45.83	38 55.88	47 24.74	35 32.41	14 12.61	10 22.73	176
Somewhat support	3 20.00	22 45.83	15 22.06	63 33.16	50 46.30	55 49.55	10 22.73	218

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	3	4	33	18	18	8	85
	6.67	6.25	5.88	17.37	16.67	16.22	18.18	
Strongly oppose	0 0.00	0 0.00	9 13.24	22 11.58	2 1.85	18 16.22	10 22.73	61
Don't know	1 6.67	1 2.08	2 2.94	25 13.16	3 2.78	6 5.41	6 13.64	44
Total	15 2.57	48 8.22	68 11.64	190 32.53	108 18.49	111 19.01	44 7.53	584

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support		47 24.74	 59 22.26	176
Somewhat support	 39 29.77	63 33.16	115 43.40	217
Somewhat oppose	8 6.11	33 17.37	45 16.98	86
Strongly oppose	9 6.87	22 11.58	30 11.32	61
Don't know	5 3.82	25 13.16	16 6.04	46

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	131	190	265	586
	22.35	32.42	45.22	
=======================================				=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	49 45.37	16 25.40	29 48.33		15 21.74		25 21.93	166
Somewhat support	40 37.04	27 42.86		18 31.58	36 52.17	45	36 31.58	214
Somewhat oppose	8 7.41	4 6.35	10 16.67		12 17.39		16 14.04	86
Strongly oppose			5 8.33			4 4.04		61
Don't know	5 4.63	9 14.29	4 6.67		3 4.35		8 7.02	43
Total	108 18.95	63 11.05		57 10.00	69 12.11	99 17.37	114 20.00	570

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	s Republi	.cans	Total			
Strongly support	40.87	28.07	7 1		165			
	79	18 31.58	3		215			
11	9.57	۔۔۔۔۔ ۶ 14.04	ł 1					
Strongly oppose	17	7 7 12.28	7	36				
Don't know	18 7.83	۔۔۔۔۔ ٤ 14.04		17 6.03	43			
Total	230 40.42	57 57 10.02		282 9.56	569			
Cell Contents					=====			
1	Count Percent							
Q	Q24 Republican					Tea Party candidate		
Strongly support		32 22.70		46.	94 31		26 19.70	17

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		54 38.30	70 34.48		43	49 .75 3	45 4.09	21
Somewhat oppose		27 19.15	18 8.87		20	23 .54 1	20 5.15	8
Strongly oppose		22 15.60	15 7.39		8		13 9.85	6
Don't know		6 4.26	6 2.96		5	6 .36 2	28 1.21	4
Total		141 23.98	203 34.52			.05 2	132 2.45	58
Cell Contents 	Count	1						
Column 	Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	========= 2-year		Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	12 23.08	41 27.15	46 29.68				177	
	34.62	53 35.10	36.13		38.02	40.38	217	
Somewhat oppose		20		10	15	9	88	
Strongly oppose	8	20	16	3	8	7	62	

	15.38		13.25	10.32	5.26	6.61	13.46		
Don't know	6 11.54		11.26	11 7.10	3.51		0.00	44	
Total	52 8.84		151 25.68	155 26.36	57 9.69	121 20.58	52 5 8.84	588	
Cell Content	S					=========		:==	
 Colu	Count								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week				v	ar Never	Total
Strongly suppor		17	27 23.28		29	24 .27	<u>د</u> 32.6		
Somewhat suppor	t	28 33.33	48 41.38		42	35 . 68	38.8	39 32.28	
Somewhat oppose		15 17.86	14 12.07		17	14 .07			87
Strongly oppose		17 20.24	12 10.34		6	5 .10	9.7	.4 13 2 8.23	61
Don't know		7 8.33	15 12.93		4	4	1 8.3	.2 6 33 3.80	
Total		84 14.38	116 19.86		14	82 04	14 24.6	4 158 6 27.05	584

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş nati	vo Mi:	xed Oth	er To
Strongly support			48 36.09			50.00		177
Somewhat support		17	51 38.35	4	1 50.00	1 25.00	1	217
Somewhat oppose			19 14.29	3 25.00	1 50.00		2 50.00	89
Strongly oppose	47 12.91	2 2.90	10 7.52	0 0.00	0 0.00	-	0 0.00	60
Don't know	26 7.14		5 3.76	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	1 25.00	45
Total	364 61.90	69 11.73	133 22.62	12 2.04	2 0.34	4 0.68	4 0.68	 588
Cell Contents	I	=======		=======		======		
Column	Count Percent							

-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	84 24.78	4 40.00	15 26.32	4 16.00	58 41.73	10 50.00	175
Somewhat support	132 38.94	2 20.00	19 33.33	13 52.00	49 35.25	3 15.00	218
Somewhat oppose	59 17.40	1 10.00	10 17.54	1 4.00	14 10.07	4 20.00	89
Strongly oppose	34 10.03	2 20.00	9 15.79	4 16.00		2 10.00	62
Don't know	30 8.85		4 7.02		7 5.04	1 5.00	46
Total	339 57.46	10 1.69	57 9.66	25 4.24	139 23.56	20 3.39	590

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	101 36.07	75 24.35	176
Somewhat support	108 38.57	110 35.71	218

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	35 12.50	53 17.21	88	
Strongly oppose		31 10.06	61	
Don't know		39 12.66	45	
Total	280 47.62	308 52.38	588	
Cell Contents				
 Column	Count Percent 			
	locate	===========	=======	
Q	Urban	Suburban		Total
	Urban 59	Suburban 99 32.14	16	
·	Urban 59 35.54 66	99 32.14	16 14.16 38	174
Strongly support	Urban 59 35.54 66 39.76 18	99 32.14 114 37.01	16 14.16 38 33.63 30	174 218
Strongly support	Urban 59 35.54 66 39.76 18 10.84 12	99 32.14 114 37.01 41 13.31	16 14.16 38 33.63 30 26.55 21	174 218 89 61

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	166	308	113	587
	28.28	52.47	19.25	
==================	==========		========	======
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	42	44	20	27	43	 176
	31.34			40.91		
Somewhat support	49	55	22	32	59	217
	36.57	34.59		48.48	36.42	
Somewhat oppose	14	29	8	5	32	 88
••	10.45	18.24	12.12	7.58	19.75	
Strongly oppose	17	 14	8	1	21	61
	12.69	8.81	12.12	1.52	12.96	
 Don't know	12	 17	8	1	7	 45
	8.96	10.69	12.12	1.52	4.32	
 Total	134	 159	 66	 66	 162	587
	22.83	27.09	11.24	11.24	27.60	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

==================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support		51 32.69		19 19.39	177
Somewhat support	42 38.18	32.05	38.94		219
Somewhat oppose			32 14.16	14	88
Strongly oppose	8 7.27	11 7.05	28 12.39		61
Don't know	6 5.45	13 8.33	14 6.19	12 12.24	45
Total		156 26.44	226 38.31	98 16.61	590

Q32E. Varying low-skilled immigrant entry based on state of the economy

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	7 46.67	7 14.58	9 13.24	48 24.87	31 28.44	23 20.35	13 28.89	138
Somewhat support	2 13.33	16 33.33	22 32.35	55 28.50	32 29.36	44 38.94	13 28.89	184

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	3	9	11	22	18	13	3	79
	20.00	18.75	16.18	11.40	16.51	11.50	6.67	
Strongly oppose	2 13.33	10 20.83	11 16.18	34 17.62	16 14.68	20 17.70	9 20.00	102
Don't know	1 6.67	6 12.50	15 22.06	34 17.62	12 11.01	13 11.50	7 15.56	88
Total	15 2.54	48 8.12	68 11.51	193 32.66	109 18.44	113 19.12	45 7.61	591

Cell	Contents
	CONCERCE

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	==================			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	23 17.69	48 24.87	67 25.28	138
Somewhat support	39 30.00	55 28.50	89 33.58	183
Somewhat oppose	23 17.69	22 11.40	33 12.45	78
Strongly oppose	23 17.69	34 17.62	44 16.60	101
Don't know	22 16.92	34 17.62	32 12.08	88

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	130	193	265	588
	22.11	32.82	45.07	
=======================================				=====
Cell Contents				

I		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	29 26.85	8 12.90	12 20.00		19 27.54			133
Somewhat support	31.48		30.00	26.79	36.23	30 29.41	34 29.82	178
Somewhat oppose	15 13.89	6 9.68	15 25.00	6 10.71	7 10.14	14 13.73	12 10.53	75
Strongly oppose	19 17.59		6	12	11 15.94	20 19.61	20 17.54	100
Don't know	11		9 15.00	8 14.29	7	21		85
Total	108 18.91	62 10.86	60 10.51	56 9.81			114 19.96	571

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	Republicans	Total			
					-		
Strongly support	21.30	26.79	24.03	132			
Somewhat support	74	15	88 31.10				
			31.10				
	15.65	10.71	11.66				
	37 16.09	12 21.43	51 51 51	100)		
Don't know	34	8		85			
Total	230 40.42		283 49.74	569	-		
Cell Contents			==================		=		
 Column 	Count Percent						
				======			======
Q	Q24 Republican		emocratic candi	date	Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		26 18.57	 24	 51 4.76	28 25.23	 32 24.24	13

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		51 36.43	66 32.04		34 30.63		33 5.00	18
Somewhat oppose		17 12.14	30 14.56		10	12 .81 1	19 4.39	
Strongly oppose		25 17.86	37 17.96		27 24.32		13 9.85	10
Don't know		21 15.00	22 10.68		10 9.01		35 6.52	3
'otal		140 23.77	206 34.97		111 18.85		132 2.41	58
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	18.87	37 24.34		30.36 14.05			138	
Somewhat support	17 32.08	37 24.34	37	23	45	26	185	
Somewhat oppose		16 10.53	23 2 14.65 3.57		21 17.36		78	
Strongly oppose	5	34	28	9	23	4	103	

	9.43		22.37	17.83	16.07	19.01	7.41			
Don't know	11 20.75		28 18.42	15.92		12.40	5 9.26	89		
Total	 53 8.94		152	157 26.48	56	121	54 9.11	593		
Cell Content										
l	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week	A few	times a mc	onth On	ce or twice a	=======	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		32.14	22 18.80		17			35 24.14		137
Somewhat suppor	t	20 23.81	39 33.33		28	24 3.57		46 31.72	34.59	 184
Somewhat oppose		14	15 12.82		13	11 3.10		15 10.34	23 14.47	78
Strongly oppose		9 10.71	23 19.66		26	22 5.19		27 18.62	20 12.58	101
Don't know			18 15.38			12 1.29		22		89
Total		84 14.26	117 19.86		14	84 1.26		24.62		 589

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂ	ş nati	.vo Miz	red Oth	er To
 Strongly support	83	19	32	1		1	0	1	137
			24.06		5		0.00		
Somewhat support			39	6		1		2	185
			29.32		5	0.00		33.33	
Somewhat oppose				2		0	1	1	78
			19.55			0.00	25.00		
Strongly oppose		9		4		0		0	101
	17.81	13.24	15.04	30.77		0.00	75.00	0.00	
Don't know	57	15	16	0		0	0	2	90
	15.62	22.06	12.03	0.00		0.00	0.00	33.33	
Total	365	68	133	13		2	4	6	591
	61.76	11.51	22.50	2.20		0.34	0.68	1.02	
Cell Contents		=======		=======					=====
 	 Count								
Column Pe	· · · ·								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
Strongly support 80 2 14 4 32 5 23.74 20.00 23.73 16.00 23.02 26.32 Somewhat support 108 2 17 13 39 6 32.05 20.00 28.81 52.00 28.06 31.58 Somewhat oppose 49 3 8 1 13 4 14.54 30.00 13.56 4.00 9.35 21.05 Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1 15.73 10.00 6.78 8.00 19.42 5.26	Q	Married	Separated	Divorced		•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Somewhat support 108 2 17 13 39 6 32.05 20.00 28.81 52.00 28.06 31.58 Somewhat oppose 49 3 8 1 13 4 14.54 30.00 13.56 4.00 9.35 21.05 Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1	Strongly support				4	32	5	137
32.05 20.00 28.81 52.00 28.06 31.58 Somewhat oppose 49 3 8 1 13 4 14.54 30.00 13.56 4.00 9.35 21.05 Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1		23.74	20.00	23.73	16.00	23.02	26.32	
Somewhat oppose 49 3 8 1 13 4 14.54 30.00 13.56 4.00 9.35 21.05 Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1	Somewhat support	108	2	17	13	39	6	185
11 14.54 30.00 13.56 4.00 9.35 21.05 Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1		32.05	20.00	28.81	52.00	28.06	31.58	
Strongly oppose 47 2 16 5 28 3 13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1	Somewhat oppose	49	3	8	1	13	4	78
13.95 20.00 27.12 20.00 20.14 15.79 Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1		14.54	30.00	13.56	4.00	9.35	21.05	
Don't know 53 1 4 2 27 1	Strongly oppose	47	2	 16	5	28	3	101
		13.95	20.00	27.12	20.00	20.14	15.79	
15.73 10.00 6.78 8.00 19.42 5.26	Don't know	53	1	4	2	27	1	88
		15.73	10.00	6.78	8.00	19.42	5.26	
Total 337 10 59 25 139 19	Total	337	10	 59	25	139	19	589
57.22 1.70 10.02 4.24 23.60 3.23		57.22	1.70	10.02	4.24	23.60	3.23	

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	74 26.43	64 20.58	138
Somewhat support	89 31.79	96 30.87	185

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	42 15.00	36 11.58	78	
Strongly oppose	45 16.07	56 18.01	101	
Don't know	30 10.71		89	
Total	280 47.38	311 52.62	591	
Cell Contents				
Ì	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support				
	39 23.21	69 22.40		135
Somewhat support	23.21 49	22.40	23.89 	
Somewhat support	23.21 49 29.17 26	22.40 102 33.12	23.89 34 30.09 13	 185
	23.21 49 29.17 26 15.48 29	22.40 102 33.12 39 12.66	23.89 34 30.09 13 11.50 19	185 78

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	168	308	113	589
	28.52	52.29	19.19	
=========		=========		=====
Cell Cor	ntents			

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	32	39	 11		48	 138
	23.88	24.53	16.42	11.94	29.09	
 Somewhat support	42	57	18	26	42	 185
	31.34	35.85	26.87	38.81	25.45	
Somewhat oppose	15	 16	9	 17	22	 79
11	11.19	10.06		25.37	13.33	
Strongly oppose	31	27	8	7	28	101
0,7,11	23.13	16.98	11.94	10.45	16.97	
 Don't know	14	20	21	9	 25	 89
	10.45	12.58	31.34	13.43	15.15	
 Total	134	 159	 67	67	 165	592
	22.64	26.86	11.32	11.32	27.87	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

==================	=========				
Q	AGEG 18-29			65+	Total
Strongly support		34 21.94	27.11	29 28.71	137
	31 28.18	44 28.39	79 35.11	31 30.69	185
Somewhat oppose	21	22 14.19	22 9.78	13 12.87	78
Strongly oppose	19	31 20.00	38 16.89	13 12.87	
Don't know	26	24 15.48	25	15	90
 Total		155 26.23		101 17.09	591

Q36A. Citizenship for enlisting as a soldier

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	26 78.79	62 65.96	79 65.29	191 47.51	87 41.43	76 33.63	27 28.12	548
Somewhat support	3 9.09	17 18.09	23 19.01	73 18.16	77 36.67	91 40.27	22 22.92	306

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	2	6	2	19	15	21	7	72
	6.06	6.38	1.65	4.73	7.14	9.29	7.29	
Strongly oppose	0	6	11	68	23	33	33	174
	0.00	6.38	9.09	16.92	10.95	14.60	34.38	
Don't know	2	3	6	51	8	5	7	82
	6.06	3.19	4.96	12.69	3.81	2.21	7.29	
Total	33	94	121	402	210	226	96	1182
	2.79	7.95	10.24	34.01	17.77	19.12	8.12	

~	~
	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	167 67.34	191 47.51	190 35.78	548
Somewhat support	44 17.74	73 18.16	189 35.59	306
Somewhat oppose	10 4.03	19 4.73	43 8.10	72
Strongly oppose	17 6.85		 88 16.57	173
Don't know	10 4.03	51 12.69	21 3.95	82

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	248	402	531	1181
	21.00	34.04	44.96	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support			81 65.85		53 44.54		69 28.87	541
Somewhat support		27 18.12	13.82	19.83		62 34.64	90 37.66	298
	10	10	8	7		10	15	72
Strongly oppose			10 8.13			32 17.88	56 23.43	168
Don't know	14 6.17		7 5.69		4 3.36		9 3.77	73
Total	227 19.70	149 12.93	123 10.68	116 10.07	119 10.33	179 15.54	239 20.75	1152

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independer	nts Republi	icans	Total				
Strongly support	59.80	46.	.55 :	35.20					
11	85 17.00	19.	23 .83	190 35.38	298				
	29 5.80			37					
Strongly oppose	49 9.80		19 .38		167				
Don't know	38 7.60	11.	13 .21	22 4.10	73				
Total			.06 4		1153				
Cell Contents									
1	Count Percent								
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic	candida	====== te]	fea Party	candidate	Don't know	 Tota
Strongly support		97 37.60		2 62.	 79 84		78 35.45	94 36.15	54

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		70 27.13	 78 17.57		38	84 .18 2	73 8.08	30
Somewhat oppose		23 8.91	24 5.41		6		12 4.62	7
Strongly oppose		59 22.87	40 9.01		17	39 .73 1	35 3.46	17
Don't know		9 3.49	23 5.18		1	4 .82 1		8
Total		258 21.83	444 37.56			220 .61 2	260 2.00	118
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	39 41.05	129 41.75	151 46.75		120 50.21		549	
Somewhat support	20.00	69 22.33		28 26.67	72 30.13		306	
Somewhat oppose		23 7.44		9 8.57			73	
Strongly oppose	19	61	41	9	26	16	172	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	20.00		19.74	12.69	8.57	10.88	14.29			
Don't know	13 13.68		27 8.74	27 8.36		3.35	4 3.57	83		
Total	95 8.03		309 26.12	323 27.30	105 8.88	239	112 9.47	1183		
Cell Content				=======						
1	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week					======= a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor	t	63	92 40.89		51	79		152 47.35	160 51.78	546
Somewhat suppor		42 24.28	27.11			46).26		88 27.41	69 22.33	306
Somewhat oppose		18 10.40	17 17 7.56			5			19 6.15	74
Strongly oppose			37 16.44		10	16).53		43 13.40		173
Don't know			18 8.00		3	6 3.95		23 7.17	6.80	81
Total		173 14.66	225 19.07		12	152 2.88		321 27.20	309 26.19	1180

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş r	nativo	Mix	red Othe	r Tot
Strongly support	298	61	167	10			1	6	5	 548
	41.68	40.13	62.78	47.62			33 37	.50	38.46	
Somewhat support	210	35	43	7			1	4	7	307
	29.37	23.03	16.17	33.33		33.3	33 25	.00	53.85	
Somewhat oppose	49	7	15	2			1	1	0	 75
	6.85	4.61	5.64	9.52		33.3	33 6	.25	0.00	
Strongly oppose	124	20	23	1			0	5	1	174
	17.34	13.16	8.65	4.76		0.0	00 31	.25	7.69	
Don't know	34	29	18	1			0	0	0	82
	4.76	19.08	6.77	4.76		0.0	0 0	.00	0.00	
Total	715	152	266	21			3	16	13	1186
	60.29	12.82	22.43	1.77		0.2	25 1	.35	1.10	
Cell Contents										
	I									
Column	Count Percent									

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	271 42.61	11 47.83		23 43.40	145 50.52	37 60.66	549
Somewhat support	199 31.29	2 8.70	28 22.22		59 20.56	11 18.03	306
Somewhat oppose	40 6.29	1	13 10.32	5	14 4.88	2 3.28	75
Strongly oppose	85 13.36	9 39.13	14 11.11	10 18.87	48 16.72	8 13.11	174
Don't know	41 6.45	0 0.00	9 7.14		21 7.32	3 4.92	82
 Total	636 53.63	23 1.94		53	287 24.20	61 5.14	1186

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	282 50.72	267 42.52	549
Somewhat support	135 24.28	171 27.23	306

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	39 7.01	35 5.57	74	
Strongly oppose	14.57	92 14.65	173	
Don't know	19	63 10.03	82	
Total	46.96	628 53.04		
Cell Contents				
l	Count Percent			
	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Strongly support	Urban 166 49.70	275 45.76	100 41.84	
Strongly support	Urban 166 49.70 88 26.35	275 45.76	100 41.84 53 22.18	541
Strongly support	Urban 166 49.70 88	275 45.76 163 27.12	100 41.84 53 22.18 18	541 304
Strongly support	Urban 166 49.70 88 26.35 22 6.59 34	275 45.76 163 27.12 34 5.66	100 41.84 53 22.18 18 7.53 56	541 304 74

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	334	601	239	1174
	28.45	51.19	20.36	
============				======

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
ч 						
Strongly support	126	150	55	72	145	548
	47.73	43.86	44.00		45.60	
Somewhat support	68	97	24	25	92	306
	25.76	28.36	19.20	18.94	28.93	
Somewhat oppose	18	20	9	13		 74
	6.82	5.85	7.20	9.85	4.40	
Strongly oppose	32	52	19	 17	 52	 172
	12.12	15.20	15.20	12.88	16.35	
 Don't know	20	23	18	5		 81
	7.58	6.73	14.40	3.79	4.72	
 Total	264	342	 125	132	318	1181
	22.35	28.96	10.58	11.18	26.93	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	89 46.35	166 50.30			549
Somewhat support		24.24	26.89	26.07	305
Somewhat oppose	11 5.73		24 5.33	9.95	74
Strongly oppose	25	47 14.24	72 16.00	29	173
Don't know	18	19 5.76	31	14	82
 Total		330 27.90			1183

Q36B. Citizenship for going to college

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	27 79.41	57 60.00	66 54.10	147 36.48	48 23.19	16 7.27	14 14.58	375
Somewhat support	4 11.76	21 22.11	32 26.23	87 21.59	50 24.15	43 19.55	13 13.54	250

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	6	7	31	36	39	9	129
	2.94	6.32	5.74	7.69	17.39	17.73	9.38	
Strongly oppose	1 2.94	6 6.32	13 10.66	82 20.35	59 28.50	105 47.73	51 53.12	317
Don't know	1 2.94	5 5.26	4 3.28	56 13.90	14 6.76	17 7.73	9 9.38	106
Total	34 2.89	95 8.07	122 10.37	403 34.24	207 17.59	220 18.69	96 8.16	1177

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	150 59.76	147 36.48	 78 14.89	375
Somewhat support	57 22.71	87 21.59	106 20.23	250
Somewhat oppose	14 5.58	31 7.69	84 16.03	129
Strongly oppose	19 7.57	82 20.35	215 41.03	316
Don't know	11 4.38	56 13.90	41 7.82	108

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	251	403	524	1178
	21.31	34.21	44.48	

			l
I		Count	I
I	Column	Percent	I
			I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support			67 54.47	31 26.72	20 16.67	32 18.18	35 14.83	367
Somewhat support		33 22.00		25 21.55			40 16.95	245
Somewhat oppose	15		15		13	21 11.93	38	128
Strongly oppose	21 9.13	22 14.67	11 8.94		48 40.00		105 44.49	309
Don't know	19 8.26	19 12.67	7 5.69		9 7.50	17 9.66	18 7.63	102
Total	230 19.98	150 13.03	123 10.69		120 10.43	176 15.29	236 20.50	1151

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3								
Q 	Democrats	Independen	ts Republ:	icans 	Total				
Strongly support					366				
			72 :						
	112		25	108					
	22.22	21.	55 2	20.34					
Somewhat oppose	43								
			21 :						
Strongly oppose	55		34	221					
	10.91	29.	31 4	41.62					
Don't know	45		13	44	102				
	8.93		21	8.29					
Total			.16		1151				
			08 4						
Cell Contents									
	 Count								
Column	•								
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic	candida	te :	Tea Party	candidate	Don't know	Total
Strongly support		57 22.27		2 52.	33			65 25.00	377

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		53 20.70	109 24.33		21	46 .00 1	42 6.15	250
Somewhat oppose		40 15.62	36 8.04		11	26 .87 1	28 0.77	130
Strongly oppose		88 34.38	43 9.60			113 .60 2	73 8.08	317
Don't know		18 7.03	27 6.03		5	12 .48 2	52 0.00	109
Total		256 21.64	448 37.87			219 .51 2	260 1.98	1183
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	37 38.54	84 27.10	94 29.28			35 31.25	377	
	10.42	80 25.81	70 21.81	15.09	20.17	24.11	251	
Somewhat oppose		31		13	28	9	129	
Strongly oppose	28	73	89	30	61	36	317	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	29.17		23.55	27.73	28.30	25.63	32.14			
Don't know	14 14.58		42 13.55	27 8.41		5.88	4.46			
Total	96 8.11		310 26.20	321 27.13	106 8.96	238	112			
Cell Conten					=======	=======				
 Col	Count umn Percent	' 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week	A few	times a m	e======= onth Oi	nce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppo			65 29.15	5		52 3.77		91 28.17		377
Somewhat suppo	rt	26 15.38	51 22.87	- •	24	37 4.03		72 22.29	63 20.39	249
Somewhat oppos	e	18 10.65	24 10.76	Ł		15		40 12.38	32	129
Strongly oppos	e	69 40.83	59 26.46	3		40 5.97		26.32		316
Don't know		17 10.06	24 10.76	Ł		10 6.49		35 10.84	21	107
Total		169 14.35	223 18.93	3		154 3.07		323 27.42	26.23	1178

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	-	nativo	o Mi	xed Ot	her Tot
Strongly support	 178		125	9			0	5	5	376
	25.07			45.00		0.	00 2	29.41	41.67	
Somewhat support	144	36	59	5			1	5	0	250
	20.28	23.68	22.26	25.00		33.	33 2	29.41	0.00	
Somewhat oppose	89	11	23	4			2	1	0	130
	12.54	7.24	8.68	20.00		66.	67	5.88	0.00	
Strongly oppose	248	22	32	1			0	6	7	316
	34.93	14.47	12.08	5.00		0.	00 3	35.29	58.33	
Don't know	51	29	26	1			0	0	0	107
	7.18	19.08	9.81	5.00		0.	00	0.00	0.00	
Total	710	152	265	20			3	17	12	1179
	60.22	12.89	22.48	1.70		0.	25	1.44	1.02	
Cell Contents								=		
	 Count									
Column Pe										

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	Married	Separated			•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	153	7		13	128	31	377
		30.43				50.82	
Somewhat support	149	1	24	8	59	10	251
	23.58	4.35				16.39	
	83	2	19	6	16	4	130
	13.13	8.70	14.84	11.76	5.54	6.56	
Strongly oppose	181	12	29	16	66	13	317
	28.64	52.17	22.66	31.37	22.84	21.31	
Don't know	66	1	11	8	20	3	109
	10.44		8.59		6.92	4.92	
Total	632	23		51	289	61	1184
	53.38	1.94	10.81	4.31	24.41	5.15	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	186 33.51	190 30.35	376
Somewhat support	116 20.90	135 21.57	251

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	68 12.25	62 9.90	130	
Strongly oppose	154 27.75	162 25.88	316	
Don't know	31	77 12.30	108	
Total	46.99	626 53.01		
Cell Contents				
 Column 	Count Percent			
	locate			
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q Strongly support	Urban 129 38.39		54	
	Urban 129 38.39 91 27.08	186 31.10	54 22.78 	369
Strongly support	Urban 129 38.39 91 27.08 31	186 31.10 107 17.89	54 22.78 52 21.94 22	369 250
Strongly support	Urban 129 38.39 91 27.08 31 9.23 58	186 31.10 107 17.89 76	54 22.78 52 21.94 22 9.28 89	369 250 129

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	336	598	237	1171
	28.69	51.07	20.24	
		=========		=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Strongly support	82	107	42	 52	90	 373
	30.83	31.56	33.87	39.39	28.30	
Somewhat support	65	69	21	26	69	250
	24.44	20.35		19.70	21.70	
Somewhat oppose	29	31	18	 15	36	 129
11	10.90	9.14	14.52	11.36	11.32	
Strongly oppose	68	100	24	32	 94	 318
	25.56	29.50	19.35	24.24	29.56	
 Don't know		32	19	7	29	 109
	8.27	9.44	15.32	5.30	9.12	
 Total	266	339	124	132	318	1179
	22.56	28.75	10.52	11.20	26.97	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================	========				
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	 89	108	130	 49	 376
	46.35	32.53			
Somewhat support	42		85	49	251
		22.59		23.90	
Somewhat oppose	17				130
	8.85	11.14		12.20	
Strongly oppose	28		142	64	317
	14.58	25.00	31.35	31.22	
Don't know	16	29	45	18	108
	8.33	8.73	9.93	8.78	
Total	192	332	453	205	1182
	16.24	28.09	38.32	17.34	

Q36C. Citizenship for working as a disaster relief worker

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	23 67.65	45 47.37	52 43.33	126 31.34	36 17.48	11 4.95	14 14.58	307
Somewhat support	9 26.47	29 30.53	39 32.50	82 20.40	58 28.16	55 24.77	11 11.46	283

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	0	12	12	32	34	39	12	141
	0.00	12.63	10.00	7.96	16.50	17.57	12.50	
Strongly oppose	1 2.94	4.21	9 7.50	87 21.64	60 29.13	99 44.59	49 51.04	309
Don't know	1 2.94	5 5.26	8 6.67	75 18.66	18 8.74	18 8.11	10 10.42	135
 Total	34 2.89	95 8.09	120 10.21	402 34.21	206 17.53	222 18.89	96 8.17	1175

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	120 48.19	126 31.34	60 11.47	306
Somewhat support	76 30.52	82 20.40	125 23.90	283
Somewhat oppose	24 9.64	32 7.96	85 16.25	141
Strongly oppose	14 5.62	87 21.64	207 39.58	308
Don't know	15 6.02	75 18.66	46 8.80	136

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	402	523	1174
	21.21	34.24	44.55	
=======================================	=======================================		=================	=====

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support			61 49.19	26 22.41	15 12.50	31 17.71	22 9.36	300
Somewhat support			25 20.16				45 19.15	278
Somewhat oppose	20 8.73		15		18	21	35	143
Strongly oppose	17 7.42	23 15.33	13 10.48	30 25.86	43 35.83		110 46.81	302
Don't know	20 8.73	30 20.00	10 8.06	16 13.79	9 7.50	18 10.29	23 9.79	126
Total	229 19.93	150 13.05			120 10.44	175 15.23	235 20.45	1149

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independer	nts Republi	icans	Total				
Strongly support	41.12	22.	41	12.83	300				
	134 26.75	21.	25 .55	119 22.45	278				
	50 9.98			73	142				
Strongly oppose	52 10.38	25.	30 86	219 41.32	301				
Don't know	59			51	126				
Total			116 11		1147				
Cell Contents				=======					
•	Count Percent								
 Q	Q24 Republican					======= Tea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly support		43 16.86		19 42.1	90 70			57 21.92	30

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		57 22.35	123 27.64		24	53 .20 1	51 9.62	28
Somewhat oppose		40 15.69	51 11.46			26 .87 1		14
Strongly oppose		91 35.69	39 8.76		:		69	30
Don't know		24 9.41	42 9.44		5	12 .48 2	57 1.92	13
Total		255 21.63	445 37.74			219 .58 2	260 2.05	117
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	22 23.66	74 23.95	75 23.36		78 32.91		308	
	22.58	74 23.95	27.10		21.10		284	
Somewhat oppose		36		13	31	14		
Strongly oppose	24	78	88	28	60	31	309	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	25.81		25.24		26.67	25.32	27.43			
Don't know	17 18.28		47 15.21	32 9.97	15.24	7.59				
Total	93 7.89		309 26.23	321 27.25	105 8.91	237 20.12	113 9.59	1178		
Cell Content	s			=======						
 Colu 	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week	A few	times a mc	onth On	ce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor			55 24.55		30			76 23.60		307
Somewhat suppor	t	31 18.13	59 26.34		24	36 1.16		25.16		
Somewhat oppose		12.28	26 11.61		12	18 2.08		42 13.04	35 11.44	
Strongly oppose		40.94	57 25.45		24	36 1.16		77 23.91	66 21.57	
Don't know			27 12.05		8	13 3.72		46 14.29	29 9.48	134
Total		171 14.59	224 19.11		12	149 2.71		322 27.47	306 26.11	1172

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş nat	ivo Miz	xed Oth	ler To
 Strongly support	 143	46	99	8		 1	6	5	308
	20.17		37.50				35.29		
Somewhat support	159	39	77	6		1	0	2	284
	22.43	25.66	29.17	28.57		33.33	0.00	15.38	
Somewhat oppose	97	17	22	5		 1	1	1	144
	13.68	11.18	8.33	23.81		33.33		7.69	
Strongly oppose	246	16	33	1		0	8	5	309
	34.70	10.53	12.50	4.76		0.00	47.06	38.46	
 Don't know	64	34	33	1		0	2	0	 134
	9.03	22.37	12.50	4.76		0.00	11.76	0.00	
Total	709	152	264	21		3	17	13	1179
	60.14	12.89	22.39	1.78		0.25	1.44	1.10	
Cell Contents		=======					=======		
 	 Count								
Column Pe									

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	145 23.09	6 27.27	41 32.80	8 15.09	81 28.12	27 45.00	308
Somewhat support	147 23.41	4 18.18	24 19.20		81 28.12	13 21.67	284
Somewhat oppose	85 13.54		20 16.00			3 5.00	142
	175	10 45.45	28		64	13 21.67	308
Don't know	76 12.10	0 0.00		6 11.32	36 12.50	4 6.67	134
	628 53.40	22 1.87			288 24.49	60 5.10	1176

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	150 27.17	158 25.20	308
Somewhat support	129 23.37	155 24.72	284

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	79 14.31	64 10.21	143	
Strongly oppose	154	154 24.56	308	
Don't know		96 15.31	136	
Total	46.82	627 53.18		
Cell Contents				
l	Count Percent			
 Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q	locate Urban 106 31.55	Suburban 154 25.88	Rural 	Total
Q	locate Urban 106 31.55 87 25.89	Suburban 154 25.88 140 23.53	Rural 44 18.64 52 22.03	Total 304
Q Strongly support	locate Urban 106 31.55 87 25.89 38	Suburban 154 25.88 140 23.53	Rural 44 18.64 52 22.03 30	Total 304 279
Q Strongly support Somewhat support	locate Urban 106 31.55 87 25.89 38 11.31 64	Suburban 154 25.88 140 23.53 75 12.61	Rural 44 18.64 52 22.03 30 12.71 86	Total 304 279 143

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	336	595	236	1167
	28.79	50.99	20.22	
=================	=============	=========		=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	66	91	32	46	70	 305
	24.72			35.38	22.15	
Somewhat support 73	78	22	29	82	284	
	27.34	22.94		22.31	25.95	
Somewhat oppose 43 16.10	35	18	13	34	 143	
	16.10	10.29		10.00	10.76	
Strongly oppose	58	 95	31	34	 91	309
0,0,11	21.72	27.94	25.20	26.15	28.80	
 Don't know	27		20	8	39	 135
10.11	12.06	16.26	6.15	12.34		
Total 267		123	130	316	 1176	
	22.70	28.91	10.46	11.05	26.87	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
|-----|

=======================================	========				
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	 60	 92	 114	 Д1	
		27.79			
Somewhat support	60	83	95	46	284
	31.25	25.08			
	20				
		10.88			
Strongly oppose	29				308
	15.10	24.47			
Don't know			53		135
	11.98	11.78	11.86	9.66	
Total	192	331	447	207	1177
	16.31	28.12	37.98	17.59	
===================	=======				======

Q36D. Citizenship for working as a child care provider

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	22 66.67	34 36.17	32 26.67	89 22.08	32 15.53	9 4.04	9 9.38	227
Somewhat support	6 18.18	29 30.85	36 30.00	72 17.87	39 18.93	27 12.11	8 8.33	217

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	1	13	10	48	40	45	11	168
	3.03	13.83	8.33	11.91	19.42	20.18	11.46	
Strongly oppose	2 6.06	4 4.26	25 20.83	116 28.78	72 34.95	128 57.40	58 60.42	405
Don't know	2 6.06	14 14.89	17 14.17	78 19.35	23 11.17	14 6.28	10 10.42	158
Total	33 2.81	94 8.00	120 10.21	403 34.30	206 17.53	223 18.98	96 8.17	1175

a	a
Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |-----|

ຸ Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	88 35.34	89 22.08	51 9.68	228
Somewhat support	72 28.92	72 17.87	74 14.04	218
Somewhat oppose	25 10.04	48 11.91	97 18.41	170
Strongly oppose	32 12.85	116 28.78	258 48.96	406
Don't know	32 12.85	78 19.35	47 8.92	157

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	403	527	1179
	21.12	34.18	44.70	
=================	===================	==================	================	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support	76 33.19	35 23.18	39 31.71	21 18.26	12 10.08	24 13.64	18 7.59	225
Somewhat support	24.45		27.64	18.26				208
	32 13.97	17	18	16	20 16.81	30	37 15.61	170
Strongly oppose	34 14.85	31 20.53	19 15.45		54 45.38		142 59.92	399
Don't know	31 13.54	35 23.18	13 10.57	16 13.91	17 14.29	17 9.66	19 8.02	148
Total	229 19.91	151 13.13	123 10.70		119 10.35	176 15.30		1150

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	PID3								
Q	Democrats	Independent			Total				
Strongly support	149 29.74	2 18.2	21 26 :	54 10.13	224				
Somewhat support	124		21	65					
Somewhat oppose			 16	87					
Strongly oppose	16.57	35.6	35 ł	51.41					
Don't know	79	13.9	16	53	148				
Total		11 10.0		533 46.39	1149				
Cell Contents									
 Column 	Count Percent								
	Q24							Don 1	Tet -
Q 	керивіісаn	candidate	Democratic	candida	ате :	lea Party	candidate	Don't know	10ta
Strongly support		34 13.28		1 31	L41 .69			42 16.22	22

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		38 14.84	115 25.84			26 .87 1	40 5.44	21
Somewhat oppose		47 18.36	62 13.93		15	33 .07 1		
Strongly oppose		114 44.53	65 14.61				92	
Don't know		23 8.98	62 13.93		5	13 .94 2	58 2.39	15
Total		256 21.71	445 37.74			219 .58 2	259 1.97	117
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	14 14.89	57 18.39	58 18.18			17 15.32	228	
	18.09	59 19.03	17.55		21.34		219	
Somewhat oppose		47 15.16	46	19	35	17		
Strongly oppose	31	104	121	35	75	40	406	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	32.98		33.55			31.38	36.04			
Don't know	26 27.66		43 13.87	38 11.91	12 11.32	22 9.21	15 13.51	156		
Total	94 7.97		310 26.29	319	106		111			
Cell Content						=========		=====		
l	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week					year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		22 12.94	49 21.78		19	30 9.74			24.92	228
Somewhat suppor	t	27 15.88	44 19.56		15	24 5.79		58 18.07	65 21.31	218
Somewhat oppose	1	22 12.94	30 13.33		15	24 5.79		61 19.00	31 10.16	168
Strongly oppose	1	 78 45.88	73 32.44		38	59 8.82		108 33.64	87 28.52	405
Don't know		21 12.35	29			15 0.87		43 13.40	46	154
Total		170 14.49	225 19.18		12	152 2.96		321 27.37		

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	race White / Blanco	Black	Hispanic	Asian	Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	ÃČÂş nat	ivo Mi:	ked Oth	ler To
Strongly support	108	33	74	7		0	2	5	229
	15.23	21.71	27.92	35.00		0.00	11.76	38.46	
Somewhat support	116	34	60	5		1	2	0	218
	16.36	22.37	22.64	25.00		25.00	11.76	0.00	
Somewhat oppose	105	16	38	5		1	3	1	169
	14.81	10.53	14.34	25.00		25.00	17.65	7.69	
Strongly oppose	301	35	53	2		0	8	7	406
	42.45	23.03	20.00	10.00		0.00	47.06	53.85	
Don't know	79	34	40	1		2	2	0	158
	11.14	22.37	15.09	5.00		50.00	11.76	0.00	
Total	709	152	265	20		4	17	13	1180
	60.08	12.88	22.46	1.69		0.34	1.44	1.10	
Cell Contents							=		===
	 Count								
Column	Percent								

-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	-			•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Strongly support	101	4 17.39	26	8	62	27 45.00	228
 Somewhat support	10.00		23		74		218
	16.51	17.39	18.25	11.54	25.69	11.67	
Somewhat oppose	103 16.35	3 13.04			24 8.33	4 6.67	170
Strongly oppose	237 37.62	11 47.83		20 38.46	88 30.56	16 26.67	407
Don't know	85 13.49	1 4.35				6 10.00	156
Total	630 53.44			52	288 24.43	60 5.09	1179

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	117 21.23	111 17.70	228
Somewhat support	105 19.06	114 18.18	219

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose	84 15.25	85 13.56	169	
Strongly oppose	197	209 33.33	406	
Don't know	48 8.71	108 17.22	156	
Total	551	627 53.23	1178	
Cell Contents				
I	Count Percent			
	locate	Suburban	======================================	Total
Strongly support		111	33	
	24.55	18.56	13.98	
Somewhat support	86		34	218
Somewhat oppose	86 25.75 46 13.77	98 16.39 85 14.21	34 14.41 38 16.10	169
Somewhat oppose	86 25.75 46 13.77 77	98 16.39 85	34 14.41 38 16.10 105	169

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	334	598	236	1168
	28.60	51.20	20.21	
================				=====

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Strongly support	45	76	22	34	 50	 227
	16.92		17.74			
Somewhat support	39	63	19	30	66	 217
	14.66	18.53		22.73	20.95	
Somewhat oppose	48	37	22	 18	45	 170
	18.05	10.88	17.74		14.29	
Strongly oppose	94	123	43	38	 108	 406
0,7,11	35.34	36.18	34.68	28.79	34.29	
 Don't know	40	41	18	12	46	 157
	15.04	12.06	14.52	9.09	14.60	
 Total	266	340	124	132	315	 1177
	22.60	28.89	10.54	11.21	26.76	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

===================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
4					
Strongly support		21.15	17.78		228
	56 29.17	57 17.22	60		218
Somewhat oppose	20 10.42	47 14.20	78 17.33		
Strongly oppose	46 23.96	105 31.72			407
Don't know		52 15.71			157
Total			450 38.14	207 17.54	1180

Q36E. Citizenship for working as a fire fighter

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Strongly support	26 76.47	49 52.13	55 45.83	137 34.00	44 21.15	15 6.76	16 16.67	342
Somewhat support	4 11.76	24 25.53	31 25.83	66 16.38	59 28.37	56 25.23	11 11.46	251

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat oppose	2	11	15	38	39	42	10	157
	5.88	11.70	12.50	9.43	18.75	18.92	10.42	
Strongly oppose	1 2.94	4 4.26	11 9.17	93 23.08	53 25.48	89 40.09	49 51.04	300
Don't know	1 2.94	6 6.38	8 6.67	69 17.12	13 6.25	20 9.01	10 10.42	127
Total	34 2.89	94 7.99	120 10.20	403 34.24	208 17.67	222 18.86	96 8.16	1177

Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Strongly support	130 52.21	137 34.00	75 14.29	342
Somewhat support	59 23.69	66 16.38	125 23.81	250
Somewhat oppose	28 11.24	38 9.43	91 17.33	157
Strongly oppose	16 6.43	93 23.08	191 36.38	300
Don't know	16 6.43	69 17.12	43 8.19	128

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	403	525	1177
	21.16	34.24	44.60	
=======================================	=======================================	=======================================	================	

			l
I		Count	I
I	Column	Percent	I
			I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Strongly support		50 33.56		32 27.59	16 13.22	34 19.32	30 12.66	334
Somewhat support		34 22.82		21 18.10			44 18.57	245
	23 10.13	17	20	15 12.93	22	28	32	157
Strongly oppose	19 8.37	19 12.75		33 28.45	39 32.23		110 46.41	294
Don't know	16 7.05	29 19.46	14 11.29		11 9.09	14 7.95	21 8.86	120
Total	227 19.74	149 12.96			121 10.52	176 15.30		1150

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

_	PID3								
Q 	Democrats	Independent	s Republ:	icans '	Total				
Strongly support					334				
		27.5							
Somewhat support	108				244				
	21.60	18.1	.0 2	21.58					
Somewhat oppose	60								
		12.9							
Strongly oppose	51	3	33	210					
	10.20	28.4	£5 :	39.40					
Don't know	59	1	.5	46	120				
	11.80	12.9	93	8.63					
Total		11			1149				
		10.1							
Cell Contents									
	 Count								
Column	· · · ·								
					=====				
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate	Democratic	candida [.]	te 1	Tea Party	candidate	Don't know	Tota
Strongly gupport	-	 52			 05			 67	
Strongly support		52 20.23		20 46.0				25.77	34

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat support		44 17.12	109 24.49		23	52 .85 1	44 6.92	24
Somewhat oppose		48 18.68	50 11.24		12	28 .84 1		15
Strongly oppose		90 35.02	44 9.89			105 .17 2	62 3.85	30:
Don't know		23 8.95	37 8.31		5	13 .96 2	55 1.15	128
Total		257 21.78	445 37.71			218 .47 2	260 2.03	1180
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Strongly support	23 25.00	77 24.92	89 27.81				343	
	16.30		22.50		18.83	24.32	248	
Somewhat oppose		41	39 12.19	21	28	15		
Strongly oppose	23	74	87	27	61	28	300	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	25.00		23.95	27.19	25.71	25.52	25.23			
Don't know	17 18.48			10.31	11 10.48	6.69	10 9.01			
Total	92 7.82		309	320 27.21	105 8.93	239	111 9.44			
Cell Content								======		
l	Count mn Percent	 								
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a week	A few	times a mo	onth On	ce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Strongly suppor		20.00	64 28.44			46).07		93 28.88		343
Somewhat suppor	t	21 12.35	49 21.78		26	40 3.14		73 22.67	21.82	250
Somewhat oppose		25 14.71	32 14.22		11	17 L.11		48 14.91	37	159
Strongly oppose		68 40.00	56 24.89			37 1.18		76 23.60		300
Don't know		22	24 10.67			13 3.50		32 9.94	34 11.07	125
Total		170 14.44	225 19.12			153 3.00		322 27.36	26.08	1177

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q W					Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena			xed Oth	er To
Strongly support	170	47	106	8		1	6	5	343
			40.15				35.29		
Somewhat support	144			7		0	0		250
			23.86				0.00		
Somewhat oppose				2		1	1		158
			11.36				5.88		
	231						8		301
	32.49	13.07	13.26	10.00		0.00	47.06	41.67	
Don't know	60	34	30	1		2	2	0	129
	8.44	22.22	11.36	5.00		50.00	11.76	0.00	
 Total	711	153	264	20		4	17	 12	1181
	60.20	12.96	22.35	1.69			1.44	1.02	
Cell Contents		=======		=======			=======		=====
 	 ount								
Column Per	· · ·								

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	-			•	-	Total
161	6			100	27	345
					44.26	
138	3	21	15	62	10	249
21.90					16.39	
91	2	25	4	29	6	157
14.44	9.09	19.84	7.55	10.14	9.84	
171	11	27	17	64	11	301
27.14	50.00	21.43	32.08	22.38	18.03	
69	0	14	5	31	7	126
10.95	0.00	11.11	9.43	10.84	11.48	
630	22	126	53	286	61	1178
53.48	1.87	10.70	4.50	24.28	5.18	
	161 25.56 138 21.90 91 14.44 171 27.14 69 10.95 630	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	1616 39 12 100 27 25.56 27.27 30.95 22.64 34.97 44.26 138 3 21 15 62 10 21.90 13.64 16.67 28.30 21.68 16.39 91 2 25 4 29 6 14.44 9.09 19.84 7.55 10.14 9.84 171 11 27 17 64 11 27.14 50.00 21.43 32.08 22.38 18.03 69 0 14 5 31 7 10.95 0.00 11.11 9.43 10.84 11.48 630 22 126 53 286 61

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Strongly support	171 30.92	173 27.59	344
Somewhat support	105 18.99	145 23.13	250

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat oppose		73 11.64	158	
	151 27.31	150 23.92	301	
Don't know	41	86 13.72	127	
Total	46.86	627 53.14		
Cell Contents				
Column Column	Count Percent			
	locate		=======	
Q	Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q Strongly support	Urban 127 37.80	172 28.76	43 18.22	
	Urban 127 37.80 77 22.92	172 28.76	43 18.22 	342
Strongly support	Urban 127 37.80 77 22.92 42	172 28.76 117 19.57	43 18.22 55 23.31 28	342 249
Strongly support	Urban 127 37.80 77 22.92 42 12.50 55	172 28.76 117 19.57 88 14.72	43 18.22 55 23.31 28 11.86 90	342 249 158

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	336	598	236	1170
	28.72	51.11	20.17	
	========	==========		=====
Cell Contents				

I		Count
1	Column	Percent

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
 Strongly support	78	105	 35	 47	77	 342
	29.32	30.88		35.88	24.37	
Somewhat support	59	66	15	32	77	249
	22.18	19.41	12.00		24.37	
 Somewhat oppose	37	37	24	13	48	 159
••	13.91	10.88	19.20		15.19	
 Strongly oppose	60	93	31	33	84	 301
0,0,11	22.56	27.35	24.80	25.19	26.58	
 Don't know	32	39	20	6	30	 127
	12.03	11.47	16.00	4.58	9.49	
 Total	266	340	 125	131	316	 1178
	22.58	28.86	10.61	11.12	26.83	

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=========================					
	AGEG				
Q 	18-29 		45-64	65+	Total
Strongly support	76	98	122	48	344
		29.79	27.11	22.97	
Somewhat support	38		97	54	250
		18.54	21.56	25.84	
Somewhat oppose	27		58	27	157
	14.06		12.89		
	29				301
	15.10	25.53	28.00	29.67	
Don't know	22	41	47	18	128
	11.46	12.46	10.44	8.61	
Total	 192	329	450	209	1180
	16.27	27.88	38.14	17.71	
===================	========		========	========	======

Likelihood to violate privacy rights

Q37A. The President

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

				===========				
Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	13 39.39	14 14.89	12 10.00	158 38.82	113 54.07	157 69.47	71 74.74	538
Somewhat likely	4	28	34	83	 46	 27	7	229

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

	12.12	29.79	28.33	20.39	22.01	11.95	7.37	
Somewhat unlikely	5 15.15	18 19.15	30 25.00	51 12.53	25 11.96	20 8.85	1 1.05	150
Very unlikely	9 27.27	31 32.98	35 29.17	70 17.20	14 6.70	10 4.42	7 7.37	176
Don't know	2 6.06	3 3.19	9 7.50	45 11.06	11 5.26	12 5.31	9 9.47	91
Total	33 2.79	94 7.94	120 10.14	407 34.38	209 17.65	226 19.09	95 8.02	1184

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

|-----|

==================	IDEOL			
Q	Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	40 16.00	158 38.82	340 64.15	538
Somewhat likely	66 26.40	83 20.39	79 14.91	228
Somewhat unlikely	54 21.60	51 12.53	46 8.68	151
Very unlikely	76 30.40	70 17.20	32 6.04	178

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	14 5.60	11	45 .06	33 6.23				
Total	250) .	407 .29					
Cell Contents	 Count Percent							
Q					LeanRep	-	-	Total
Very likely	36	46 30.26	21 16.94	65 56.03	86 71.67	100 56.50	174 71.90	
Somewhat likely		38	33	20	16	40	28	
Somewhat unlikely	23.14	17.11	17.74	8.62	5.00	8.47	6.61	148
Very unlikely	74 32.31	20	37	14	3	11	14	173
Don't know	17 7.42				9 7.50			87
Total	19.74	13.10	10.69	10.00	120 10.34	15.26	242 20.86	

Cell Contents

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q		Independents	-			
Very likely	102	65	360			
	20.32	56.03	66.67			
Somewhat likely	119	20	84	223		
		17.24				
		10				
	20.12	8.62	6.85			
Very unlikely	130	14	28	172		
	25.90	12.07	5.19			
Don't know	50	7	31	88		
	9.96	6.03	5.74			
Total		116		1158		
	43.35	10.02	46.63			
Cell Contents						
	 Count					
Column P	•					
	Q24					
Q	Republican	candidate De	mocratic candi	dato T	ea Party candidate	Don't know

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Very likely		147 57.42	89 19.82		80	176 80.00 49		542
Somewhat likely			110 24.50			24 .91 1	49 8.49	228
Somewhat unlikely		22 8.59	90 20.04			12 .45 1	27	151
Very unlikely		26 10.16	129 28.73		1	.36		177
Don't know		16 6.25	31 6.90		2	5 .27 1	40 5.09	92
Total		256 21.51	449 37.73		:	220 .49 2	265	1190
Cell Contents Column 1 	Count							
Q	educ No HS	High school graduate		2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	55 56.12	45.31	153 47.37	46.67	39.42		543	
Somewhat likely		53 17.15	57 17.65	16 15.24	59 24.48	25 22.12	227	
Somewhat unlikely	11 11.22	42 13.59	44 13.62	14	30		151	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	9 9.18			15.17	19.05		15.93	 77	
Don't know	6 6.12		36 11.65	20 6.19	6 5.71	14 5.81	9 7.96	 91	
Total	98 8.24		309 25.99	323 27.17	105 8.83	241 20.27	113 11 9.50		
Cell Contents								==	
 ===============================	attend			A f					
Q Very likely				 98		68	ce or twice a yea 15 46.6	1 125	Tota 53
Somewhat likely		27 15.70	18.	43 86	21	32 L.05	5 16.9	5 68	22
Somewhat unlikely		17 9.88	14.	33 47	14	22 1.47	4	4 34 8 11.07	15
Very unlikely		19 11.05	14.	32 04	14	22 1.47	4	3 61 7 19.87	17
Don't know		12 6.98		22		8 5.26	3	1 19 7 6.19	9:
Total	 -	172	2	 28		152	32	4 307	1183

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

			14.54	19.2		12.85	27.39	25.95			
Cell Contents											
1	Count ercent										
 Q	race White /					Native American / America					
Very likely		379 53.01	30 19.74	114 42.07	4 20.00			3 100.00	4	8	542
Somewhat likely		125 17.48	23 15.13	72 26.57	4 20.00				22.22	-	229
Somewhat unlikely		75 10.49	40 26.32	29 10.70	5 25.00			0 0.00		1 8.33	152
Very unlikely		94	33	34 12.55	6			0 0.00	7 38.89	2 16.67	176
Don't know			17.11	22 8.12	5.00			0 0.00			92
Fotal		715	152 12.76	271	20			3 0.25	18 1.51	12 1.01	1191
 Cell Contents			=======								
 	 Count										

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	marital Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
ι ι	49.30	6 27.27	41.94	54.72		42.62	541
Somewhat likely	128 19.97	6 27.27	25 20.16	4 7.55	59 20.49	6 9.84	228
Somewhat unlikely	68 10.61	9 40.91	18 14.52	6 11.32	38 13.19	11 18.03	150
Very unlikely	83		23	6 11.32	53 18.40		177
Don't know	46 7.18	1 4.55		8	26	6 9.84	93
Total	641 53.91	22 1.85				61 5.13	1189
Cell Contents Column 	Count Percent						
Q		Female Tot	=== al				
Very likely	288 51.71	253 5 40.10	541				
Somewhat likely			227				

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

678

15.44	22.35		
	13.63	151	
15.80	89 14.10	177	
30 5.39	62 9.83		
557	631		
Count Percent 			
	Suburban	Rural	Total
127			
		12.13	
		35	
 61	 94	22	 177
	65 11.67 88 15.80 30 5.39 557 46.89 Count Percent locate Urban 127 37.24 82 24.05 38 11.14	11.67 13.63 88 89 15.80 14.10 30 62 5.39 9.83 557 631 46.89 53.11 	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

N=1200 Registered Voters

Don't know	33 9.68 8		10 4.18	91				
Total	341 28.92 50	.81	20.27					
Cell Contents		=====		=====				
 Column H 	Count Percent							
Q							Another Part of TX	
Very likely	107 39.63			148 43.66	55 44.00	52	180	542
Somewhat likely	56 20.74			68 20.06	26 20.80	25.93	13.21	227
Somewhat unlikely	40 14.81			38 11.21	10 8.00	20 14.81	42 13.21	150
Very unlikely	43 15.93			54 15.93	16 12.80	22 16.30	41 12.89	176
Don't know	24 8.89			31 9.14	18 14.40	6 4.44	13 4.09	92
Total	270 22.75			339 28.56	125 10.53	135 11.37	26.79	1187

|-----|

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

680

	Count
	Column Percent

	========		========		
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			212		542
	30.77	46.08	47.01	55.45	
Somewhat likely	 10	 64	99	22	227
bomewhat likely			21.95		221
	21.04 		21.95	10.43	
Somewhat unlikely	31	45	51	24	151
5	15.90	13.55	11.31	11.37	
Very unlikely	42	42	66	27	177
5 5	21.54	12.65	14.63	12.80	
Don't know	20	28	23	21	92
	10.26	8.43	5.10	9.95	
Total	195	332	451	211	1189
	16.40	27.92	37.93	17.75	
===============================	========		========		

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Q37B. The Congress

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

1	Count
1	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	21 61.76	30 31.91	42 34.15	154 37.93	96 45.71	104 46.02	53 55.21	500
Somewhat likely	4 11.76	31 32.98	39 31.71	120 29.56	66 31.43	61 26.99	18 18.75	339

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	5	19	23	57	30	35	8	177
	14.71	20.21	18.70	14.04	14.29	15.49	8.33	
Very unlikely	2	9	11	30	6	13	6	77
	5.88	9.57	8.94	7.39	2.86	5.75	6.25	
Don't know	2	5	8	45	12	13	11	96
	5.88	5.32	6.50	11.08	5.71	5.75	11.46	
Total	34	94	123	406	210	226	96	1189
	2.86	7.91	10.34	34.15	17.66	19.01	8.07	

Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	=============			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	93 37.05		253 47.65	500
Somewhat likely	74 29.48		145 27.31	339
Somewhat unlikely	47 18.73	57 14.04	73 13.75	177
Very unlikely	22 8.76	30 7.39	25 4.71	77
Don't know	15 5.98	45 11.08	35 6.59	95

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters
Total	251	406	531	1188
	21.13	34.18	44.70	
	==============			=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count	
I	Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely				59.83	55 45.83			486
	60 26.09		41	24	40 33.33	58	70	336
Somewhat unlikely	52 22.61	18 11.69			10 8.33	26 14.69	34 14.29	172
Very unlikely	31 13.48	6 3.90			8 6.67	8 4.52	7 2.94	75
Don't know	14 6.09			8 6.84	7 5.83	11 6.21	15 6.30	89
Total	19.86	154 13.30	10.54	117 10.10	120 10.36	177 15.28	20.55	1158

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		Independents	-	Total			
Very likely	175 34.58	70 59.83	242 44.90	487			
Somewhat likely	143	24 20.51	169	336			
J.	18.18	11 9.40	13.17				
Very unlikely	48	4 3.42	24				
Don't know	48 9.49	8 6.84	33 6.12	89			
Total	43.55	117 10.07	46.39				
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent						
	Q24				Tea Party candidate		Tota
Very likely		104 40.47	3	171 7.83	127 57.73	 101 38.55	50

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		71 27.63	134 29.65		30	67 .45 2	68 5.95	340
Somewhat unlikely		46 17.90	80 17.70			14 .36 1	37 4.12	177
Very unlikely		15 5.84	41 9.07			10	11 4.20	77
Don't know		21 8.17	26 5.75		0	2 .91 1	45 7.18	94
Total		257 21.58	452 37.95			220 .47 2	262 2.00	1191
 Column F 	Count Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	43 43.00	129 41.21	137 42.95	50.48	39.42		504	
Somewhat likely		84	99 31.03	28	73 30.29	30	338	
Somewhat unlikely	16 16.00	41 13.10	43 13.48	11 10.48	44 18.26		176	
Very unlikely	6	26	18	7	14	6	77	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	6.00		8.31			5.81				
Don't know	11 11.00		33 10.54	22 6.90	6 5.71	15 6.22	8 7.14	95		
Total	100 8.40		313 26.30	319	105		112	1190		
	Count n Percent									
Q	attend More t	han once a week	Once a wee					a year	Never	Total
Very likely		67	8 38.6	38 30	41	64 .83		41.05		502
Somewhat likely		54 31.58	6 26.7	31 75	33	52 3.99		90 27.78	79 25.40	336
Somewhat unlikel	у	26 15.20	ے 17.5	10 54	13	20 3.07			42	178
Very unlikely		12 7.02	1 8.3	19 33	Ę	8 5.23			6.43	76
Don't know		12 7.02	2 8.7	20 77	5	9 5.88		34 10.49	20 6.43	95
Total		171 14.41	22 19.2	28 21	12	153 2.89		324 27.30	311 26.20	1187

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş				
Very likely	327	47	112	 4		2	5	 6	503
	45.80	30.92	41.18	21.05	66	6.67	29.41	50.00	
Somewhat likely	203	37	84	5		1	5	 4	339
	28.43	24.34	30.88	26.32	33	3.33	29.41	33.33	
Somewhat unlikely	109	22	38	 4		0	2	2	 177
	15.27	14.47	13.97	21.05	0	0.00	11.76	16.67	
Very unlikely	33	15	22	3		0	2	0	 75
	4.62		8.09			0.00	11.76	0.00	
Don't know	42	31		3		0	3	0	 95
	5.88	20.39		15.79	0	0.00	17.65	0.00	
 Total	714	152	272	 19		3	17	12	1189
	60.05	12.78	22.88	1.60	0	.25	1.43	1.01	
Cell Contents							=====		=====
	Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
276		47	22	125	26 	503
43.06	31.82	36.72	41.51	43.25	43.33	
187	8	47	10	73	16	341
29.17			18.87	25.26	26.67	
94	5	 19	8	45	6	177
14.66	22.73	14.84	15.09	15.57	10.00	
37	1	8	4	21	 5	76
5.77	4.55	6.25	7.55	7.27	8.33	
47	1	 7	9	25	7	96
7.33					11.67	
641	22	128	53	289	60	1193
53.73	1.84	10.73	4.44	24.22	5.03	
	276 43.06 187 29.17 94 14.66 37 5.77 47 7.33 641	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

I	Count
I	Column Percent

	gender		======
Q 	Male	Female	Total
Very likely	268 48.11	235 37.12	503
Somewhat likely	152 27.29	187 29.54	339

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	72 12.93	105 16.59	177	
Very unlikely		35 5.53	76	
Don't know		71 11.22	95	
Total	46.81	633 53.19		
Cell Contents		==========		
1	Count Percent			
	locate Urban			
Very likely	119 34.39	261 43.65	119 50.00	
Very likely Somewhat likely	119 34.39 108 31.21	261 43.65 176 29.43	119 50.00 51 21.43	499
Very likely Somewhat likely	119 34.39 108 31.21 50	261 43.65 176 29.43	119 50.00 51 21.43 48	499 335
Very likely Somewhat likely	119 34.39 108 31.21 50 14.45 34	261 43.65 176 29.43 80 13.38	119 50.00 51 21.43 48 20.17 5	499 335 178 76

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	346	598	238	1182
	29.27	50.59	20.14	
				=====
Cell Contents				
	Count			

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
 Very likely	98		 56	 52	 158	 504
	36.70	40.94	45.53		49.38	
Somewhat likely	95	 95	30	40	80	340
	35.58	27.78	24.39	29.63	25.00	
Somewhat unlikely	31	 50	14	27	53	 175
·	11.61	14.62	11.38		16.56	
 Very unlikely	18	21	3	12	19	73
5	6.74	6.14	2.44	8.89	5.94	
Don't know	25	36	20	4	10	 95
	9.36	10.53	16.26	2.96	3.12	
 Total	267	342	 123	135	320	 1187
	22.49	28.81	10.36	11.37	26.96	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			202 44.49		503
Somewhat likely		27.03	137 30.18		340
Somewhat unlikely	33	51	65 14.32	28	177
Very unlikely	14 7.18		29 6.39	10 4.76	77
Don't know		29 8.71	21 4.63		95
Total			454 38.09		1192

Q37C. The Supreme Court

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	17 51.52	21 22.34	23 19.17	113 27.97	62 29.81	66 29.07	44 46.32	346
Somewhat likely	3 9.09	28 29.79	40 33.33	95 23.51	64 30.77	70 30.84	11 11.58	311

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	4	25	19	77	52	53	17	247
	12.12	26.60	15.83	19.06	25.00	23.35	17.89	
Very unlikely	6	20	30	70	20	19	14	179
	18.18	21.28	25.00	17.33	9.62	8.37	14.74	
Don't know	3	0	8	49	10	19	9	98
	9.09	0.00	6.67	12.13	4.81	8.37	9.47	
Total	33	94	120	404	208	227	95	1181
	2.79	7.96	10.16	34.21	17.61	19.22	8.04	

Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	61 24.50	113 27.97	171 32.39	345
Somewhat likely	72 28.92	95 23.51	145 27.46	312
Somewhat unlikely	48 19.28	77 19.06	121 22.92	246
Very unlikely		17.33	53 10.04	180
Don't know	11 4.42	49	38 7.20	98

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	404	528	1181
	21.08	34.21	44.71	
				======

-	
Ι	Count
Ι	Column Percent
-	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely			22 17.89		32 26.89	54 30.51	74 30.58	336
Somewhat likely		40 26.49	31 25.20		38 31.93	52 29.38		310
Somewhat unlikely	48 21.15				26 21.85		43 17.77	240
Very unlikely					16 13.45		34 14.05	177
Don't know					7 5.88		18 7.44	92
Total		151 13.07	123 10.65		119 10.30	177 15.32		1155

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	125 24.90	52 44.83	159 29.66	336			
,	121 24.10	26 22.41	162 30.22	309			
Somewhat unlikely	104 20.72	18 15.52	118 22.01	240			
Very unlikely	109		58				
Don't know	43 8.57	10 8.62	39 7.28	92			
Total	502 43.50		536 46.45	1154			
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24				Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Very likely		76 29.80		 116 5.84		77 29.39	34

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		66 25.88	111 24.72		30	67 .45 2	68 5.95	312
Somewhat unlikely		65 25.49	96 21.38		19	43 .55 1	43 6.41	247
Very unlikely		30 11.76	102 22.72			24 .91	24 9.16	180
Don't know		18 7.06	24 5.35			6 .73 1		98
Total		255 21.50	449 37.86			220 .55 2	262 2.09	1186
Cell Contents Column F 	Count Percent							
Q		High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	39 39.80	106 34.30	86 26.79	36.19	25.31		348	
Somewhat likely		77 24.92	110		50	25	313	
Somewhat unlikely	19 19.39	41 13.27	61 19.00		71 29.46		 247	
Very unlikely	9	50	37	10	45	28	179	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	9.18		16.18							
Don't know	7 7.14		35 11.33	27 8.41	8 7.62	14 5.81	8 7.14	99		
Total	98 8.26		309 26.05	321	105		112	1186		
-	Count A Percent									
Q	attend More th	an once a week	Once a week					a year	Never	Total
Very likely		50 29.41	64 28.07		28	43 .48				348
Somewhat likely		49 28.82	59 25.88	1	35	54 .76		73 22.46	74 24.03	309
Somewhat unlikely	T	27 15.88	57 25.00		19	30 .87			65	246
Very unlikely		32 18.82	33 14.47		9	15 .93			15.91	180
Don't know		12 7.06	15 6.58	i 1		9 .96		41 12.62	22 7.14	99
Total		170 14.38	228 19.29			 151 .77		325 27.50	308 26.06	1182

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ m gena	-			ner Tot
Very likely			 95			2		6	348
	28.71	21.71	35.32	23.81		66.67	11.76	50.00	
Somewhat likely	197	34	70	4		0	5	2	312
			26.02				29.41		
Somewhat unlikely			37			1		2	248
	22.69	24.34	13.75	33.33		33.33	11.76	16.67	
Very unlikely	98	22	48	4		0	7	2	181
	13.73						41.18	16.67	
Don't know	52		19			0	1	0	99
	7.28	17.11	7.06	4.76		0.00	5.88	0.00	
Total	714	152	269	21		3	 17	12	1188
	60.10	12.79	22.64	1.77		0.25	1.43	1.01	
Cell Contents									
	Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely	200 31.25	6 27.27	30 23.81	17 32.69	81 28.32	14 22.95	348
Somewhat likely	149 23.28	7 31.82	42 33.33	15 28.85	83 29.02	16 26.23	312
Somewhat unlikely	145 22.66	7 31.82	32	5.77		13 21.31	248
Very unlikely	97 15.16		12	8	49	12 19.67	179
Don't know	49 7.66	1 4.55				6 9.84	100
Total	640 53.92	22 1.85	126 10.61	52	286	61 5.14	1187

I	Count
I	Column Percent

	gender		
Q 	Male	Female	Total
Very likely	174 31.35	175 27.73	349
Somewhat likely	146 26.31	166 26.31	312

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	19.64	21.87	247	
Very unlikely		76 12.04	180	
Don't know		76 12.04	98	
Total	46.80	631 53.20		
Cell Contents				
 Column F 	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very likely	90 26.24		86 36.60	348
Somewhat likely	90		65	309
Somewhat unlikely	56 16.33	141 23.54	50 21.28	247
Somewhat unlikely Very unlikely	16.33 	23.54	21.28	175

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	343	599	235	1177
	29.14	50.89	19.97	
		==========		=====
Cell Contents				

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very likely	79 29.26	91 26.84	42 33.87		112 35.33	350
Somewhat likely	70 25.93	91 26.84	28 22.58	47 34.56	76 23.97	312
Somewhat unlikely	57 21.11	70 20.65	23 18.55	33 24.26	64 20.19	247
Very unlikely	39 14.44	54 15.93	13	22 16.18	51 16.09	179
Don't know	25 9.26	33 9.73	18 14.52	8 5.88	14 4.42	98
Total	270 22.77	339 28.58	124 10.46	136 11.47	317 26.73	1186

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely	26.42	25.60	158 35.03		349
Somewhat likely	60 31.09	99 29.82	96 21.29	27.14	312
Somewhat unlikely	29 15.03	67 20.18	105 23.28	46 21.90	247
	30	51	69 15.30	30	180
Don't know			23 5.10		98
Total			451 38.03		1186

Q37D. The Internal Revenue Service

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	20 60.61	25 26.32	38 31.40	203 50.00	140 66.67	166 72.49	70 73.68	662
Somewhat likely	4 12.12	41 43.16	45 37.19	100 24.63	40 19.05	38 16.59	9 9.47	277

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	6	16	18	36	21	10	4	111
	18.18	16.84	14.88	8.87	10.00	4.37	4.21	
Very unlikely	0	12	16	30	3	5	3	69
	0.00	12.63	13.22	7.39	1.43	2.18	3.16	
Don't know	3	1	4	37	6	10	9	70
	9.09	1.05	3.31	9.11	2.86	4.37	9.47	
Total	33	95	121	406	210	229	95	1189
	2.78	7.99	10.18	34.15	17.66	19.26	7.99	

~	-
Co11	Contents
CETT	CONCENTS

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	=============			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	83 33.33	203 50.00	375 70.36	661
Somewhat likely	91 36.55	100 24.63	87 16.32	278
Somewhat unlikely	39 15.66	36 8.87	35 6.57	110
Very unlikely	28 11.24	30 7.39	11 2.06	69
Don't know	8 3.21	37 9.11	25 4.69	70

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	406	533	1188
	20.96	34.18	44.87	
				=====
~ ~ ~ ~				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely			37.10	64.66	91 76.47	61.93	72.31	647
	64 27.95		47	24	14 11.76	40	40	272
Somewhat unlikely	21.83	7.79	8.87	6.03	4 3.36	7.39		106
Very unlikely	24	8 5.19	15	5	3 2.52	6	8	69
Don't know	13 5.68		5 4.03		7 5.88	8 4.55		66
Total	229 19.74	154 13.28	124 10.69	116 10.00	119 10.26	176 15.17		1160

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independent	-		Total			
Very likely	197 39.01	7 64.6	75 66	376 69.63				
Somewhat likely	153		24	95				
Somewhat unlikely	74 74 14.65	6.0						
Very unlikely		4.3			68			
Don't know	35 6.93	4.3		25 4.63	65			
Total	505 43.50	 11 9.9	L6 99		1161			
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent							
Q	Q24 Republican		Democratic			 candidate	Don't know	 Tota
Very likely		153 59.07			185 1.11		145 55.13	66

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		63 24.32	141 31.33			24 .86 1	50 9.01	278
Somewhat unlikely		21 8.11	65 14.44				16 6.08	11
Very unlikely		11 4.25	42 9.33			.90	14 5.32	6
Don't know		11 4.25	17 3.78			4 .81 1	38	7
Total		259 21.71	450 37.72			221 .52 2	263 2.05	119
Cell Contents								
 Column F 	Count Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
0	57 58.76	175 56.09	168 52.17	64.76	52.28		664	
Somewhat likely		62 19.87	90	17 16.19	65	26	277	
Somewhat unlikely	12 12.37	23 7.37	33 10.25	9 8.57		8 7.14	110	
Very unlikely	5	23	11	6	17	7	69	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	5.15		7.37	:	3.42	5.71	7.05	6.25			
Don't know	6 6.19		29 9.29		20 6.21	4.76		1 0.89	69		
Total	97 8.16		312 26.24		322 7.08	105	241	112	1189		
Cell Contents Column	Count Percent				=====						
Q	attend More th	an once a week	Once a w	veek A	====== few 1	times a mor	nth On	ce or twice	a year	Never	Total
Very likely		106 61.27	49			50	77 .00		189 58.15		662
Somewhat likely		26 15.03	27	62 7.07		31	48 . 17		71 21.85	68 22.08	275
Somewhat unlikely		19 10.98	10				12 .79		24 7.38	32 10.39	112
Very unlikely		11 6.36	6	14 5.11		6	10 .49			5.52	70
Don't know		11 6.36		15 5.55			7 .55		23 7.08	14 4.55	70
Total		173 14.55	19			12	.95		325 27.33	308 25.90	1189

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	-			
Very likely	437 61.12	54 35.53	145 53.31	6 30.00		3 100.00	8 44.44	12	665
Somewhat likely	160	37 24.34	73 26.84			0 0.00	3 16.67		277
Somewhat unlikely	54 7.55	29 19.08	21 7.72	6		0	1 5.56	0 0.00	111
Very unlikely		10 6.58	19 6.99				6 33.33	0 0.00	69
Don't know	33 4.62	22 14.47		1		0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	70
Total	715 59.98	152 12.75	272 22.82	20 1.68		3 0.25	18 1.51	12 1.01	1192
Cell Contents	 Count								=====

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely	384 59.81	11 50.00	 62 49.21	 32 60 38			665
Somewhat likely	130 20.25	7 31.82	37 29.37	7 13.21	76 26.48	21 35.00	278
Somewhat unlikely	56 8.72	3 13.64	13 10.32	4 7.55	31 10.80	2 3.33	109
Very unlikely	40 6.23	1 4.55	9 7.14	1 1.89		4 6.67	69
Don't know	32 4.98		5 3.97	9 16.98		3 5.00	69
Total	642 53.95	22 1.85	126 10.59	53 4.45	287 24.12	60 5.04	1190

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
 Very likely	336 60.32	329 51.81	665
Somewhat likely	126 22.62	151 23.78	277

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	50 8.98	60 9.45	110	
Very unlikely		40 6.30	70	
Don't know		55 8.66	70	
Total	46.73	635 53.27		
Cell Contents				
	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban		Total
Q Very likely	Urban 156 45.22	344 57.24	159 66.81	
Very likely Somewhat likely	Urban 156 45.22 100 28.99	344	159 66.81 	659
Very likely Somewhat likely	Urban 156 45.22 100	344 57.24 140 23.29	159 66.81 34 14.29 23	659 274
Very likely Somewhat likely	Urban 156 45.22 100 28.99 36 10.43 29	344 57.24 140 23.29 51 8.49	159 66.81 34 14.29 23 9.66 12	659 274 110 70

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	345	601	238	1184
	29.14	50.76	20.10	
==================	===========			=====
Cell Contents				
1	Count			

| Column Percent | |-----|

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
 Very likely	139	 195		 65	202	 665
	51.29	57.02				
Somewhat likely	69	73		36	64	278
-	25.46	21.35	29.03			
Somewhat unlikely	27	30		 14	33	 110
	9.96	8.77	4.84		10.38	
 Very unlikely	17	20	3	 14	13	67
	6.27	5.85		10.37	4.09	
 Don't know		24	15	6	6	 70
	7.01	7.02	12.10	4.44	1.89	
 Total	271	342	 124	135	318	1190
	22.77	28.74	10.42	11.34	26.72	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely		51.51	283 62.33		665
Somewhat likely	35.90	81 24.40	90 19.82	16.98	277
	18 9.23	40 12.05	39 8.59	13 6.13	110
	16 8.21	22 6.63	22 4.85	11 5.19	
Don't know	14	18	20 4.41	18	70
Total			454 38.06		1193

Q37E. The National Security Agency

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	24 70.59	55 58.51	65 54.17	208 51.23	140 66.99	146 63.76	68 71.58	706
Somewhat likely	3 8.82	23 24.47	30 25.00	96 23.65	41 19.62	48 20.96	10 10.53	251

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	4	5	9	36	17	11	0	82
	11.76	5.32	7.50	8.87	8.13	4.80	0.00	
Very unlikely	0	6	10	23	4	11	6	60
	0.00	6.38	8.33	5.67	1.91	4.80	6.32	
Don't know	3	5	6	43	7	13	11	88
	8.82	5.32	5.00	10.59	3.35	5.68	11.58	
Total	34	94	120	406	209	229	95	1187
	2.86	7.92	10.11	34.20	17.61	19.29	8.00	

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCS

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	=============			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	144 58.06	208 51.23	354 66.42	706
Somewhat likely	56 22.58	96 23.65	99 18.57	251
Somewhat unlikely	18 7.26	36 8.87	28 5.25	82
Very unlikely	16 6.45	23 5.67	21 3.94	60
Don't know	14 5.65	43 10.59	31 5.82	88

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	248	406	533	1187
	20.89	34.20	44.90	
===================		==================	==============	=====

I		Count
I	Column Pe	rcent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely		73 47.10			86 71.67			691
Somewhat likely					19 15.83	01	50 20.66	249
Somewhat unlikely			8 6.45		4 3.33		8 3.31	81
Very unlikely			5 4.03	2 1.72	3 2.50	9 5.11	14 5.79	60
Don't know					8 6.67		11 4.55	80
Total	228 19.64	155 13.35	124 10.68		120 10.34	176 15.16	242 20.84	1161

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	253 50.10		355 65.86	691			
,	129 25.54	17 14.66	102 18.92	248			
Somewhat unlikely	49 9.70	7 6.03	25 4.64	81			
Very unlikely	31	2	26 4.82				
Don't know	43 8.51	7 6.03	31 5.75	81			
Total	505 43.53		539 46.47	1160			
	 Count Percent						
Q	Q24 Republican		emocratic candi		 Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Very likely		153 59.30	5	245 4.44		138 52.27	71

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		44 17.05	113 25.11				22.35	
Somewhat unlikely		22 8.53	43 9.56			4	14 5.30	83
Very unlikely		21 8.14	27 6.00			—	10 3.79	
Don't know		18 6.98	22 4.89	2.		5 43 26 16.29		88
Total		258 21.63	450 37.72			221	264 2.13	
Cell Contents Column F	Count Percent							
Q		High school graduate		2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	59 60.20	173	188 58.20	61.32		65.77	710	
Somewhat likely		55	79 24.46	19	59	21	252	
Somewhat unlikely	9 9.18	22 7.05		8 7.55		9 8.11	82	
Very unlikely	2	26	17	7	8	0	60	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
	2.04		8.33	5.26			0.00			
Don't know	9 9.18		36 11.54	21 6.50	7 6.60	7 2.89	8 7.21	88		
Total	98 8.22		312 26.17	323	106	242	111			
Cell Contents										
I	Count n Percent	- 								
Q	atten More	than once a week	Once a wee					a year	Never	
Very likely			11 51.7		61	93 18		194 59.69		707
Somewhat likely		37 21.39	5 21.9	3	20			72 22.15	19.61	250
Somewhat unlikely	τ		2 10.5	4 3	8	13 8.55		15	19 6.21	82
Very unlikely		15 8.67	1 6.5	5 8	Ę	8 5.26		4.31	6 1.96	58
Don't know		12 6.94	2 9.2	1 1	4	7 4.61		30 9.23	17 5.56	87
Total		173 14.61	22 19.2	8 6	12	152 2.84		325 27.45	306 25.84	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q					Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena ÃČÂş :				
Very likely	463 64.85	62 41.06	154	7	75.	3	9	11 91.67	709
Somewhat likely	145 20.31	27 17.88	69 25.46		25.	1 00	1 6.67	1 8.33	251
Somewhat unlikely	42 5.88	24 15.89	10	4 19.05		0 00	1 6.67	0 0.00	81
Very unlikely		9 5.96	21 7.75				4 26.67	0 0.00	59
Don't know	41 5.74	29	17	1	0.	0	0 0.00	0 0.00	88
Total	714 60.10	151 12.71	271 22.81	21 1.77	0.	4 34	15 1.26	12 1.01	1188
Cell Contents			========						
	Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced	widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
382	10	67	33	180	38	710
59.41	45.45	54.03	61.11	62.28	63.33	
145	7	35	8	47	10	252
22.55	31.82	28.23	14.81	16.26	16.67	
37	5	11	4	24	2	83
5.75	22.73	8.87	7.41	8.30	3.33	
36	0	5	1	14	3	59
5.60	0.00	4.03	1.85	4.84	5.00	
43	0	6	8	24	7	88
6.69					11.67	
643	22	124	 54	289	60	1192
53.94	1.85	10.40	4.53	24.24	5.03	
	59.41 145 22.55 37 5.75 36 5.60 43 6.69 643	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
 Very likely	384 68.82	326 51.42	710
Somewhat likely	103 18.46	149 23.50	252

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	36 6.45	46 7.26	82	
Very unlikely		45 7.10	60	
Don't know	3.58	68 10.73	88	
Total	558 46.81	634 53.19		
Cell Contents				
Column F 	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban		Total
	locate Urban 171 49.57	Suburban 381 63.50	153 64.02	
Q 	locate Urban 171 49.57 96	Suburban 381 63.50	153 64.02 	705
Q Very likely	locate Urban 171 49.57 96 27.83 24	Suburban 381 63.50 114	153 64.02 40 16.74 21	705 250 83
Q Very likely Somewhat likely	locate Urban 171 49.57 96 27.83 24 6.96 25	Suburban 381 63.50 114 19.00 38 6.33	153 64.02 40 16.74 21 8.79 11	705 250 83 59

N=1200 Registered Voters

345	600	239	1184
29.14	50.68	20.19	
	=========		======
	29.14	29.14 50.68	29.14 50.68 20.19

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area		Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very likely	149 55.39	200	56.00		207 65.09	710
Somewhat likely	67 24.91	75 21.93	30 24.00	24 17.78	57 17.92	253
Somewhat unlikely	17 6.32	22 6.43	4	13 9.63	25 7.86	81
Very unlikely	9 3.35	20 5.85	4 3.20	8 5.93	16 5.03	57
Don't know	27 10.04	25 7.31	17 13.60	6 4.44	13 4.09	88
Total	269 22.62	342 28.76	125 10.51	135 11.35	318 26.75	1189

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			277 61.15		710
Somewhat likely			108 23.84		252
Somewhat unlikely	18 9.23		27 5.96		83
Very unlikely	13 6.67		20 4.42	8 3.77	59
Don't know	18 9.23		21 4.64		88
Total		332 27.85	453 38.00	212 17.79	1192

Q37F. The Federal Bureau of Investigations

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	 19 54.29	40 42.55	53 44.54	207 51.24	122 58.37	128 55.90	 60 63.83	629
Somewhat likely	10 28.57	 33 35.11	41 34.45	105 25.99	47 22.49	63 27.51	11 11.70	310

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	3	14	13	32	28	15	5	110
	8.57	14.89	10.92	7.92	13.40	6.55	5.32	
Very unlikely	0	4	8	24	6	11	7	60
	0.00	4.26	6.72	5.94	2.87	4.80	7.45	
Don't know	3	3	4	36	6	12	11	75
	8.57	3.19	3.36	8.91	2.87	5.24	11.70	
Total	35	94	119	404	209	229	94	1184
	2.96	7.94	10.05	34.12	17.65	19.34	7.94	

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCS

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	112 44.98	207 51.24	311 58.13	630
Somewhat likely	84 33.73	105 25.99	121 22.62	310
Somewhat unlikely	31 12.45	32 7.92	49 9.16	112
Very unlikely	12 4.82		25 4.67	
Don't know	10 4.02	36 8.91	29 5.42	75

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	404	535	1188
	20.96	34.01	45.03	
========================	=================			=====
a				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely	92 40.35	74 48.37	52 41.94	78 67.24	76 62.81	99 55.93	146 60.33	617
Somewhat likely	61 26.75	46 30.07	51 41.13	20 17.24	29 23.97	45 25.42	51 21.07	303
Somewhat unlikely	38 16.67	10 6.54			5 4.13	12 6.78	23 9.50	108
Very unlikely	20 8.77	6 3.92	4 3.23	4 3.45	7 5.79	8 4.52	13 5.37	62
Don't know	17 7.46	17 11.11	4 3.23	7 6.03	4 3.31	13 7.34	9 3.72	71
Total	228 19.64	153 13.18	124 10.68	116 9.99	121 10.42	177 15.25	242 20.84	1161

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	218 43.25	78 67.24	321 59.55				
Somewhat likely	158	20	125 23.19	303			
Somewhat unlikely			40 7.42				
Very unlikely		4 3.45	27 5.01	60			
Don't know	38 7.54	7 6.03		71			
Total	504 43.49		539 46.51	1159			
Cell Contents Column H	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24		emocratic candi		Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Very likely		138 53.70		215 8.10		125 47.35	63

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		58 22.57	132 29.53		22	50 .62 2	68 5.76	308
Somewhat unlikely		23 8.95	57 12.75		3	8 .62	24 9.09	112
Very unlikely		23 8.95	24 5.37		3	7 .17	7 2.65	61
Don't know		15 5.84	19 4.25			.45 1	40 5.15	75
Total		257 21.61	447 37.59		:	221 .59 2	264 2.20	1189
Cell Contents Column H 	Count Percent							
 Q		High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	59 61.46	166	171 52.94	59.43	51.24	45.95	634	
Somewhat likely		68 21.79		19 17.92	83 34.30	31 27.93	308	
Somewhat unlikely	9 9.38	28	30	9	14			
Very unlikely	3	24		8	11	2	62	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	3.12		7.69	4.33		4.55	1.80			
Don't know	8 8.33		26 8.33	18 5.57	7 6.60	10 4.13	6 5.41	75		
Total	96 8.07		312 26.22	323	106	242	111 9.33	1190		
Cell Contents Column 	Count n Percent									
Q	attend More 1	l han once a week	Once a wee	ek A few	times a mo	onth Onc	e or twice	a year	Never	Total
Very likely			10 47.1	16	51			187 57.54		631
Somewhat likely		43 25.15	ی 22.7	52 71	28	44 8.95		80 24.62	87 28.34	306
Somewhat unlikely	T	13 7.60	: 13.9	32 97		13 8.55		23 7.08	31 10.10	112
Very unlikely		12 7.02	9.1	21 17	5	8 5.26		3.08	3.26	61
Don't know		14 8.19	6.9	16		8 5.26		25 7.69	11 3.58	74
Total		171 14.44	19.3			152 2.84		325 27.45	25.93	1184

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

8 633 54 5 309 46 0 113
5 309 46 0 113
.46 0 11:
0 113
00
0 63
.00
0 7!
.00
13 1192
.09

Count | Column Percent | ------|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced		•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely		10	58	31	164	31	634
	53.04	45.45	46.03	59.62	56.94	50.82	
Somewhat likely	166	9	44	8	65	17	309
	25.90	40.91	34.92	15.38		27.87	
Somewhat unlikely	57	2	 15	5	25	7	111
	8.89	9.09	11.90	9.62	8.68	11.48	
Very unlikely	35	0	6	0	18	2	61
	5.46	0.00	4.76	0.00	6.25	3.28	
Don't know	43	1	3	8	16	4	75
	6.71		2.38	15.38		6.56	
Total	641	22		52	288	61	1190
	53.87	1.85	10.59	4.37	24.20	5.13	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
 Very likely	330 59.35	304 47.95	634
Somewhat likely	139 25.00	169 26.66	308

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely		65 10.25	112	
Very unlikely	4.68	35 5.52	61	
Don't know	14 2.52	61 9.62	75	
Total	556 46.72	634 53.28	1190	
Cell Contents				
1	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban		Total
Very likely	155	329 54.92	144	628
Somewhat likely	100	154 25.71	52 21.94	306
Somewhat unlikely	34		22	
	9.88	9.18	9.28	
Very unlikely	31		9	 60

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	344	599	237	1180
	29.15	50.76	20.08	
===========			=======	======
Cell Conte	ents			
1	Count			

| Column Percent |

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area		Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very likely	137 50.93	173 50.44	56.45		184 58.04	634
Somewhat likely	76 28.25	90 26.24	26 20.97	40 29.63	76 23.97	308
Somewhat unlikely	21 7.81	31 9.04	10	15 11.11	34 10.73	111
Very unlikely	13 4.83	21 6.12	3 2.42	7 5.19	15 4.73	59
Don't know	22 8.18	28 8.16	15 12.10	3 2.22	8 2.52	76
Total	269 22.64	343 28.87		135 11.36	317 26.68	1188

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================	=======				
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			250 55.19		633
Somewhat likely	53 27.32		124 27.37		308
Somewhat unlikely	22 11.34		43 9.49		112
Very unlikely	14 7.22	22 6.65	13 2.87	12 5.69	61
Don't know		21 6.34	23 5.08	17 8.06	75
Total			453 38.10		1189

Q37G. The Central Intelligence Agency

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely		47 50.00	53 43.80	219 53.81	124 59.33	117 51.32	63 67.02	642
Somewhat likely	7 20.59	28 29.79	42 34.71	92 22.60	46 22.01	65 28.51	13 13.83	293

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	4	12	14	30	22	19	1	102
	11.76	12.77	11.57	7.37	10.53	8.33	1.06	
Very unlikely	1	4	6	27	6	15	6	65
	2.94	4.26	4.96	6.63	2.87	6.58	6.38	
Don't know	3	3	6	39	11	12	11	85
	8.82	3.19	4.96	9.58	5.26	5.26	11.70	
Total	34	94	121	407	209	228	94	1187
	2.86	7.92	10.19	34.29	17.61	19.21	7.92	

Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

	=============			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	118 47.58	219 53.81	304 57.14	641
Somewhat likely	77 31.05	92 22.60	124 23.31	293
Somewhat unlikely	30 12.10	30 7.37	42 7.89	102
Very unlikely	11 4.44	27 6.63		66
Don't know	12 4.84	39 9.58	34 6.39	85

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	248	407	532	1187
	20.89	34.29	44.82	
=======================================	================			

		L
I	Count	I
I	Column Percent	I
		I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely	90 39.47	76 49.35	68 54.84		65 54.17		143 59.09	628
Somewhat likely	67 29.39	45 29.22		22 19.13	35 29.17	33 18.64	52 21.49	287
Somewhat unlikely	14.47	5.84	8 6.45				21 8.68	99
Very unlikely	20	-	7 5.65	-	7 5.83	-	12 4.96	64
Don't know	18 7.89	18 11.69	8 6.45	7 6.09	4 3.33	13 7.34	14 5.79	82
Total	228 19.66	154 13.28	124 10.69		120 10.34	177 15.26	242 20.86	1160

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q	PID3 Democrats	Independents	-		Total			
Very likely	234 46.25	7! 65.22	5 2 5	319 59.29	628			
5	145 28.66	22 19.13	2 3 2	120 22.30	287			
Somewhat unlikely		، ہ 6.96	3	41	99			
Very unlikely		2.6			64			
Don't know	44 8.70	6.09		30 5.58	81			
Total	506 43.66	11! 9.92	5 2 4		1159			
Cell Contents								
 Column : 								
Q	Q24 Republican	candidate I					Don't know	Tota
Very likely		154 59.69			217 3.22	 142 64.55	 132 50.00	64

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		46 17.83	131 29.11		25	56 .45 2	59 2.35	29:
Somewhat unlikely		22 8.53	49 10.89		4	10 .55	22 8.33	103
Very unlikely		17 6.59	30 6.67			11 .00	9 3.41	67
Don't know		19 7.36	23 5.11		0	1 .45 1	42 5.91	88
Total		258 21.64	450 37.75			220 .46 2	264 2.15	1192
 Column F 	Count Percent							
	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	64 65.98	171 54.46	166 51.39	60.58	52.28	53 47.75	643	
Somewhat likely		63 20.06	89 27.55	17	77	33	 294	
Somewhat unlikely	7 7.22	22 7.01			17 7.05		102	
Very unlikely	3	29	13	8	10	3	 66	

N=1200 Registered Voters

	3.09		9.24	4.02		4.15	2.70			
Don't know	8.25		29 9.24	24 7.43	7 6.73	11 4.56	6 5.41	85		
Total	97 8.15		314 26.39	323	104	241	111	1190		
Cell Contents	========		=======					======		
i	Count n Percent	- 								
	atten More	d than once a week	Once a we	eek Afew	times a m	nonth Ond	ce or twice	======== a year	Never	====== Total
Very likely		96 55.81	49		4	74 8.37		186 57.23	176 57.14	645
Somewhat likely		33 19.19	25	.33		45 29.41		76 23.38		290
Somewhat unlikely	у	14 8.14	10	23 .04		14 9.15		22 6.77	29 9.42	102
Very unlikely		8.14	6	14 .11		12 7.84		3.38	14 4.55	65
Don't know		15 8.72		21 .17		8 5.23		30		 85
Total		172 14.49	19		1	153 .2.89		325 27.38	308 25.95	1187

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	-			
Very likely	404 56.50	56 36.84	159	4		3 100.00	8	10 83.33	644
Somewhat likely	172 24.06	34 22.37	74 27.31			0 0.00	2 12.50	2 16.67	293
Somewhat unlikely	67 9.37		5 1.85			0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	102
Very unlikely			18 6.64			0 0.00	4 25.00	0 0.00	65
Don't know	 44 6.15	23 15.13	15 5.54			0 0.00	1 6.25	0 0.00	85
Total	715 60.13	152 12.78	271 22.79	20 1.68		3 0.25	16 1.35	12 1.01	1189
Cell Contents			=========						
l I	Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced		•	-	Total
354	9	67	31	149	34	644
55.14	40.91	53.60	58.49	51.92	56.67	
151	10	30	7	77	17	292
23.52		24.00	13.21	26.83	28.33	
 54	2	14	3	25	4	102
8.41	9.09	11.20	5.66	8.71	6.67	
38	0	7	4	15	1	65
5.92	0.00	5.60	7.55	5.23	1.67	
45	1	7	8	21	4	86
7.01	4.55	5.60			6.67	
642	22	125	53	287	60	1189
53.99	1.85	10.51	4.46	24.14	5.05	
	354 55.14 151 23.52 54 8.41 38 5.92 45 7.01 642	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

I	Count
I	Column Percent

	gender		
Q 	Male	Female	Total
Very likely	332 59.71	313 49.29	645
Somewhat likely	131 23.56	162 25.51	293

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	45 8.09	57 8.98	102	
Very unlikely		36 5.67	66	
Don't know	3.24	67 10.55	85	
Total	556 46.68	635 53.32		
Cell Contents				
Column P 	Count Percent			
		===========	==========	======
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Q Very likely	Urban 161 46.94	337 56.07	141 59.49	
	Urban 161 46.94 95	337 56.07	141 59.49 57	639
Very likely	Urban 161 46.94 95 27.70 30	337 56.07 137 22.80	141 59.49 57 24.05 17	639 289
Very likely Somewhat likely	Urban 161 46.94 95 27.70 30 8.75 29	337 56.07 137 22.80 55 9.15	141 59.49 57 24.05 17 7.17 10	639 289 102

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	343	601	237	1181
	29.04	50.89	20.07	
=======================================	=============	==========	-=======	======
Cell Contents				

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very likely	124 45.93	193 56.60		75 55.56	183 57.73	644
Somewhat likely	87 32.22	67 19.65	30 24.19	35	75 23.66	294
Somewhat unlikely	22 8.15	30 8.80	7 5.65	13 9.63	29 9.15	101
Very unlikely	15 5.56	21 6.16	2 1.61	7 5.19	18 5.68	63
Don't know	22 8.15	30 8.80	16 12.90	5 3.70	12 3.79	85
Total	270 22.75	341 28.73	124 10.45	135 11.37	317 26.71	1187

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

	========				
	AGEG				
Q	18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely	83	188	255	118	644
	43.01	56.80	56.29	55.66	
Somewhat likely	63	 79	103	48	293
			22.74		
Somewhat unlikely	 15			16	102
·			11.04		
Very unlikely	13				 65
			3.97		
Don't know			27		 85
	9.84	6.65	5.96	8.02	
 Total	 193	331	453	212	1189
	16.23	27.84	38.10	17.83	
=======================================	========	========	========		======

Q37H. Your Bank

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count
Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	12 35.29	15 15.79	24 19.83	93 22.85	49 23.33	19 8.33	30 31.25	242
Somewhat likely	7 20.59	43 45.26	34 28.10	126 30.96	66 31.43	77 33.77	15 15.62	368

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	6	22	40	75	66	71	20	300
	17.65	23.16	33.06	18.43	31.43	31.14	20.83	
Very unlikely	6	14	21	77	20	43	23	204
	17.65	14.74	17.36	18.92	9.52	18.86	23.96	
Don't know	3	1	2	36	9	18	8	77
	8.82	1.05	1.65	8.85	4.29	7.89	8.33	
Total	34	95	121	407	210	228	96	1191
	2.85	7.98	10.16	34.17	17.63	19.14	8.06	

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCS

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	51 20.48	93 22.85	97 18.20	241
Somewhat likely	83 33.33	126 30.96	158 29.64	367
Somewhat unlikely	68 27.31	75 18.43	157 29.46	300
Very unlikely		18.92	86 16.14	204
Don't know	6 2.41	 36 8.85	35 6.57	77

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	407	533	1189								
	20.94	34.23	44.83									
a												

Ι	Count
Ι	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely			26.83	28.45	18 15.13	20.67	14.46	234
	79	44 28.57	40 32.52	35 30.17	37 31.09	54 30.17	72 29.75	361
·		31 20.13	25 20.33	28 24.14	35 29.41	52 29.05	62 25.62	291
	41	23	19	13	24 20.17	23	59	202
Don't know	3.96	11.69	4.88	6.03	5 4.20	7.26		72
Total	227 19.57	154 13.28	123 10.60	116 10.00	119 10.26	179 15.43	242 20.86	1160

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	111 21.98	33 28.45	89 16.51	233			
,	163 32.28	35 30.17	163 30.24	361			
Somewhat unlikely	114 22.57	28 24.14	149 27.64	291			
	83 16.44	13 11.21	106 19.67	202			
Don't know	34	7 6.03	32	73			
Total		116 10.00		1160			
Cell Contents Column Column	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24				 Tea Party candidate	Don't know	 Tota
Very likely		41 15.89	2	107 3.78		44 16.67	24

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		63 24.42	148 32.89		32	72 .58 3	85 2.20	368
Somewhat unlikely		74 28.68	108 24.00		23	53 .98 2	65 4.62	300
Very unlikely		58 22.48	75 16.67			44 .91 1		
Don't know		22 8.53	12 2.67				43	77
Total		258 21.63	450 37.72	450			264 2.13	1193
Cell Contents Column F	Count							
Q 		High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	25 25.51	53 16.88	18.32	30.84			244	
Somewhat likely		76	114 35.40	31	76 31.54	43	368	
Somewhat unlikely	20 20.41	78 24.84	86 26.71			26 23.21	300	
Very unlikely	15	81	44	13	37	 15	205	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	15.31		25.80	13.66	12.15	15.35	13.39			
Don't know	10 10.20		26 8.28	19 5.90	6.54	4.15	5 4.46	77		
Total	98 8.21		314 26.30	322	107		112	1194		
•	Count nn Percent									
Q	attend More 1	chan once a week	Once a wee					a year	Never	Total
Very likely		29	4: 20.9	3 6	22	34 .22		59 18.21		242
Somewhat likely		61 35.26	6 27.5	3 1	30	46 .07		104 32.10	93 30.10	367
Somewhat unlike	Ly	36 20.81	6 28.8	6 2	28	44 .76		72 22.22	81 26.21	299
Very unlikely		34 19.65	3' 16.1	7 6	13	21 .73		59 18.21	53 17.15	204
Don't know			1: 6.5	5	5	8 .23		30 9.26	10 3.24	
Total		173 14.56	229 19.28	9 3	12	153 .88		324 27.27	309 26.01	1188

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena A	-			
 Very likely	131	30	69	5		0	2	7	244
	18.35		25.37				11.76	53.85	
Somewhat likely	228	38	85	5		2	5	4	367
			31.25				29.41		
Somewhat unlikely	193	39	52	7		1	5		299
	27.03	25.49	19.12	35.00		33.33	29.41	15.38	
Very unlikely	119	28	51	2		0	4	0	204
	16.67	18.30	18.75	10.00		0.00	23.53	0.00	
Don't know	43	18	15	1		0	1	0	78
	6.02	11.76	5.51	5.00		0.00	5.88	0.00	
 Total	714	153	272	20		3	17	 13	1192
	59.90	12.84	22.82	1.68		0.25	1.43	1.09	
Cell Contents	=============								
 C									

Count | Column Percent | ------|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Married	Separated	Divorced		•	-	Total
			11	68	15	244
18.35	22.73	21.60	20.75	23.53	24.19	
212	6	33	15	82	20	368
32.97					32.26	
157	8	31	13	77	13	299
24.42	36.36	24.80	24.53	26.64	20.97	
114	2	27	8	44	10	205
17.73	9.09	21.60	15.09	15.22	16.13	
42	1	7	6	18	4	78
6.53					6.45	
643	22	125	53	289	62	1194
53.85	1.84	10.47	4.44	24.20	5.19	
-	118 18.35 212 32.97 157 24.42 114 17.73 42 6.53 643	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
 Very likely	131 23.52	112 17.64	243
Somewhat likely	166 29.80	202 31.81	368

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample
Somewhat unlikely	26.57	152 23.94	300	
Very unlikely		108 17.01	204	
Don't know		61 9.61	77	
Total	46.73	635 53.27	1192	
Cell Contents				
1	Count Percent			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very likely	67 19.42	130 21.59		
	19.42 124		17.65 71	239
	19.42 124 35.94 67	21.59 172 28.57	17.65 71 29.83 66	239 367
Somewhat likely	19.42 124 35.94 67 19.42 62	21.59 172 28.57 166 27.57	17.65 71 29.83 66 27.73 45	239 367 299 203

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	345	602	238	1185
	29.11	50.80	20.08	
	=======================================	=========		======
Cell Contents				
1	Count			

Column Percent |

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Very likely	48	77	 19	21	78	 243
	17.78	22.51	15.32	15.56	24.61	
 Somewhat likely	93	105	33	 52	85	 368
	34.44		26.61		26.81	
Somewhat unlikely	65	 91	25	33	85	299
	24.07	26.61		24.44	26.81	
 Very unlikely	 47	44	31	24	55	201
	17.41	12.87	25.00	17.78	17.35	
 Don't know	17	25	16	5	14	 77
	6.30	7.31	12.90	3.70	4.42	
 Total	270	342	 124	135	317	 1188
	22.73	28.79	10.44	11.36	26.68	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q 			45-64		Total
Very likely	36 18.56	70 21.08	99 21.81	38 18.01	243
	50 25.77	92 27.71	173 38.11	53 25.12	368
5	57 29.38	101 30.42	90 19.82	51 24.17	299
Very unlikely	33 17.01	52 15.66	69 15.20	50 23.70	204
Don't know	18	17	23 5.07	19	77
Total			454 38.12		1191

Q37I. Your Cell Phone Provider

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

Count	
Column Percent	

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	17 50.00	20 21.28	31 25.62	146 35.96	73 35.27	69 30.13	46 48.42	402
Somewhat likely	9 26.47	59 62.77	50 41.32	129 31.77	77 37.20	99 43.23	17 17.89	440

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	4	11	20	59	46	32	15	187
	11.76	11.70	16.53	14.53	22.22	13.97	15.79	
Very unlikely	3	4	13	30	5	17	8	80
	8.82	4.26	10.74	7.39	2.42	7.42	8.42	
Don't know	1	0	7	42	6	12	9	 77
	2.94	0.00	5.79	10.34	2.90	5.24	9.47	
Total	34	94	121	406	207	229	95	1186
	2.87	7.93	10.20	34.23	17.45	19.31	8.01	

Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	68 27.31	146 35.96	189 35.53	403
Somewhat likely	119 47.79	129 31.77	193 36.28	441
Somewhat unlikely	35 14.06	59 14.53	93 17.48	187
Very unlikely	19 7.63	30 7.39	29 5.45	78
Don't know	8 3.21	42 10.34		78

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	406	532	1187
	20.98	34.20	44.82	
===================				=====

Count	
Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely				43.10	36 30.00	34.27		393
	90 39.65	49 32.03	53 42.74	37 31.90	56 46.67	70 39.33	78 32.64	433
	37	24	18	18	20 16.67	33	34	184
Very unlikely			6 4.84		3 2.50	0	29 12.13	76
Don't know		12.42	2.42	6.03	5 4.17	4.49	6.69	71
Total	227 19.62	153 13.22	124 10.72	116 10.03	120 10.37	178 15.38	239 20.66	1157

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	164 32.54	50 43.10	179 33.27				
,	192 38.10	37 31.90	205 38.10	434			
Somewhat unlikely	79 15.67	18 15.52	87 16.17	184			
	33 6.55	4 3.45	38 7.06	75			
Don't know	36	7 6.03	29	72			
Total		116 10.02	538 46.46	1158			
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24				Tea Party candidate	Don't know	 Tota
Very likely		83 32.17		 151 3.63	90 40.91	80 30.42	40

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely	-		172 38.31			88 .00 3	95 6.12	442
Somewhat unlikely		41 15.89	75 16.70			34 .45 1	37 4.07	187
Very unlikely		31 12.02	34 7.57		1	-	10 3.80	79
Don't know		16 6.20	17 3.79			4 .82 1	41 5.59	78
Total		258 21.68	449 37.73			220 .49 2	263 2.10	1190
Cell Contents								
Column F 	Count Percent							
 Q	educ No HS	High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
j tij	37 37.76	94 30.03	96 29.81	39.25	37.08		404	
Somewhat likely		89 28.43	130	44 41.12	99	50	443	
Somewhat unlikely	17 17.35	55 17.57	59 18.32	8 7.48			188	
Very unlikely	3	 45	16	7	6	2	 79	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	3.06		14.38	4.97			1.80			
Don't know	10 10.20		30 9.58	21 6.52	6 5.61	8 3.33	2 1.80	77		
Total	98 8.23		313	322 27.04	107		111 9.32	1191		
	Count n Percent									
Q	attend More t	han once a week		eek Afew				a year	Never	Total
Very likely		59	37.	84 33	3	56 6.84		106 32.72	31.49	402
Somewhat likely		61 35.67	36.	81 00	3	57 7.50		113 34.88	129 41.88	441
Somewhat unlikel	У	15.20	15.	35 56	1	25 6.45			47	186
Very unlikely		12 7.02	4.	10 44		9 5.92			23 7.47	76
Don't know		13 7.60	6.	15 67	:	5 3.29		9.26	12 3.90	75
Total		171 14.49	2 19.	225 .07	1:	152 2.88		324 27.46	308 26.10	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q					Native American / Americano indÃČÂ m gena				
Very likely	240	47	100	7		1	4	6	405
	33.57	31.13	36.76	36.84		33.33	25.00	46.15	
Somewhat likely	275	 54	91	10		1	5	6	442
		35.76	33.46				31.25	46.15	
Somewhat unlikely	121	21		1		1	3	1	 187
	16.92	13.91	14.34	5.26		33.33	18.75	7.69	
Very unlikely	40	8	26	0		0	4	0	 78
	5.59	5.30	9.56	0.00		0.00	25.00	0.00	
Don't know	39	21	16	1		0	0	0	 77
	5.45	13.91	5.88	5.26		0.00	0.00	0.00	
 Total	715	151	272	 19		3	16	 13	1189
	60.13	12.70	22.88	1.60		0.25	1.35	1.09	
Cell Contents		======	========					=======	
	Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely	229 35.84	5 23.81	32	20 37.74	96	21 34.43	403
Somewhat likely	226 35.37	9 42 86	55 44.00	12 22 64	114 39.58	26 42.62	442
Somewhat unlikely	100	5	29	8	36	8	186
	15.65	23.81	23.20	15.09	12.50	13.11	
Very unlikely	42	1	4	5	23	3	78
	6.57	4.76	3.20	9.43	7.99	4.92	
Don't know	42	1	5	8	19	3	78
	6.57		4.00	15.09		4.92	
Total	639	21	125	53	288	61	1187
	53.83	1.77	10.53	4.47	24.26	5.14	

I		Count	I
I	Column	Percent	I
			I

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
Very likely	204 36.76	200 31.50	404
Somewhat likely	213 38.38	230 36.22	443

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	88 15.86	99 15.59	187	
Very unlikely		48 7.56	78	
Don't know	20	58 9.13	78	
Total	46.64	635 53.36	1190	
Cell Contents				
 Column P 	· · · ·			
Q	locate Urban	Suburban	Rural	Total
Very likely		205 34.34		400
Somewhat likely	129 37.28	229 38.36	82 34.45	440
Somewhat unlikely		93 15.58		187
Very unlikely	30 8.67	30 5.03	17 7.14	
Don't know	22		15	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Total	346	597	238	1181
	29.30	50.55	20.15	
	============	==========		=====
Cell Contents				

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Very likely	90	 124	32	44	 115	 405
	33.46	36.36	25.60	32.35	36.16	
Somewhat likely	103	123	35	57	125	443
·	38.29	36.07		41.91	39.31	
 Somewhat unlikely	40	 57	22	24	44	 187
	14.87	16.72	17.60		13.84	
 Very unlikely	11		 17	7	23	 76
5 5	4.09	5.28	13.60	5.15	7.23	
 Don't know	25	 19	 19	4	11	 78
	9.29	5.57	15.20	2.94	3.46	
 Total	269		 125	136	318	 1189
	22.62	28.68	10.51	11.44	26.75	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely	24.49	121 36.67	36.81		404
Somewhat likely	74 37.76	128 38.79	173	32.08	443
5	34 17.35	55 16.67	63 13.97	35 16.51	187
Very unlikely	24 12.24	13 3.94	27 5.99	14 6.60	78
Don't know	16	13 3.94	22	26	77
Total		330 27.75			1189

Q37J. Your Internet Provider

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	18 54.55	25 26.32	40 33.06	155 38.46	77 37.38	 68 29.96	55 57.29	438
Somewhat likely	8 24.24	52 54.74	50 41.32	123 30.52	74 35.92	95 41.85	15 15.62	417

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	4	10	17	59	41	31	9	171
	12.12	10.53	14.05	14.64	19.90	13.66	9.38	
Very unlikely	2 6.06	 7 7.37	8 6.61	28 6.95	5 2.43	17 7.49	7 7 7.29	74
Don't know	1 3.03	1 1.05	6 4.96	38 9.43	9 4.37	16 7.05	10 10.42	81
 Total	33 2.79	95 8.04	121 10.25	403 34.12	206 17.44	227 19.22	96 8.13	1181

Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

	=================			
Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	83 33.60		201 37.92	439
Somewhat likely	110 44.53	123 30.52	184 34.72	417
Somewhat unlikely	30 12.15	59 14.64	81 15.28	170
Very unlikely	16 6.48	28 6.95	29 5.47	73
Don't know	8 3.24	38 9.43	35 6.60	81

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	247	403	530	1180
	20.93	34.15	44.92	
===============================				
a				

		L
I	Count	I
I	Column Percent	I
		I

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely				42.74	42 35.29	37.50		430
	88 38.77	50 32.68	47 38.52	41 35.04		64 36.36	72 30.13	408
	33 14.54	27 17.65	16 13.11	16 13.68	20 16.81	26 14.77	29 12.13	167
Very unlikely	7	11	9	2	2 1.68	12	29	72
Don't know	6.17	11.11		6.84	7.56		6.28	76
Total	227			117	119 10.32		239	1153

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	178 35.53	50 42.74	202 37.83	430			
5	185 36.93	41 35.04	182 34.08	408			
Somewhat unlikely	76 15.17	16 13.68	75 14.04	167			
5 5	26 5.19	2 1.71	43 8.05	71			
Don't know	36	8		76			
Total	501 43.49		534 46.35	1152			
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24				 Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Very likely		88 34.24	3	 168 7.84		85 32.32	44

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely	Somewhat likely		161 36.26			78 .45 3		418
Somewhat unlikely		37 14.40	72 16.22			31 .09 1	30	170
Very unlikely		33 12.84	26 5.86			.27	10 3.80	
Don't know		19 7.39	17 3.83				39	8
Total		257 21.71	444 37.50			220 .58 2	263 2.21	1184
Cell Contents Column F 	Count Percent							
ــــــ		High school graduate	Some college	======== 2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	35 36.46	107 34.19	121 38.17	42.86	38.27		442	
Somewhat likely		80 25.56	119		98	52	417	
Somewhat unlikely	12 12.50	53 16.93	45 14.20	8 7.62		15 13.39	170	
Very unlikely	7	37	14	10	5	2	75	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	7.29		11.82		9.52		1.79			
Don't know	10 10.42		36 11.50	18 5.68	6 5.71	10 4.12	2 1.79	82		
Total	96 8.09		313 26.39	317	105	243	112	1186		
	Count nn Percent	 								
	attend More 1	than once a week	Once a week					a year	Never	Total
Very likely		63 36.42	88 38.77		44	67 .37		125 39.06	98 32.03	441
Somewhat likely		58 33.53	69 30.40		32	49 .45		31.87	44.77	415
Somewhat unlike	Ly	16.18	41 18.06		13	20		42		169
Very unlikely		12 6.94	12 5.29		5			6.56	19 6.21	73
Don't know		12 6.94	17 7.49		3	6 .97		30 9.38	14 4.58	
Total		173 14.70	227 19.29		12	l51 .83		320 27.19	306 26.00	1177

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q					Native American / Americano indÃČÂ m gena				
Very likely	253	60	108	6		0	7	7	441
	35.68	40.00	39.85	30.00		0.00	41.18	53.85	
Somewhat likely	277	39	81	10		3	6	2	418
	39.07	26.00	29.89			100.00	35.29	15.38	
Somewhat unlikely	104	22	38	3		0	0	3	170
	14.67	14.67	14.02	15.00		0.00	0.00	23.08	
Very unlikely	38	8	23	0		0	4	0	73
	5.36	5.33	8.49	0.00		0.00	23.53	0.00	
Don't know	37	21	21	1		0	0	1	81
	5.22	14.00	7.75	5.00		0.00	0.00	7.69	
 Total	709	150	271	20		3	17	 13	1183
	59.93	12.68	22.91	1.69		0.25	1.44	1.10	
Cell Contents		=======	=========	=======		========	=======	=======	======
	 Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely	246 38.38	 8 34.78	37 29.84	24 45.28	106 37.59	21 34.43	442
Somewhat likely	217 33.85		60 48.39	9 16.98	94 33.33	31 50.82	419
Somewhat unlikely	95 14.82	5		12 22.64	39 13.83	4 6.56	170
Very unlikely	42 6.55		5 4.03	1 1.89	22 7.80	3 4.92	74
Don't know	41 6.40	1 4.35				2 3.28	79
Total	641 54.14	23 1.94		53 4.48	282 23.82	61 5.15	1184

I	Count
I	Column Percent

 ۵	gender Male	Female	Total
ч 			
Very likely	234 42.55	207 32.75	441
Somewhat likely	181 32.91	237 37.50	418

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	83 15.09	86 13.61	169	
Very unlikely		44 6.96		
Don't know	4.00	58 9.18		
Total	550 46.53	632 53.47	1182	
Cell Contents				
 Column P 	Count Percent			
Q		Suburban		Total
Very likely	108		 08	
		38.76	41.53	437
Somewhat likely	132 38.71	38.76	41.53 72	
Somewhat likely Somewhat unlikely	132 38.71 46	38.76 211	41.53 72 30.51 35	415 170
	132 38.71 46 13.49 28	38.76 211 35.40 89 14.93	41.53 72 30.51 	415 170 72

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	341	596	236	1173
	29.07	50.81	20.12	
==================	===========			=====
Cell Contents				
	Count			

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
Very likely	103 38.29	134 39.18	36 29.03	42 31.82	127 40.84	442
Somewhat likely	102 37.92	125 36.55		54 40.91	100 32.15	417
Somewhat unlikely	33 12.27	49 14.33		21	47 15.11	168
Very unlikely	10 3.72	12 3.51	19 15.32	9 6.82	20 6.43	70
Don't know	21 7.81	22 6.43	15 12.10	6 4.55	17 5.47	81
Total	269 22.84	342 29.03	124 10.53	132 11.21	311 26.40	1178

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely	30.16	40.48	171 37.92	37.44	441
	64 33.86	118 35.65	176 39.02	60 28.44	418
	25 13.23	48 14.50	60 13.30	37 17.54	170
Very unlikely	27 14.29	13 3.93	22 4.88	11 5.21	73
Don't know	16	18	22 4.88	24	80
Total			451 38.16		1182

Q37K. Texas State Government

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	20 58.82	31 32.63	37 30.58	144 35.38	49 23.44	33 14.73	25 26.04	339
Somewhat likely	6 17.65	39 41.05	45 37.19	114 28.01	73 34.93	50 22.32	21 21.88	348

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	5	16	22	77	63	96	24	303
	14.71	16.84	18.18	18.92	30.14	42.86	25.00	
Very unlikely	1	8	8	26	 14	33	15	105
	2.94	8.42	6.61	6.39	6.70	14.73	15.62	
Don't know	2	1	9	46	10	12	11	91
	5.88	1.05	7.44	11.30	4.78	5.36	11.46	
Total	34	95	121	407	209	224	96	1186
	2.87	8.01	10.20	34.32	17.62	18.89	8.09	

Cell	Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	87 34.94	144 35.38	108 20.34	339
Somewhat likely	90 36.14	114 28.01	144 27.12	348
Somewhat unlikely	44 17.67	77 18.92	183 34.46	304
Very unlikely	17 6.83		62 11.68	105
Don't know	11 4.42	46 11.30	34 6.40	91

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	249	407	531	1187
	20.98	34.29	44.73	
=======================================				

Count	
Column Percent	

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely	36.56		41 33.33	36.21		20.22		323
	61 26.87	51 33.12	40 32.52	40 34.48	33 27.50	54 30.34	68 28.57	347
	51		25	17		61	80	300
Very unlikely			10 8.13				30 12.61	103
Don't know	6.17	12.34	7 5.69	8.62		7.30		83
Total	227 19.64	154 13.32	123 10.64	116 10.03	120 10.38	178 15.40	238 20.59	1156

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		-	Republicans				
Very likely	180 35.57	42 36.21	102 19.03	324			
5	152 30.04	40 34.48	155 28.92	347			
	96	17	187 34.89	300			
5	7.51	6.03					
Don't know	40	10 8.62	34	84			
Total	506 43.70		536 46.29	1158			
Cell Contents Column H	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24				Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tot:
Very likely		58 22.48	3	171 8.08		 66 25.38	3

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		71 27.52	137 30.51		27	60 .27 3	81 81 1.15	349
Somewhat unlikely		76 29.46	91 20.27		39	86 .09 1	50 9.23	303
Very unlikely		35 13.57	28 6.24		11		16 6.15	105
Don't know		18 6.98	22 4.90		1	3 .36 1		90
Total		258 21.74	449 37.83			220 .53 2	260 1.90	1187
Cell Contents Column F 	Count Percent							
Q		High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	35 36.08	89 28.80				26 23.42	340	
	25 25.77	82 26.54	112 34.78	24.53	28.22		350	
Somewhat unlikely	22 22.68	73 23.62	73		74	32	303	
Very unlikely	7	37	22	6	23	9	104	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	7.22		11.97	6.83	5.66	9.54	8.11			
Don't know	8.25			24 7.45	6.60		7 6.31			
Total	97 8.18		309	322 27.15	106 8.94	241	111 9.36	1186		
Cell Content:					=========	========		======		
1	Count nn Percent	- 								
	atten More	d than once a week	Once a wee	k A few	times a mo	nth Onc	ce or twice	======= a year	Never	
Very likely		46 26.59	25.8	8	26			27.95		340
Somewhat likely		54 31.21	5: 25.8	9 8	28	43 .10		93 28.88	101 32.79	350
Somewhat unlike	ly	44 25.43	68 29.8	8 2	30	46 .07		78 24.22	66 21.43	302
Very unlikely		19 10.98	24 10.5	4 3	8	13 .50			19 6.17	103
Don't know		10 5.78	1; 7.8	8		11 .19		33 10.25	17 5.52	89
Total		173 14.61	223 19.29	6		153 .92		322 27.20	308 26.01	 1184

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

Q			-		Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena	-			
Very likely	 191	39	96	 5		0	2	6	339
	26.71	25.66	35.69	25.00		0.00	12.50	50.00	
Somewhat likely	211	38	82	8		2	5	3	349
	29.51	25.00	30.48	40.00		66.67	31.25	25.00	
Somewhat unlikely	207	39	48	4		1	1	3	303
	28.95	25.66	17.84	20.00		33.33	6.25	25.00	
Very unlikely	58	10	28	2		0	7	0	105
	8.11		10.41				43.75	0.00	
Don't know	48			1		0	1	0	91
	6.71	17.11	5.58	5.00		0.00	6.25	0.00	
Total	715	152	269	20		3	16	12	1187
	60.24	12.81	22.66	1.68		0.25	1.35	1.01	
Cell Contents		=======				=======		=======	
	 Count								

Column Percent |

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced		•	Domestic Partnership	Total
Very likely	165	7	40	12	94	22	340
	25.82	31.82	31.75	23.08	32.75	35.48	
Somewhat likely	180	7	41	12	91	20	351
	28.17	31.82		23.08		32.26	
Somewhat unlikely	192	6	27		53	10	303
	30.05	27.27	21.43	28.85	18.47	16.13	
Very unlikely	55	1	11	3	27	7	104
	8.61	4.55	8.73	5.77	9.41	11.29	
Don't know	47	1	7	10	22	3	90
	7.36	4.55	5.56			4.84	
Total	639	22	126	 52	287	62	1188
	53.79	1.85	10.61	4.38	24.16	5.22	

I	Count
I	Column Percent

	gender		
Q	Male	Female	Total
Very likely	171 30.70	168 26.58	339
Somewhat likely	162 29.08	188 29.75	350

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	26.39	24.84	304	
Very unlikely		48 7.59	105	
Don't know	3.59	71 11.23	91	
Total	557 46.85	632 53.15		
Cell Contents				
Column P 	Count Percent			
			=======	
Q		Suburban		
Q Very likely	Urban 93 27.27	171 28.45	71 29.83	
	Urban 93 27.27 115	171	71 29.83 	335
Very likely	Urban 93 27.27 115 33.72 69	171 28.45 171 28.45	71 29.83 60 25.21 78	335 346
Very likely Somewhat likely	Urban 93 27.27 115 33.72 69 20.23 36	171 28.45 171 28.45 158 26.29	71 29.83 60 25.21 78 32.77 16	335 346 305 103

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	341	601	238	1180
	28.90	50.93	20.17	
		=========		======
Cell Contents				
	Count			

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	METRO Houston Area	Dallas-Fort Worth Area	San Antonio Area	Austin Area	Another Part of TX	Total
 Very likely	70	 95		32	107	341
	25.83	27.78				
Somewhat likely	72	104	37	 53	84	350
-	26.57	30.41	29.84	40.46	26.42	
Somewhat unlikely	76	86	21	28	92	303
·	28.04	25.15	16.94	21.37	28.93	
Very unlikely	29	27	10	 15	21	 102
	10.70	7.89	8.06	11.45	6.60	
Don't know	24	30		3	14	 90
	8.86	8.77	15.32	2.29	4.40	
 Total	271	342	 124	131	318	 1186
	22.85	28.84	10.46	11.05	26.81	

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			141 31.13		340
Somewhat likely	32.12	28.40	128 28.26	31.28	350
Somewhat unlikely	43 22.28	87 26.28	118 26.05	55 26.07	303
Very unlikely	17 8.81	22	43 9.49	22	104
Don't know	21	27 8.16		20 9.48	91
Total		331 27.86	453 38.13	211 17.76	1188

Q37L. Your Local Police

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 3):

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, METRO, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

The following objects are masked from UTCT (position 4):

ı.

AGE, AGEG, attend, birthyr, caseid, child, educ, endtime, evang, faminc, gender, hispanic, home, IDEOL, import, info1, info2, info3, langpref, libcon, LIBCON7, literal, locate, marital, metro, move, native1, native2, onedu, pid3, PID3, pid3.t, pid7, PID7, Q1, Q1.sp, Q10, Q11, Q12, Q13, Q14, Q15, Q16, Q17, Q18, Q19, Q2, Q20, Q20A, Q21, Q21A, Q22, Q23, Q24, Q25, Q26, Q27, Q28, Q29, Q3, Q30, Q31, Q32, Q32A, Q32B, Q32C, Q32D, Q32E, Q33, Q33A, Q33B, Q33C, Q33D, Q33E, Q33F, Q33G, Q33H, Q33I, Q34, Q35, Q36A, Q36B, Q36C, Q36D, Q36E, Q37A, Q37B, Q37C, Q37D, Q37E, Q37F, Q37G, Q37H, Q37I, Q37J, Q37K, Q37L, Q4, Q5, Q6, Q7, Q8, Q9, race, race.t, race2, relig, schoolm.1, schoolm.2, schoolm.3, schoolm.4, starttime, state, weight, YEAR

Cell Contents

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	LIBCON7 Extremely lib.	Somewhat lib.	Lean lib.	Moderate	Lean con.	Somewhat con.	Extremely con.	Total
Very likely	16 48.48	22 23.16	34 28.10	134 33.09	57 27.40	34 15.11	41 42.71	338
Somewhat likely	6 18.18	46 48.42	57 47.11	126 31.11	80 38.46	91 40.44	22 22.92	428

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Somewhat unlikely	8	18	15	81	51	63	10	246
	24.24	18.95	12.40	20.00	24.52	28.00	10.42	
Very unlikely	2	8	9	24	12	27		96
	6.06	8.42	7.44	5.93	5.77	12.00	14.58	
Don't know	1	1	6	40	8	10	9	75
	3.03	1.05	4.96	9.88	3.85	4.44	9.38	
Total	33	95	121	405	208	225	96	1183
	2.79	8.03	10.23	34.23	17.58	19.02	8.11	

Cell	Contents
CETT	CONCERCS

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q	IDEOL Liberals	Moderates	Conservatives	Total
Very likely	72 29.03	134 33.09	131 24.86	337
Somewhat likely	109 43.95	126 31.11	193 36.62	428
Somewhat unlikely	41 16.53		124 23.53	246
Very unlikely	19 7.66	24 5.93	53 10.06	96
Don't know	7 2.82	40 9.88	26 4.93	73

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	248	405	527	1180
	21.02	34.32	44.66	
	==============			=====
Cell Contents				

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	PID7 StrDem	WeakDem	LeanDem	Ind	LeanRep	WeakRep	StrRep	Total
Very likely	32.02	32.47	25.41	37.93	23 19.01	21.14	29.58	329
	77 33.77	53 34.42	57 46.72	39 33.62	49 40.50	78 44.57	68 28.33	421
Somewhat unlikely	48 21.05	26 16.88	21 17.21	18 15.52		42 24.00	56 23.33	241
Very unlikely	17	8	8	8	14 11.57	9	31	95
Don't know	5.70	11.04	4.10	6.03	5 4.13	5.14	5.83	70
Total	228		122	116	121 10.47	175	240	1156

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

Q		Independents	Republicans	Total			
Very likely	154 30.56	44 37.93	131 24.53	329			
, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	187 37.10	39 33.62	195 36.52	421			
Somewhat unlikely	94 18.65	18 15.52	128 23.97	240			
Very unlikely	34	8	53 9.93				
Don't know	35 6.94	7 6.03	27 5.06	69			
Total			534 46.27	1154			
Cell Contents Column 1	 Count Percent						
 Q	Q24		emocratic candi		Tea Party candidate	Don't know	Tota
Very likely		 66 25.88		 151 3.56	64 28.96	59 22.69	34(

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Margin of Error: +/-2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat likely		75 29.41	167 37.11			89 .27 3		43
Somewhat unlikely		69 27.06	86 19.11			47 .27 1	45	24
Very unlikely		30 11.76	31 6.89				15 5.77	ç
Don't know		15 5.88	15 3.33				42	7
Total		255 21.50	450 37.94			221 .63 2	260 1.92	118
Cell Contents Column F	Count Percent							
Q		High school graduate	Some college	2-year	4-year	Post-grad	Total	
Very likely	33 34.02	93 30.29	28.26	35.85	24.48		339	
Somewhat likely		99 32.25	114	34 32.08	103	44	430	
Somewhat unlikely	16 16.49	54 17.59		22 20.75		32 28.83	247	
Very unlikely	4	34	27	5	16	10	96	

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

	4.12		11.07	8.39		6.64	9.01			
Don't know	8 8.25		27 8.79	19 5.90	7 6.60	11 4.56	0 0.00	72		
Total	97 8.19		307 25.93	322	106	241	111 9.38	1184		
Cell Contents										
i	Count n Percent	- 								
	atten More	than once a week	Once a wee					a year	Never	
Very likely			5 23.0	1	35			92 28.75	29.22	339
Somewhat likely		61 35.47	9 39.8	0 2	31	48 17		115 35.94	115 37.34	429
Somewhat unlikel	у	19.19	4 21.2	8 4	22	34 2.08		66 20.62	64 20.78	245
Very unlikely		17 9.88	2 10.1	3 8	5	8 5.19		21 6.56	26 8.44	95
Don't know		10 5.81	1 5.7	3 5	6	10 5.49		26 8.12	13 4.22	72
Total		172 14.58	22 19.1	6 5	13	154 3.05		320 27.12	308 26.10	1180

N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent | |------

ç					Native American / Americano indÃČÂ∎gena				
/ery likely	 177		94			0			339
	24.86		35.21			0.00	5.56	53.85	
Somewhat likely	283	42	85	7		2	7	5	431
	39.75		31.84					38.46	
Somewhat unlikely	159		49	5		1	3		246
	22.33	18.30	18.35	25.00			16.67	7.69	
/ery unlikely		9	24	2		0	6	0	96
	7.72		8.99			0.00	33.33	0.00	
)on't know	38	19	15	1		0	1	0	74
	5.34	12.42	5.62	5.00		0.00	5.56	0.00	
 [otal	712	153	267	20		3	18	13	1186
	60.03	12.90	22.51	1.69		0.25	1.52	1.10	

| Count | Column Percent |-----|

marital

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

Q	Married	Separated	Divorced	Widowed	Single	Domestic Partnership	Total
5	25.35	6 26.09	27.78	16 30.19	34.38	21 35.00	338
Somewhat likely	236 37.17	10 43.48	50 39.68	14 26.42	98	22 36.67	430
Somewhat unlikely		5	27	14 26.42	49 17.01	12 20.00	247
Very unlikely	60 9.45	1 4.35		3 5.66		2 3.33	96
Don't know	38 5.98	1 4.35				3 5.00	74
Total	635 53.59	23 1.94	126 10.63	53 4.47	288	60 5.06	1185

I	Count
I	Column Percent

Q	gender Male	Female	Total
 Very likely	183 32.97	156 24.80	339
Somewhat likely	198 35.68	232 36.88	430

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013 N=1200 Registered Voters Margin of Error: +/- 2.83% (3.28% adjusted for weighting) for full sample

Somewhat unlikely	20.00	21.46	246	
Very unlikely		47 7.47	96	
Don't know	2.52	59 9.38	73	
Total	555 46.88	629 53.12		
Cell Contents			=====	
Column P 	Count Percent			
 Q	locate	Suburban		
Very likely	101	171	 61	
	29.71	28.69	25.74	
Somewhat likely	129	28.69 210 35.23	88	
 Somewhat unlikely	129 37.94 54	210 35.23	88 37.13 61	427 246
 Somewhat unlikely	129 37.94 54 15.88 35	210 35.23 131 21.98	88 37.13 61 25.74 18	427 246

N=1200 Registered Voters

Total	340	596	237	1173
	28.99	50.81	20.20	
	.============	==========		======
Cell Contents				
	·			

| Count | | Column Percent | |------|

Q		Dallas-Fort Worth Area				Total
Very likely	77 28.62		39 31.45	25 18.80	104	339
Somewhat likely	102 37.92	123 36.28	43 34.68	61 45.86	101 31.96	430
Somewhat unlikely	52 19.33	78 23.01	14 11.29	30	72 22.78	246
Very unlikely	17 6.32	24 7.08	12 9.68	13 9.77	27 8.54	93
Don't know	21 7.81	20 5.90	16 12.90	4 3.01	12 3.80	73
Total	269 22.78	339 28.70	124 10.50	133 11.26	316 26.76	1181

Cell Contents

|-----| | Count | | Column Percent |

Field Dates: October 18 to October 27, 2013

N=1200 Registered Voters

|-----|

=======================================					
Q	AGEG 18-29	30-44	45-64	65+	Total
Very likely			130 28.76		340
Somewhat likely	26.56	42.30	169 37.39		431
Somewhat unlikely	45	56	95 21.02	51	247
Very unlikely	14 7.29		30 6.64		96
Don't know			28 6.19		72
Total			452 38.11		1186